KINGSBURY

GEMERAL IMPROVEMENT BISIRICY

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PUBLIC HEARING & MEETING NOTICE
AGENDA
TUESDAY, May 20, 2025

A meeting of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Board of Trustees shall be held Tuesday
May 20, 2025, at the district office (160 Pine Ridge Drive, Stateline, NV, 89449), commencing at 5:00
p.m. The agenda and supporting material are available on the district website (www.kgid.org), News
& Notices. Copies of this agenda were posted 3 business days prior to the meeting at; The District
Office, Stateline Post Office, Zephyr Cove Post Office, and Douglas County Lake Tahoe
Administration Building.

Remote attendance is welcomed. To offer public comment prior to the meeting, individuals may
submit comments using the drop box located at the district office entrance, or email to Derrek@kgid.org.

e To provide public comments or attend the meeting by phone, (669) 900-9128 - ID code 775-
588-3548 passcode 906347. Although the phone line accommodates multiple callers, should
you receive a busy signal, please call back.

e Public comments are limited to three minutes and occur at the beginning and end of the
meeting and are invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, as well as before
action is taken.

Join the meeting using the link below via Zoom:

https:/,’usOZweb.zoom.usM?755883548?pwd=UnF2Yszb05YaOpiWiRCNUNEMUFVZzO9&omn=83104224081‘
Meeting ID: 775 588 3548 Passcode: 5883548

MISSION STATEMENT
As a team, our employees and the Board of Trustees provide water and sewer service, maintain
roads and drainage systems for the benefit of our customers using modern business systems in an
efficient courteous, and accountable manner which surpass standards set for public health, safety,
and the environment.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the district by calling 775-588-
3548 at least one day in advance of the meeting.

ALL MATTERS ON THE BOARD AGENDA ARE SCHEDULED WITH POSSIBLE BOARD ACTION



AGENDA

5:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Pledge of Allegiance
Roll Call

Public Comment

This is the public’s opportunity to speak on any topic pertinent to the district and not listed on this
agenda. Public comments will also be invited during the Board’s consideration of each action item, and
before action is taken. Please limit your comments to three minutes. Nevada Open Meeting Law (NRS
241.034) prohibits action on items not listed on the agenda.

Approval of Agenda: For Possible Action: Items on the agenda may be taken out of order; two or
more agenda items may be combined for consideration; and items may be removed from the agenda or
discussion relating thereto delayed at any time.

Approval of Minutes: For Possible Action: Approval of the minutes for the Board of Trustees
meeting held on April 15, 2025.

NEW BUSINESS

e

11.

12.

For Information and Possible Action: Approval of list of Claims, April 2025
For Information: Review and Receive Financial Statements, Quarterly-Jan/Feb/March 2025
For Information: Review and Discuss Quote for Springbrook Software Expansion

. For Information and Possible Action: Personnel Policy Manual Adjustment-Review HSA Policy Draft

5.10

For Information and Possible Action: Review and Approve Job Title Changes for Utility Billing
Coordinator.

For Information and Possible Action: PUBLIC HEARING on Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Final Budget
including discussion and approval of FY 2025/2026 Budget

ACTION WILL NOT BE TAKEN ON ANY REPORTS OR CORRESPONDENCE:

1
2.
3.
4
5

6.

Board Member Reports
Management Report
Attorney Report
Correspondence

. Announcements and Final Public Comment

For Possible Action; Adjournment



MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES
TUESDAY APRIL 15, 2025

CALL TO ORDER - The meeting was called to order at the Kingsbury General Improvement District office
located at 160 Pine Ridge, Stateline, Nevada at 5:05 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ROLL CALL — In person attendance were Trustees Trigg, Parks, Johns, Nelson and via zoom was
Felton. Also present were Interim General Manager Joe Esenarro, Administration and Human Resource
Supervisor Judy Brewer and General Counsel Chuck Zumpft. Public included Kathy Odom, Claude
Hutchison, Jr., Derek and Kathy Dornbrook.

PUBLIC COMMENT - Trustee Parks made a public comment regarding the General Manager candidate
Darek Dornbrook. The board discussed scheduling a special meeting to review and approve the contract
for the new General Manager, Derek Dornbrook. Some board members expressed a desire to review the
contract more thoroughly before signing. It was decided to hold a special board meeting on Tuesday,
April 22 at 9:00 a.m. to finalize the contract.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA - This agenda was skipped.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES - There was no public comment

The board discussed issues with the Al-generated meeting minutes, focusing on item regarding the
condition of a water line installed on Kahle in 1977. It was agreed to remove the statement about its
condition and clarify that it will need to be replaced in the future.

M-4/15/2025-1 - Motion by Felton, seconded by Nelson, and unanimously passed to approve the
Regular Meeting Minutes dated April 15, 2025, with the minor change above.

NO ACTION TOOK PLACE ON THE FOLLOWING ITEMS:
NEW BUSINESS
FOR POSSIBLE ACTION:

LIST OF CLAIMS - There was no public comment

Nelson questioned check #65015 for the Round Hill General Improvement District and why we pay water
consumption for Dorla Court. Esenarro informed Nelson he would get back to her with an answer after he
had a chance to research it.

Parks expressed concerns and wanted the board to be aware of Check # 65066 in the amount of $21,000
for Manchester to clear (210) fire hydrants of snow when the weather didn’t permit such activity.

M-4/15/2-25-2 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to approve the List
of Claims in the amount of $1,169,485.41 as represented by check numbers 64986 through 65174.



RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD FOR (FY25 ROAD REPLACEMENT & REHABILITATION PROJECT):
There was no public comment

Travis Marshall of Dowl presented a recap of the FY25 Road Project in the Kingsbury district, which includes
crack repair, half and full road replacement, repair of damaged manhole and valve collars, and surface
treatments on the 22 miles of roads within the district.

The project was awarded to Sierra Nevada Construction, the lowest bidder, at a cost of $1.8 million, which
is 20-30% below the engineering estimate.

The current Tina-Tramway project (Alt. 2) is to be complete before Sierra Nevada Construction can fulfill
the entire contract. Dowl is looking into creating a contract amendment to make sure SNC keep approved
contract prices until next year in case they are not able to complete the Tina-Tramway project before the
weather sets in. The only fund affected by this project is the General Fund. [t is anticipated that our roads
will be up to date after this project for 20-30 years if we keep up on the maintenance.

Felton questioned if we have all the roads surfaced, are we going to have to end up redoing them up with
the upcoming water projects. Marshall explained that they are working around all scheduled water project
areas to schedule to be treated the following year, so the roads won’t have to be fixed then dug up again.

Felton questioned if the board is allowing the GM to execute any amendments? Trigg revised the motion
to reflect the following:

M-4/15/2025-3 — Motion by Trigg, seconded by Johns, and unanimously passed to approve award
of the FY25 Road Replacement and Rehabilitation Project authorizing the Interim General Manager
to execute appropriate documents paid by the general fund for a cost $1,814,007.00 to include the
base, Alt 1 and Alt 2 of the contact.

PRESENTATION AND OVERVIEW OF COMPREHENSIVE IT SUPPORT:
There was no public comment

A presentation was provided by Ryan Baskharoon of PacStates Integrated Business Technology
regarding our Information Technology processes. Ryan proposed a new program in detail that includes
unlimited hours for monitoring and managing the network, as well as additional services such as replacing
outdated equipment and moving to a cloud-based system, project management, backup system in case
internet provider goes down, new phone system, quarterly cyber security training, vendor management,
etc. The new program would include a flat rate for all services, with the cost to be determined after a full
discovery is complete. We will have a quote to present at our May 20, 2025, board meeting.

No decisions were made during the meeting, information only.

PURCHASE TRUCK TO REPLACE ON CALL TRUCK: - There was no public comment

The potential purchase of a new on call truck was discussed, which was budgeted at $50,000.00, the total
cost for the truck ended up being $45,422.00.

Parks questioned which fund this will be paid out of. This will come out of the water fund since it's an on-
call truck.

M-4/15/25-4 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Trigg, and unanimously passed to purchase new
truck to replace the on call truck.



REVIEW DRAFT OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) BETWEEN TAHOE
DOUGLAS FIRE AND KINGSBURY GID REGARDING SNOW REMOVAL FROM AROUND
FIRE HYDRANTS:

There was no public comment

The board committee (Johns and Esenarro) negotiated with Tahoe Douglas Fire to see if we can
all agree on a solution regarding the snow removal from fire hydrants to eliminate the threat of
criminal sanctions levied upon the Kingsbury GID for failure to manage obstacles around the
hydrants.

The committee drafted a MOU to be reviewed by the board prior to being presented to Tahoe
Douglas Fire.

There was some disagreement about the MOU's terms, particularly regarding the payment for the
use of Zephyr crew. It was explained that if the Zephyr crew is to be used that Tahoe Douglas
Fire would contact Kingsbury GID’s General Manager who will need to authorize services first.

Parks questioned why it's stated in the MOU that Kingsbury GID is responsible for remarking fire
hydrants. The board will address several items to be revised in the new snow removal contract.
The current snow removal contract is due to expire in September 2025.

Due to the numerous comments Kingsbury GID’s General Counsel will make the revisions then
the intentions are to share it with Johns then have Johns share with his contacts at the Tahoe
Douglas Fire. The settiement judge put everything on hold to allow the two parties to try and
come to an agreement. Waiting for feedback from the Tahoe Douglas Fire then will represent to
the board and fine tune the MOU some more before the final is approved.

No action was taken.

BOARD REPORTS

Nelson reported that the sewer authority approved the tentative budget. Some of the upcoming
projects include electrical and equipment improvements on the main pump station. Export line
renovations which may be postponed until next year due to forest service permitting. New
pavement and asphalt improvements to their access road. They are talking about a site visit to
the Bently reservoir were we export the treated wastewater. Looking at the levels to see if it will
ever reach compacity. Influent flows were down 5.4%, maybe due to the slower winter season.

MANAGEMENT REPORTS

Interim General Manager’s Report
Administrative and Human Resources Report

Engineer’s Report
There were no questions

Attorney’s Report
There was nothing to report

CORRESPONDENCE - There were no comments.
FINAL PUBLIC COMMENT - There were no comments.
ADJOURNMENT




M-4/15/25-5 — Motion by Johns, seconded by Felton, and unanimously passed to adjourn
the meeting at 7:23 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Sandy Parks, Chair

Attest:

Cindy Trigg, Secretary



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #07

TITLE: APPROVAL OF LIST OF CLAIMS — APRIL 2025

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review and approve the monthly claims which were paid
by the district in April/May 2025

MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025

PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees review and approve the list of claims for April
from check number 65175 to 65292 in the amount of $463,976.01.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Each month the district is billed from vendors for a variety of goods and services which are

necessary and appropriate for the district operations and administration. In exercising fiduciary
duties, these are reviewed and approved monthly by the Board of Trustees.

INCLUDED:

e List of Claims for April 2025

Fund impacted by above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Payee

Check Number Check Date

65175 4/14/2025
65176 4/14/2025
65177 4/14/2025
65178 4/14/2025
65179 4/14/2025
65180 4/16/2025
65180 4/16/2025
65181 4/16/2025
65182 4/16/2025
65183 4/16/2025
65184 4/16/2025
65184 4/16/2025
65184 4/16/2025
65184 4/16/2025
65185 4/16/2025
65186 4/16/2025
65186 4/16/2025
65186 4/16/2025
65186 4/16/2025
65187 4/16/2025
65187 4/16/2025
65187 4/16/2025
65187 4/16/2025

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

GREGORY FELTON

EDWARD J. JOHNS

SANDRA D. PARKS

SARA NELSON

CYNTHIA M. TRIGG

AIRGAS USA, LLC

AIRGAS USA, LLC

BATTERIES PLUS BULBS #350

CINDERLITE TRUCKING CORP

CONSTRUCTION SEALANTS & SUPPLY

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

DOWL, LLC

MIKKEL DRUE

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FLYERS ENERGY LLC

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

Employee: FELTON; Pay
Date: 4/15/2025

Employee: JOHNSE; Pay
Date: 4/15/2025

Employee: PARKS; Pay
Date: 4/15/2025

Employee: SNELSO; Pay
Date: 4/15/2025

Employee: TRIGG; Pay
Date: 4/15/2025

ACCT. 3255567
NITROGEN LIQ FG
265LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 3255567 RENT
LIQUID IND LG 190-300
LT NITRO

STATION 4 12V S9AH
LEAD BATTERY STATION
3 ALARM 3.6V LITHIUM

STATION 2 TYPE 2 BASE
FOR WATER LEAK REPAIRS

CRAFCO ROADSAVER LOW
TACK TYPE 1 PLEXIMELT

ENGINEERING &
SURVEYING 2024
WATERLINE IMPROVE
3/31/25

ENGINEERING &
SURVEYING 2025 ROAD
REHAB & REPLACE
3/31/25

ENGINEERING &
SURVEYING 25-26 WATER
REPLACE 3/31/25

GENERAL SERVICES &
PONDEROSA NDEP GRANT
3/31/25

REIMBURSE 476 ANDRIA
DR ROTO-ROOTER BILLS
SEWER LATERAL DAMA

FUEL REGULAR 106.5 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 176 GAL
DIESEL 67 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 73 GAL
DIESEL 135 GAL

FUEL REGULAR 85 GAL
DIESEL 27.5 GAL

775-150-0119-103174-5
EASY ST

775-150-0120-092376-5
DCLTSA

775-586-8471-100215-5
97 BEACH CLUB

775-588-1065-022924-5
160 PINERIDGE

739.

739.

689.

739.

739.

542.

1,393.

82.

496.

3,670.

152.

7,875

49,851

5,788

1,256.

484

1,002,

512.

51.

51.

175.

206.

12

12

12

12

12

32

69

98

39

00

50

.00

.25

.75

00

.22

85

.57

53

11

11

01

76

Page:

1



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER CCMMUNICATIONS
FRONTIER COMMUNICATIONS
GARRETT'S HANDYMAN SERVICE

HYDRO SPECIALTIES COMPANY

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE & SUPPLY

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE & SUPPLY

KINGSBURY AUTOMOTIVE & SUPPLY

KONICA MINOLTA PREMIER FINANCE

HANK & KELLI LANDMAN

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

SOUTH LAKE TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

MINDEN LAWYERS, LLC

PAMELA JOANNE NANCE

Check Number Check Date Payee
65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65187 4/16/2025

65188 4/16/2025

65189 4/16/2025 HACH COMPANY
65190 4/16/2025

65191 4/16/2025

65191 4/16/2025

65191 4/16/2025

65192 4/16/2025

65193 4/16/2025

65194 4/16/2025

65195 4/16/2025

65195 4/16/2025

65196 4/16/2025

65197 4/16/2025 MMS WEST
65198 4/16/2025

65199 4/16/2025

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

PSI WATER TECHNOLOGIES, INC.

775-588-2401-060791-5
PALISADES

775-588-2410-111700-5
EASY

775-588-2415-091195-5
PALISADES

775-588-2705-042476-5
TERRACE VIEW

775-588-4482-052798-5
MARKET

775-588-7495-061182-5
MARKET

775-588-8311-081082-5
GALAXY

298 KINGSBURY GRADE
FIX HOLDER IN BATHROOM

STATION 1 PEEK SALT
BRIDGE

ORION METER END
POINTS & REGISTERS
QTY 125

SWEEPER #1930 BLUE
DEF 2.5 GAL

TRUCK #1020 LUBE, OIL
& FILTER, ALTERNATOR
ASSE, SERPENTINE

TRUCK #1827 STARTER
ASSEMBLY REMOVED AND
REPLACE

ACCT. 3691777720
COPIER LEASE 4/30/25

REFUND ACCT. #3432
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 3/27/25

ACCT. 71572887
INDUSTRIAL ACETYLENE
IND HIGH PRESSURE

207 TRAMWAY VAULT
HILLMAN FASTNERS &
HEX NIPPLE 3/8INX3/8IN

STATON 1 RUBBING
ALCOHOL, WIPE CLOTH,
SCOUR PAD, DUCK MAX, S

LEGAL FEES,

DION, KIMBERLY FIRE
HYDRANT, FIRE HYDRANT
CLEARIN

POSTAGE INK CARTRIDGE
IX-3 SERIES

298 KINGSBURY GRADE 5
CLEANINGS

STATION 1 PUMP BRINE
REBUILD KIT

41.

98.

99.

330.

52.

43.

58.

50.

142.

26,892.

19.

803.

513

20.

56.

10,371.

1,000.

947.

78

96

12

95

88

38

50

00

90

50

49

47

.29

.12

.54

.75

71

74

53

.00

00

10

Page:

2



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Transaction
Check Number Check Date Payee Description
65200 4/16/2025 ROUND HILL GENERAL IMPR DIST COMMERCIAL
CONSUMPTICN DORLA CT.
2/28 TO 3/31/25
65201 4/16/2025 $GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES BRCMATE
65201 4/16/2025 $GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES COLIFORM-QT
65201 4/16/2025 $GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT
65201 4/16/2025 $GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES COLIFORMS~-QT
65202 4/16/2025 SOUTH TAHOE REFUSE ACCT. 10534153 169
TERRACE VIEW DR COMML
BIN
65203 4/16/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000322763 3
BUCHANAN RD PUMP
65203 4/16/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561117 698
KINGSBURY GRADE
65203 4/16/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561180 5
KIMBERLY BROOKE LN
PUMP
65203 4/16/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION 910000561274 4 ANDRIA
DR (384) PUMP
65204 4/16/2025 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACCT. 841 MEDICAL
INSURANCE MCKAY,
RUNTZEL & VOSBURG
65204 4/16/2025 PUBLIC EMPLOYEES BENEFIT PROG ACT. 360 MEDICAL
INSURANCE BREWER,
ESENARRO & MOSS
65205 4/16/2025 TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER ACCT. 54345000 801
KINGSBURY GRADE BEAR
PROOF RENTAL 3/25
65206 4/16/2025 TELSTAR INSTRUMENTS INC. STATION 1 BM-709 STAR
WHEEL, A-266 PROBE
ASSY, U-411 BOTTON
65207 4/16/2025 TROJAN TECHNOLOGIES CORP STATION 1 LAMP KIT,
N \ CLEANER, PUMP ASSY,
65208 Yit6(rers US Bank Visa Vod 1awe v Tuv-pL-s-5
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS BM 12V 8AH LEAD
BATTERIES LAKE
STATION & STATION 4
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS BM AZUL 2/26/25 - BOX
FOR SCADA SYSTEM AT
160 PINE RIDGE
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS BM LOWES STATION 3&5
KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORINE QTY 4
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS CB STAPLES ORDER FOR
PAPER
65209 4/16/2025 Us BANK VISA REWARDS JB PORT A SUBS BOARD
MEETING SANDWICHES
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JE HAJOCA PERMA PATCH
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JW HAJOCA PERMA PATCH
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS JW JEFF NEVADA LTAPS
TRAINING SELECTING
THE RIGHT PAVERMENT
65209 4/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS LEIGH STAPLES BILLING

Date:

5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

PAPER QTY 5000 SHEETS

Check Amount

151.

175.

27.

162.

108.

80.

99.

121,

181.

136.

1,242

4,343.

30.

2,265.

1,130

44.

26.

55.

96.

70

1,800.
500.
20.

43

00
00
00

00
36

99

87

92

73

.78

14

00

00

.50

89

00

92

97

.00

00
00
00

Page:

3



Check Number Check Date

65209 4/16/2025
65209 4/16/2025
652009 4/16/2025
65209 4/16/2025
65209 4/16/2025
65210 4/16/2025
65211 4/16/2025
65212 4/18/2025
65213 4/18/2025
65214 4/18/2025
65215 4/18/2025
65216 4/18/2025
65217 4/18/2025
65218 4/18/2025
65219 4/18/2025
65220 4/18/2025
65221 4/18/2025
65222 4/18/2025
65223 4/18/2025
65224 4/18/2025
65225 4/18/2025
65226 4/18/2025
65227 4/18/2025
65227 4/18/2025

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Payee

Transaction

Description Check Amount

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

US BANK VISA REWARDS

VERIZON WIRELESS

WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

CARRIE BAUWENS

JUDITH BREWER

LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II

TY CROCKETT

MICHAEL E. EDWARDS,

JOSEPH ESENARRO

BRANDY JOHNS

SHANE T. MORTENSEN

BYRAN D. MOSS

JERRON D. PIERSON

LEIGH C. STANTON

JEFEF T. WOOD

JOSEPH ESENARRO

ABILA

CARSON CITY TOYOTA

HOMESERVE USA

HOMESERVE USA

LEIGH STAPLES WATER 145.76
INBOXES, LABEL TAPE,

POST IT, LENS CLEAN

LS WATER FILTERS
BOTTLE BILLING STATION

ME STATION 1 NITROGEN
FLOW METER

SM STATION 2 ORION
PH/ATC WATERPROOF
TRIODE

288.20

159.00

409.07

SM STATIONS 3&5 83.88
KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORINE QTY 6

MONTHLY GPS SERVICES 227.40
& MEI SNOW EQUIPMENT

3/25

LF 1 COMP X XOMP CTS 36.98
CPLG

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: CROCKE; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

1,613.54

2,060.01

1,834.80

1,299.74

2,591.96

4,458.43

2,091.39

2,954.84

Employee: MOSS; Pay 3,054.95

Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: PIERSQO; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 4/18/2025

ABILA CLOUD
CONVERSION &
SUBSCRIPTION 2/1/25
TO 1/31/26

732.08

1,443.98

1,805.10

6,490.73

4,421.62

2025 TOYOTA TACOMA
4X4 VIN
3TMLB5JNOSM116541

42,111.75

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
2/28/25

LOSS & LINE INSURANCE
3/31/25

1,527.40

1,527.40

Page:

4



Check Number

Check Date

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

65228

65228

65228

65229

65230

65231

65232
65233

65234

65234

65234

65235

65236
65237
65237

65238

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

4/18/2025

4/18/2025

4/18/2025

4/18/2025

4/18/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

Yi30/r0es NV Energy \fgfé

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

NEVADA STATE TREASURER

NEVADA STATE TREASURER

NEVADA STATE TREASURER

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES

NEVADA STATE COLLECTION

AFLAC

AIRGAS UsA, LLC

AT & T MOBILITY

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS

HAROLD & JANE FARLEY

LINDE GAS & EQUIPMENT INC.

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
WITHHOLDING FEES

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
WITHOLDING FEES

ID#3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
WITHHOLDING FEES

EMPLOYEE AND
EMPLOYERS PERS
CONTRIBUTION 4/25

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
SUPPORT

ACCT FA935 LIFE
INSURANCE CHURCHYARD,
EDWARDS, JOHNS, MOSS,

ACCT 3255567 NITROGEN
LIQ FG 265LTRS 350 PSI

ACCT. 287301170124
CELL PHONES

ACCT.
8411100140031448 169
TERRACE VIEW DR
4/30/25

ACCT.
8411100140098488 97
BEACH CLUB DR 4/30/25

ACCT.
8411100140191184 160
PINDERIDGE DR

REFUND ACCT. 1083
OVERPAID/CLOSED
ESCROW 4/23/25

STATION 1 LIQUID
OXYGEN QTY 1,289 CCF

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
2/1 TO 2/21/25

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
4/3/2025

1000044046907329692
399 EUGENE DR

1000044086803270814
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT LIGHTS

1000044086803274204
GALAXY LN PUMP

1000044086803294236
160 PINERIDGE DR UNIT
LIGHTS

1000044086803297452
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT ADOWN

8

23,849.

685.

552

542.

638.

154.

164

154.

34.

10,257.

8,561

27,127.

573.

34.

102.

11.

69.

.00

.00

.00

85

84

.61

62

67

48

.47

99

00

84

.07

12

44

44

67

50

46

Page:

5



Check Number

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239

65239
65239
65239

65239

65240
65241
65242
65242

65242

Check Date

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

4/30/2025

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 aM

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Payee

Transaction
Description

Check Amount

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

NV ENERGY

OWEN EQUIPMENT

QUADIENT LEASING USA,

5GS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES

1000044086803297460
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT B-UP

1000044086803297478
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT CDOWN

1000044086803297486
298 KINGSBURY GRADE
APT DDOWN

10000440868032877718
403 KIMBERLY BROOKE LN

1000044086803301502
504 LAUREL LN UNIT
PMPSTA

1000044086803301940
EASY ST UNIT N/T134

1000044086803304290
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
Fl

1000044086803305073
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPPLS

1000044086803320205
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
PMPHS2

1000044086803320221
314 ANDRIA WAY UNIT
BRADBU

1000044086803320239
698 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT NTFRS

1000044086804621577
801 KINGSBURY GRADE
UNIT B

1000044086805221187
180 LAKE PKWY UNIT
PUMP

1000044086807006297
97 BEACH CLUB DR

1000044086808604306
160 PINERIDGE DR

1000044087003270836
801 KINGSBURY GRADE

1000044771003320176
KINGSBURY GRADE UNIT
DISPMP

TRUCK #0609 VACTOR
PART VALVE, HYD, SELEC

ACCT 1218695 POSTAGE
METER RENT 4/1 TO
6/30/25

BROMATE

COLIFORMS-P/A &
COLIFORMS-QT

COLIFORMS-QT

288.

87.

108.

320.

36.

39.

19.

45.

2,858.

1,267.

1,772

41.

1,257

5,377

186.

36.

1,226.

293

45

175

162

81

49

62

55

40

64

79

85

71

01

89

.29

55

.38

.04

67

64

23

.51

.08

.00

.00

.00

Page:

6



Check Number

65242

65243

65244

65244

65244

65244

65244

65245

65246

65247

65248

65249

65250

65251

65252

65253

65254

65255

65256

65257

65258

65259

65260

65261

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Check Date Payee

4/30/2025 SGS SILVER STATE LABORATORIES
4/30/2025 SQUTH TAHOE REFUSE
4/30/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
4/30/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
4/30/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
4/30/2025 SOUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
4/30/2025 SQUTHWEST GAS CORPORATION
4/30/2025 TAHOE BASIN CONTAINER
5/2/2025 CARRIE BAUWENS

5/2/2025 JUDITH BREWER

5/2/2025 LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II
5/2/2025 TY CROCKETT

5/2/2025 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR
5/2/2025 JOSEPH ESENARRO

5/2/2025 BRANDY JOHNS

5/2/2025 SHANE T. MORTENSEN

5/2/2025 BYRAN D. MOSS

5/2/2025 JERRON D. PIERSON

5/2/2025 LEIGH C. STANTON

5/2/2025 JEFF T. WOOD

5/2/2025 STATIONARY ENGINEERS LOCAL 39
5/2/2025 IUOE STATIONARY ENGINEERS LO39%
5/2/2025 NEVADA STATE COLLECTION
5/16/2025 CARRIE BAUWENS

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

Transaction
Description

HAAS5, HALOACETIC
ACIDS & TTHM, TOTAL
TRIHALOMETHANES

ACCT. 13186400 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY COML BIN
3/31/25

910000561387 2
TERRACE VIEW PUMP

910000799713 160 PINE
RIDGE DR 1

10000799716 298
KINGSBURY CIR

910000799717 298
KINGSBURYCIR UP

910000799718 298
KINGSBURY CIR DOWN

ACCT. 54591700 160
PINERIDGE/298
KINGSBURY BEAR PROOF
RENTAL

Employee: BAUWEN; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: BREWER; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: CHURCH; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: CROCKE; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: EDWARD; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: ESENAR; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: JOHNS; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: MORTEN; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: MOSS; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: PIERSO; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: STANTO; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025
Employee: WOOD; Pay
Date: 5/2/2025

LOCAL 3% EMPLOYEES
HEALTH/LIFE PREMIUMS
6/1/25

EMPLOYEES UNION DUES
5/1/25

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
SUPPORT 5/2/25

Employee: BAUWEN;
Date: 5/16/2025

Pay

Check Amount

1,030.

183.

375.

118

33.

223.

3.

1,651.

2,060.

2,324

1,2109.

2,303.

4,451

2,173

2,636.

3,377.

967.

1,504.

1,833.

20,440.

643

685.

1,613.

00

.16

81

50

.36

56

69

50

68

01

.24

39

43

.84

.22

38

13

08

17

84

00

.36

84

54

Page:

7



Check Number

65262
65263
65264
65265
65266
65267
65268
65269
65270
65271
65272
65273
65274
65275

65276

65277
65277
65277

65277
65278

65279
65280

65280

65280

65280

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Transaction
Check Date Payee Description Check Amount

5/16/2025 JUDITH BREWER Employee: BREWER; Pay 2,060.01
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 LELAND B. CHURCHYARD II Employee: CHURCH; Pay 1,892.87
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 TY CROCKETT Employee: CROCKE; Pay 1,219.39
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 DERREK DORNBROOK Employee: DORNBR; Pay 2,898.03
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 MICHAEL E. EDWARDS, JR Employee: EDWARD; Pay 2,613.93
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 JOSEPH ESENARRO Employee: ESENAR; Pay 4,451.84
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 BRANDY JOHNS Employee: JOHNS; Pay 2,096.99
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 SHANE T. MORTENSEN Employee: MORTEN; Pay 3,050.64
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 BYRAN D. MOSS Employee: MOSS; Pay 2,898.04
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 JERRON D. PIERSON Employee: PIERSO; Pay 897.08
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 JEFF M. SIMAS Employee: SIMAS; Pay 733.76
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 LEIGH C. STANTON Employee: STANTO; Pay 1,443.98
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 JEFF T. WOOD Employee: WOOD; Pay 1,765.56
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 JERRON D. PIERSON Employee: PIERSQO; Pay 1,065.52
Date: 5/16/2025

5/16/2025 EMPLOYER LYNX, INC. PRE-EMPLOYMENT 213.00
BACKGROUND SCREENING
GM & STREET
MAINTENANCE

5/16/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL DIESEL 390 GAL 2,232.80
REGULAR 120 GAL

5/16/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL DIESEL 989 GAL 768.32
REGULAR 75 GAL

5/16/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 40 GAL 481.79
DIESEL 71 GAL

5/16/2025 FLYERS ENERGY LLC FUEL REGULAR 50 GAL 241.21

5/16/2025 BEATRIZ HERNANDEZ 160 PINERIDGE 2,000.00
JANTIORIAL 4
CLEANINGS APRIL 2025

5/16/2025 LUMOS AND ASSOCIATES INC GIS SUPPORT MARCH 2025 1,485.00

5/16/2025 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 4,854.63
REMOVAL SERVICES
10/28/24 TO 11/27/24

5/16/2025 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 6,963.02
REMOVAL SERVICES
12/12/24 12/30/24

5/16/2025 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 9,518.20
REMOVAL SERVICES 2/1
TO 2/21/25

5/16/2025 MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES RETENTION SNOW 8,755.83

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

REMOVAL SERVICES 3/1
TO 3/31/25

Page:

8



Check Number

65280
65280

65280
65280

65281

65281
65281
65282

65283
65283
65284
65285

65286
65287
65288
65289
65290
65290
65290

65290

65290

65290

65290

Date:

Check Date

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5015/2015 U S Bank Visa

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/2025

5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

Payee

KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

MANCHESTER ENTERPRISES

SOUTH LAKE

SOUTH LAKE

SOUTH LAKE

NEXTIVA,

TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

TAHOE ACE HARDWARE

INC.

NEVADA STATE TREASURER

NEVADA STATE TREASURER

PACIFIC STATES COMMUNICATIONS

NEVADA STATE COLLECTION

SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE COMPANY

SUMMIT PLUMBING LLC

TSA CUSTCM CAR AND TRUCK

US BANK VISA REWARDS

us

Us
Us

Us

Us

us

BANK

BANK
BANK

BANK

BANK

BANK

VISA REWARDS

VISA REWARDS
VISA REWARDS

VISA REWARDS

VISA REWARDS

VISA REWARDS

Void

Transaction
Description

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES 4/25
TO 4/27/25

RETENTION SNOW
REMOVAL SERVICES
4/3/25

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
2/1 TO 2/21/25

SNOW REMOVAL SERVICES
4/25 TO 4/27/2025

STATION 2 REPAIR SNOW
BLOWER ATTACHMENT
HILLMAN FASTNERS THR

TRUCK #0610 CHUTE
MISC HILLMAN FASTNERS

TUCK #0610 CHUTE MISC
HILLMAN FASTENERS

ACCT. 3427338 DISTICT
OFFICE PHONE LINES

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
WITHHOLDING

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
WITHHOLDING FEES

MONTHLY NETWORK &
MONITORING SERVICES
5/2025

ID #3200008846 JERRON
DOUGLAS PIERSON
SUPPORT 5/16/25

COMPUTER EXPENSE/ACH
& CC CHARGES 4/30/25

SEWER PUMP STATION
MAINENANCE 05/2025

TRUCK #2533 SHELL
DELUXE COMMERCIAL UNIT

BM COURSON EQUIPMENT
WACKER/TAMPER REPAIR

BM STASTION 3&5
KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORING QTY 2

JB BIRTHDAY VISA'S

JB BUDGET MEETING
SNACKS

JB PORT OF SUBS
SANDWICHES FOR BOARD
MEETING 4/15/25

JB SAFEWAY INTERVIEW
MEETING SNACKS

LS COSTCO
DISINFECTING WIPES,
HAND SOAP, & FACIAL
TISSUE

Check Amount

1,048.

3,014.

6,426.

9,439.

14.

259.

1,222.

685.

1,742.

7,694

3,311.

546

27.

59.
21.

74.

16.

58.

88

13

83

87

43

.19

.84

42

.00

.00

50

84

00

.78

99

.50

96

90

48

75

49

96

Page:

9



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
Check/Voucher Register - LIST OF CLAIMS
From 4/11/2025 Through 5/16/2025

Check Number Check Date Payee

65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65290 5/16/2025 US BANK VISA REWARDS
65291 5/16/2025 VEOLIA WATER TECHNOLOGIES TREA
65292 5/16/2025 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO
65292 5/16/2025 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO
65292 5/16/2025 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CC
65292 5/16/2025 WESTERN NEVADA SUPPLY CO

Report Total

Date: 5/16/25 09:44:37 AM

Transaction
Description

LS HP 305A INK
CARTRIDGES PCK 3

LS STAPLES LABEL
MAKER TAPE, FILE
CRGANIZER, 5X8
NOTEPAD, CO

SM HOME DEPOT STATICN
1 SALT 40LB QTY. 63

SM HOME DEPOT STATION
2 ADDRESS NUMBERS

SM HOME DEPOT
SWEEPERS BLUE DEF 2.5
GAL QTY 3

SM LOWE'S STATIONS
3&5 KEMTEK LIQUID
CHLORINE QTY 6

SM STATION 2 LEAD
FREE SAMPLING ROD END

STATION 1 OZONE
GENERATOR
Z21396h01-DIELECTRIC
QTY 3

CLA-VAL 2 9169805A
RUBBER

LF 1X12 BRS NIP QTY
1, LF 1 FIPXCOM IPS
ADPT QTY. 1

STATION 1 SHAR 2-1/2
VLV REPAIR KIT

TINA/TRAMWAY VAULT
CLA~VAL 2 9169805A
RUBBER

Check Amount

556.

290.

505.

31.

48,

83.

39.

595.

241.

87.

280.

241.

463,976.

78

62

06

41

84

88

30

00

95

01

61

95

0L

Page:

10



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #8

TITLE: REVIEW AND RECEIVE QUARTERLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JANUARY - MARCH 2025.

For Discussion and Possible Action. Review of Financial Statements
MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review and file financial statements January — March 2025 (not
an action item)

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: District financial statements are prepared for each month of
the year. Although monthly statements will lag a month or two due to the pending processing time,
these provide the Trustees with insights into the financial well-being of the agency.

INCLUDED:

¢ Financial Statements January — March 2025

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT \GENERAL 57%
I CASH POSITION - WATER 1%
B - o [SEWER 21%
JANUARY 2025 ISNOW 3%
| |
L o BEGINNING | { - o i ENDING
FUND BALANCE _ [TRANSFERS __ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 9,093,727.83 | $  (12,977.85)| $(4,602.70)| $ 117.640.78 |$ (67.817.51)| $ 9,135,970.55
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  326,430.94 | § __ 12,977.85 | § e kI - |3 - |$ 33940879
GENERAL INVESTMENT ~|$ 800,046.23 | $ - |$ - |$_ 3369.38(% - |$ 80341561
— — GF TOTAL N o | $10,278,794.95
WATER FUND _ ~ $ 1,820,333.40 | $ (234,308.70)| § 4431.75 | $ 436451 41 |$ _ (263748.01)|$ 1.763,069.85
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) $ 54987114 |§  25055.83 | § -~ |8 - 18 o~ |s_ s714926.97
WATER INVESTMENT ]S 82386831]% - |3 - |$ 215067 |$% - |$ 82601898
|KGIDTRPA RESTRICTED sTATION48MPS) | $  45430.00 | $ - |3 - 18 - 18 - 1$  45430.00
DIST DEBTRESERVE _ $ 22069163|8 7327023|$ - [$ - |$ _(22869163)§ 7327023
TREAT DEBT RESERVE. C|$_ 59217941|$ 11123420]§ - s - s (592179100 §  111,.234.21
CAP IMPROV, RESERVE _|$ 1789006 | 24838449 - |8 - |3 - |$  42,728.50
—— WF TOTAL _— $ 343667874
SEWER FUND _ s 360408861 |$ _ (67024)|5 (21500)|s 17238203 |$ __(87134.49)|S_3,689.041.91
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $ 12,395.64 $ 67924 | $ - 1% - |8 - |8  13074.88
SEWER INVESTMENT $  437,989.66 | $ - ~|$ 150549 (% - |$ 43949515
| SF TOTAL — B | $ 4,141,611.94 |
SNOWREV.FUND $ 17904664 |$  (7.963.69)| $_386.85[$ 6660054 |§  (123678.00)|$  114392.34
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) |$  157.850.78 | § 7.963.69|% - 18 - 18 - |$ 16581447
SNOW INVESTMENT 3 $ 2371159 | § - |5 - |s 143.39 | § - |$ 2385498
SNOW TOTAL ) $_ 304,061.79
208KINGSBURYGRADERENTAL S 25315875)$__ _ - [$ - [$ 1497510]|$ _  (3100.00)($ 26502485
80 RENTAL TOTAL __|| $_ 265,024.85
GRAND TOTALS $ 1896731032 | $ (0.00)| $ - |$ 815219.69 |$ (1,356,357.74)| $ 18,426,172.27
CHECKING
. usBANK _|$ 18604533 |$ - $ 74191642 |$  (535487.01)|$  392,474.74
USBANKMMA S  11225|% . $ - s - 1S 122
___MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 8550354 | o $ 7,168.93 | § - |$  92,672.47
5.45% BMO BANK NATIONAL $_ 250,000.00 | § - L $  250,000.00
___4.80% BLUE RIDGE BANK $_ 250,000.00 | § g . $__250,000.00
__4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK $ 250,000.00 | § - L $ _250,000.00
5.10% MORGAN STANLEY BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - 1$  250,000.00
5.20% BANK HAPOALIMNEW YORK | §  250,000.00 | $ - $_ 250,000.00
. 400% NORTHEAST BANK CD $ _25000000(8 - $  250,000.00
. 460%JPMORGANCHASE  _ |$ 25000000 % g $ - |8 - |$_ 250,000.00
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK $ 250,000.00 [ § - |8 - $ - $_250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.5257445% $ 16.695,649.20 | § - . $_ 6613434 |5 (820870.73) § 1594091281
GRAND TOTALS $ 18,967,310.32 | $ - $ - $ 815219.69 | $ (1,356,357.74) $ 18,426,172.27







d3NIgGWO0O
SIHNLIANIdX3 ANV

INN3IAIYH 40 LNIWILVIS
G¢0¢ AHVNNVI



1 eBeg

. Wd 95°08° 1 STOUAY =1=Q
00'1£8°928'24 00Z2°008'8  Zzove'oss’. | 682596 00'839°L¥6 68'92¢°156 SINNIAIY Iet0L
; £0I'E 00Zi085'L 000LZlyy  I960VOEFF | v06eCE 006E6¥19 0391819 $334 ¥3SN (El0L
00958 ¢ 00°999F IR 005t Wite JONVHNSNI INIT INFIAYIS
000k TE 55002 000858 G5°0p8'8 0£'69 009221 0€'S62°) JONVHNSNI SSO1 INTAYIS
00098't 996z 00'580' 990} e 00's54 L1794 JNNIAZY NINGY INIAY3S
%88°G 0005y 00°002'2 00'k5t'e 00’664y 00059, 0067} 00'409 00052 INNIAIY 334 ¥IASNVAL
%00°05802 00°05L°€04 00°05t'S6 000 000 000 $334 NOILOANNOD
00°08% 000 00082 00082 00°02 00'0% 0009 $334 403HI NuNLTY
0000yl 00°00¥'8 15285 1595 00002+ 158524 SIOUYHI J0IANSS
%68'8€ SL898'1e 00°65€'vE SLE81'OE 00°6£0'02 §L22T96 619Vt 00'798°2 61015, $334 ¥3SN NO SN IYNI
- i 00°020'tv4 0086201 THIBLEL 00'E0L'th 08'651'L NOLLJWNSNOD TWIDUINNOD
00'2£81'96 o'l 00°ZL6'%S orELEYS 00°648'2 8Ltve'L NOILDFL0H Fd WIDHINNOD
00'Y9E iy 00°089'622 16z6'eLT 00'ayL'6¢ ELZEVGE IVIQUAWAOD - $334 ¥3sn
00'7YE'88 19p6L'8 00'PES'IS 19°82L'69 SOPEE'L 002982 59°989°8 NOILI3LOYd FYI3 VILNIQISTY
0000072 0009675 ¥'995'sk 00'088'2 66'6CE NOILJINNSNO2 € ¥3IL TVILNICISTY
00000'89 00'0¥C°9Y eSSy 000222 75'996 NOLLIWNSNOD 2 H3IL TYILNITISTY
00°00¥'55€ 00'¥69'%2Z Wwll'ole 00'88%'62 L5862 NOLLAWNSNOD i ¥31L TVILNTAISTY
00'%62'%50'0 YoISH'08 00'6E6'61SC  YO0BE08SE | 6521604 00428908 69882115 VIINIQISTY - $334 43N
§334 ¥3sn
00'89L'82¢"e 00280267 £9'261'095°1 00'98E18 SY6vL'aL SNOINVTTIOSIN =101
00506 92 TEIPEG 0068951 56088 vC (74 900 INNIAIY ¥IHLO
00°294'201 0024579 8E'EL6'LS 001£6' 16°195'9 INOINI TVANTY
00052 00°005'k 00°0s¢ 000 000 000 I3IMIAZY NY1d
00'9%6'178 SLSELOY 00' b1 16Y $1'9IZ 168 0079402 9v'185°29 SLNIWISTANI NO 1SFUIINI
00'000'05€'2 00'0000SE7  1'998'2¥6 000 000 000 INVHD ¥d3 30UN0S LNIOd NON 6i€
SNOANYTI3ISIN
00'688'L26') 00°62Z°L0¢°) ZL'882°06E") Y5I9'HE 00°e6e'syZ 7'800°2ST $3AXVL{elol
43 (07308567 59T B0C0T 7o FIP0RTOY 00710v99 I300v 99 NOLLNGIYLSIO XYL 3LVIS
00'9YE'L6S { 00'828'2E Lr'958'LEY 8L'96L'9 0020428 8/°068'88 dN aNYW WINOTYAGY
00°008'2 00°008°¢ 29'6L 00°000°¢ 1zl XYL ALY3dOYd TYNOSHId
00'5£6'629 00'8¥£'008 V6 L66'C6Y 940082 00'068'€6 9/°069'10L SIXVL WIUOTYAGY
S3xVL
SINNIATY
m“w__a_em“_muz RN jebpng ouBUeA Y fenmoy o—“—mﬂﬂw 1oBpng |len)oy
0L g 106png (ej0] SZAd [E10L yabipng Q1A Jea Juaun) poled uewng Po[iagusung poyad Jusund

14vaa

LO1H1S1A INFWIAOHAIWI TYHINTO AHNESONDI

SZ0Z/1€/1 Yysnoay) SZoZ/L/L wold
Q3INIGWOD SANN4 TV STHNLIANIdX3 PUe SINNIAIY JO INIWILVIS




2 g

el
SRR

WA 95:0¢:1 STOT/vy =

%GL'90Z |, .-GLBeBEG 00'869°26¢ 5L188'66 00'0bLSEL 528686, 820086 00'985'81 L858 SUIVAIW INWWSTITdNS "dIND3
%p0THIT 15°920'y1 00'EhLTh 18v2Le 00'I6E'EL 6v'999 00'602 00602 000 SNOILJ¥OSANS 3 $ana
%IT YT LU60L'L) 00'6¢8°06 006028 £2°560'EL 0728 00%98'c 09'169°¢ ISNIdX3 HILNAWOD
%095 96'80€'1¢ 00'569°08 00°695'05 ¥0'92£°65 0L0bLS 0027, 0E'v8b's *INIVW ONY SHIVdTY ONITTING
%IZL IS08L 1Y 00°02t'66 18780 00°220'86 £968L'LS 00'662'8 628962 SIDUYHD MV
00'HP9'19 001919 0011949 00'L¥9'19 000 000 000 000 sig3aava
%88 €€ 05'800'724 00YE0'06Y 06005 00'026°29¢ 05'520'90¢ 05°008 0060522} 05800221 SINFNSSIASSY ¥81120
9%E£°6E SLT26'502 00'169'c28 520 00'692°219 §7894219 520 00'€26'S0Z 5LTT6'502 0% W YLY4-0dd ¥S1100
000 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 ONIDI SQLLNY TYAGWT MONS
%1529 1TSTT0E 00°000'c2 00'005°9¢ SLYLLYY 50157 00'000'4 S6'98Y'ZL ONINYS - TYAQWZH MONS
%5296 00072859 00'000'6L2 00'0ZELE 00°000°0E% 00092941 IR AN 00'000°081 ST1I8°08 ONIMOT - TVAOWIH MONS
%61 'VE TEVILE 00'000'5Y 00°005'2¢ 89'662°98 000 000 000 $3ddNS B FONYNILNIA QVOx
0000062 00'000'5Z 0000021 00°000°2L 000 000 000 000 J9YNIVHA ONY NOISON3
9%EL9EY 0528155 0000589 0520’22 00'591'0% 0529221 STE0E'S 00°299'S 51608 ONIAZANNS '? ONINFANIONT
00'00v'24 0000v'Z! 00°00¢'2) 00'00v°24 000 000 000 000 SNOLLYILOD3IN HOaY1 - WO
%.2°6 81816y 0000085 00°488'sE 79190'eS 00ZE8 Y LI98Y'8 o371
%Ly LL 0z9LT'ty 00'526'86 09T Ly 00'526'86 08'804'4S 00'0 000 00°0 ONILNNOJOY
S3SNIdX3 ONILVHO
%08'SE L 69'020'6%E"L 00'001'9¥E'2 69'¥9L'98¢ 00PPB'EBE's IC'6L0'266 8TILL'Y 00600212 ZL9Ez'evl S3SNIdXI Q3LYT3Y TI0¥AVd fEjOL
%6L VT W iiE ISNIXI IONYMOTIV YD
9%02'62¢ 699 00'00£' 6.698't 00'506°¢ 12580 89y 00°655 NS SIASNIAXT TIOYAYd ¥IHL0
85'892'56 00'005'22 886997 00'k21'E4 08'158'2¢ 00'628° I5NAdXT IAVIT QaNUSIY
%0Z'66) 95°969'cS 00'765°08 960£0'0¢ 00°000°LY r'5€6'92 80'898C 009429 76 148°¢ 3SN3dX3 B340
%6205 Zhzere 00'09¢’6 izeL'e 00095’ 994229 00'080°% 00189y 00665 SINHOHINN
%00°0 00'£86'61 00'286'61 00'759'1L 0059’1 000 00'999'} 00'999'} 000 SLI4INTS LNFWAO TAWANN
%55 967 9952’8 00°248'14 99'Z6b'e 00'vZy'9 YE1E6T el 007541 157961 SiiS - SLI43NI8 JIA0TdINT
%61 7S} 15191'88) 00'286'92E 1518816 00'£56'16) £y'STeort 10'080°8 00'998°22 6698261 S¥3d - SLI4INTE IIA0 1IN
%ITELL 25085'62¢ 00'LE8'YTY 7518809 00'889°662 8°052'664 80'2.2'9 00022 Ly 76056'0% SNI"G3W - SLIH3N3E 33A0 WA
%86'901 STEL L 0020822 LGYSET 00ZZHEL 6% 29201 70'99 00528') 96'808' DAY - SL143NT FIA0 TN
%G LL $0'LY8°08 00'909'¥BL YOBL6'E 00'189°201 96°79L'€0L 07969’ 0069661 08'8rLE) 301440 - TIO¥AVd
%02 €24 £2'¢80'05¢ 00'820'5Y9 £7807'28 00°€92°0L8 10'766'882 BSTHYLL 0076L'eS LY60E'TY JONYNILNIVA - TIOHAYd
%6 L£) 1606v'vE 00082565 1669706 00'60Z' ¥ 60'662052 00209'6% 100L'19 YIDYNVW - TIOHAVd
SISNIdX3 Q3LV13Y TI0¥AVY
SRUNLIANIIE
m.“:m_wﬂhz @aueueA 1bpng aueuep 106png QLA lenjoy ﬂwwﬂuf 1ebpng |eniay
{610) 102104 J0Bpng je3o), SZAd [ej0L 1ebpng g1A JBOAIBLIND | toq eI pOMad JuaLnY poad jueuny

14vdd

§20Z/1€/1 YBnoiyl sZoz/1/1L woid

Q3NIFWOD SANN4 TIV SFUNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY 40 INFWILVIS
10141510 INIWIAOHAWI TYHINIO AHNGSONDI




£ ofeq

Wd 908 [ STOU/6/ =red

%668 2L I66'EE9'T 00'8£92IL'S 21°£69'509 00'VEL'PBO'E 88'070'6L0°C 9L'eSEToL 00°896°08L yTrI9°819 SISNZAX3 ONLLVY3HO (B0l
BV 5% 11'¥99°905 00'1086LY L [T ZFATL] GFOET LB V55 SH) 009184t PETBTEET JSN3dX3 NOLLYIO3Hd3a
%EY 1L 15268 00926 00°16€'S EY'E6e's 150 00422 604 SANOB 30 NOLLYZI LHONY
%ES'L5 Sy yiL0E 0095’28 00'260°8¥ v5E'TS 65€6€'S 0018'9 W' dXIW3ILSAS INFNLYIH ¥IIYM
%26'19¢ A% AN 00°00L29 ZEH00%2 00'525°0¢ 89°€L5°H 862692 00'622S 0TS ISNIdX3 WILSAS LSIQH3LYM
%EV'8L 00'68¢ 00°005'34 006282 00°005'81 00'129'5} 000 000 000 ININOYNYIN Q3HS ¥3IMISRALYM
%28 0£°€€0'8 00°€85'24 0£'80L 0085201 0L'6v5'6 0069t} 00'ShL't ONITAWYSIONIMOLINOIW 43 1YM
%LE°L61 66'196'6Y 00'9.2'sL 66165'81 00'606'cy Lopie'sz 00°€L2'9 ¥6°'110'61 W2d dX3HIA
%0€'548 19°815°004 00'€hi ZEL L98hb'ey 00'£96'6L £EPES'DE S0 009ZY'LE SEVIYY ddNSMIG3Nd dX3 3131H3A
%09°001 £8'290'79} 006k 228 ££'789'62 00'pL2'88) 19180294 £v'890'Y 00925°02 1566’2 013373 B SVYO - 831N
%EY' L 0005’83 00°000'st 000 00'052'92 0005292 00'0 00'052°¢ 00°05L'2 §3343318NYL
%000 00°005 007005 00°005 00005 000 00052 00052 000 STv3N SSINISNg
%0Z°62€4 S9EZ9'6L 00'004'12 59'828°01 00°50€'2H SE9LY't 00'65L't 00652} 000 TIAVL
%98°6€9 66'508'0¢ 00029'Ge 65ZEL'9L 00°Ly6'0Z Woig'y 000pL'e 000¥LE 000 SHYNINSS ONY ONINIYHL
%0989 £0'H8'9 00°0v2'94 00292'6 16'926'6 ye'LE 00'96€'t 9485’} INOH4IN3L
%i8'0bS ¥9'L06' 00'000'L Y9086 00°€80'Y 9£'Z60't 60EHY 0085 16'6EL §700L TIVINSISAANS dOHS
%2052 00218 00°085'9 00842 00°€92'S 000 00'509'¢ S39¥VYHO NOILYOIIBNd
%05 L8 000002 00'000°5% 000052 00°000'8 000 000007 39Y180d
%lv8L 16925y 00'962°04 16'0L0'} 00'0¥8'9 60'69L'S 00099 G049 5334 ANV SHINY3d
%S4 SY £¥996'0 00'16€'2Z 00'9z0'e} 159Z¥'Si €091 00vES't L9 $311ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 400 AN S3ILTIIV4 ANY 301440
00'LbS'} 00'2b€'22 00'¢€0'e} 00'008'02 00Z08't 00°008Z TVIHOLINYF 301440
%16°€8 £9EPI'SH 00'88Z'1¢ mm.mmn._v 00°000'02 Liph9'si 00°/58C v6'8Yl'L SRINLANIIX3 SNO3NVTTIOSIN
%9596 orzel't 00052t 04266 00'G42 1A 010} 0006 $334N3AN
%000 00°000'02 00°000'C8 00°000'5} 00°000's} 000 000 000 000 LNV 2 HIvd3y Y¥3.L13N
%SEVEL 58'589'8 00°005°6} $5G88'8 00°005'5} SLpI9'9 L11502°G 000052 gL S1UVd AOLNIANI
%80°Y204 1£'900' 00°004'4 LE'I8L 00'548 69'¢6 £ 00524 69'€6 INJWJIND3 A134YS
%1881 8v°L06'72 00'61€'261 8Y°£50°04 00'69v'2ki TG LIPeEL oz el 000467 vLZeS' SANGCE ANV JONVHNSNI
%EE 1S 60°€9i'9 00'kLb'8L 60°C 0001074 1620021 066y 00'552'2 0150L'2 ISN3dXT ALIMNO3S
%000 0008908 00'0€9°0E 00°0S€'0€ 0005€'0E 00°0 0005 0005 000 SNOIS 3 51001 *S311ddNS aT1314
%5964 811589 00'0vE'bl 8,90% 00'68€'8 27286'L 00909 69699 TWAINIY INSWNAIND3
m_“w_m_wn_hm ELINTTTY 19bpng ooueuep o —— lenjoy ”“w_ﬂ._”_o% 1a6png |lenpy
[e101 JWa%Iad 1oBpng jeyoL StAdI®ol 196png QLA dea ) juadind POod ALY poliad juaLny pouadjuaungy

14vdd

S20Z/1€/1 Ysnoayl 52oeg/L/1L woid
G3NIgWO0D SANN TV SIHNLIANIdXT Pue SINNIAIY J0 INJWILYLS
LOIHLSIA INFWIAOUWI TVHINIO AHNISONIA




4 o3ed

W 9S0ET STOUE/r e

%BYEYEL: wozaresson  {o0'S01'ees's) yel0T9se's  (00%KS'sELE)  15USe'098 15262408 (00'288'681) 15058144 SN LIGNIAXT ¥IN0 INNTATH SS303
AR TATY AN 0NEELIEE TGt WORwSnr  GUEOSKT | WEETER WRITEIT  BESLwD STUNLIGNIIE IEI0L

AT YA G0BBITION CCOIPBO0T  O00BEl1cGch Eveoscvre | BSESVO9 00820'8E1 ool SISNIAXE HFHLO IE10L
067 805 10109201 Ch 00685 86¢ 71 [09eLZI007 ODOILBIECt 6686060C | SLEOCYD 000 SH STo9015 AVILOO TYLIdYD

%L9'8L 0582002} 00'600'2L2 05 11’9 0022065} 06085254 £9'6512 00'8LL'2Z 185502 ISNIXT LSTHALNI

S3SN3dX3 YFHLO
m_w.m”__“_mox aoueiep yebpng SHEUEA o oing aLA femoy um%_”__w% yebipng [enyoy
0 B n
(€10 82139 1eBpng jelol GZAd (€101 1°0png Q1A Jeajjuaung powad Juaung poyadjusuny poliad jusiing

14V ad

S20Z/1€/1 UsSnou1 sZoz/1/1L woid

Q3NIGWOD SANNd TIV STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY J0 INIWILVIS
10141510 ANTFWIAOUdIWI TYHINIO AHNESONDI



(GNN4 A9)

S3HNLIANIdXd ANV
JMNN3AIYH 40 LNIWILVLS

G202 AYVNNVI



1 28eq

A §¥:LT1 STOZ/6/Y e

%6112 1918 00°000'5Y 00'006'ZE 89'GE2'9E 000 000 000 SINIANS B IONYNI NIV QYOY
%000 000007 0000'SZ 000002L 000002 000 000 000 000 JOYNIVHA ANY NOISOY3
%EL €202 BYIGEEE  00000'SE BYE9LBL  DOLIVOZ By 18'869' 00°LI6E 6181 INIAIAYNS B ONINIINIONI
%000 0019l 00°219's 00219t 00219’ 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILODIN HO8Y1 - WO
%0E'bZ8 29852 00'006' TBLC'L 002694 rele 2 00142 €29k oI
%012 9509 00'976'2 9509 00'9¥6° Y7588 000 000 000 ONILNNODOY
S3ISNIdXE ONILVHIO
%Sg et oveszpiz  DDERLGOE | ov0ss'le oo0E0'sZ  o9'evv'sst L1980} pULYY'ZE 12'60'22 S3SNIAXI A3LVT3Y TIOHAV 19101
N9 WUBIu) MOU S| Oy JOSINGUNS | eraras 309 35NIdX3 FONVMOTIV HVD
sd0) Jof sem uaeooyje js6png
%1v00€ $50061 00°000'2 15'599 00'591°} BY'66% 007291 9y'Sse SISNIdX3 TIOYAYd ¥3HIO
‘anga] [BRLUYAS IO yse) ¥2'127'9 00'005'€ Y2 196 000%0' L0Ve'S 00262 35N3dX3 IAVITAINHIOY
%05 9v¥ 19610 0005011 8By 00'0¥' £4°020' W'ie9 00026 65982 35N34X3 8340
%GHGE £7682 00F0V't £2662 00'v0Y's JIR 1N} 66665 00°Z0L HO'Z0} SIWHOINN
%000 008662 00866 008K 00892 000 007062 00052 000 S114IN38 ININAOTININA
WGLTIL 060402 006522 06°244 00'815's 0408 28761 00vLy 812z SIIS - SLi43NE 3IA0WNI
%60 LE 090462 00GI6PY 09'552'L 000029 O¥VEEEL 6HSHT) 0DERLE 18 L6v2 SY3d- S1I3INIE I3A0 TN
%1866 V1976 00'E62'SH 187129 00€S6'8€  EL'BL9ZE 00°£0€'9 YLD SNI 03N - SLHINIE 33A0TIN3
%5239 yLU0G' 00'692' 00°861'2 921922 I 00PIE £020€ DIGINYOI - S1IFINIE F3A0TINI
%i6'LL SZ1EVZL 0026922 52185 0025101 SLp95'SH 89GH2 00°80€'2 262902 391440 - TIOMAVd
%L Ghh eV6CL89  OUBEB'SH | EVEEV0Z 006659 156512y 0LBIOY 00°£59'6 0£'869' JONYNILNIVIV - TIOYAYd
"anes] JenuuyRIS 110 4SeD|%6e L1 oel9'1s 0082’68 oL'BOY'YL  00'080'S P0I9'E e 054126 HIOYNYIN - TIONAV
$3SNIJXT A31v13d TIOHAVd
STUNLIANIANT
OUGOY'0STZ | HTOS'80  O0ECE'SBSS  LI'SE0'BS'l BruLa 00°9EK'1LT 81T55'c6Z SIANNIATY (2101
[543 4 BEC5058 (1T £ TS5 4 900500 ([ F3 T} 14 LTI 9 SNOANVTIAVSIA 1eloL
00°000'} 00°p85 SLEH 008 000 INNIATYHIHLO
) opozS'le | p97zE'se 000ZLieL  veEvZLeE 92'88501 00°096'52 LK% SINIWLSIANI NO 1STHALNI
SNOINYTIZISIN
00'BRE'LLE  |(szUsEe)  OU'SZZLOVE  TLICL0GE'S sl 00'86E'SHE '800°252 SaAVL iE0)
00508567 & WToETr  GOr0BTop 0010799 5007 98 NOILNGMISIG XVL 1VIS
00°9%E' 115 QUBLEEY  Lb9BlEY 8L'96L'9 0020428 91°868'88 V3NV WFHOTVAQY
00008'2 00008'c 2962 00'000°€ 1281 XV1 ALH340Yd WWNOSH3d
00'5£6'529 00'8bL00S  PEI66'CEY 9£:008'2 00°068'€6 91069104 SIXVLNIHOTVAQY
s3xvl
S3NNIATY
E_,m““_ux 90UBLEA 16png aouepep (enjay soueuepafipng  yabpng jemay (
SN _soﬁ_.._owan_ whpngmo)  czadimoy |wbpnaan POP"E QA ooy waing | popadivanng popad jueung popeq wanng 0t) NN TYHINIS

14vd

SZ0Z/LE/L YBnoayl SZ0T/1L/1L woid
aNN4 A9 STHNLIANAdX3 pue INNIATY J0 AINTWILVIS
10141510 INFWIAOHdIWI TYHINTO AHNEGSONII




7 2883 W SYLT L ST ed
. 63°000'6Z6' 88°L25'¥6Z sLosy'2 00'5L4'sZ 1198262 STUNLANIAXT Y3A0 INNIATY §530X3
Laagad T WGBTSt WU O WTRSH SFOETH SIUNLIONIXE fei0L

TOTCOCT TVIEeTi07 O00008chZ |iFI96o6ely OOSIEEO0T  ESGOPECE 00FE0's 00716508 S3SN3d)XT ¥3HLO EI0L

%09°205 LL6S'PD0T  00C00'SENZ | MvZ96'62L'F 00OLE'EO8'T  BSBOYEE) 00'¥£0' 00'1650€ AVILNO WLIdVO
SISNIA)A ¥IHLO

%05 1L} 5pzy'ezy  OOVEB'ZOZ | L6088'%8  o0'008'6SE  £O°60L'RL 9L655 00'08¥'8 vZ028't SISNIJXT ONILVHILO IE0)
0190# 4oL 3 01904 oML | TET TR 1I%LE d0cs0er 00807 5ZTES 00T00T ZLeBe9 W3 dX3 HIA
%0959 59'099' 00'LIE'Y) 00'5vE' 51Er9'8 oLshL 00'€6L'} 0€'Lvy ddNSrI0 AN dX3 I101H3A
%01 SbZ 15SES 00452 1565 00222 6v'842 80'62 00'5L Zesw 1103133 S¥D - SN
%EY VL 05'2€6 00052 050 00ELE' 052HE"} 050 0088l 0528} §334 FaLSMUL
%Y0'E95Z 155942 00'052'2 15922} 00°EIE's 6v'¥8 00’88t o0'g8l 000 JaAVHL
%98'948E ZE'009'Y 00'9ZL'y e 29T 002542 89614 00°7BE 00pBE 000 SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVAL
%96y 882y 00291 0026 ZiLy €0t o 167 INOHAIHL
sbusog qop sobeueyy (aiausg 00'592 00051 £'968 000 Soevy SIDUYHD NOLLYOENd
%Lr'E9 09°€0L 00294 09€0} 00°29% or'es 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3d
%2687 AT 00'S25'} 992 00’688 LExAR:) 9526 00221 LA S31ddNS 301440
%000 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 INZH SIILAIDVS ONY 301440
%L0°€ 00€z 00'ELL 00°1SY 00'05L 00'19 0000} VROLINVP 301340

056'7¢ sAemant i - - — i | §
E&xﬁ%&% 0 oS EOBE'E  00SHL 0sHy 1872625 59455 00E6s see STUNLIONIIX3 SNOINVTIHOSIN
%000 00005 ovoos | ovoos 00005 000 000 000 00°0 ANTWINDI ALFYS
956'L 8LesE 00'€8L'y 8126¢ 00°€8L'Y Z80eY'Y 000 000 000 SANOE ANV JONVHNSNI
Jojens|3 8ur Jejuold ebpuei 094 o0zh ooy 098, 000 €E04 3SNIdXI ALIMNDIS
%6000 000€902  000E9'0Z 0005802  00'0SE'0Z 000 0005 0005 000 SNOIS 8 §1001 'S3rddns 13id
%82 17} 99'e8) o0hie 8% 00 €8k 10E) g 0092 6222 TYLNTY INTNIND3
%22 9EHL 8Lty 00005y £8°795C 00'529' 19 00’526 00’526 000 SHVdIY LNIVWS3ddNS dIND3
9%5'6508 £€£599 0029 EL8LS 00265 8 000 000 000 SNOILAROSENS 2 S3Na
%18 165 L o8y'e 009852 yLM'E 00'1iS'y 529601 £1108 00449 82 3SNIdXT HALNAWOD
99,792 19'120€ 00'000' 19°9E5"s 00'216'2 £68LE°L 2699¢ 004y 8y'8y “LNIVA GNY SHIvd3d ONIQTNE
Bujuteway Q0UBLIBA 1ebipng aouBliep leryoy oueuep jofipng  jebpng fenjay

S3UOw e g POmAmoL szAdrioy [wpng ain P8O uoxweuny | poag weuind poyed waun) poyiog weund (o1) annd TvH3NO

14vd

§202/LE/1 Y3noayL 5Zoz/1L/1 wolg
QNN A9 STUNLIANIdX3 Pue INNIAIY 30 LNIWILVIS
L0141S1d LNIWIAOHUdWI TVHINIO AYNGSONDI




€ 2889

WA SV LTT ST0UGIY PIed

%L6LL 00'9EE'ZE 00'Z8'eL 009951 00220y 00906y 8y°v59 00°¥54'9 25°66%'S 301440 - TIOYAYd
%ET 0L} 80¥09'092  0D'I9ELLY 8090219 0097’82 26'95L'91C 69°205°9 00°08L'6E leeLe'ee JONVYNIINIVIY - TIOHAVd
'8ABG) [ROUUYAIS INC 4SED| %30Tt pLSKE'ZSL  DO'E0S'SL PL0SLLE 00804091 98256224 0065622 LL08E L2 HIOUNYW - TIOHAVd
$ASNIdX3 031V TI0HAVd
STUNLANTAAE
00°018'¥BS'2 00°60Z'Z6'S  9L'6V6'L66'C (09'541'9) 00°SSE'BLY 09'6ET2Y S3NNIAIY fel0L
J. 00ZHOEIBF 007055c6e  voEiaSeae ITIo0e 0°0LrIBE TR I6E §334 435N 1|01
009582 00999 £L999'} 00862 i diA JONVHNSNI INIT INITANAS
/ 000LL'Y) 550 000858 S50v8'e 0£'69 00922} 0ES6Z't JONVHNSNI §S07 INIANIS
; 00098t 99'sZ 00'680') 900l we 0055, e INNIATY NINQY INNAYIS
%EL LT 00209 00'9LL'Y 00°Z4E'e 00°9€EV'e 00'82L'S 00Zee 00876 00045 INNIATY 334 Y3ASNVEL
%000L6L 00°05'96 00'0S8'16 009 000 000 $334 NOILO3NNOD
0008 000 00082 00082 0002 000F 0009 $334 MDIHO NHNL3
00°00%'¥4 00°00¢'8 15685's 1588 00°002' 158524 SATYYHO O3S
%1605 S0'EE5'8L 00°298'L) S0'846'5C 00ZZY'0k S0'00P'% 2E80'E 00'68Y'L 76 268"y $334 ¥3$N NO SIILTVNId
00000041 0000L'v8 ZV0LL'98 000099 PLIOE NOLLIWNSNOD TVIDHIWWOD
00284 ¥6 o'} 00246'%5 SYELE'YS 00'5H8'L 8Lype'L NOILD310¥dd Fuid TYIDYIWNOD
00950't98 00'93E'2HLT WTRUT 0D'8EE'0E £5°26€°0€ IVIDUIWWOD - $334 wa3sn
00°piE'es 199618 00¥ES'1S 1982265 59'428'} 0029¢'2 S9989'8 NOILIAL0¥d TyI3 VILNIAISTY
% 0000022 00°095'25 #8958y 000887 66'CEE NOILJWNSNOD € ¥3L IWHINIAISTY
00°00089 0002’ SEYSEY 0002LT 75996 NOILJIWNSNOD 2 ¥3IL TYILNIQISTY
0000062 00022'202  2LIY'SEE 00°026'9Z 69°¥5L'22 NOLLIWNNSNOD | ¥31L TVIINITISIY
009.5'785'C | 0564199 00'100'160'7  05°024'654°2 86'085'G) 00°54£'862 85562 V1€ IWHNICISTY - $333 538N
. $334 ¥3sA
00°862°'12L°T 00°€06'985'T  ZB'SOV'ZLL'L 00'628°0¢ 8£'968'%) SNOINVTIIISIW 1E0L
00'05E'SZ 042€9'8 008474 oLZey'ee 00°€4'2 000 3NNIAZY ¥IHIO
¢ 00°05¢°L 00052 00082 000 000 000 334 M3IA3Y NVd
00'861'5vE 00°89€'102 11°L98'Sh1 0099’82 86'968'7} SINIWLSIANI NO LSTHALNI
‘ue.b ey) Jo) pasnbes|
IOl cpmcspi b 120 ODODDSE? 000000SET 129N 000 000 000 LNV Va3 30HNOS LNIOD NONIE
10} jsanbay ‘oqenieaal Juei e st SyL
SNOANVTIIOSIN
SANNIAY
Buiupeway QouBHEA jebpng asueuep jenjay aouepep JeBpng  jeBpng {emoy
S3LON _Bo«“.wh“”_mm «own..m |elol SZAd [ejo) «auusm alA uom!._m aiA Jea) juelnd pousd Juslind poued jusuny pouad juaund AONv QZE Em._.<>>

14V dd

SZ0Z/LE/L UBNOIUL 5Z0Z/1/L Wold

aNNd A8 STUNLIANIJXT Pue JNNIAIY 10 INIWILVLS

10141S1a INFWIAOUdWI TVHINIO AUNESOND




b o9 W SKELT | STy e

%612y weLe  O00ST o0OsEL  HEE08 1o oot el $3NddNS 301440

%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INFY S3LUOYA ANV T4
AmgsBupy|

662 0} pesediod Bese Buesid| %0 007L2 00v22'6 00'607'S 00°000'6 00'ELL 00'002's TYIHOLINYT 301440
w ebajoo; jeuoqipps aBpuBULS 09¢

e ELROL  ODOOOOL  |eLeeSE  ODSERS  Z96ee wue ovees vhow SRUNLIONI SNOINVTIZOSIN

41595 o, 000 |oLss 00SL OELM 0z4os 006 3 s334N3N

%000 0000COE  ODOODOE  |O0DODSE  000OUS 000 000 000 000 ANV 8 HIVG3 3L

%6L°9C1 Gg'o8e'8 00°000'S} Sg'59e's 00°000'5H SLv19'0 11S0T'S 00°000°2 €262t SLUVd AHOLNIANI

wigEey oy 00008 €90z 00 6996 9 0000 696 INTNIND3 ALZHVS

wog'ez oVlfiz DSOS |9LaE9  O0SIEO0L  VBLSEES w5 oSz eL76S) SONOB ONY 3ONVHNSNI

%erey greegz  ooless  |ebee s L8169 Igess gt i 3SNIQXE ALRINO3S

%EE 98 geLeT'y 0094’6 8E'BLE 00482 29°806'y 00°€9y 90'bLy VAN INJWLIND3

%2698 06'858'9 0005271 06022 002198 011682 £0'8ve 00'v82 16'LE SHIVdIH LNIVINIS3FdNS 'dindD3

i s0pl \igvs  00SE0S [ LWl ooweo® 62008 o000z 00002 000 SNOILAI¥058NS 8530

BUUSIUE OIpE) g BUUBIUR EPRIS|%E1'S 01'16'C 00°192'09 00'492'8€ 06'682'4S 000052 18'9v82 JSN3IdX3 ¥ILNDWOD

s sy 106 000000E oSz BreEe seaLs wosz e LNV NV SHIVA34 ONIGTING

%Ll 9L 2096822 0026825 20088 00'428'0¢ £6'046'62 L1'SEL 00°€0Y't £0°292'y SA2UYVYHO MNVE

%000 00°€50Z€ 00€50'Z€ 00'€50'2E 00'€50°2€ 000 000 000 000 $1830ave

4061291 veZYL  000SLZ  |O0BLY  0OE  00Zer's srugL 0%et s ONIAIAUNS B ONHTINIONT

%000 000kt L 0007’2 000p'2 00'0Pb'L 000 000 000 000 SNOILVILO9D3AN HO8Y1 - VoI

Buseap Juesphy e o000g'se 000EZ  B8TBLS woez 0552 Wom

ogLil ety WSSESL  |eLGLOy 0SS GBI 000 00 000 ONLINNODDY

S3ISNIdX3 ONILVHIHO
o WSSLYBL  OUOSVZSES | IUTEWZ OISR 6GUBVORS | Lrsawe werhn e SISNIAYE Q3LY134 TIONAVd 0L

WD U] MO 51 O JOSIBNS| 37y TR 1 35N3X3 JONYMOTIV ¥vD
sdQ Jo) sem uoyeao)s bpng

i1zl vSsL OO |svely  00SeEh v oS} 00252 el SISNING TIOMAYE ¥IHLO

‘angg| jenuuiypg Jno 4sel 19°'589°'€E 00000'et 1902282 00°585°2 £5'599°24 00'€80'} (£5°285" ASNIIXT 3AVYI1 G3NFOOV

ey S0l woust 000l |vesE  oTLer  SleLsh 81085 et @wee 3ENINI 8340

%02'19 60€¥9T 00296'9 B0EVA'T 002969 1681EY SZ'090'€ 00°18v'E SL0Zy SWJOLINN

%5000 oSz O0SeEL  |o0zesy 0079y 000 00999 00999 w0 SLIFINTS LNBRAOTANENN

%os'ere wosEs ey |oowez  o0mesE 0099s 6ra WL igess SIS - SLI4INT TIAOTNA

%L2'SEL S19IE"eL} 00°2EY' 261 arigz'ie 002264 P9026'€8 89°089'y 00'eSY'9L LY SH3d - SL43N38 IIA0TINI

%5021 LEZI6'GEL 00'£92'062 1E691'0F 00'¥20'¥51 69YS8ELL VBECH'S 00°079'82 90'915'€2 SNI 'G3IN - SLIFINTE I3A0TdNT

%98'9} 1 91'688'9 00°2LLT 91°095'} 0028y'L 81685 y0'SL 00680'} 96686 103NV - SLIH3N3E 330013

Buweuny oy 0 ep 1fpng asueuep {Emoy aousuep jeBpng  3abpng fenioy
saLow ey WEREIOL SZAdwioL (186ng QLA WOPMGQLA gy uaung | pousdaLng popad Weun) pojiey MaLin) (0z) aNNd ¥aLYM

14V dd

S20Z/1E/1 YSnoayl §goe/L/1L wosd
QANNd A9 STUNLIGNIdX3 pue INNIATY 30 AINIWILVIS
1O1H1S10 INTWIAOHUdWI TVHINIO AHNISONDI




g ofeq

W SP-LT1 STOUE/P =18

%S07002 : o) loosze'coc's) | eseisyen's 00158yl (8h'20'v3e) L) {porzee'se) 89°662'18 STYNLIGNIAXNT YIAO INNIATY S530XF
TSI TITTR T OOTCIEETT |SFEEIE WSS BN waren WRTE BRI STUNLANTXA KI0L
TETew TWeEoIIoE  0GENiRITl | WRETEl GUVCEi0l  S5T08TIEE B8 Wi 0T SISNIJNT ¥IHLO [E10L
SO0 BTy V50976 00666 10T | FESRYGIBL OOCOVIERT 908t 74 %1074 HOEeT 00F STE0C AVILNO TVLidv9
%L9'8L 09'820°0ek 00609242 05'LbY'9 00720'650 0508525t €865 008222 1488502 ISNIdXT LSIYILNI
SISNIANT ¥IHIO
%8LEL coppsizyy  0D0S0ZYRT | EoLM'EE  o0'ssye9h  L6°Sec’zst eLL08's 00'542'002 Hov'seL SISNIAXI ONLLVAIO €301
P TLGWE  WSREET WS I6.  TI0CSEE ODSErER treersa 3SNAdX3 NOILYID3Nd3a
%EYIL 15759'¢ 00'912'6 00'16E'S EY'EBE'S 150 00422 67 0LL SANOE 40 NOILYZILIOY
%€5LS orpLL'0E  0095¥'Z8 002508y VS IEZS 65E6E'S 00'28'9 Wiy XA W3LSAS INIWLYIIL HALYM
9%26'+9E wey  0000£29 71006 00SLS'OE 89°€LS'EL 852592 00522 202457 3SNIdX3 WILSAS 18I0 ¥ALYM
%EY'Bl 00648 00'005'84 006482 0000581 00'429'SH 000 000 000 LNIWOYNYI GIHS HIMISAITLYM
16png UM NS |%2L v8 0£'680'8 00°€85'21 0802 00'85C'04 0L6YS'B 00'59%'4 00'5%'} ONITINYS/ONRIOLINOW H3LYM
01904 ¥oruL 8 BOBOH Yo L|%#8'6EZ 00'2r9'9e 00'026'LS 00'L00'GH 00'582'0€ 0082’5t 00228y 0b'EZ6'sh WY dX3 HIA
%9228 ZC90E's DO'L6Y'90L ZE'IE6'%E 00'121'29 89181'S2 ELELES 007288 LZ005°€ ddNSMOMaNa dx3 IDIHAA
%LV ¥6 ZEU6ZSEl 00§82 . |Z€I0LIT ODEVSL  BOGIZEN A VA 00'182'22 62140'64 DII10373 B SYO - SALIILN
%EY L 000524 0000022 000 00'052'S4 000526} 000 000522 00'052' §334 3315N4L
%00'0 00005 00°008 00008 00'008 00'0 00°052 00082 000 SVan SSaNISNA
%89'8Y0L 0426224 C0HOV'El 01'259'9 00'648'2 069944 00°LH} Q0°LL'Y 000 AL
%18'95Y 60°€8'8l 00°896'CZ 50'€L2'6 0086€'CL ER748 00'vi6't 00yie’s 00°0 SHYNIWNIS ONY ONINIVHL
%8589 BEFL0' 00'v8LYL (19°5p1) 00129'8 196928 97'0¢ 0026 502" INOHdITAL
%18 0rS Ye'L06'S 00°000°2 Y9'086° 00'€80'% 96260't 80'ery 00'€8S 16°6E1 $100L TIVWS/S3ITddNS JOHS
sBuisog qor sobeueyy 18:8u69 [%¥6 St S0'100' 0008'E 00084 S6'844'C 000 0v'Le9’} $39MYHD NOILYOMENd
jabong ugim S [%1y'88 00'099' 00°008'2 DO006'E 000Nl 000 00'020't 39V10d
%} '2L LLYBLE 00'950'6 [15:% 00009 68'492'S 00099 52049 $334 ONY SLINM3d
Gty aduelep 1ebpng aouByep femoy asueuep jofipng  jefipng fenoy
S3to e oy O IO SzA4fioL | 186png QLA ORI QLA sgopquauny | popsqiueung poped waing powag wain (0z) aNNd u3LvM

14vid

$20Z/1€/1 Y8noayl sZoz/L/1 wold

ANN4d A9 STHNLIGNIAX3 Pue INNIAIY 0 INIWILYIS
1D14LSIQ INIWIAOHdIW] TVHINITO AUNISOND




9 »ieg

Nd SPLTA1 STOT/6/0 e

%12 9€'59¢ 00'8£9'2) 9E'S9E 00'8L9'24 Y9TIE'LL 000 000 000 ONILNNOQOY
SISNIJX3 ONILYYIdO
%6S'8p) SE'8L0ZIZ  O0'BOBYSE S6°961'99 00'8ZTE0Z  SU'GZLZYL 1986100 00'LZ6'LE SrLe SISNIXT QALY 1T TI0YAVd fEioL
WO WUl HOU 5] Otk J0SiAIBNS (77T oo ISNAXT IINVMOTIV ¥V
stp Joj sem vogeaoye JeBpng|
%08 0y €628V 00005 £6L42 00°062 0 0T 00y S3SNIdX3 TIOHAVd HIHIO
"2nBg [RNUUYAIS 10 YSBD o 00! 1582901 00°000'% 15'656'8 00'1E6T $8'6/9'6 00'€8e ‘ 3SNTdX3 AV QaNYODY
%BY'E6E 66'886°C1 00°06%'LL 6€'969'9 00700201 19°106°€ 21'166 00854 £2°005 3SN3dX3 83d0
%61 LE 0988 00°ZiL 09'88 00°LLL 0v'8z 0508 00’66 058 SWHOLINN
%000 00'966' 00'986' 00'96¢'¢ 00'965'¢ 00'0 00'005 00°005 000 S1143NTA LNFWAOTIWINN
%E} 197 20'529 00'658 20052 00'yLy 86€EC 00621 06'512 SHS - SLIFANIB TIAOTINI
%96'L2} BYLL'82 0092215 18°608'9 00'146'6Z 61'10L'€Z P91 00ELZ'y SEOLLE S¥3d - SLI4INIA IIA0TIWA
%6VEL ZTH6E'LE 00'950'65 TE0'6 00'969'6E 82'199'22 29516 008912 81262'9 SNI Q3N - SLIFANTA FFA0 WA
%EY6L) 05pL8's 00vHY'E 0565y 00600 05'696"} 00°282 grBIe DITIN/YOI4 - SLISINIE I3A0TNT
%06 2L 1508292 0008665 1561 00'S08°2€ 6v621'1¢ 9806t 00510 79924y 301440 - TIONAYd
"8ABS] BAULYAOIS 110 458D\ %EY ZSH 0481676 00'06'251 01'1Z¥'62 00°E69'16 06'4/2'29 ' 00°660°E} LEI8'9L HIDVNYW - TIOHAYd
S3ISNIdX3 QALY T3 TIOWAVd
SIUNUANTX3|
00°20£'9507 | 1E99LT 00°0SL'S0Z'L  LEBIS'OOTL 00'LL8'sL) v9'956'0L) SANNIATN (E10L
7T 0eer e DUTISee0T ITZC85e0T ; [ §0eoc 251 $334 ¥3sN E01
: 0 e 3052 Rl f0azET 062 [(YFAN ANNIATY 334 ¥IASNVUL
%00'0 00°002'2 : 00°009'€ 000 000 000 000 $334 NOILOANNOD
%00°004 0005 000 0005 000 0008 00°0 000 000 SIOUVHD ADINGIS
%2902 1IYE0'E 00'Z89't} 14906'2 007489 9L 2646 0026 YLESE'L $334 ¥3SN NO SAILTYNId
00°020'%¢ D0'EBL'ZZ 0ETI0"LL 00'604'S 90'815°C NOLLAWNSNOD TVIDYIWINOD
00212y 00'892'6Z 022592 00'89'E 07°€05°€ TVIDYINNOD - S334 H3SN
00°00v'92 7 00veyl  692L2'SL 00'89L'C 80°LETT NO!LJWNSNOD | 1311 TVILNIQISIY
00288154 | 0LSHO'H 00°206'120't  04'226'220°t 15 00'86'GY) 15'8z0'ayl TWILNIAISTY - $334 H3SN
$334 ¥38N
' 00'608'8L) SO°LIS'S 00GLL'POL  SO'969'0L) 00°9LL') S5'V65'EL SNOINYTIIOSIA B0
00005 05207 00062 0529y 0y 000 3NNIATY ¥3HIO
00005} 00°054 000 00'0 00°0 000 334 MY NV
- 00'608'92) §5460°L 00°6EL'E0L SG'eeT'0bl 00¥EL'y S5v65'eL SINTFNLISIANI NO 1STU3LNI
SNOANYTIZOSHN
SINNIATY
Bujueway ERITETT) Bpn: agueye, 3 aoueuep Jo8pn: n B
S310N wepRa eng _%ﬁ mN«H"_n_sw» su_.__m: nn» wBpng aLA ao_>”_.«“n_5 notwn_ﬁe._”.um E__Mw_«..%:__u _.o_hra.“w:__o (og) aNnd wamas

[EI01 Weed

14V dd

GZ0ZT/LE/L YBnoayl §ZOT/L/ L wold
ANNd A9 SIUNLIANIdX3 Pue 3NNIAIY §° INFWILVLS
J1OIH1S10 INFWIA0HdIWI TVHINTO AYNESONDI



¢ 98

W SPLTL SZ0T/6/v A

%O0EE sy (oocoszed) | 1evisees (oosee'os) (ervarud) L9es'sH {ooeoi'sze)  (ezen'nid STUNLIANIAXT ¥IA0 INNIAT §530X3
BT WHLTHT OOHrsil? | 0osvross  WOUNEe00C  UPEwe It STT6 81 iGN 317 IEEEUREE SFUNLIGNIXA iEI0L

%O Lot tFIIeey  OoDoDozs §05661cF  O0ZBresy  ICeBrof [TYT47 [RTTY) 00 SISNIAX3 Y3HLO ol

%987294 £921868  00'000'0ZS COG66'IEy  00Z8L'ZOF  LETO'CE 0029}y 00281y 000 AVILNO TVildv0
S3SNAdX3 ¥3AHL0

%5L'6h L6109 OUEECROR'L | ZCLVZ'Z6  00'BLZUSE'T  89UEN'SHT'l 92 55y 00°$56'99¢ YLELYTOE SISNIdX3 ONILYHIO [l
%2 L HTY 009ZT 28 00692 %€ R 5 igeu TVeeEs 3SN3dXA NOILYIDIUd3a
%68294 09°885'81 0000008 09'882° 000024 oYL YE'BSY 0000 90146' OLOTT3 2 SYD - SILMULN
%Ev'4L 00'629' 00°00S'E4 000 00682 00'6/8'2 000 00°GZL't 005244 $334 3318NM4L
%G0'E964 6L Y6ZE 00ZaY'e 6168’ 002402 18294 00682 00682 000 TaAVHL
%L6ELE 96°86E'S 00°748' 9EBY6'C 0042t YosLy 00'06Y 00°06% 000 SUYNINIS ONY ONINIVIL
%Z6EL 9969 00269’ 99°¢€l 00256 Y5966 265 00°9EL 89'0EL INOHJITAL
sBupsoy qor sobeueyy ;210ua9 | %0Z 1818 00'085'} 00'065 61855 000 05'180't STDUYHD NOLLYIIENd
JaBpnay uiyum S| %05 28 000862 00°004'G 000557 00'02L°2 000 00089 39V1S0d
%L9 0912 0050V 092 00500 0708 000 000 000 $334 GNV SLIWYad
%202y SCLYE') 007Z85' D0EV8'E SYYES'y 1101 00'6v5 69t $3NddNS 301440
900'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IN3Y SALMIOVA GNY 301440

AungsBury
§62 0} paseioo 8218 5ULESI| %y0'E 00264 00'2€9'Y 002042 00005y ) 00982 00009 TWRIOLINV 301440
ut abiejoo euaiiippe aBpustid 091
seday [eioe] JoMeg 10 eupuy /|7 07'C 00°009'Y ‘ 00'489' 52°588' 00'€8E £9310° SN LIANIHXT SROINYTIOSIN
9%00°0 00005 00005 00005 00°00S 000 00'008 00005 000 SLUVd AYOLNIAN!
%EG L 60'601' 0069'82 60'604°2 0045982 }6'85'92 00'0 000 000 SONOA ANV JONVENSNI
Jojens|3 eury sefuold abpisuid 09¢ (%2699 9izy'e 000858 9499 00'522'S vBaL's 00556 52'860°) 35NIdXT ALMNO3S
%4708 69TLL 00'L¥8'E 69°0E} 006922 A’LT 0008 9LEE} TVINTY ININAINOT
%9r'esZ 9 o8yl 008KLZIZ OUIEZ'9s  00EOPZL 8189 ST6LLG 0062221 SL6V5'S SUIVdTHF INIVWSTIddNS "dIND3
%15 1508 YE%T Y 009vEY ¥E'990Y 0094y 996y 00'0 000 000 SNOILINISENS % $3NA
%89'66 96'5/9'9 001984} 00'029'0} YO58 00008 09'8¢9 3SN3dXI HALNAWOD
%2} 182 WSLI'ET  O0EMIE 7778000 009ZE'8L 9L€r2'8 £0'566'2 008192 167R INIVI GNY SHIVA3Y SNITHNG
%689, £5°560') 0022 £5529 00'/52'02 17°169'61 BLBY 00682 ST S394VHO YNYVE
%000 00'856'02 00'856°02 0088602  00'BS6'0Z 000 000 000 00°0 S1A30 Qv
%SBEL 05800421 00VE0'06Y 05°008't 00'925'49  09'GZ0'9%€ 05008 00'606'ZZ} 05'800'224 SINIWSSISSY ¥$1100
%EE EE GL2Z6'S0Z  D0'MBI'EZB SL0 DUSOLZLO  SZ'89L'LMY A 00'626'502 §L726'S02 03 WYLVd-0Yd ¥51100
%29'¥0Y 1Bze 000520} L9v5'E 00'826' £21£0T 88 hL 00458 1’601 SNIATAYNS T ONRIFINIONT
%000 00804 008012 00°'80L'Z 00°80L'2 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3IN HOaVT - VO
%858Y5 L 0rLS) 000072} 19°064'8 000510l 6£659'L 6,26 anosy's V2 Ly WO
ac__Nchm aoueyep 186png gouBjep 8 fenjoy asuepep Jobpng  326png fenay (0g)
saloN ooy PERMBIOL SZAJIEOL [WBpngaLA T LA jeopwaun) | popediwenng popadjuaing poysq Juasnd OE} GNALI HaMAS

14vid

SZ0Z/LE/L UBNoIYL SZ0Z/1L/L wiold
aNN4 A9 SFUNLIANIdX3T Pue INNIAIY 10 INFWILVIS
1014110 INFWIAOUdWI TVHINIO AUNGSONDI




§ =884 WA SYiLT | STOUS/HP R
%00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIOI JANLNY TYAOWTY MONS
%1529 1252208 00'000'G2 0000698 SLviLYy SOEISZ 00°000's} S6'98Y'Z1 ONIGNYS - IVAOWIY MONS
%G2'69S 000bZ'859  00'000'SLL DOOYZ'EEE  00000'0EY  0O'0BL9LS SL92V6Y 00000081 ST'1L0'0E ONIMOd - TVAONTY MONS
00005 00°006 94065 (6181) 000 6181 ONIAIAUNS B ONIYIINIONT
%000 00052’} 000K2' 00°012' 000Kt 000 000 000 000 SNOILVILODIN HO8v1 - oIl
%0EYZ8 STI8S'T 000062 528€" 00Z69' SLEKE a 00'k¥2 £L9k oI
%0LZ 9509 009Y6' 9509 00'9v6'2 588 000 000 000 DNILNMOJDY
SISNIJXT ONILYYIO
%2E'9E) £C'928°051  00°680'65Z SET0L'EY 00SIYZSE  Z9TLLS0L SBEL'L 00'966'22 519I8'sH SASNIAXI 03LVI3Y TIO¥AVd 104
DATEI 74743 000007 (A 0ces Y97 e 0ts W SASNAdXI TIOHAYd ¥3HIO
'8AE8] (ENUUY/HAS 110 YSED) 7G€80'S 00'000' 5864y 00'59'} 49'690's 00'294 ISNIAXT IAVIT 03NHIOY
%6809 ¥B'SLL6 00'268'H 18'920'S 00'Er9'9 91'919's ZheLL 00'6Y6 68062 3ISNIdX3 9340
%25 ) 0z 00228 0ZLLL oL 0859, 9z'slE 00'6EY PLED SWHOLINN
%000 00966 00'866' 00'8pL") 00'8bL's 000 00052 00052 000 S1HINIG INFWACTIWINA
%Ly ¥8) vileL 00ELL'} P02 00249 oz'6¢ s 007294 89'191 $HS - S1143IN39 33A0TIN3
%LLEY 00°008°02 00'6SL'VE 00'SL0'9 007202 00'652'74 05266 00°268' 05668 SY3d - SL4INTE IZA0 TN
%286 21'659'2 00'SLL'5h ZL606'y 0059662 88'550'6Z 94°16€ 00'80L'S 1808y SN 'G3W - S1143N38 33A01dN3
908471 LELY) 002)5°2 (§R744 00°€9r'L 68'680'F W 00'602 5261 DIG3WVIIS - SLI43N38 33A0 TN
%Z6LL AN Al 00'269'22 B /85 00'Z5H'9} L9561 8952 00'80¢'2 762902 301340 - TIOYAYd
%Ly901 2,°669'02 00'82L'lS 'S 00°€0Z'08 82'820'SZ 0916 00°SIE'Y 0B'86E'E JFONYNILNIVW - TIOHAYd
‘oned [ENUUYPLS 110 YSLD|%.5°79) 15YSE'SY 00'€5Z°eL 15°628'v} 00'82L2y 6v'868'22 004019 16'%00'8 YIOYNVIN - TIOHAVd
S3ISNIJX3 G31V13Y TIONAVd
SIUNLIONIIA
00°8€1°86L 18159 0TI LIe0'esy 00's20'69 05°600'99 S3NNIATY lejo)
00799681 T2 2 T 437 T (LI trZares $334 ¥3sn EioL
f0zee [ ey [ 007z (14 INNIATY 333 YIFSNVEL
%08 £6'S62 000i8'y .. |€600eT 00'508°2 £6'504'S £1'852 00'10% £1'659 §334 ¥3SN NO S3ILTYNI
00'960°09 00'02b"£8 00'70°L8 00'42L's 00262 TROHIWNOD - $334 W3sN
00'028'24L 0U'IE0'20Y  YO'BKE'Z0V 00'694'29 01'654'25 WIINAAISTY - $F34 ¥ISN
$334 438N
%2968 0Z'ELS'S 00'vLb's 0z'e0L's 00vbe'y 0z'Lp0' 1L6e8') 00°202 98T SNOIANVTIRISI [EI0L
7zaegn &res 0% Sres 000¢ e e 000 INNIATY YIHIO
%0566 SyyLS'S 0081’8 S¥6L0'6 0016y SY'EE6'sl 198 00202 1L9YS'T SLNIWLSTANI NO LSIHILNI
SNOINYTTA0SIM
SINNIATY
m_____m_nEwm eouenep 10Bpng souepen oo [emay saueyep Jefipng  Jabpng femay (09) INN3A3Y
Saiow _so.m i o ¥BPNAITOL ZAdimioL |9Bpng QA WOPMBOL  eopsweing | popsdwound poyseq waung poved wewnd|  qyi03dS TYAOWIH MONS

14vdd

S202Z/1€/1 UBnoJyL STOT/L/ | oL
GNNd AG SFUNLIGNIdX3 Pue INNIAIY 0 LINFWILVIS
10141SI0 INFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AYNGSONIA




6 S8y

Wd S¥L2-1 sTOUED e

%OV I {61-685'v68)  (00°L0€‘EYS) siesLsey  (00l06'v))  642ETBYL $0'9p2'c0} (00'669°084) YO LYS'T SIUNLANIIXS YIA0 FNNSATYH S530X3
[T TEE HWIROT  OOTWTRCT | Z0TIETer QOBIOGGL  BGHOBONE 40 WrIree reoved S3YNLIANIJX3 I00L
FEV 22Vl t5z5ozr  OroooeLt f0SZZ00L 000SLg0F  l6vive 000009 000009 00 SASNIAXI ¥IH10 18101,
TEv e, thscs0sL  00000Be t05ZZ00  000SLB0F  Z6wivs 000009 000009 000 AVILAO WLdYD
S3SNIdX3 ¥3H10
%8EZ6E SOPELESL  00°95E'€SH 99Z68'9PE  00WIS'SES  #E7120'C6l 69'161'ESH 00822007 15985°LY SASNIdXT ONLLYYIO (€101
EAZE I TN LY: 00e0E 11 AT a8 S TR T BoET eve 73508 W3 dx3 HIA
%208 05'€09'E4 00'LAE'DL 0S'508'9 00°€15'6 0520 7268 0065t 92°99% ddNSMOMAN dX3 I10HIA
%YE 739 155K} 00°029°L 15°99¢ 00'585 67812 8901 000Gt sy OMLOITA FSYO - SILIULD
%EY 1L 05°2€6 00052 00ZIES 05°Z4E"} 00°/81 05284 §334 331SMHL
%G LLEE SB'9Z6't 00v88't S8'860't 00951} Sl 00591 00'59) 000 AL
%18'8102 W0156't 002507 L) 00'89€" 816 00Zre 00°2E 000 SHYNIWIS ONY ONINIVEL
%S LS 01's8 00291 00'vs 06'90} £0'L 00'vh 16T INOHA 1AL
sbugso gop rabeueyy (0U69| %69'014 15688 00'61S') 00822 £v'629 000 SO'ety SIOUYHO NOILYOENnd
18bpng uiym (S| %12 v8 00036 000042 00°050' 000vL't 000 00°00€ 39V150d
%EI'ESH 09°%09 00'899 09'%09 00899 0v'E9 000 000 00°0 $334 ANY SLINYd
%9.'8¢ 15'€62 00YLE's 00'79L 6v°020' 00°0bt ¥BECL $3NddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 IN3Y SIILHOYL ONY 301440
AungsSiry
652 0} peseduwioo gaus buuea|a|%i0°E 00€Z 00'ELL 00'esy 00°05Z (00°se) 009 00'004 TYIHOLINYE 301440
uy ebejoo; jeuorppe ebplisuld 091
%82 7962 IAWIT A" 00°009'G £1'980'¢ 00'692'c 8281 S9'8ey 00°29% 5698 STUNLIANIAXI SNOINYTIZOSIN
%000 00°004 00001 00'L 00'5L 00'0 0052 0052 000 INTWINOI ALT4VS
%E6'L BI'LSE 0028y 81158 00728L 0eY'Yy 000 000 000 SANOG ONY IONVINSNI
2018813 BUrT 234044 86puBLIS 091 00'81 00'8k 09'8L 000 €601 ISNIIX3 ALMND3AS
%000 0000001 00°000'04 00°000'04 0000004 000 000 000 000 SNDIS 2 $7001 ‘S3NddNS g1313
%0E6L 09°VEL 00'Ze8 000t 0v'L69 0002 6222 TYANIY INIWGIND3
%S0T 98'999 00002 98'99¢ 0000% pLee 000 000 000 ST LNIVISINANS "diND3
%5688 ££919 00589 £4'685 00909 8 006 a0's 000 SNOILIMOSENS ' S3NG
%SRSy 156191 O0'6EL'S 00%15'E £r'ezs'e gvaz 00052 78622 ISNIAXT ¥ILNAWOD
%GY'18Z 98'Z768'c 0019/2'S 99269't 00'9L0'¢ 7168t 2916€ 000ty 8Ly " INIVIN ONY SHIVd3Y 9NIgTing
%8L'Sy 8eL'e 00'906't4 00%46'9 £2°291'B 00766 25521 SIDUVHO HNVE
%000 00°0£9'8 00'0£9'8 00°0£9'8 00°0£9'8 000 000 000 000 51930 Qve
S m_“_c__a_”“._:mm.x sauRpEA 13Bpng sauBpEA wBeRg QLA jemay aoueuep 398png  19bpng jemay (09) 3INNaA3Y
E10] Juaalag wbpng ;oL 5zAd eloL | 196png QLA 1E9) JUaMNY) | Poldd uALRD Poudd JUILRY poudd juaun) Tv103dS "TYAOIWIY MONS

14V dd

§202/1£/1 udnoiyl 6Zoz/L/1L woid
aNN4d A9 STHNLIANIdX3 Pue 3NNIA3Y 30 INTWILYLS
121H1S10 INIWIAOHIWI TVHINTD AUNGSONDI




Wd SPLT T STOZ/6IY ed

01 =g

ke L6E cogzyy  0085ls 00'920'sE Wweve'sl 6268 00°L88°% AtA SIUNLIANIIX3 YIA0 INNATY $530X3

Lszad FTETT (7L iy 474 34217 THEL (1§77} §998T STUNLANIXT 18901

TRE IRTA 00BZS &b 0988 % Wars TISL 00y [EEITA SISNIdXT INILVHILO fe10L

B 20} 00T 0083 (0TS 137708 7508 00ZZsT gvreeE T JMIDTI B SYO - SALNILN

BLYTH =44 00°00% 00002 S9'gse 00°0 0o $3r1ddnS 301440

%6481 00060’ 00°068'9 00810'y 00°008' 0026 00008 TVIHOLINYY 301340

%G6'1L 658167 00°626'9 6501 00290’y 1950y 00'185 £r'e6s STYNLANIXI SNOINVTIIOSIN

%86'L 15187 00'568' 8182 00°568' £1°L00' 000 000 000 SANOE ONY JONVHNSNI

%0492 5718 00102 A4 0094} SLELL SL0 00°2k A VLN INTWGIND3

£'g) 00'000'} : 00'05L'8 1ET66'ET S98K6 0005T'} SeL0E “ INIYW ONVY S¥Ivd3d SNIaTIng
53SN3dX3 ONILVHIO
SUNUANIAX3

00291201 0024579 226988 00°£6' 162958 SINNIAZY [et0)
0oz 002529 ITe698s E0cet 0071568 51558 SNOINVTIIOSIN el

00001 [i:3:192 000 8881 000 6881 000 000 000 INNIAFY HIHLO
00°294"201 0021529 9EL6'LS 00'466'8 161959 JNOONI VINTY

SNOINVTIZISIA
SINNATY|
S310N Bujupwoy wBpng  eouBpEA jefipng SOUBUEA  enc aih  fEmoy swo waung| UPHTA 1ofipng jobpng {emoy (08) TvLN3Y
|Ej01 Juadiag wipngelo)  Gzad (oL | 1eBpng aLa pojiag waund  poyRd uaund  potiad jusungy JAYHO AHNESONDI 862
SZ0Z/LE/L UBNoIYL GZ0Z/L/1 wot
. ANNZ A9 SHUNLIANTIX3 Pue INNIAIYH 40 INIFWILVYIS
4.4V U 10141810 INIWIAOHAWI TYHINIO AUNGSONDI



 KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ‘GENERAL 54%
_CASH POSITION __IWATER _ 19%
L - L SEWER 21%
FEBRUARY 2025 SNOW 6%
BEGINNING _; ENDING
FUND BALANCE  |TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 9,135970.55 | $  (12,977.86)| $(550,347.71)| $_ 292,675.30 | $ (52.956.92)| $ 8,812,363.36
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  339.408.79 | $ _ 12,977.86 ) § - |8 S S - |$ 352,386.65
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 80341561 |$ - |s - s 577.95( $ - |8 80390356
SETOTAL [—— $ 9,968,743.57
WATER FUND $ 1,763,060.85 |$ (212,77243)|$ 230876 |§_395495.13 |$  (183,990.54)| § 1,764,110.77
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | $  574,926.97 | $ $ - |3 - | - |$ 59998280
WATER INVESTMENT _ $_ 82601898 |3 - |8 - |8 36890 |8 - [$ 826387.88
KGID/TRPA RESTRICTED (s7ATioN4BMPS) | § 4543000 | $ - |3 - |8 - |8 _- |8 4543000
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 7327023 |$  73,528.83 | $ - |8 - |$ - |$ 146,799.06
TREAT DEBT RESERVE $ 111234218 111626803 & . - |8 - |8 222861.01
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 4272850|$  256097|$ - |$ - |$ - |$ 4528947
_WFTOTAL| S $ 3,650,860.99
SEWERFUND __ |§ 3689041918 (679.24)| §  (980.97)|$ 167,643.75 |$  (37.852.74)| $ 3817,172.71
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 13,074.88 | § 679.24 | § - |8 - |8 - I$ 1375412
SEWER INVESTMENT $§ 430495.15|$ - $ 268.24 | § - |$  439,753.39
SF TOTAL $ _4,270,680.22
SNOW REV. FUND $ 11439234 (§  (7,963.69)| $ 549,019.92 | $ 6527749 |§ (17416.08) $  703,309.98
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 16581447 |8 7,963.69 | § - |8 - |8 - |$ 173.778.6
SNOW INVESTMENT $ 2385498 |$ - |8 - |8 2458|$ - |$ 2387956
____SNOW TOTAL $_ 900,967.70
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL $__ 26502485 ($ - |8 - |8 - |$___ (243296)|$  262,591.89
80 RENTAL TOTAL $  262,591.89
GRAND TOTALS $ 18,426,172.27 | § 0.00 | $ L |$ 92232134 |$  (294,649.24)| $ 19,053,844.37
CHECKING
USBANK _ $__ 39247474 |8  (650,000.00) $_861,33682 |5  (294.649.24)| 5  309,162.32
US BANK MMA s s : s - |s - s mas
__MORTON CAPITAL MMA $ 9267247 S |8 1.22067(8$ - |8 9390214
5.45% BMO BANK NATIONAL $  250,000.00 | $ - $  250,000.00
_4.80% BLUE RIDGE BANK $_ 25000000 - S 250,000.00
4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK $ 2500000018 - 4 5 250,000.00
5.10% MORGAN STANLEY BANK $  250,00000 (8 - $_ 250,000.00
5.20% BANK HAPOALIMNEW YORK | 5 250,000.00 | $ = $  250,000.00
4.00% NORTHEAST BANK CD $  250,000.00 | $ - - 3 250,000.00
4.60% JP MORGAN CHASE $_ 250,000.00 ($ = $ - ¢ - |$  250,000.00
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK $  250,000.00 | $ - - |8 - |$ 250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.3458026% $ 15,940,912.81 [ §  650,000.00 $ 50,754.85 | - | § 16.650,667.66
GRAND TOTALS $ 18,426,172.27 | $ - |3 - |$ 922,321.34 | §  (294,649.24)| $ 19,053,844.37

Page 1







d=INIENOD

SIENLIANZea Xl AN
SNNIAZE O LNSW VLS

§5¢0¢ AV &€=




| afeg Wd SOPIY STOZOE 21ed
00°LEG'OLETH 00°259'109'6 6°166'6£2'9 0L'LLLSS 00°088'008 04189658 SINNIATY (e10L
Z DOPITOESZ 7 OOFALLIOS BV 0566V 6 00590609 L5455 $334 ¥3sN 1MoL
00'958°¢ {Z0v2) 007061 £66281 00852 AT IONVHNSNI INITINNAYSS
0004LY1 Y8628 00908'6 YSEL0L 6269 009224 62621 JONVANSNI SS0TINITAYIS
00°098°4 9K'ee 000¥2't ezl 05t 00°554 05201 3NNIATH NINGY ININANIS
%69'L 00009 00002'L 00°100° 00'66L'Y 00'008', 00009 00054 INNIAZY 334 YI4SNWIL
%00°05802 00052204 000£4'96 ] 00022 000 $334 NOILOINNOD
0008p 000 00028 00°02€ 00 000y 000% $334 OFHO NuN1ZY
. 00°000'ph 00'009' 109510 00007} 05218 S39UYHO JAIALTS
%96'SP 0r912'62 00°'65€'%E obeLo'0y 00'€06'22 0V'525'e9 5098’y 007982 59°268°2 $334 435N NO SALTYNId
00°020'pYl ) 00°528'P4} 82£91'08 00288'L 061859 NOILJNNSNOD TWIONIWNOD
00 2E1'96 Al 0045429 T 85L'20 00'5v9'2 BLPYEL NOILI310¥d 14 VIGUIWN0D
00'¥98'vLY 00°9L£'5LE PESZEeIE ££052 009pL'6E £2'966'6¢ TVIO¥IWWOD - $334 H3sn
00VvE'S8 9Z615' 00'968'85 9z5LY'89 5992l 00298'2 50'089'8 NOLLOALOYd T¥id WILNIQISTY
0000022 0002295 £ZT86'18 62658 00091 SLELOE NOLLJWNSNOD € ¥3IL WLINITSIY
00'000'89 000828y 8E80' Y 000002 001026 NOILANNSNOD Z ¥31L TVIIN3QISTY
00'00¥'55€ ) 00'90£'6vZ 18'9b5'162 00pigE 0v'2£8°02 NOLLJWNSNOO | 5311 TYIINTQISTY
00'%62'950°0 5509902 00018920 550L4'L60'y 16'90Z°04 00°128'905 16'610'15 VILNZQISTY - 5334 ¥3SN
5334 ¥asn
00°'88L'82¢'s 00°228'200' wii'eest 005818 BUCLETL SNOANVTTZOSIN IEI0L
00506 9¢ 668952 00cee 2t 560259¢ 0t 00069 INNIATY HIHLO
00°291°204 00EHY'LL 1Z519'99 00°1£6'8 £810L'8 INOONI LN
0005L'2 00°059' 00052 0005} 000 T34 MINTY NYId
00'9v6' L8 18'965'6¢ 00'206'195 18'956'009 0019102 90'286'€9 SLNIWLSTANI NO LSTHILN)
i 00'000'05¢' : 00000°058' 1199826 000 000 00'0 LNV Vei3 30MN0S INIOd NON 61E
SNOaNYTIASH
00°688'226'4 £TE6T'IY 00195°125'} ETP58'295') 188228 00°ZEE' VLY ISSIZLL SaxvLieoL
ETTA 009097967 T 00z 155 AT 0070799 1900¥ 99 NOILLNEISLSIO XYL 3LYIS
00'9bE L35 £6'695°0C 00'ZLL'65p £6°2€8'08p 9808507 00b68'12 00'08Y'8Y dN"INYW WIHOTVAQY
00°009'2 00'008't 9'959' 20242 00000’} S0 LLLY XV1 ALH340¥d TYNOSHId
00°'5£6'529 68'690°€Z 00582625 BEYSY'6PS S66L508 0028062 §6'055'SS SIXYL WIHOTYAQY
SIXVL
SINNIATY
m.__.msaz soueyEA wbpng aouepEA 6o [emoy | eoueuepjsBpng  jeBpng emay
_sH «___._Mu , WMol czidmol | j6pacus WOPMEALA  po)quauny | pousdjueuny  popsgjueung  pousd juelngy

14V dd

S202/82/T USnoiy) S20Z/1/2 woid
Q3INIGWOD SANNA TIV - STUNLIAN3dX3 Pue SINNIAIY 10 INIWILVIS

10141S1A INFWINOHdWI TVHINIO AHNESONDI




7 w8eg

1OIH1S1a INTWIAOHAWI TYHINIO AHNGSONII

Wd 0% 11t STOOE/Y ed
%80'SL) £8'882'3V1 00'869°2€Z £8'veY'hL 00'3'851 L1608 80'€55'71 00%01'€Z 26'055° SHIVAIW LNIVWS3ITddNS "dino3
RYOTHLT 1592074 00ERL YL 5H08T) 00'L24'SL 6v'999 00'08 0008 000 SNOILdROSENS 7 $3Na
%60Vt 68°022°11 00'6¥9'06 00'8¥6'29 11H29'6L 00'685' 88'825°0 JSNIdXT YILNANOD
%IY'1S 95'265'6¢ 00'669'98 o069 00'€6L'26 Y5201 29 05 Lb'S 00422 05922} " INIVW GNY SHIVdT ONIGTING
%1206 £TT'eE 0004466 £2°68 00'LLE'99 L' 00'682' i zey'e SIOUVHO YNvE
00'149'19 00°149'1L9 00'Hp9'19 00'L59'19 00'0 000 00'0 000 $1830Qve
%G1 €8 05'30072} 00'4£0'06% 00'025'20¢ 05'620°89¢ 000 000002 SININSSIASSY vSL10a
%ETSE §1726'502 00'169'¢28 SL0 00'69'219 ST89L'L19 000 00°0 00°0 02N VLY4-0dd ¥SL100
000 00'0 000 00°0 00'0 00'0 000 00°0 DNIO! JAALNY TYAOWIE MONS
%06'¢E 86'996'21 00°000'62 i 00'008°45 Z0CI0'95 INLTA 00°000'S4 6788714 ONIGNVS - TVAOWIY MONS
%.5'6¥2 §2'967'€5S 00'000'62L 52'962°CLE 00'000'565 SI80L128 52°950°'09 00'000'594 SLEYE'P0L ONIMOTd - TYAOWSY MONS
%612 L8 00'000'SH 00'008°2¢ 8956208 00°0 000 00'0 S3TddNS ¥ IONVNILNIYW QvOu
00'000°6Z 00'000'62 00°000'24 00'000'21 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 JOVNIVHE ONY NOISOHI
%0 152 00°010'6¢ 00'005'89 002Ye'9z 00'Ze8'sy 00°06¢'64 00'299' 05°£2L'9 ONIASAUNS 2 ONIMIINIONT
00°00¢°24 00°00%'21 00'00°24 00'007'TE 00'0 00'0 000 000 SNOILVILO93IN HOgv - T¥D31
00'000'85 00'999'8€ 26'62569 00'Zes'Yy 01 ¥6v'04 Wo31
%2 1L 0TIy 00'626'96 0912V 00'526°96 08'80£'28 000 00'0 000 ONILNNOJY
SISNIAXI ONILVEIHO
%ZL L0} £r0L9'012') 00°00b'9Y£'Z YUT L 00Z99'945') lgazy'szi't PLLYY 09 00'862°26) 9T 0sEZEH $3SN3dX3 Q3LVT3Y TIOUAY I€I0L
%6811 00067 ] ISNIdXT IONVMOTIY YD
%12°62¢ Y899t 00'00£'9 ¥8'9eY'2 00'pOF'Y 91660 0’685 00'655 $ISNIAX TIOYAYA YIHLO
YE'S6Z LY 0000822 E'16L'6E 00'966'74 00°628't YOELY'S 3SNIdXT 3AVIT INUIOY
%08'191 9'908'6 00'265°08 ¥9'986'22 0072L'eS 96°€82'0¢ 80'808' 00'9L'0 WH8'E 3SNAdX3 93d0
%6¢ 09 TVeeL'e 00096 AR AN 00'09¢'6 881279 00°0 000 000 SIHOHIN
%00'0 00'286'61 00'286'64 00'02€'€1 00'02E'E1 00°0 00'999't 00'999't 00'0 S113N3E INIWAOTAWANA
%E2'564 £812L2 0091 £8°0/8°¢ 00'928'2 11'556' L8le 00'20¢°1 £8°20°) SIS - S1143N39 3IA0TANT
%560} £0'099'L24 00'£8€'82¢ £0Z0229 00'€26'847 16072'954 9'028°04 00'99E°22 #5°56°94 SH3d - S114INIF IIA0TINI
%85'99 09'%55'66} 00'LES'VTY 09'00¢°29 00'2£926T 0v9.2's: 80°€10'2 00'680'¢E 26'520'07 SNI"GIN - S114INTE 33A0 TN
%E8'G8 LO'E6E°0L 00'205'2¢ 209982 00'L66'7L £6'904°21 96'¢6S 00'528't vy Ipe's JICINVIIS - S 1143N38 FTA0 TN
%B0°LS ¥2'760'L9 00'909°¥81 $27756S 00'990'€Z1 9LEIS 2L 02'969' 00'58E'SH 08'87LEl 301440 - TIO¥AYd
%LLT6 £T6L0LE 00'920'St9 £2°10¢'S6 00'940°0EY L809'78¢ 00'684'9 00'€52'¢S 00'7I9'sh JONYNILNIVW - TIONAYd
%96'Z71 65°08L'22¢ 00082565 6520E'621 00'718°06¢ Wrepy'292 99'769'2¢ 00'609'6Y oLl YIOYNVIN - TIONAVd
SASN3AX3 G3LV13Y TIOHAVd
SIUNLANIIG
Bujujewsy
1obpng souepep 1e6png 8uejeA 10bpng QLA femay soueueA jebpng jaBpng fenjoy
101 Jus2u0d Jabpng (e0L SZAd [Ej0L 1e6png QLA Jeaj usung | poMadiualing  popadiusun)  pousdiuasngd
§202/8¢/T Udnoayl sZoz/1/Z woid
i / il GINIGWOD SANNA TIV - STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIYH J0 INTWILVIS
lewt W Sl d




€ 23ed N SOV STOL0L/b @18l
%60°29 §T589'e62Z 00°8€8'21LS 6Z'120'002 00°9L6'8LL'Y LLYSE'IY'S L1'886'C6 00THTYER 69°ESZ0PE SISNFAXI ONILVYIdO [e3el
%0t LE 09°CVLS8E 001088T7 T (g T VIS0 T ITESIT 026 0ch 3SNIdX3 NOLLYIOTNd3A
%0005 80Z80°C 009626 002949 Z6€91'9 150 004LL 6v°0LL SANOE 30 NOILYZILYOWY
%Ll Ly 0v'£69'0Z 009528 00°896'tS 09'86.'SS Ve EIve 004289 o iSy'e X3 IWILSAS ININLYZHL HILYM
%5E'09¢ 8E'GR5°Gh 0000229 8€°589'vZ 00°008' by 9bLYLL 90789} 0062Z's v60pS'e JSNIdXIWILSAS LSIQ HILYM
%el'8l 00°'6/8'2 000058} 00682 00'005'8} 00°129'G1 000 000 000 ANTWOYNYIN GTHS MIMISATLYM
%2l 0E'See'L 00°€88'24 0£°625'} 00€eL's) oL L6104 00°218 oosoy's 00'8t9 ONITANYS/ONIBOLINOW YT LYM
%E1'06} L0'0EE'SY 00°9£2'5L 1\ ivA4 74 0068405 66'576'52 2029's 00bL2'9 86'1£9 Wd dX3 HIA
%46'GET MWri62'96 00ehi'zel W 06505 00'60'16 65'818'0F VoL 0092 L1 A A ddNSMIoN3Nd dx3 I10IH3A
%GGBL 604261 00'6Y}'L2E 6004582 00L08'Lig 16°p2e8t 0£'€09 00°£80'62 0E°e8Y'0Z ORILOFTI B SVS -SILLN
%0005 00'000°5¢ 000005y 000 0000008 00°000°0€ 000 000SL'€ 00'05L°E $333 331SNYL
%000 00°005 00005 00°008 00005 000 000 000 000 $7v3AN SSIANISNA
%86'£89 9772b'8l 0000142 9Z98E"LL 00'¥90'Y} vL19'T 19468 00'652') 6E°10Z't TaAVEL
%98 155 65°G51°0¢ 000z9'se 65 1Sh'sl 0001662 Wyo's 00617 00’6967 00'059 SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVHL
%99'8Y obeLt's 0002’91 008511 06'092'11 1079 00'96E"} £6°1E€°) 3INOHJT13L
%LG'1ES SOI6R'S 000002 §9°156'C 00'998'y SE804') 10'296 00°€85 66'G1 $7001 TIVINS/STNddNS dOHS
%20'SZ 00LLE'L 00°085'9 oosbl'e 00'€92'S 000 000 000 S3IOUVHO NOILYOINENd
%S 6 00°056'% 00'000'5} 00002’} 00°05Z'4L 00°050°0L 0000} 0005.L'¢ 000507 39v150d
%8s 76°961'¢ 0096201 25050} 007045, 8'66v'9 00°00L 62°08L $334 ANV SLINN3d
%2128 £5°616°C 00°16£'22 00'YS6'sL gl ovesy 00'926'} 06't¥'L $3NddNS 301340
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 00°0 AN S3LOIOYS ONY 301440

00 Lbe'2Z 00'968'7} 0000962 00°€98' 000082 WIHOLINYF 301440
%159, Z0298'pL 00882t 0 1EY'E 00°682Z 96'S24'61 81'5L07 00°258' 18184 STUNLIANIXI SNOINYTTIOSIN
%89'789 0£'060'} 00052’k oLseL 00588 0e'8s1 00'9Z4 000Lt 00'zy $334 N3N
%000 00'000°0€ 00°000'0€ 00'000's1 000006} 000 000 000 000 NIV B Hivd3d 313N
%201 ceTe’s 00°005's4 SEZTY8L 00°006°G} §9°269'2 000 05°€h0't S4uVd AHOLNIAN
%80'7.0} 1€'900'} 0000} 12182 00528 6926 000 000 000 INFWINDI AL34YS
%8 L} 6681662 00°61£'261 66'86Y'Hb 00'6EY'SYL 1OOR6'EEL 15 kb 000467 67826} SANOE ANV JONVHNSNI
%S5 2t 1982'G 00'LLY8L 0008L'2) evibLet 00022 ZT6eL JSNIdXA ALINNDIS
%000 00°029°0¢ 00°0£9'0E o0°ooYoe 0000Y°0E 000 0008 00°08 000 SNOIS 2 $100. '$311ddNS Q1314
%2859 £12695 00°0bE'YL gl vt 00'566'8 181498 00°909 59'699 TYANTH ININAIND3

a_“m_.:m_””_max 99UBLEA 19bpng 3oUBLIBA 106png LA |emoy aauepep 1ebpng jabpng lemay
€101 uadiad 1e6png jej04 SZAdlejol 196png QLA Jed\ juauny pousdjuaung  poldd juaund  pouad juauny

14v30

S202Z/82/C USnoiul GZ02/1/ woid
Q3INISWOD SANNG T1V - STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIY J0 INJWILVLS

10141510 LINIFWIAOCHdIWI TVHINIO AHNDSONDI




b =feq

W4 S0P 19 STOU0/p e

6L'616268'6 sLZSE'BEN) SLBEV'LYE 00L16'sE SLG5E'LT SUNLIANIAXT HIAO FNNIATH SS3NA
L) 500 )] 00 560 WD [ L)) i) SHIISNVYL ONILYYIO IEI0L
g {60°000°055) 000 5 00 00°000°055 %00 00°000055 10 SYF4SNVL (B101
80000055 800 000 00000055 000 0000055 SANNS ¥3HLO OL ¥IASNVAL
N0 SHIISNVYL
00'000°055 000 00°000'05S 00°0 00'000'055 00'0 NI SHTSNVAL [E10),
00000055 000 00000055 00 055 00000055 000 NI SYZISNYVHL ONILYHIO
NI SYIISNVAL
SUIISNVHL ONILYYIAC
IV 162°529°H 009L6'62L'L WYEo'esTil 00'6.2'19€'81 65'vPIL0L'L £0'209°281 00'€96'0L L16'G62°28S STUNLUANIAXI 1]I0L
UATE7E SIETILZL 0TI T XN 576559820 TE092865°E TN AT G0TZRIET TEa60L S35NIdXT YIHLO IR10L
%S6 705 IO 80t 00685 86¢ 71 aCCOR'E0N0L 00cz6Eov el POICTORE T TR D07502STT SOEEI68 AVILNO WLIdYD
%Y 15 £80LY'66 00'609'222 £6°009' 00'662'18% LO8EL'ELL £e81T 00'LHE 11°855°02 JSNIdX3 LSTUTLNI
SISNIAXT ¥IH10
Buujeway
106png 8JUBHEA 10bpng a3uepEA 16908 QLA {enjoy aouepep 1abipng 186png fenjoy
[#10L WHOI0d jabpng [erog SZA41810), 1e8png 1A JBBAJUBLIND | polISJIUBLNY  POUSJUALNYD  pojiad Jusung

14Vdd

§202/82/T UanoiyL SZ0Z/1/T wiold
QINIGWOD SANNL T1V - STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVLS
LO14LSIA ANFWNIAOHDWI TVHINIO AHNBSONIDI




(@Nnd Ag)

S3dNLIAdN=ZeXs ANV
JNNAE 51O LNSIWSILTLS

6Z0Z AYVNYFGIS




[ 2ded

____NdoloLs STOTOLY ' Ne(
926268, ... e e I - . ) .
she auq Sowojsn 188 AUnS £2Ad i eupuy| 6+ 7 ZEHL'8 00°000'SH 00'005°26 8962’9 | 000 000 00°0 SINAANS 2 IONYNILNIVV GY0Y
%000 00'000'5Z 00°000'52 00'000°21 00'000'2} 000 00°0 000 000 I9YNIVHA GNY NOISOH3
%26 4651 00'686'%¢ 00'000°E 00'692'12 00'EE'ET 00'$90°2 150052 00162 6y oLy ONIAIAUNS 2 ONIEIINIONA
%00°0 00ZL9't 00ZI9'L 00219 00219'l 000 000 00°0 000 SNOILVILODAN 08V - D31
%L€8L1 zz'858't 000062 zz'i168 D0°EE6') 8L 1p0' 00'LiZ £0'822 w931
%012 9509 00'9VE'Z 95'09 00'9¥6' ¥¥'S88°Z 000 000 00'0 ONILNNOODY
SISNIX3 INILVHILO
%08'801 0Bco9'z6,  DOERL'6SE | 0B'LLS'OL p0SSO2bE  OTLL'LLL | OY°L66'8 00's29'08 00 L28'kT SISNIIXT Q3LVIIN TI0HAYd IR0l
v LTt [5:17) ISNIdX3 JONVAOTIY ¥vO
%24 00€ £5°005° 00'000'2 £5°268 00266} Leey 20204 00'291 SISNTAXI TIOUAYd HIHLO
99'0/6'S 00005 99'202'7 00'26€'2 00262 85°060°} ISNIAXT FAVIT QINUDIY
%61 'BLE 82458 00'0¥0'L4 82160 000962 L8082 L'1ED 00°026 65882 ISNIdX3 8340
%56'62 £2°682 00'tov' 2682 000V’ ) 000 000 000 SWHO4INA
%000 00'866'2 00886 00'966'} 00°866' 000 00052 00'052 000 SLIFINIA INFWACTIWINA
%EV L6} BELER'L 00'65L°2 BE'126 00'6v8°t 19'226 BYERL 00'LE8 15481 SIS -S114INTEITA0 TN
%2 L LBEY6'ET 00'G16'PY 18°L6'8 00'C¥6'62 eyseel0z | 2Lt 00EYLE £L0202 Su3d - S114INIE FIA0WINI
%EYGL £4'G41'82 00'€62'59 £5'EP0'L 00'122'%Y W'l | 99892 00'892'S E'66Y'Y SNI "03W - SLIJINIE 3FA0 DN
%22 988 00°69L'¢ 02IST 1059'7 00'hLE A OII3WYDIA - SLIJANIE 3IA0TIN
%01 28 £6°790'0} 00'269'22 €628 00°09%°84 0029'2 | 89582 00'806'2 ZE2907 301340 - TIOHAYd
%12'L0} 99'096'65 0068E'SH | 99'82E'1Z 00°252'LL vE'826'ss | £2'688 00'859'6 100918 JONVYNILNIVIN - TIOBAYd
%9572} 19°994'6Y 00'¥82'68 1970v'61 00°025'68 6ELLL'OY | SYEEsy 00'0Y'L 669052 YIOYNYW - TI0FAVd
$3SN3dX3 4ALY13N TI0¥AYd
SIANLIANIAXI
00'60¥'067°Z | SY2S9'vEL  00°'806'62L4 K5OS0l | YE'SG0°09 00'SLECH) YE'OLY90T S3NNIAIY IE10L
7 7 00Ut | TTCLE WOoecee T nlwe |EBTICS D BT SNOANVTTIDSIN (0L
000004 00795 Srelt 00te 000 3NIATH ¥IHLO
% goozéile | orue'es 00°089'£02  LYI6SL0E | E9VEER 00°096's2 £8Y5E'vE SLNIWISIANE NO 1SN
SNO3NYTIAISIN
00'688°LL6'L | EZ'E6T'LY 00'MOS'IZS'E  SZPEB'ZOSL | 1S°ERLlS 00'ZEE'biL 1552 S3XVLIE0L
Faii g 00vosoe | BET 0900158 TS0 IS 0010V 30 I5007 98 NOLLNERILSIO XYL ALV1S
DOOVE'LYS | £E'99S°02 00ZLL'8Sy  SCLEE'08Y | 98'98S'0L 00'468'LZ 9R0av'sy dN-DIVIN WIHOTVAQY
00'008'2 00°008'Y S0'958' e0LLL 00'000'4 0Ly XV1 ALH3d0¥d TWNOSHd
00'GEB'SZY | 68'699°€Z 00'SRL'SZS  6BYSY'6YS | GEBHY0E 00'L60'SZ 6'95Y'SS SIXVL WIHOTVAGY
saxvlL
S3NNIAIY
m_w_ el souspen  eBpng | soumen o lemoy  |scueuepjebpng  3aBpng enioy
S3LON L u“wmh_m“u L «oun:m [ejol GZAd 1810l uwu—.:m aLs 190png LA JBAA WIND pouod Judiing paliad juaun) pouad jduNnd AQ—.V QZ:.& .~§WZWQ

14vdd

SZ0Z/8T/T UBNOIYL SZOZ/L/Z Wold
ANN4 A9 STHNLIANI4XT Pue SINNIAIY 40 INFWILVIS
10144S10 INFWIAOHIWI TVHINIO AHNEGSONDI




7 93eg

Wd 01019 ST0T/0¢/r eq

129906007 LZvbs'eay's | eseal'sl 00't5Z'96 2VI0'SLL STUNLIANIAXT ¥3A0 INNIAIY §S30X3
we IoT000ss w5 DHOOTWE (000000 Loy} 0000TE SUTISNVYL ONILVYIAO PIOL

i OFW0RE  [wowo'vss 600 TS |07 WD 000055 L0 SH34SNVYL L

1390N8 $2A4 H3d NN MONS |%00°0 00 B0000058 007 00000058 | 0000 00 0000055 SANNS YIHLO 01 WAISNVHL
100 SHIJSNVAL
SUIISNVEL ONILVHIJO
%6185 grece'sie'z  ODLIS'OLI'Z | 9L804'608's  O0TOSL'YOZT  PTIR0'SEE | vZ'909'T 00'Zh 'y Lssye STUNLANIAX3 BI0L

TOTOIbT W GeT O00008ere | WISSTEIT OO0 eSeT  §58z80m 007E0's 00ev L SASNIdX3 ¥IHLO 1el0)

%91 BhY) WL 266'  D000D'SEL'T | TWIeSZZlT  DOURYBSET  BGBCooRr 007505 4 AVILNG TYLIdYD
SISNIdX3 ¥IHIO

%E0°E9) oe8liGzL  00'PEBZOZ | SSEVE'0L  00'SOU'SKE  SKSLMLL | 8'950'9 00'59¥'8 91B0Y'Z S3SNIdX3 ONILVYIO (BI04
T eh TET65T T0eeo2r 009508 Froev e i 00%00T Ay WY dX3 HIA
%LLLS ore's 00'bLE'DY A4V 00ZYs'6 85°0L0' 15490 00'e6b'} X374 ddNSNION3ANA dX3 TTIOIHAA
%02 764 L0968y 00°'vGL 373 0072E8 66462 '8l 0009 A O1410313 3 SVO - SALTULN
%00'0G 00052 000822 00°0 00°005' 00'005'h 00281 05281 $334 FISNYL
%p0'E95Z 15591'T 00'052°2 159 00'408'} 6rv8 00°88} 00'88} 000 TBAVHL
%8t'2852 86y 00'922y 892 00'LSL'E 8192} 05'2€€ 00'v6E 0595 SHYNINIS NV ONINIVAL
%y 1T 6HE 00291 00901 60221 0’k 00vh 1624 INOHJINAL
00'592 00051 £7'968 00'0 000 000 SIDUYHD NOILYOITENd
%LY'E9) 0960} 00294 09°60L 0029} 0rE9 000 000 000 $334 ONV SLIWY3d
%2. €24 evs 00525+ YEvEE 00940} 99189 8648 00'22h 20'69 $3NddNS 301440
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 00'0 000 000 INTY SOV ANV 301440

Ainqsbury 55 0} passtiuod 00t
sasm Buuser Uy abejoo) jeuoiynpe abpusuld 094 00016 00058 00'59 00'004 TYIHMOLINYF 301440
00'056'7$ SAeman |BesaYy JUBWRYIES AT BADUY|%YS vE £1928's 00EHL o0'HL'y 18'982' 00'685 00'€65 o'y STUN1IANIEXT SNOINYTIZOSIN
P
%000 00008 00005 00'008 00°005 000 000 000 000 INIWAINDI ALZ4VS
%G6'L 81258 00'esL'y 8LZe 00°€aL'y ZB0EY'Y 000 000 000 SANOE ANY JONVINSNI
J0jBa|3 aury Jaijuesd sbpusuld 094 00'ZY 002k £6'98 000 604 ISNIAXA ALMNDES
%000 000£9'02  00°0£9'02 0000Y'02  0000¥'0Z 000 0005 0005 000 SNOIS 3 S1001 'S3NddNS a1aH
%00°904 15191 00'%HE 1598 00'602 LA e 0092 6222 TVANY INFWDIND3
%22 8E4L £8°L6v'y 00°008'y 02667 00°000' 2129 0066 0052E 000 SHIVAI INIVWSTTdNS "dInD3
%46 508 £2'599 00'29 E£LBIS 00285 A 000 000 000 SNOILIHDSENS 3 $3Na
%L 0B 58962 00%85'L eBTBE 00'82L's SL'SRZ') 1szy 00'949 68'984 3SNIdXT HILNDNOD
%\L V52 0r065'c 00°000' 0¥ EZ6't 00'EEE's 09°60¢'} £L18E 009Ly 4t "INIVIN ONY SHIVJ3Y ONI0INg
nm. (e QouspEA jebpng QUBUEA e femoy  |asuepeajebpng  jefpng lenjoy (os)

S o~ 1Bpng [0y szAd 1oy |aBpng aia ¥ P A smay yuasngl poned uaung. poyad juaiing popsd wewn DL/ INOS IEEND

14V

ST0T/82/Z Ysnoayl §20zZ/1/2 woid
GNNd A9 STUNLIANIdXA Pue SINNIAIY J0 INIWILVLS
1O141SIA INFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AYNESONDI




€ wdey

Nd 01:01:9 ST0T/0t/y e

%6856 SIISLZZL 00490052 | SLUSE'SY Q0SLE'ELL  GZSL0'BZL | vhesL'S 0064861 95007} SNI“G3W - $1143N38 33A0TdW3
%9E ¥6 Z0'€02'9 00°LLLT) Z0'ev6't 00'216'8 86'€45'9 98'Z88 00'590' ¥1289 DITINYOI - SLIFINIE IZA0 TN
%60'28 8 9£8'sz 00'Z¥R'SL 8y 0222 00'922'6% 6500y | 8r'¥s9 00'¥54'9 566b'S 301440 - TIOHAYd
%EE 16 Z1s98'/zz 009ELy | 2hskl'es 00I¥Z8IE  B8GEYERZ | YO'IVDL 00°082'6€ 96'8EL'ZE JONVNALNIVIN - TIOHAYS
%ISZE 86098'5yk  00C0S'SLZ | B6HZO'WS 00299'e8L  ZoEVO'6ZL | vE'RLT'O) 00'656'2Z 91'789'9 HYIOVNYW - TIOUAYd
$3SNIdX3 031V134 TOYAVd
SIYNLCNIXI
00°048'p85'2 00'025°206'S  O4°SESL0V'Y |(zrars) 00'S9E0LY 92°985'60¥ S3NNIATY (E10L
T 00CI0To8Y 00FBLT0EE  PIvecUBet | FRSAESE 00'98P 615 PEISETEE $334 y3SN BIOL
00958¢ 0075 T 66281 f0we [i[43%4 JDONVHNSNI ANITINNAYIS
00°0LL' ¥4 ¥B6zE 00'908'6 vgseLoL | 6269 00922’ 62'562'} JONVHNSNI SS0T INITAYIS
00098t obee 00°0¥2'} e 05L 00'S51 05294 ANNAIY NINQY 3NITAY3S
%2} 68 00921 009247 00'804 007842 00268 00'81E 00'pH} 3NN3ATY 333 YIJSNVHL
%000L¥61 00'0S5'96 00°058'16 00°0 000 000 $334 NOILDINNOD
0008y 000 00°02¢ 00'02E 000 00'0Y 00°0% $334 HOIHD NYNLIY
0000771 00'009'6 10'%0L'9 00'00Z° 05245 $39HVHO 30IAY3S
%9.'95 8LISH'ET 00°298'24 8L'80Y'62 00416 1E gLeis'ly | e20eyE 00'68Y'} SL618Y 5334 435N NO SAILTYNId
00°000°0b4 00'000'88 20'6¢5'68 0000¢'E Y6LLE NOHJWNSNOD TWIDYINNOD
00'LE4'%8 A" 00'5'29 ¥285L29 00°SY8'L UL NO!LO310Yd 414 VIDYIWNOD
00'950'¥9E 00V0LZVE  ¥TO0LTVT 00'8EE08 £6'268°0€ TVIDHIWNCD - $334 ¥3sh
00'+¥E'88 92’615 00'968'85 9z'sib'89 | S92y 002982 59989' NOI1D3104d T4 WIANIAISTY
00°000'2L 0002245 £2'285'sS | 6L'€SB 00°004'2 6LE10'E NOILJNNSNOD € YL YIINIQISTY
00'000'89 00°082'8Y BEBOY'bY 00'0¥0Z 00°026 NOILJWNSNOD Z Y311 TVIINIQISIY
00°000'62¢ C0C0E'DEZ  83°/88'1Z 00°0€0'E2 oL'9v¥02 NOILJNNSNOD § H3IL WILNIQISTY
% 551U DO'OLG'YBS'E | L2°068'8L 00'0LL6BE'T  LL009'89KT | 2711 00'5LL'862 losreie TVHNIAISTY - §334 ¥3sn
$33J¥3sn
0086471242 00282657 9E'ObL LM (85 pvLOL) 00'628'0¢ yyEL'yl SNOINYTIIOSHA fej0l
wocsw | o Figzs TR TR AN 74 gAY 00069 INNIATY HIHIO
00°082't 00052 00°0SZ 000 000 000 334 MIAT NVTd
: 00'861'SvE 00%£L06C  GSLIB'6SH 00'69.'82 'yt SLINIWLSIANI NO 15FHILNI
el
5 muwmwﬁﬁ M._ _u”ﬁ M_ﬁﬁwﬁﬁﬁ 000000562 00000'0SE'2  124998'Zv6 | 000 000 000 INVHO vd3 324N0S LNIOd NON 61€
Jim Bugpuny 104 j59nbay “diqentsras ueb e S Sl
SNO3NVTIZOSIN
SINNIATY
am_ __._._aEcm 2oUBHEA wbpng 89UBLEBA B [enjoy  |ooumieAlebpng  jebipng fenyoy
=2l e W60NG [®I0L SZA4IGOL (10Bpng QLA ' (- JaoAWwaun| POed 1USAND PoLadIuaLing OjOd JusinD (02) aNn4 ¥31vMm

14V dd

§202/82/2 YBnosyl 520/ 1./ woid

ANNd AY STHUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATY JO INTWIALVIS
10141S1a INTFWIAOUdWI TYHINIO AUNESONDA




¥ 23y

WNd 01:01°9 STOZ/0E Y ST

%000 000 000 000 000 00 000 000 000 INTY SALMIOYA ONY 301240
Aingsbupy 55z o) paiedico 00z
gae Buusep uj 8100} feudlppe abpusLd 091 002849 00'002 0} 00eLL 00002't WIHOLINYF 301440
%95 22€ L1199'2 0000004 LI'6ZE'Y 00'899' a'BEET F0EL 00°Ee8 9520} SIINLIANIAXA SNOINYTIZOSIA
%89°%89 0£080'} 00'052's 04522 00'588 0£'65) 008z} 00°0Lk 00zy $334N3N
%000 00'000'C  0O'000'0E 00'000'sH 00°000'H 000 000 000 000 INIVI 8 HIVATY YILIN
1obpng uam 1S %88 56 SETHEL 00'000°SH SETWE'L 0000054 §9'259'2 000 05ER0'} S14Yd AHOLNIAN
%LIEEY 1E90V 00005 1902 00°00€ 69'€6 000 000 000 LNZWAINDA ALAAYS
%L1 198/2'0 00sgi'sth | Log6eEB 0USBZ'E0}  EE98E'tE | 1Shub') 00'046 6v'825'} SONOA GNY 3ONVHNSNI
Jojersi3 ury Jeiuoid 8BpusUIct 091 95/0'9¢ 100292 00'1ES'S 00'558'9 £2'605'9 0oogt 9Lz ISNIXT ALIMND3S
%1002 28998 00'9pH's ZE0LE 00052 29'6L€' 00°€9F 0Ly TVANIY ININGINDT
%68'98 £4'/58'9 00'0SL %) EL6LL'S 00ZL9°€l 6L €8'866'% 00°000' iy SHIVAIHINIVVVSIAdNS dinD3
%1950V b LEY'R 00'8E0'6 VEBYL 00'v80'8 62009 000 000 000 SNOILAIMOSENS 3 §3nA
pledad 5) §6'€$ U0AANS efLdS aleMBPUOM 0019208 00192 W ¥6'922'29 00°000' v0'LE6'Y ISNIAXT ¥ILNAWOD
%64 0 62°009'8 00'000°0€ 00'000'02 WE6E'T | 2820 00008 £2HLY " LNIVW ONY SHIVdTd ONIGTING
%64 ¥S 8104581 0026825 81256 00'422'SE Z899ZYE | Wi 00'€0Y'y BE'GZEY SITUYHO HNVE
%000 0065026 00°€S0'2E 00€S02€  00'ES0'ZE 000 000 000 000 $1830 ave
dX3SAS
1810 ¥ILVM T9 ONNS SLYM YIONN ¥O),, . . . cnn . e
NP MONS 430NN 30 0L Sk v 2l 2T 000 000 0000012 000 00'000'L2 ONIMOT - TYAOWIY MONS
00 (ONRIVTTO INVHOAH 341 '$33L5NYL

Jo6png UM [4S)|%.€°0L L96E'S 0005222 T 00'994'54 BZESE'E} 00'968'} 62'198'Y ONIATAHNS B ONIHIINIONT
%000 00'0bY'L 000t L 00042 0002 000 00'0 000 000 SNOLLYILODIN HO8Y1- oI
“Buesto juaiphy ou4 00'008'vE 1 o000eee 8’90179 00006' SSEIE'E RUSE]
%EY'LLL zreeL'oy 00'SSE'Ss ZL6TLOy  OOSSE'S 92SZ9E | 000 000 000 INIINNOJDY

$3SN3d)3 ONILYH3O

%L0'LS WSSV ODOSYZeEl |SiezmT  O0EROlS  SEONGI99 | whEveEs 00'989'L i1 sZLLL SISN34X3 Q3LY13Y TIOYAV leio)
%I6 €9t 753 ISNIdXI IONYMOTIV HYD
%BLE1Z) B0¥SL 00'008°€ 60'989 00ZELZ 185y} £0°292 00292 SISNIdXT TIOYAV HIHLO
S2'426'82 00000'} STe6S'Ye 008998 00€80't 9190y 3SNIdX3 AYET QaNHIY
%GL 6L A0 00029°0% vZ'osy'y 00ZH L2 05292 | 82095 00'68E'E 728282 35N3dX3 8340
%07 19 60€Y'T 00296' 60°€¥9' 002969 1881EY 00'0 000 000 SWHOHINA
%00'0 00'566°2 00'666'2 00'82€'S 00'82€'S 000 00°999 00999 000 S1143N38 INSWAOTANANN
%99°042 ZHOLLY 009459 %A 00759y 88'662°C AR} 00'vE8 88699 SIS - §1143N38 I3A0 TN
%0004} J9PY'E0L  O0AEYZ6) | L9°CEQ'2€  00GZOUEL  EELGEEE | 1SZ8E'D 00'ESHL 670004 SY3d - S.1143N38 3IA0TINT
Bujujeway 33ueLBA 3fpng JUBMEBA |enoy  |aaueuep jaBpng  jaBpng {emay
S 1obae MIOL st (oL SzA4 1oL | 1aBpna QL 19868 QLA g5 uoung| popad WeIND PolIag WAL Polid N (02) aNna uaLVM
§202/82/T YBnoiyl §20Z/L/T woid
14 _.m._,_w __ Q QNN A9 STUNLIANIAXS PuB SINNIAIY 40 INIWILVLS
R el di

10141510 LNTFWIAOHIWI TYHINIO AUNISONDI




§ =88

WA 01019 STOTOEHY 8]

war9Iz2 (o0'8ze'coc's) | ve'shp'orz'e  (00°882'800°2) (90°Ziv'8SE) | US'BE'SY {00-280'02) 1S°8LZ'SZ SIANLIANIAXT YIA0 INNIAIY $S30X3T
Lisisivd R | ORI | PRV WRFES INWLT | TR L4074 UEEW SUNLANTdXE 9901
LAY 79TIF0icE  00SelFaell | Z0PeteveZ  006HIBIZ0l SEVIZTLLT | BNZOVOL 006ELZ2H BT SASNAJX3 ¥AHLO [eI0L
%5922y BITSEOTYE  GOGES IO | 5ZV6LTeel  OOOLrTe00r 12590022 |GEe0LSr 00°Z20007 SIEIL18 AVLNO TWLdYD
%SV LS €€'0LY'66 0060022 | €e009'g 00'6EL'48L  29'8EL'ELL | €B'85HT 00'LLL'22 11'856'02 ISNIdXT LSFHILNI
SISNIdXI ¥IHIO
%2Z'€S J08Ss'e  ODUBOZS'T | LOOEMVEL  DUZSY'EEE'  £6'I2EWRL) [(60SHER) 00°266'564 60Z1E'P02 SASNAAX3 ONILVY3dO FioL
%Zh OF 0708k 0059 LK 00780506 D6 ZFOB% G0 ELE BT JSNIX3 NOLLYIO3Yd30
%0008 80'280' 00°9v2'6 002949 26'€94'9 150 00'LLL BY0LL SONOE 40 NOWUYZILHONY
BLLLYy 0v'259'%2 00'95h'Z8 00'896'tS 0986L'ss | yBELYE 00'1289 00°L5Y'e dX3 WILSAS INTFNLYTHL HILYM
%SE'992 B£'08G'SY 0000429 8€'589'v2 00'008't¥ Z9yhL'Ly 90989’k 00'522'S #o'0vS'e 3SNIX3 WILSAS LSIO H3LYM
%EY'8l 00682 00°005'8L 006282 00005'8) 004296k | 000 000 00'0 ININOVNYIN 03HS HIMISHILYM
%Zy'TL 0£'68¢E'L 00'€85°24 0€'525') 00'EZL MY oL6l'0L 0048 00°59¢'} 0089 ONITJWYSIONIIOLINOW HI LM
904622 YT 00'026'1S Zyy98'sl 002191 8614254 ZhIs8'e 00'22€'y 85'60% WY dX3 HIA
%61'242 26'9/8'4L 00'464'90F | Z6Z8E'2Y 00°586'04 8071982 | 09'9KH'S 00'728'8 Ov'2zv'e ddNSMIOM3Nd dx3 I19IHIA
%I8CL YOE2E'8LL  00'[06'8LC | ¥629'€T 00EIS'E8L  9L'EBL'OgL | 6L202T 00'96¥64 18622} IdL0T A B SV - SALNLN
%0005 00°000'6 0000022 00'0 00°000'84 00°000°8L | 000 000522 000522 $334 3315041
%000 00°008 00005 00°00S 00°00S 000 000 000 000 SV3aN SS3NISNA
%86°50% LLSEO'LL 00 YOV'EL VL2959 00°986'9 62'99¢'2 00244 661024 T3AVHL
9E6'L6€ 60'662'8k 00°896'22 60€¥9'0) 00ZLE'SH 16'898'y 000"t 00'vi6'} 00'rbS SUYNINIS ONY ONINIVL
%09'8Y S0'668'Y 00'¥84'vL 00'058'6 S6'PP6'6 99'05 00262} YELL°L INOHJT3L
%.GLES 50'168'S 00'000"2 69'/G5'E 00'999'¢ SE'80L'} 10288 00°€85 66'Gt $100L TIVWS/STNddNS dOHS
%Y6 Sk S0L00't 00°CBL'E 000841 $69.1'C 000 000 00'0 SI9YYHO NOILYDINENd
%Z¥'05 051197 00°008'% 06799 00°058'S 05°581'S 05706 00°066° 05°540't 3OV150d
%E4 1S ZUe90e 00'950'6 2008 00'00€'9 82766'S 00002 6E0EL $333 ANV SLINY3d
%Y9'62 68'€/8'T 0004521 (LLBLEL 00'8E'8 11'969'6 £2551 00'8Y0'L L1768 $3NddNS 391440
n_w_ uiewioy 23uUBUEA Jebpng BOURLIRA {emoy  |asouepep jeBpng  jefpng fenoy
30N p hﬁ.ﬂ&. whpna oy SzadmoL |wpng aia WoP"BOMA ooy juoung| pojisdiueung pousd ey pojied jueung (02) aNN4 Y3LvMm

13V dau

ST0T/82/T 4BNoILL SZ0Z/L /T Woid
ANNd A€ STUNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIH 30 INJWILVIS
1014110 INFWIAOUdIWI TVHINIO AYNISONDI




9 =8ed

N 01-01-9 $20T/0¢/b ‘Aeq

HOZ LY ZUOl0%  0000VZL | 2VOlZ'8 00009 SU'EsE 0005Y'h Bv YL} WoI1
Wiz 9£'s9¢ o0eLo'ss | 9esee 008941 VOZIELL [ 000 000 000 ONLINNODOY
S3SNIdXE DNLYNIAO
%Iz ogIeSYEl  OUROSYSE | 99RO OD'RSC'REZT  PE'OZZ'OOL | L6THO'LE 00'0%1'62 6026024 SISNIdXT GALYITS TIOHAV oL
T 5% A I5N2dX3 IONVMOTIV HYD
%BCEH0y  S6/8Y 0000 S661E 00°2EE 07 w0 00 SASNIAX3 TIOHAY HIHLO
22'96' 00000y 2209t 007992 00'ege 62249’ ISNIAX3 AV QINHOIY
G0 LEE gveeves  000sK'4 | 9Kese 008s9'th  BI00% | L2s6 0085} £200 3ISNIdX3 B340
%LELIE 0988 oL 0988 002} ov'ez 000 000 000 SWHOINN
%000 00'966' 00'966'G 00966'C  00'966'C 000 00'008 00°005 000 SLHINIE INFWAQTHWENN
%rg68L £979 00658 £9°082 00°LL5 16962 190y 00°€04 6629 SIS - SLI43NIB IA0 WA
%HE6 SIS 009ZIS | 509’ 00VBLYE  SYERLST | bL0S9 (A 9279 S43d - $1143N38 IIA0 N
%188 WLE 0095065 | voese's 089Kty 95KEZIE | Zaes 00zLY'y BL'EEYE SNI'G3W - SLI43N3A F3A0 W3
%BY00} 99t 00bYHE 91’828 009622 oL | ovse 00282 Ve IGIN/YOId - SLIINTE TTA0 TN
960’25 sz o00se'ss | L8599 000Z6'E  EV'PSESE | 9E06Y 00549 AR 30140 - TIOHAYd
%29EEL 2050668 0006M4SH | 202086 ODZBLYOL  8648TL0 | 2Z6%R0'8 00'660'L 80EL0'S HIDYNYIN - TIONAYd
SISNIdYE CALVTIN TIOUAV
sIUNUAN3DAE
! 00'206'950° 00'SBE'SLET  LOBBLPLEY 00'9EN'ZLL 0L'BYZ'89 SANNIATY 1101
OTBEV T WIRTET  Weet 1) 1 L $334 43S FPL
(10474 i 0ETRET aoelt 055 ANNIATY 334 HIISNYHL
%000 000022 0002€'y 000 00022 000 5334 NOILOINNOD
%0004 0005 000 0008 000 0008 00 000 000 S3DUYHO J0NYIS
A 8y 8y 00799t | seess 00'98L'2 86059, | I8 00726 2Bl $334 433N NO SIILTVNIJ
00020'%E 005897 9LPIO0E 00Z80'% V200 NOILJWNSNOD TYIOHIWAOD
0021Zhr o 09508 00'%89° 0TE05°E WIOHIWAOD - 5334 ¥asn
00'00K'92 00800%6L  £6'859'S) 0085} 298¢ NOLLJWNSNOD | ¥31L WIINAQISTY
§00TveisLy | sowt 00V68'204's  S9'BIERL'L | S56GH 00'286'Sh1 5501 ‘0% WHNICISIH - $334 H3SN
s334¥3sn
006088 | 6CHREY 00SOL'GEE  BEESY'SZL 00'9Z6'v} PECELT SNOINVTTIOSIN [210)
00008 (T 00ZEE 05ear woze 000 INNIATY YIHLIO
00005t 00°006 000 00°05} 000 334 MINTY NV
0060892 | 68'Esk'S 0082 BAOR0EC § 00VELY YEEBLTL SINIWLSIANI NO LSIHILNI
SNOANVTIAOSIN
SANNIATY
Bujupewiy [Jueliep 106png ELITETTY jenjoy  |oouepep eBpng  jefipng {enjoy
Sa10M sm“”mh_gﬂsp wBpng oL szAd (oL |Bpngais P8 04 oo, wuauno| popedueng poisq elng pousy waing (0£) aNnd ¥amas
§202Z/82/2 Usnoiyy 6Z20z/L/2 woid
[ | 3 . e
..F. ﬂ___ v < U AaNN- AS STHNLIANIdX3 puB SINNIAIY JO INFJWILVIS

LOIH1SIA INTFWIAOHd W TVHIANIO AUNESONDI




L »3eg

Wd 01019 STOTOUY e

%EL LYY (ovoss'ies)  (o000e'zee)  |ovaevzbe  (ooies'sod)  (weeze'te) | 0gTbe'eZ 00°T41'06 05'v80'021 STUNLIANIAX3 ¥IA0 3NNIAZY $5393
STEOTTIYT  WOIOTEI | srSEuis  DUTEOTEDZ SEZeiwert |OBEINIZ [y 71394 [ir41%:12 STUNLIONIAX3 IR0,
CATF 4] TOTITWr 0000000 | EOovieer  00CeoW  Icesroe | 00GGEL 000571 0o S3SNIIX3 YIHLO 1E10),
%982e) T97i9%0 O0OWOOX | EOneiety  -00Zfceoy  IEeBroe | ODOSFL 0005F2 000 AVILAO WLUdYD
SISNIX3 ¥IHLO
%G1 9y 09'60'88C  00'S6CPER'L | 99'EST'I0L  00°CBE'oLC'T  PE'BBO'SIZ') | 6'GE0S 00'v0L'6E 14'899'08 SISNIIXT ONILYHICO FEI0L
(%6 0092729 G00ST Y 57607 S0 [EIXS AP JSNIX3 NOILVIDFUd3A
%9L8Z) 19°588'1 00'000°0€ 19'689'9 00'008'6L 6EpLel | 95'98E 00004 wWELL) JIN1D313 B SVO - SALIUN
%00'05 00'005Y 00'00G'€} 000 00000'6 00'000'6 000 0021} 00'SZ'E $3343318N41
%S0'E961 IR A 00'205'c B18ELT 00'90E'2 1829} 006682 00'682 000 TBAVL
%v8 Y50l 9E'S9e'S 00728° 9£'S0Y'E 00'¥16'E 9806 00'25y 00'06% 00°€e SHYNIWIS ONVONINIVEL
%1975 10'695 00'Ze9't L6} 00°880' 66'990" 6e's 009} SO0EL INOHJIEL
%07 19'1€ 00°065' 00'065 61888} 000 00'0 000 SIDUYHO NOILYIIENd
9%SZ 6% 00°€89' 00004 00'80Y 00'528' DO 2YE 00'8s8 006221 00269 39V1S0d
%49 09'%2 00'S0¥ 0912 00'S0¥ 0088 000 000 000 $334 ONV S1INY3d
%.€ 08 orees’l 00'285'9 0098y 5'850' 16824 00'EYS 60¥iY $3ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INZY STILMIOVS ONY 30120
AnqsBupyj 57 0} pesedurod —

8ee Suesy U obsjoq) feuolppe ebpuatid 091 00'680° 00004'S 00°28€ 00009 TVINOLINVF 30140
% g 00°009'¢ (5598'c) 00'¥90' 52'606'0 00658 00'E8E g7 SIUNLANTAXI SNOINYTIZISIN
500°0 00'005 00005 00°008 00005 00'0 00'0 000 000 S1HVd AHOLNIANI
94E6'L 60'601'2 00'¥69'8Z 60°'604' 00'59'82 6859z | 00°0 000 000 SANOE NV JONVENSNI
%6EY 1S 96ELBT 000858 96'8Y) 00'518'S $0'999' 0828 00085 0z208 JSNIdXI ALIND3S
%469 £6'085't 00 2v8'E €692 00EE'Z 109922 00'08 AUEEl WINIY INFWIND3I
%6892} WOZE'sEs  008WZIZ | OISO 00°ZE6'LEL  BEIEV'OL | SZEALE 00'622'L4 L6658 SHIVAIHINIVISINGANS “dinD3
%15°1599 VE9B2'y 009’y ey 00'964'y 996t 0008 0008 000 SNOILdI¥OSENS 8S3nd
%EE Sy 02°05' 00'198'2} 00'021'24 0cosz'zL | ve'see 00'005'} 90Y0L'} 3SNIXI HILNAWOD
%p2LT 85'286'22 00'6L¥'LE 8621524 00'v16'02 IEr's 920842 008197 9281 NIV ONV SHIVd3H ONIQTING
A 0941221 00°222'%E 09'SE9 00'ISH'E2 ovsiszE | 2008 00'¥68'Z £6£88'2 SIDUYHO YNV
%000 00'856°02 00'856°02 00'856'02 00'856'0Z 00'0 00'0 00'0 0010 51930 ave

Juswse.fie 1aA0 $301)|%S1 €6 0SB0DZZL  00'WEO'0BY 00925'/9¢  0G'GZ0'89€ . 000 00'000°2 SININSSISSY ¥S110a
%EE €E §/2e6'02  00'169'€28 | SLD 00'69.'219  sz'easze | 000 000 000 073 W Y1va-0ud Y5190
%05112 BY'696'S 00'05Z°04 Y LYEE 002689 15°062°€ 00'%58 82652'} ONIAIANNS 3 ONIHITNIONT
%000 00'804' 00'804' 00’8042 00’8042 000 00'0 000 000 SNOILVLLO93N HO8V1 - VoI
sunh_msqw souemen  Jefipng SOUBUEA oo [emoy |eoueuepjebipng  jebpng lenjay (0g)
SLLOK oy 1BGNE [R0L SzAd w0l (1Bpng aLx ' P (L seaj jeung) Popied Wewn) pojaq eing ojiad WaLin) 0E) ONN4¥IM3S

14V dd

G202/82/T YSnoayl 6ZozT/1L/Z wold
ANN4 A9 STUNLIANIIXT Pue SINNIATY 30 AINIWILVIS
12141510 INFWIAOHDWI TVHINITO AUNGSONDI




%000 000898 000ES'S 000698 00'0£9'8 000 000 00 000 TS leRaava
%000 000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 ONIOI FQNINY TYAOWIY MONS
%06'SE 86°986'8} 00'000'5L 00'005'1S ZOELO'9S | b210LE 00°000'5H 678EZ'11 ONIONYS - TYAON3YH MONS
%Y1'98Z SZ'96Z'IS  00000'SL. | STOGTYGE  00'000GES  SL'E0L'002 | §2'950'8 00000591 SLEVE'ER ONIMOTd - TVAOWZY MONS
00'005 00008 02484 ! 000 2! ONIAZAYNS B ONIYIINIONT
%000 00'0%2') 00°0K2'} 00°042'4 00'092'} 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3N ¥0aY1 - 931
%LE8LL 72858} 000067 7168 00'€€6'} 8L WO’k et 00'L42Z £0'922 RVREY
%04'Z 95°09 00952 9509 009762 vh'588°Z 000 000 000 ONILNNODOY
S3SNIAXA ONILYEIO
%85'801 ZoCI9pEl  00'6RO'6SZ | Z9°08S'6Y  00°TBL'EAL BESZ'RZL | 6298 00'29¢'1Z 12206'5) SISNIdXA Q3LYI3Y TIOUAVd 901
%000 5T5ET 00 SIeEl 000 SHeEL 000 3SN3IXT IONVMOTTY ¥YD
9059841 k4 00'000' 12085 00°'899 sLu 8678 00'e8 200 SISNIAXA TIOUAVE HIHIO
120y 000002 1296'8 o0'zee't (ie'z28) 00291 1£'686 3SN3dX3 IAY3 QINHOOY
%2 291G 96'¥¥5'6 00Z6E"4) 9%'phL'S 00'265'2 Yo L48't Zi8kL 0066 28°0¢2 ISNIJX3 B340
%25 1 0Z'bLi 00248 0z'ibl 00°L8 08'592 00'0 000 000 SWHOHINN
%000 00'856'Z 008662 00'866' 00'866't 000 00052 00052 000 S143N38 INSWAQTIWANA
%4 V2L 6929 00EHL't 69'052 00'9vL 1E'S6Y 662 a0'veL 5004 SIS - S114IN38 FFAO TN
%69'91 | YELLLB 00'652't5 VE624'L 0D'LLV'EZ quIvo'el | YEHELL 002687 9028} S¥3d - S1143N39 33A0 N3
%692L 92°926'02 006’6y BERL'S 00'SL6'EE eml'se  |avie 00'056'¢ v8eeLe SNI'G3N - SLI43N38 I3A0TdW
%92’} £0SHE'L 002Is'e £0'505 00229 16991t 7608 00'602 80'62 010314 - SL43N3E I3A0THNS
%0125 967900 00'269'22 96768 00'09¥'81 p0229'Ll | 89shT 00'80£'Z 762902 301440 - TIOHAVd
%2y LL SH'E65T 00°82£'1S SYEEe's 00'815'E SEVBL'6Z | €802 00'SIEY 290y SONYNILNIVW - TI0uAVd
%260k} 86682 DOEST'EL 8625’81 00'EER'8Y Z0S0V'0E | Lb'86SE 00'50L'9 £6'905° HIDYNYW - TIONAYd
SISNIAXI QLYY TI0¥AVd
SFUNLANIAXE|
00'8EK'86L | ZL688'E 00GH8'IZS  ZLVELSES 00°20'69 SEEYe'en S3NN3AZY fe10L
00968L J0cerals  I0@ele0s 0025589 (IS4 $334 43sn oL
i ] 00ze8 0685 057958 Z9) 00tL 0507 JNNIATH 334 HIISNYHL
%089} vr'eee 00'018' Povse 00'902'¢ wovL's 15662 00107 15009 $334 ¥ISN NO SAILTYNId
00'960'99 00'0 00°00Z'sy p000z'er | 00'2Ey 0042L'G 00'951'9 TVIOHINNOD - $334 ¥3sn
00'9/8'12 0000269  EL'S6L'6SY 00'694'29 60'L4Y'LS TYILNIAISTY - $334 ¥3ASN
$334 ¥3sn
%bb'sy §9'296'L oopLy'e $9'98.'04 00'059°S S99LY'ol | Sb'Ess’l 00'902 Sb'68E'C SNOINVTIAISIN [EI0L
%50 15 9T 0055 §rez IS SIEh 00% ] INNIATY H3HIO
%z By 06'€06'2 00'6Ly'8 0620201 00'519% 06726'9L | Sv'88a't 00102 SY6eE'Z SINFWLSIANI NO 15THALNI
SNO3NVTIZ0SIN
SINNAAIY
S310N .amm_%._m_ﬂﬂw._. asueleA 1eBpng UGN e QiA jenpy  |soueuepjeBpng  jefipng {enjoy (09) INN3A3Y
woaiay 1POPNAIRIOL GZAd F0L |39BpNg QLA 169), ALY Poad JUALND pPojad Juaun) poyuad Waund|  y1D3dS TYAOWIH MONS

lﬁn HL { .u“‘ _r-..h

SZ0ZT/8T/T UBNOYL SZTOZ/L/T Wod
ANNd Ad STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO LNIWILVIS
1D00141S1A INFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AHNDSONIN



& ed

e EE:
%000
%000

1390n9 $2Ad ¥3d GNNL TYH3NTO WOYH %000

Ainqsbupy 562 0f fap0i0

8.2 Guwsa)d v sbejoo) [euolppe abpuauld (94

0313 37 JOOL BOIBUI 091

%FrSIT
_ﬁv.nncw
eiéehl
%G8'62Z
I B
%EL0CY
%LELYS
%00'05
LS| LEE
%66'€5L)
%51 5E
%6907 L
%80°Sy
%EYES6
%0902
%000
%80'6"

%L 9682
%000
%EGL

%000
%19'GL
HSCTI0E
%56'2818
%Lh vE
%e0'tLT
%EL'9T

S3I0N

Bujujeiuoy
106png [ej04
juedsed

{oraes'es)
000

000

00°0

89181916
WL
E0%eE0eT

£0'€82099
B35
L0°6L1'E4
WZ't
00052
SB'9Z6'
ZE'1¥6't
ELey
16588
05258
09709
14744
000

EVELY'S
00°00+
8i'16¢e

00'000°0b
et
98'999
£4°9/9
8TL1E"
65°198°¢
Syow'e

CEITLTTTY

1obpngjejol  SZAd FEI0L

00'€69'9

00SHY'IVE'L
00°000'6Z4
00°000'6¢1

00'95€°E56
00€0E+
00'HIE'9Y
00049
000522
00¥86's
00250
00°est
00615
000012
00899
Qi
000

00'€LL

00'009'S
00'00%
oo'zdLy
00'8}
000000
00Ze8
00°00L
00'589
00'BEL'S
00942
0090614

1e6png

W 0101°9 STOZAE A ed
oroze'ses (00'sSY'REY)  OVIANO0L | LPSELE {ooissivl)  Gsziea SIUNLANIDYE ¥IA0 INNIAIY $$30)3
WH0Rs WY 0TS | SO ] (Rl SYIISNVHL ONILYNIAO 1E0L
Wo00ss 000 {0005 | G000 058 000 (00'000T55) NI SY3JISNYAL feloL
00000058 00D (0C00TSE) | BT0000%s 00 (00000055 NI SH34SNVYL ONILYYIIdO

N SYIISNVIL
SYIASNVYL ONILYY3dO)
29°660'685  OO'COCDMOL  ZEEITSTY | 26°291°96 00'728'012 S0°9SK'YHY SIYNLIANI)E 1901
fosiZco.  00osLive  I6RIvE 00000t 00000¢ 00 $3SNIdX3 ¥FHLO 1m0l
CIzcoF  OOOGLTL  I6Wive 00000 00000 000 AVILNO WLdVD
SISNIAG ¥IHLO
SOB6IZEY  O0LLLYIL  L6TUSTEZ | E9EOE'LS 00°257'98) 18°656'86 SISNIXD ONILYH3dO IE10)
80265 0552 bxA7A 097068 00cve AT W8 dX3 HIA
10°96L'L 00228'01 £6'SEN'E 15086 00'BSE't £r'8ey ddNSNIOM3Nd dx3 I10HIA
1oy 0064L 66252 9L'Z6 00451 At ORLOTIA B YO - SAULIULN
000 00°005"L 00'008't 050 00'88t 05284 8334 331SMAL
S8E9T'} 00't2e'} 118 00'594 00'59} 006 T3AVHL
et 00°6£5"1 89011 05'%51 00'kLb 059t SHYNINIS NV ONINIVYL
00’801 18641 €0} 00wt 52 INOHdIMAL
00'82Z £7'629 000 000 000 $3DEVHO NOILYOINaNd
05424 00545 05 ¥t 05212 00'52S 0508 3OV1S0d
09'¥09 00'899 0r'es 00'0 000 000 S334 ANV SLINYId
00728 LG'680'L 860y 000kl 2069 $3NddNS 301440
000 000 00'0 000 000 00D IN3Y SAILUDVA GNV 301440
00°2\S 00'058 00'%9 00'004 VIO LINYF 301440
ELBYS'E 00'9EL'E 19981 00€9Y 00'29% 00w STUNLIANIAXT SNOANVTIADSIN
00'52 00'6L 000 000 000 000 ININAIND3 ALF4VS
CIRE 00'Z8L'y 808K’y 000 000 000 SANOA GNY FONYHENSNI
0081 £6°88 000 £e0L 35N3dX3 ALND3S
00'000°0} 00°000'0} 000 000 00'0 000 SNDIS 2 S1001 'S3NddNS Q13Id
00095 69'614 000z 622t TYINIY INFWAIND3
99'9%E 00'00% piee 000 000 000 SYIVAT LNIVWSINS dIND3
£4°965 0009 128 00°0 000 000 SNOILJIMOSENS B $3na
8Z'LL4 00'6€6° 7128 R4 00'52y 62962 ISNIdX3 dILNANOD
651012 00945'E Wyt £L80v 00 0%y e INIVIN ONV S5ivday ONIdINg
00'986'2 SS'6EY'S 00'266 EUl SIDUVHO MNvE
SoUBUEA o lemoy  |eoueuepjebpng  joBpng {enjoy (09) 3NN3A3Y
wbpng qia PP QA oo sueiing| popedwennd pousdiuaung pousdweund|  yI03dS TYAOWIY MONS

14V ad

§20Z/82/Z Usnoiyl SZoT/L/Z woij
ANN4d A9 SFHNLIANTdX3 Pue SANNIAIY 40 INFWILVIS
121HLS1A LNTFWIAOHIWI TYHINID AHNESONDI




01 =dsg

Wd 08:01:9 STOZ/OE/Y J1EQ

%eb'LLZ Teo'eE 00'B8SS 00'8EL0Y BO°BEL'SI 00ZLl's LO68LY SIUNLANIIXT YIAD INNIATY §530X3
ey v ol 0050208 z0'ssz'sy D0'ELE'E L TRATY STUNHANIAX3 [er0L
7357 T W65 0050708 Z0Sse 67 0BIE TIBE S3SNIdXI ONILVHIHO #I0L
e 2L wI08G [T 724 i3y BUTIVE [PIA EEeE Y JIMLD3 1T B SYD - SALULN
%L e 00°00Y 00008 59'55¢ 00004 00001 000 S3NddNS 0440
%EE R 00062 00'068' 002657 00'009' 00'vS 00008 TVRIOLINYP 301440
%62 BY YELET 00'626' 00849’y 99'€0L'y 00°185 AT STUNLIONIAXE SNOINYTII0SIN
%86'L 1982 00'S68° 882 00'S68'E £1°209' 000 000 000 SONOA ANY 3DNVHNSNI
%2 VS 00'hL 00102 0e 00€et 00'0E} 520 002k SZ'9L TYINIY INININDZ
- : 0000061 b 00'000°04 ovivy've | 1696l 000527t 60'550't "LNIYW ONY SHivd3d ONITTING
g SISNIdX ONILYNIHO
SIUNUANIXT
Z 00°291'204 o0erIL 01'p8E'29 00'1£6°8 8108 SANNIAIY Ie104
T DI 101 0ERTIZ 0rvec 29 001E88 £8T078 SNOANYTIIOSIN teio)
%00'004 6984 000 ) 007 B3I i) 000 i} 3NNIATY YIHLO
REL 09" e ootebaoy |Gl 00°ShY'LL lzesgee  |Lrezz 00'1£6' £91048 JWOONI TYINIY
SNOANYTIIOS
SINNIATY|
S10M m,«__o_u”__ﬁm soweer WG | owmeA e lemoy | souspeppbpng jefipng fenjay (08) TVIN3Y
{101 JUaased wbpng o) gzAd |sj0) | wBpngalA leopjualing | PoMAd ALNG  polidd JuaLN)  POpAd JBLND JAVHO AHNGSONII 862
ST0T/8T/Z yBnoayl SZ0Z/L/T Wwold
11V 1IU AaNN4 At SFHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIY 10 AINIWALVIS

1O1d1S1a LNFWIAOUIWI TVHINTO AYNGSONDI



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT ‘GENERAL 54%
CASH POSITION WATER 19%
| ISEWER 22%
MARCH 2025 'sNow 5%
BEGINNING ) ENDING
|FUND BALANCE TRANSFERS ADJUST. RECEIPTS CHECKS BALANCE
GENERAL FUND $ 881236336 |$ (12,977.86)|$  (178.55) § 196,706.11 |$ (27,051.03)| $ 8,968,862.03
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) $ 352,38665 (% 12,977.86 | § - s - s - $ _ 365,
GENERAL INVESTMENT $ 80399356 |$ - |8 - |$ 288361 |$% - |8  806877.17
GF TOTAL $10,141,103.71.
WATER FUND $ 1,764,110.77 [$ (206,049.95)|$ 109262 |$ 414747.07 [§  (289,71248) § 1,684,188.03
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPIACEMENT) | $ _ 599,982.80 | § 2505583 | § - |8 - |8 - |$ 62503863
WATER INVESTMENT _|$ 826387.88 |9 $ -|$. . 184060 % - |8 62822848
KGIDITRPA RESTRICTED (sTaTion 48MPS) | § 4543000 | $ - |8 - |8 - |8 - |§ 4542000
DIST DEBT RESERVE $ 146799.08 [$ 73 18 - |3 - 18 -~ |$ 2208616.91
TREAT DEBT RESERVE _ $ 2228610118 1 7|8 - |3 - |8 - |$  334.926.58
CAP IMPROV. RESERVE $ 4528947 ($ )| $ - |8 - |3 - |$ 4040017
WFTOTAL| o $_3,778,528.80
SEWER FUND__ L. |8 sswmarari(s  (67924)(§ $ 16290744 [§  (41.27314)|$ 3,937,636.44
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHICLE REPLACEMENT) | § 13,754.12 | $ 679.24 | - |8 - |8 - |$__ 1443336
SEWER INVESTMENT $__ 43975339 |§ : $_ 1288468 - |S 44104185
SF TOTAL $ 4,393111.65
SNOW REV. FUND o $ 70330998 |$  (7.96369)|$  (42274)[$ 78,53575|§  (130861.72)§  642597.58
RESTRICTED CASH (VEHGLE REPLACEMENT) | §  173778.16 [§ 796369 | $. - |3 - |8 - |8 18174185
SNOW INVESTMENT § 2387956 |$ - |8 - |$ 12288 |$% - |8 2400224
SNOW TOTAL $_ 848,341.67
298 KINGSBURY GRADE RENTAL |$ 262591.89 |§ - |8 - |$ 1450787 [$ (2616.12)| $  274,483.64
80 RENTAL TOTAL $ 274483864
GRAND TOTALS $ 19,053,844.37 | $ 0.00 | $ - $ 873,539.59 | $ (491,514.49)| $ 19,435,869.47
CHECKING — P
USBANK $ 30916232 |§ (300,000.00) § 815145518 (491514.49)f 5 329,162.38
.. USBANKMMA $ 112.25 | § = $ S g8 1225
oo - MORTONCARITAL MMA . _S3,00218 — $ 813535 = L
5:45%, BIIO| BANK NATIONAL S 250000001 - S
4.80% BLUE RIVEE BANK 3 $ 3 $
4.70% FLAGSTAR BANK 32 {2 - $
___5.10%MORGAN STANLEYBANK ___ | 5 |3 = s
5.20% BANK HAPOALIM NEW YORK s )| $ = _ $
_4.00% NORTHEAST.BANK €D $ $ . . $
- 2:60% " MORCAN CHASE $ $ - $ . . 12
4.40% WASHINGTON FED BANK s 2 $ - $ - |8 _- |5__ 250,000.00
LOCAL GOVT POOLED 4.42B6727% $ 16,650,667.66 | $  300,000.00 $ 5588969 ($ - | $17,008,557.35
GRAND TOTALS $ 19,053,844.37 | $ - $ . $ 873,539.59 | § (491,51449)| $ 19,435,869.47
u

Page 1






A3NIgWO0O

S3IHNLIANIdX3 ANV
FNN3IA3YH 40 LNIW3ILVILS

§¢0¢ HOUVIN



1 =824 Wd 9L:91¥ STOTAEN e
00°1E8'9E8°Z) 00225050 Y IE6'8Z1'6 00°220'206 SObe6e8s SINNIATY (e101
iy 007IT0ES'L 00ev'eias VO'SEL 10T a6 00'658'109 85caLr0en S333y3sn KoL
009582 (f47%4 tZere 008t it JONVYNSNI INIT ININAYIS
o00LLY v500% 0028044 YE2EY'LL 0L'0L 00922’} 02962} JINVMNSNI SS07 INIAYIS
00°098' 85°0% 00'S6E' Be'EY'L wt 00551 2z INIATH NIWAY INIANIS
%E6'LL 00526 00°00Z'L 009217 00°66€'s 00641'8 00009 00526 INNIATY 334 Y3ISNVEL
%00'05802 00°052'€04 00°068'96 00022 000 $334 NOILOANNOD
00°08Y 00°09E 6°85€ 00°0Y BY'EE 5334 ¥O3HO NaNL T
00°00¥'%L 00°008°04 29908'2 19059 00002 190594 SIOHVHI IOINIS
%EE 15 8°YEZ'0E 00'65E'7E 85'928'vt 0049252 86°€65°02 8LYGL'y 00982 8181072 $334 43S NO S3ILTYNId
00°020'vb1 00'955°02} 1628 £5E0'} 00'189' £5'51E'L NOILAWNSNOD TYIDNINNOD
00°LEL'Y6 0 00709'02 20'09°0L 00°5p8°2 8L vh8'L NOILO310¥d 3uli4 TWIOHINNOD
00PIEVLY 00°€21'S5E 1506v'858 00'LhL'6E £LVI5'6E TVISHINWNOD - 5334 438N
007bE88 16°Er8'0L 00'852'99 160V 2L 50veE’L 00°296'L 59°989' NOILO3L0Nd T WILNIAISTY
0000022 000YY'SS 2026025 00022 61°605 NOLLJWNSNOD € H3IL TWIINIAISTY
00°000'89 00'0Z€'05 29619y 000007 v NOILAANSNOI Z 3311 WILNIAISTY
00°'00t'S5E 00°859'822 10G10'%52 00°05€'v2 9780V’ NOILJWNSNOD § 311 TYiLN3CISTY
00'762'¥50'9 S1'202'96 00'LS9'EESY 61°788'629°Y 09295'sZ 00°128'905 09'ELYZES VIIN3QISTY -5334 238N
$334 43sN
00'89L'92E'S 00°ZI8'e80°E wors'aLLy 56588 00'58Y'18 559928 SNOINVTT30SIN 1MoL
09552 ¢ D0G06 92 095669 00SZF0C 3900t 6¢ T996ET [ T4 T9669¢ INNIAZY YIHLO
00°291'201 00bE08 8£'508'S. 00'1£6' 11°0e9'8 SNOONI TYANTY
000622 00°008') 00052 00081 000 334 MIATI NV
00'9Y6'L¥8 85 v60'6¢ 00'€9%'1£9 86'256'049 00'L91'0L 1096002 SINIWISIANI NO 1STHIINI
00'000'05€'2 00°000'06E'2 1190826 000 000 000 LINVD Yd3 IOUN0S LNIOI NON 61€
’ SNOaNYTIZ0SIN
00'688°LL6°1 00°68Y'0P L' S1'9E9'8EL' 00826'812 6858 SAXVL 1G0L
TATT A 00808'961 wr 00565766 T0300265 0010705 o007 %0 NOILNEINLSIO XYL 3LVIS
00'9VE'L¥S 00°£26'085 96 126'926 00°554'14 £2065'8Y dN-INYW WO TYAQY
00°008'2 095922 00°008'y 09'680'2 £6'002°5 000 56902 XV1 AL3dOHd TWNOSHd
00'S€6'629 . 00°£51°209 96'060'09 00°2/E'L8 10°285'5 SIXVL WIHOTVAQY
S3XVL
SANNIATY
mc__MmEom aauepep wbpng ajueuep Bon ey aauenep jebpng jebpng lemoy
ey PEerARoL  czadmoy | woengais PP earuauny | pousdweuny  pousqieuny  pojiagasng
S20Z/1LE/E YBnoIyL SZ0Z/L/E wold
F Yl

QINIGWOD SANN TV STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIATY 0 INJWILVYIS

L1O141S10 AINFWIAOHdIWI TVHINIO AHNESOND




z 98eq

Wd 91:9p:¥ §TOT/0L/Y 2eq
%t skl €2069'284 00'869'2€Z €TLS'T8 0028824} LL208'Y6 Or'eel's 00'95'84 09°'86€°0} SHIVARY INIVW/SIINANS dinD3
%b0Z11Z 159201 00°ErL'pl LS Y6E'E 001907} 6999 00°065 00°065 000 SNOILIRIOSENS 2 S3NA
%S 66'689F% 00'5t8'06 00ZI02L L0'S51'98 01'eese 00'Y90'6 06°0€5'9 JSN3dX3 Y3LNAWOD
%LZ05 ¥6'6.6'82 00'569'98 Y6208, 00'810'59 90'G4L'LS freige 00622, AL "INIVW ONY SHiva3d ONICING
%IiEe 1E00L'72 00'0L¥'66 00°009't2 £962L YL 00'692'8 992058 SIOUVHD YINVE
0014919 0045919 0019’19 0019’19 000 000 000 000 $1830 ave
%G1 €e 05800224 004£0°06 00'925°29¢ 05°'520'99€E 000 000 00°0 SINIWSSISSY ¥S110a
%EEEE SLTT6'50C 00'169'€28 520 00692419 ST'99LL19 000 000 00°0 03 W VAvH-08d ¥S1100
00'0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIOIIQNLNY TYAOWIY MONS
%8571 L] 0000052 00'005'19 ¥8'85¥'S9 8185 00'000°04 °ShH'6 ONIANYS - TYAONIH MONS
%6195} SLE8L'SLY 00°000°G2L SLE81'02Y 00000'022 $2'019'662 05°268'0% 00'000'6Z} 05Zi'eL ONIMOd - TYAOWIY MONS
%SE 0L ooy 00°000'SY 00°005'2¢ 99°6LL'0F 000 00b¥S'y $317ddNS ' IONYNILNIVW V0N
0000062 00°000'sZ 00°000'2} 00'000'L 000 000 000 00'0 JOYNIVHA ONY NOISOY3
%058} €180y vy 00°005'89 PN P A 00'86%'1S 18180'PT I 7A% 00'999's Pigh g HNIAIANNS 7 ONIIIINIONT
00°00¥'2} 00°00+'24 00004°2} 00°00'21 000 000 000 000 SNOLLYILODAN ¥0gv1 - 1vO31
00°000'85 00'96¥'SY Sk'L6'6L 00268} £SLIEDL VoI
%2k 1 0oy 00'626'86 02'942'1y 00'526'86 08'80L'48 000 000 000 ONILNNOIOY
$3SN3dX3 ONILVHIO
9,67°08 01'169'680' 00°00}'SPEZ 0L'Z89'2L8 00°160'684') 06'80¥'95Z'} 19°60%'59 00'6HY'Z51 EE'6L6'9Z) SISNIdXE QILYIIY TIONAVA 1oL
[5wzres ( 0076C ISNIdX FONYMOTIV ¥YD
%22 622 68199't 0010049 682867 00'€20' 1'gE0T $0'658 00'655 $3ISNIAX3 TIO¥AVd ¥3HLO
¥6'SrS oy 0000522 5 L1600 00°28'01 029zl 00'9:8' 09'6t2 ISNIdX3 AV G3NEIDY
%LL2Y TL096'Sk 00'265°08 7L'%08'62 00'9EY'08 szIeg'te 90'898'C 0091L'0 6L 35NIdX3 8340
%62'05 zreeL'e 00'09€'6 ZLEELE 00'09¢'6 88'L279 000 000 000 SWHOAINN
%000 00°£86'6} 002866} 00'986'7E 00'986'%1 000 009994 00999°L 000 SU4INIE INIFWAOTIINENN
%.4'2E 26'259' 00'LL9'H) 26'268'C 00'0.8'8 80'€20' 00°050' 16290' SIS - S1143N3E ITA0TINI
%5668 18905561 00°28€'82¢ 12'80V'EL 00'692'9t2 61°089'2L4 8490211 00'99¢"LC 2265194 SY3d - SLi4INIE ITA0 NI
%5069 8992541 00'18'1ZY SCIYL 00'91L'GZE 220E152 20'EI0L 00'6E0°E 26'520'02 SNI "GN - SLF3NTE 3TA0 NI
%67 L9 190506 0020522 1912 00€8'0L AN 4 09°€€S 009.8° 0z'2te'} OI03WIVDI4 - SUANIE IIA0 TS
%L1 0F 09°951°2S 00'909'784 09'466'9 00'5t'8¢} Ov'65K 1EL 9e'6EY't 00°S8E'SH YISHB'EL 0140 - TIOHAYd
%08 1L BLE8Y'89Z 00'820'st9 2,427 L0} 00'69.'8Y TrHS9Le SSLIE L 00°€sL'eS SiSE6'LY IONYNILNIVI - TIOHAYd
%6150} 10K1'508 00°0£2'S65 1T9ZE'951 00'94¥'0%F £2°680'062 89'€96'02 00'v09'6F eoreee UIDYNVIA - TIOHAY
$3ISNIdX3 GILYI3Y TIOMAVd
SUNLIONAAX3
Bujufeway
1e6png aJuelEA 1ebpng BOUBHEA 196png QLA [emay aoueuep Jabpng 188png femoy
(010}, JR3INg jobpng reoL SZAd 1E10L 120png QLA JeaAaLNY | popadjuBNN)  pOledIuaLng  Polad uaun)

14V dd

SZ02Z/1LE/€ Y3noay] sZoz/1/€ wold
G3NISWO0D SANNL TV SIUNLIANIdXT PuUe SINNIATY J0 INIFWILVLS

LO141S10 INTFWIAOHdWI TYHINIO AHUNESONDI




¢ afeg

W 91:9by STVTOE e

%ZL'TS $9'696'426') 00'869'21L'S Po'LYE'S9L 00'910°905'% 9£'899'0pL'E SE°92E'S9 00'0%0'28¢ soerLze $3SNIAX3 ONILYNIJO I|I0L
Iy SYvsTIse 00108697 O0BYE 0T IV W4T 00ZIEBIL GI'BSBEEL 3SNIdX3 NOILYIDIIL3
%YeEe 65147 00'9v26 00'€E69 Y69 150 00'4LL 0L SANOA J0 NOILYZILYOWY
%GL 0 67eL8'eC 00'95t°28 62167°¢ 00°0v8'19 bL786'85 68'£80'v 00'228'9 Lt8LZ X3 WALSAS INTFWLYIUL HILYM
%6881 vL62L'0p 00'00£'29 yL150'52 00'620'Ly 9z'0L6'12 9¢'69¢ 00'522's v9'S58Y 3SNIdX3 WALSAS 1SIOHILYM
%EY'8L 006/82 00'005'8E 00648 00'0058} 00'429'} 000 000 00'0 LNIWOYNYW OIHS ¥3IMISATLYM
%1259 0E'0p6'9 00°€85"L) 0E'5YS'C 00'984'c4 0LTv8'01 00'020' 00'59¥'} 005kY ONFINYS/ONIHO LINOW 3 LYM
%E6081 55°08Y'8¥ 00922'6L $5°099'62 00'95t'85 Sy'66.'92 Yo Ezy's 00'eL2'9 oy6ve W3Y X3 H3A
%L0ZLE W19L'e8 0L I8} 11'888'05 00'£8'201 65'SY6'Ch 00'0628 00'SZY' L4 00’ 1zr'e ddnSMIOMENd dX3 310H3A
%69°€9 Lyv6e LTl 00'6bL"22E r90Y'se 00192682 £5'%58'664 BE0EH'9 00°09¥°€2 796299} DIH1D313 2 SY9 - SILULN
%eLEe 0005244 00'000°5y 000 00°052'SE 00'0GL'EE 000 00°0SL'€ 00'05L'S $3343318NYL
%000 00°006 00005 00008 00'008 000 000 000 o0'e STVIN SSINISNE
%386°299 9TTTY'9l 00'00442 929y el 002851 1287114 00092 00°092'} 000 TINVEL
%G8'455 66'554'0¢ 00'029'GE 65°02¢'12 00'588'92 Ly yor's 00'696' 00696 000 SUYNINIS ANV ONINIVL
%52 28 1£'280'y 00°0v2'31 005524 69'259T) 00'96€"} BLO6E' 3NOHd313L
%¥0LSY 89'62L' 000002 89'6/6'C 00052 ZE0LE') €022y 0085 16494 $7001 TIWWS/SAITddNS dOHS
%C0'5T 00°LIE'} 000859 008412 00'€9Z's 000 000 000 S$3DUYHD NOILYOIENd
9526 00°056'Y 00'000°6L 00'002°t 0005214 00°050°04 000 00°0 000 39v1S0d
%0} 6€ £L 68T 00'962'0} £1880') 00068 1810t'L o2y 00056 €206 $334 NV SLINY3
%yISH 96420 00'16£'2C 00'882'04 v0'e9e’sl 00'E8'} 154692 $IddNS 301440
%000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANJH STLNOVS GNY 301440
00'LbE'2T 00'952'91 00°001'22 00'298'} 00005 IMOLINYF 301440
%E0'LY 971960} 00B8ZYE 07E6E'T L oviLse b2 0ZE'ET 00'298C 9.'v69'E STUNLIANIAXI SNO3NYTIFISIN
%89'+89 0060’ 00°05¢'} 0058 00066 05654 00'50L 00'S0é 000 $334 N3N
%000 81'860'82 00'000°0¢ 8L'860°E) 00'000'51 2106t { 000 72106t ANIVIN 2 YIvd3Y §313W
%SY'85 LS 00°005°5H BLLILS 0000551 7TTI8L6 000 1S9V S1uYd AMOINIANI
%8004 €900t 00004} 1188 00'6.6 69'€6 00°00} 00°00L 000 1N3WIND3 AL34VS
%ELOL 66'6v812 00'BLE'LS) 66'686'2) 00'60¥'8Y1 10°69K'SE} 00'bbb'h 00'0£6' 00'6Z8'} SONOE GNY FONVHNSNI
%2897 78510y 00’42’81 00'95K'€} BHSGLY) 00'92L S0'804'} ISNIdXT ALRIND3S
%000 00°0£9'0€ 00°0£9°0¢ 00°05%'0¢ 00°05'0E 000 0005 0005 000 SNDIS § $T004 ‘S31ddNS a1314
%S bE 18'02Y'E 00°0YE'Y 18164 00'0LL'LL £1'516'08 00'SLLT 971922 VAN INFNGINDI
n,,_w__m_”_.___m& saueyeA 1bpng QUM e lemoy  |eoueyepjsbpng  jebpng femoy
2101 uBdISd 136png [ejoL SZAd 1B10), 106png Q1A JEDAJUBLNY | pONEdILBLND  polddjueMng  poudd udMnY

GZ0Z/LE/S YSNoIyl GZ0Z/L/E Wwold
G3INIGWOI SANNA TV SFHNLIANIIXI pue SINNIAIY J0 LNJWILYLS

101d1S13 LNINIAOHDIWI TYHINIO AHNIGSONDI




¥ odeg

Wd 919ty STDTAOL/b 21eq
09'69'961°04 09'9L1'E8Y'L 18'VIL86Z 00'601'sy IB'EZE WY STUNLIANTAXI YIA0 INNTAZY SSI0X3I
00 00 w00 i} 300 500 i} 300 0670 SUISNYHLONILYEIdO IeI0L
166°60 00 (6000005 50 00G00°055 000 060 000 1N0SHIISNVYLIG0L
000007055 000 y000'055 007D 00000055 000 00 000 SONNYIHLO OL HIAISNYHL
1NOSYIISNVHL
00°000'05S 00'0 00°000°05S 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 NI SHIJSNWL (2101
00°000°0S5 000 007000055 2 000 i 000 000 00D NI SHIISNVL ONILYHIdO
NISHIISNVAL
SHIISNVYL ONLLYYIH0
1181 YR0'GE 00'986'62L'22 JINE AN 00ZvZ'LIZ'6) £B'6L'SH'L 9LZeB'LIE 00'696'¢58 Y2 OLLHYS STUNLIGNIdX3 le0L
AT o 0Tt 00BEL TP EVISYEEz 0F WSETTm el ISTIS8T (7 [[§742)%4 [ S3ISNIdX3 Y3HLIO iEI0)
%1598y IZR09Ehe'iE 00695865 72 1969782 OF 00°6Z5ZE°CH EL096¥SHE 668821 00Z52€52 60656 vZ AVILNO TWLidYD
%L OV 9LZI6'8L 00'609'722 916501 00°954'902 ¥9°969'¢6} £8'951° 0oL 11°855°0C ISNAdXI LSYINI
S3SNIdX3 ¥IHLO
aﬁu””___mx aoueyep 136png asuelen 106png QLA lenjoy aoueyeA yalipng 1e6png fenjoy
TR, yobipng (ejo1 SZAd [E10L 1abipng QLA maAJUALN) | poMaduaLng  popediuesngd  Pouadiusung

14vdd

A
4 |

STOZ/LE/E UBNOIYL SZOT/L/E Wold
Q3NISW0D SANNS TV STHNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIYH JO INJWILVIS
10141S1d INFWIAOUIIWI TVHINIO AYNESONI




(GNN4d AQ)

SIHNLIANIdX3 ANV
JNN3IAIYH 40 LNIW3LVLS

S¢0¢ HOYVIN



{ :a8eq

WV 68 11T $Z02/1/S - Eg

oae10 puB yajed eunsd|%SE 0L 702y 00°000'SY 00005'2E 89'6LL 00 000 005y S3NddNS 2 IONYNILNIVIV QvOd
%000 0000062 00'000'6Z 00°000°24 00°000°24 000 000 000 000 J9VNIVHA ONY NOISOu3
%92 6v2) 66'50v'26 00'000'SE 66'559'E2 00'052'92 107652 669862 009162 10626 ONIAZANNS 2 ONIHIINDNI
%00'0 00Z19' 00719' 00249’ 00249t 000 000 00'0 000 SNO!LYILODAN HOaY1 - TvoI
%ZLILL 195" 000062 ¥9'5e8 00%2L'E 9,°96€'t 00'LYZ 88962 Tv931
%012 95°09 009¥6' 9509 00'0V6'Z a8z 000 000 000 ONILNNOJOY
SISNIdX ONILYHILO
01518 ozozezy,  OUERL6SC | STPAOMS  OOUSLRLZ  PLTZVIGL | SYIGVOL 00Zb5'0¢ ¥Ssh0'02 S3SNIdX3 G3LVI3N TIOUAVd 101
aiwr 437 ISNIdXT JONYMOTIV ¥YD
%5008 55006'L 00'000' 5666 00'66%' Sh'66v 2029} 00°29% 53SN3cX3 TIO¥AYd ¥IHLO
16296 00005 1698t 00'v29'2 AT A 00262 79 2SN3dX3 AV AINID0Y
%90'52¢ 6928 00'0Y0'L4 69289’ 000828 1£°4657 V'1E9 00026 65892 ISN2dX3 9340
%8662 7682 0040t £Z682 00v0Y'k Lyl 000 000 00'0 SWHOZINN
%000 00'966' 00866 00°8v2'2 009522 000 00052 00052 000 S1143N30 INIWACTIWAND
%ZY 6YL 18'259') 00'662'Z 8066 002602 91904t Sv'69 00'8ve S58LL SIIS - S114INIG 33A0 TN
%£5'SH L6EV6'1Z 00'SLE'YY I6LL0L 00'980'EE g0K6Z  |oveest 0DERL'E 065007 $Y3d - S114INIF I3A0TN3
%.9°95 61'919'€2 00'662'S9 61218'2 00'68v'6Y 189/9'ly | 99°892 00'892' YEBBY'Y SNI QAW - SHI4INTE 33A0TW3
%1092 L0'8LL 00'69L° 009287 660662 00'LE Sg0VE 21031 - SLINE 334013
%EY OV 80°€L6'L 00'269'42 80'650' 00'992'02 zoelLsl | sioue 00'80€'2 So160'2 301440 - TIOHAYd
%GL'eB £2€1928 00'688'SLL | EL'6E9'E2 0051698 1Ses | L0°0ET 00'859'6 6L JONYNILNIVW - TIOMAVd
%64 '504 960LL'Sh 00'/82'68 98 LrY'ET 00'4196'99 preis'ey | SBH0Y o' LY'L SO'96E'E HIOUNYI - 1T08AVd
$3SNIdX3 GILVYIIY TIOUAYd
SIYNLANIIXI
0080V'062'Z | SOZICE0L  00'GI8YIE'S  SOISZ'BL0Z [(08veZ'lE 00'1L6'FHZ 02'989'E1Z SINNIATY EIL
TR 02STic |05zl DDOBLWEE  OGOI0GeE | BTIEHL [IF37 )4 LA T SNOINVTIIDSIN le10L
% - 00°000'% 007652 5T tota 000 3NNIAFY ¥3HIO
SLVE6'LE 00020 4E | GZ1OB'SOL  0OOMA'EEZ  SLLOSEEE | ST ivBLl 00'096'62 82°%06'L8 SINIWISIANE NO 1SIHILINI
SNOANVTIZOSHA
00°688"LL6'L o0'6eobLs  Shoce'seL) |(Boorley) 00'826°81Z 618254 SIXVL 0L
L EF 00%09%. | €07 00G00Z66  £0909Z65 0070799 1500799 NOILNERILSIA XYL ILVIS
00'9YE" 265 00226085  95'£26'825 00'SGH' 1L £2°065'87 drINYW NFHOTVAQY
000082 09'592' 00008 09'590'2 S6'B02'S 000 S6'802° X¥L ALY3d0ONd TYNOSHId
00'e6'sz9 | 00'L6L'209  96'9€0'500 00Z2€°18 10'785'SS SAXV1 WIHOWAGY
saxvL
S3InNaATY|
W:E_E_om asueuep 1e6png asueLep 5 [enjoy  |asuepep ebpng  9fpng 1enjoy (ot)
SN e oL yobpng oL Szad oL [1Bpng QLA ¥ 70 1A ooy ualing| pod ALY PoUSA RN POLIad WaLI) 0L/ ONNA TVHINTD

14V dd

S2Z02/1LE/€ UBNoayl SZOZ/L/E wold
ANNd A9 STUNLIANIJXT PUe SINNIATY 40 LINTWILVIS
10141S1Q ANFWIAOUdWI TYHINTO AUNISONID



7 982 WV 6 IT-11 £T0T/1/S 1A
1819166 L2029'89' 00'VLZ'864 05921520 STUNLKANIAX3 ¥IA0 INNIATH S530F
i oS |80 oooes  ooooowss | OGO Wy iy} SHIISNYHL ONILVHIEO 8101

%000 i} 00000055 | 000 g00000%8  O0oboees | D00 0 000 1n0 SH3ISNVL =L

%000 000 G0o000ss | 000 00000056 000000 |00 000 000 SONAA YIHLO OL ¥IASNVHL
100 SYIASNVAL
SYIASNYYL ONLLYH3dO
%86°065 or'ose0szz  ODLS'ONIT | 90°9Z'ess't  ODLZELIET  vEORS'RY | OE'lEh'sl 00°269'¢S oLess've STINLIANTAXE 1oL

|mormer woeewT WWOEIT (WWCRII WOUTHT &Trwe | 09II ToET T ) $3SN2dX3 ¥3HLO FI0L

%91 LEE) 1ros2's86's  00'000'8€VZ | TFOBCTELT O0TODTEST  65colont | D0SKZS 00055 V1 0058 AVLLNO TVLQYD
SISNIJXT ¥IHLO

%81 208 6C'6LO'GHL  0ODES'ZOZ | BE'SIS'TL  O00'0EQ'SH  BOYSLER | vaSEe’) 00'595°8 91'6£9' $ISNIAX3 ONILYNILO 2101
TV EEE 0050 r 9567 000v0 6 Fove s EOBI5 00T 578 W3y dX3 HIA
%BE 28 166167 00HIED 6ZHE' 00¥EL'0} 60'168'6 67148 00264 15028 ddNSMoNand dx3 311H3A
%byes) szZ9v 00952 5ZTSH 00£0% TN VLY 00's2 oL'ee OMLOT13 B SVO - SALITLN
%EEEE 05295 000522 050 00'889' 05'289' 050 0088t 0528} $334 331501
%b0'E95Z 165912 000522 1SP09'L 00'689'4 Y18 00881 00884 000 1IAVHL
%8y 2852 Z86K5'Y 00°'92L'Y Z8898°E 00'SYS'E 819l 00%6¢ 00'v6E 000 SHYNIWIS ANV ONINIVYL
%99'1 ¥5'12 0029} 00024 00pi €0} 00} 1571 ANOH4A1AL
00592 00051 £1'968 000 000 000 S3DUVHD NOILYOMENd
%LEol 0960} 00°29) 0950} 00°25) ov'es 00°0 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3d
%E2'90} 66 V6L 00525} aAL] 00°EVL's 190EL 0’82 00°224 69y $3ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 INZ¥ S3LLMIOVS ONY 301440

Aungsbuiy 667 0} pasediuod !
gase Bujues;o ul bejoo; (euorippe puelid 09 e 00085 00'S26 (0019) 009 00°S2L TYIHOLINVT 3D(340
%I VE €961 00€HL £90y DO'YEE'S 186625 05985 00°e66 059 SIUNLIANIIX3 SROINVTITISIA
%000 00005 00°005 00005 00005 00D 000 000 000 ININJIND3 ALTAvS
%862 BrZ8E 00°E8L'y 8125 00°€8L'y Ze0ey'y 000 000 000 SANOE ANV JONVENSNI
101A6]F BUrY ol eBpuaud 09} 00y 00y LEY0L 000 8561 3SNIdXI ALINNOIS
%000 0008902 000£9°0Z 000SF0Z  00'0SK'0Z 000 0008 0005 000 SNOIS 8 S100L ‘S31ddNS 13l
%E8'BL WWBEL 00PIE I6s 00'SE2 6564 87 0092 9EZ TYLNIY LNIWIND3
%00' 1424 8501y 00005y 85'6£0°€ 00SLE'E Zv'see S04 00526 AT SYIVJIHr INIVASIAENS ‘dint3
%Y 6+08 2599 00929 £4°599 00929 28 0028 00°28 000 SNOILIMOSENS 2 53Na
%65 LEY 9ZELl'D 00852 9IEEY 0ZHL'S VLol 188y 00'%49 65521 3SN3dX3 ¥3LNdWOD
%02'152 SEBISE 00000' SE'8267 00'05£°€ 91z S6P0Y 00°Lb¥ 507} “INIVN ONY SHIVd3Y ONIGTING
BUIEMOY oo ungy  jeBpng | eouepen jenoy  [oouepeplebpng  19Bpng femoy

S3LON s_”_.._“u_mﬁ wbpngeor szad el |1Bpngaia POP"B QLA jeo) suesng| pousdiuaung poueq wewng potsag waung (0t) annd TVYINI9

SZOZ/LE/E UBNOIYL GZTOZ/L/E W0y
GNN4d AG STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIATY 0 INIWALVYIS
1O141S14 INFWIAOHdWI TYHINIO AUNESONDI

Iy

L2V dll




£ g

WV 66 1T LE STOL/LE *eQ

%08'SL 1605 002420 PLRIET 00'285'6 999, Z e 00'690'L 28'€69 DIOINAYOH - SLIFINIB F3A0dN3
%EY O 728621z 00°2Y8'eL 2L 00°08€'6S BLE8ETS | vLSLS 00549 92845'S 301440 - TIOHAVd
%ELOL 92L996L  00N9ELY |9zl 00'b20'85€  v2'€65°082 | p2898 00082'5¢ 98'260'€ JONYNILNIYN - TIONAVd
%986 v8'Y08'9EL  00'E0S'SZ | ¥B/Z6'9 00929'002  91°'869'884 | 98'206'CL 0068622 719506 YIOYNVW - TIOHAV]
SISNIdX3 GILYIIY TIOHAYd
STUNLANIAXT
00°018%88'L D0'S6FLIC  96'89L°778'Y | 98°80€'9 00'526'80% 9B'EET'SLy SANN3AIY eIl
0210598 O0TEIEB0c  669co 09T | FToe08E e (7427} $334 ¥3snieloL
00958¢ - FZ TN e 008eC oczee JONVENSNI INM INMAYIS
000bL'YL 5004 00'Z60'L4 ySZEVLL | ool 00922’} 0,962 JONYINSNI S50 INITAYIS
00°098't 280V 00°G6E"t 88°5eY't L 00°S51 (24 ) INNTATY NIRGY INNAYIS
%LLTE S2086'L 0094y SLH20'C 00°2EL'E SL954'9 00'8%€ TN 3NNIAFY 334 YIJSNVUL
%0004 b6} 00°055'96 00°058'16 00'0 000 000 $334 NOILOINNOD
0008y 00°09€¢ 6'65E 00°0% 67'EE $334 ¥OFHO NuNL3Y
00004 00'008'04 799622 19°05% 00°002't 19059' SIOYVHO JOIAMTS
%66°09 1918622 00°298'L4 L90reE DO'00Y'EL L9908y | 68'G66'2 00'68¢° 68'vaY'y $334 ¥3SN NO SALWNI
00°000°044 000016 r80L'29 00008 G651 NOILdWNSNOD TVIDUIWNOD
00 LEL'YE w0} 0020902 Z0°€09'02 00'SH8'L 9L vB'L NOILO310¥d Rtd VIOYINWOD
00'950°79E 00Zp0eLe  LLIE0ER 0086608 €G'LEE°0E TYIDYINNOD - S334 ¥3SN
00°vE'88 16°€8°0L 00'852'99 81012 | SoKEL 00'29¢'2 59'089'8 NOLD310¥d 3414 ILNIAISIY
000002, 00°0vY'sS Z0'Z60'2S 00022 64'608 NOILJWNSNOD € H¥3IL WILNIQISI
0000089 0002£'08 Z96L9'SY 00070 7ANEA] NOILJWNSNOD Z ¥3iL WIINIQISTY
00°000'6Z¢ po'oes'ese  9€'999'262 00°080'€2 8’82242 NOILJWNSNOO ¢ ¥31L VILNIQIS3Y
00°9./5'vBS'E | £9'¥99'v6 00'IEK889'7  £9'SE0'EBLT | 98'ELLGH 00'512'862 98'88F'PIE IVINICISTY - 334 ¥3sn
$334 43N
oo'seLizLT | 00'LOD'ROT  BELETON) 00'626°0¢ 79'160'64 SNOINYTIIOSIN iBoL
e 00 0SE Ge TI0vi8 001061 T6CE | 1995 00TIe 196E9¢ INNIATY YIHIO
; 00052°} ( 00052 00052 000 000 000 334 MY NYid
00°861'SYE 00'006'85C  95'69€'S2L 00'99'82 L0ZSH'SY SININLSIANI NO LSFHILNI
Juedd
B ey o B ) 00000'0se? %1 0D0000ET  LLSBE |00 000 00 1NVHD V3 3041108 LNIOG NON 61
i Buypury Joy jsenbey “ejqeneoes jueib e sy syt
SNOINVTIOSIA
SANNIATY
au%_.___wan asusuep 126png asueyep 8 [em2y  |asueuep3aBpng  yefipng {enmoy
S310N ; «””m_wﬂ 1 1o8png 1B1I0]  SZAJ 12101 | 39Bpng gL 120png GLA J2a) JUALIN)| poudd WalRY Poldd Juaung popad juaund SNV ONNd H31LVM

14V dd

ST0Z/LE/E 4SN0IYL SZOZ/L/E Wol]
ANNd A9 SIUNLIANIdXT Pue SINNIAIYH J0 LINIWILVYLS
10141S10 INFWIAOUdWI TVHINIO AHNESONIA




4 23eg WY 6 ELE T STOT/N/S ed
Amngsbuy 6o 0} pasediod - o N - ’ net
g6z Giipdyo ¢4 800y fcinune. &bt 601 00228 00'556'9 00°00£'HL 00°€LL 00°005"} TWIHOLINYF 301440
WeplHly pco, 62585 000000} 62'980'¢ 00°'105'2 WMWY 008 88°5207 STUNLIGNIAXT SNOINYTIEISIA
and auueAieyy ozl ‘yojap “eiuegop Wield
989739 0£060' 00°052°b 0208 00066 0e'8sL 00°S0L 00'S0% 000 $334 NaIT
%000 92'860'82 00°000'08 82°960°C) 00'000'SH 22'108's 000 ZTH06'} LNIVI 8 Hivd3d Y3 13N
12Bpng uigImw IIS|o%YE S 8LUT'S 000001 LTWATAY 00°000'G} 2L 000 51T SL3Vd AOLNIANI
%.L9°EEY 1E'900 00°005 1£90¢ 00'00% 6966 00°001 00°00% 000 INININDI ALFAVS
%5164 19°6h2'81 00'S8L'SLL | Z9%6E8'6 00'652'90+  EESH'O6 00'HbY'L 000462 00'625'} SANOBE GNY IONVINSNI
JojeAdi3 aur saiue. eBpusUid 094 |%4z8 g 568"} 00'}£58 00'486'9 655892 00924 9eZeL 3SNIdXT ALIENOIS
% LE v89LYe 00'916 v8SIE 005869 91'699°9 00'sEC't A WWINTH INTFNIND3
%6508 £1'285'9 00052t £1'82L' 00°9B8'E 148'29)'8 v 00'¥82 09'sL2 SYIVIRY INIVWISAIANS “dIND3
%19°S0%} WUIEY'S 00'8£06 LSS58 00'95€'8 62009 00222 00242 000 SNOILI¥OSENS # $3NA
00'492°09 00°492'6% bi'y29'29 | 08550°2 00°005"2 0z'piy's JSNIdXT HILNGWOD
%EL8¢ 82526 00°000°0¢ 82548 0000522 AR N YA N VA A 000052 10528 NIV ONY SHIVdAY ONIdINE
%98'9¢ LWz 00°268'28 2120 00°229'6€ £9'500'%¢ | 6669 00°€0'y LO'6EE"Y SIDUYHI ¥NVE
%000 00'€50'2e 00'€50'2E 00°€SD'ZE D0'ESO'ZE 000 000 000 000 s163gava
A3
SAS 151G YILYM 19 NN H3LVM dEONN |, - . . — . . . )
SO YL MONS 43NN F8 0. SikL 1w [ #000 000 000 00000tz | 000 000 00'0 ONIMOTd - TYAOW T MONS
3N 00 (ONIIYTID LNVHAAH JHid 'STTLSL
1bpng uigum 1S |%¥a'Zy 09,2289 0008222 ULENL 00°290°24 2 L26'Gh 00'968'L S6L57 INIAZAYNS B ONIYIINIONT
%000 0004’2 00oM'L 00°0py'L 00°0%Y'4 000 000 000 000 SNOILYILOD3N ¥O8Y1 - D31
Buisesio jueipAy a4 00°008'¥E 00'001'52 8962522 00006 0Z'12v's Wo3I1
%EYLLL AN AN 00'55€'6L zLeTL'op 00°S5€'5L sz | 000 000 000 ONLNNOJOY
SISNIAX3 ONLLYY3HO
%L0°LS LSEL'v8L  00'0SY'TOEY | OV'OST'OST  O0O'VEZ'ST0'L 09'2E0°TWL | STOEC'LE o0 LSHLLL SLaTL'pL SISNIdXI GALYI3Y TIOHAV EOL
%80 1ok IGNIdXT IONYMOTIV HYD
%EE V) FAR TR 00'002'¢ 21es6 006662 88'SHY'L £€0°292 00492 076 SISNIJXT TIOHAYd ¥IHLO
9298’82 00'000°€+ 9y'EISe 00'16L'6 1S 00'€80°L 62195 ISN3dX3 IAVAT A3INYDOV
%BL'65 09T 000290y 0L0'S 00°105'08 86'esk'sc | 82095 00'686°C 79e8T 3SN3dX3 8340
%0219 60°€Y9Z 002969 60°€Y9'T 00296'9 16°8LE'Y 00°0 00'0 000 SWHOINA
%000 005862 00°566°2 00°¥66'S 00'/86' 000 00°9! 00999 000 $1143N39 LNIWAOIININN
%S8'LE} S9'620'y 00'956'9 S9'85€'T 0062 SE026C (2¢°65) 00529 14189 SIS - SLI43N38 IFA0TINI
%0E"06 10°989'€6 00'2EY'L6F | 20°22E'WY 00'820'8v4  £6'0SL'E0L | 0'€69'9 00'€SH'04 09°65L°6 S43d - SLI43N38 3A0 N3
%GE'9L 6L066'8DL  00°29.052 | 6L'O¥S0S 00222264 W8S | PYEBL'S 00'8VE'6) 95094 7L SNI 03N - S1I43NFE IFA0TINA
Buuewsy LV TETY 1ebpng asueuBA [enyoy  |eoueuep jebpng  jebpng |enyyy
Bpn afipn, -
SIION w how ﬁﬁ oBpng F10L czad oL |39Bpng aa P8 QLA ooy wuanine| pouagiueing popisg uang poueqiusung {02) aNNd H3LYM
§Z0Z/1E/E Usnoayl SZoT/L/E Wol4
- A A =
h.. U ._..f;_._. _ﬁ. _._ f AaNN4d Ag S3HNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY §0 INJWILVYLS

101d1S1a LNIWIAOUINI TYHINIO AUNESONDI




s P8ed

WV 68 TE T $20L/1/8 =ea

wsgOpL {oc'000'140'8) (00'0z6'c0c's) | oeess'ise'y (o0s8zvzz’s) (v9120°262) | zwiss'\m (00" 20t'554) Zy'051'09 STUNLIANIAXI ¥IA0 INNIATY $5303
TIEOTZ STRATII; OUBCITmTT | FEAnZrT  UOOBITISEY  OBUROTIIS | SSBRISW WHCHS FEB06F STUNLIANIdXT IeI0L
TR [Ge0GTers  00eervests | ITRETIOE GOORRTLVOl GeeszGere | SGHozel) (YIS TO5I858 SISNIANI YIHLO le10L
%S T SFOe6es  O0MESTIOT | SPAET008 000ey69c 00 G5 cesg9ce | SPEROOLT 00000GE2 78556 79 AVTLNO TWLidYD
%bL0b 9ZI6'8L 0060922 | 9165204 009SV'¥0Z  $8'960'C6l | £8'8G4Z 00LLLTE 1195802 ISNIdX3 LSTHALNI
SISNIAX3 ¥IHLO

%00°8E GCOIEBZL 0D0BO'ZVO'T | 6C'OVE'GHL  000MO'EO’T  BO'ESL'el6l | ZE'OlL's 00'851'56} 89'lti'68E SASNIAX3 ONILYY3LO [el0L
TEOVe WETEee A BOZIC8I0T  BEIOITE0T T 2965v el 3SNIdX3 NOILVIDTUAIA
O%YEEE 651152 0092’6 00'€86'9 1P'bE6'9 150 00842 B¥°0LL SANOE 30 NOILYZLLMONY
%GL0Y 62€.8'c2 00'95'28 62262 00'0Y8'tS LL285'85 | 69°280% 00'Z28' LWL dXI WALSAS INIWLYIHL HIALYM
9%6E S8} vIBeLDY 00°00L'29 PLYE0'SE 00'520'Ly 92046''7 | 969 00'522's ¥9'558'Y ISNIdXT WALSAS LSIQ HILVM
%EY8) 00682 00'005'61 00'6/8'2 0000581 00429'5 | 000 000 000 ININOVNYI QIHS HIMIS/HILYM
%1259 0E'0Y6' 0068524 0E'SYST 00'88L'C} 0LZv9%0L | 00°020'L 00°59Y'L 00'SY ONITINVSIONIMOLINOW HIALYM
%90912 99'Z6v'sE 00°026'45 w4152 00'6E6'8¢ viieres | et 0022 95629 WBY dX3 HAA
%2 T £6'8LY'5L 006’90l | £6'96L'8F  GO'E9E6L Weoe | e 00'vL8'8 66'65v'2 ddNSMI0NAN dx3 310H3A
%2209 L8OV 00089 | Z2Esvel 00'60€'€02  9L'5Z8'6L | 89'€SR'S 00'960'6} rTvash JR10TTE B SYD - SALNLLN
%EE EE 00'052'9 00°000'42 000 00'082'02 ooosz'oz | 000 000522 00'082°2 $334 331SNAL
%000 00°005 00'00S 00'00§ 00008 000 000 000 000 ST¥aW SSIANISNS
86Oy LLSED' LY 00VOY'EL LtBY'L 00'ES0'0L 62'892'2 00°Lib) 00°LL4'L 000 T3AVHL
96E6°16E 60°662'81 00'896'%2 60°245521 00'922°1 16°099'% 00°%16°} 00'b16') 000 SHYNINIS ANV ONINIVAL
%81 2€ SB'96S'E 00'¥8L vl 00’8801t SlegL'1L 00'7€2'} 41 A INOHdI3L
%Y0'LSY 89'62L' 00'600'2 99'6.6'C 00052 0L} £0'zzy 00'v8S 16181 $1001 TIWWS/SIddNS dOHS
%6 St 50'1L00°k 0008’ 00081t S684'2 000 000 00'0 $IDUVHO NOILYOIENd
92y 05 057492 00'008'2 05999 00'059' 0S584S 000 00'0 000 39V1S0d
%SE'LE £E194T 00'950'6 £6'55¢ 000622 19v68'9 9Ly 00°056 6£206 $334 ONY SLINY3d

"sabpupeo yul 9 sopio edojaru oL €L OGS’ 00°045'} 00'924' ZEVS0'LL 00850’ 18'85E"Y $3NddNS 301340
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 00’0 N3 S3ILMIOVS ONY 301440
um___.___msax eouepep  JaBpng B83UBLIEA {emoy  |asusuepjelpng  1afpng femay (

BieN P BuneL wtpng jeoL szAdwoL [w0pngain 7P A ooy waund) popag weung popaqiwesing poyad woun) 0Z) ANN4 Y3LYM

14vad

SZOZ/LE/E UBNOIYL SZ0T/L/E Wiold

QGNN4 A9 SFUNLIANIdX3 Pue SINNIAIY J0 INIWILVIS

10191510 INIWIAOUdWI TVHINIO AUNGSONDI




9 ey

WY 65 T[T STOT/1/S e

%86'992 56'889'Z1 00°00K2) 55'80€'8 00'050°) SrIL'y £Y'Z6 00'05Y') 15156 RUSE]
%T 9£'59e 00'829'2L 9€'59¢ 009.9'21 voziel | 000 000 000 ONIINNOOY
S3SNIAX3 ONILVHIJO
%5166 6OUVE0IL  00°008'SE | 69°EZc’e8 00FB'IBZ  LEDSL'BLL | SE'I8L'YL 00’8162 1pE6'L SASNIAXE Q3L TIOHAVd [E10)
LTl []%4]8 91’52z 05'6L) 3SNIdXT IONYMOTIV HVD
9428750V 96'8% 00'005 96°19¢ 0026 0zl L0y 002y SISNIAX TI0HAVd ¥IHLO
vee08's 00'000"% vE'108°L 00°'866' ZVi8k 00'¥ES 88251 28NIdX3 IAVIT 4INHODY
%6Y'88Z £6'286'2) 000641 £6c19'8 00'941'E} 207208y 11156 0085’1 £2008 3SNIdX3 830
%L611E 0998 00°2LL 0988 0024 ov'8z 000 000 00°0 SINHOAINN
%000 00'966°S 00°966' 00'%Y'Y 00964y 000 00005 00005 00'0 S114IN38 INFWAOTINENA
%0S'6L4 08297 00’658 08202 00'59 0L16¢ 00'4L £6'66 SIS - SLi33NTE 3IA0TdWI
%06'08 62086'22 009215 6210 00°LSH'BE WSYE'SE | v2059') 002y 90T9T SY3d - S1i33NIE 3TA0TNE
%B0'69 98'L2V'12 00'950°65 98’1201 00'0¥9'Sy vIgze've | Z8'8E8 00ZLY'Y 8L€e9't SNi 030 - S1143N3T 3TA0TINI
%6618 SLK55') 00vbY'S 51069 00E85Z 59268t 66'h1 00282 06 DI0INYOIA - SLIHINIE 3IA0 TN
%Zh 0y 81ZH6'GH 0008855 8126077 00'SE8' Ly WHEYeE | Eey 00'58'Y 89ESL'Y 301440 - TI0¥AYd
%OZTTH Z6TLL'E8 00061451  |Z6EI8'Er  0OIGBZLL  B0ZIOML | 060089 00'660'€} 042629 HIOVNVIN - TIOHAY
SIASNIAA ALY TIOHAVd
SUNLANIAE
00°206'950' 00'BS0'OKS's  J0PAS'SYE'L | 80'FLS 00'ZLV'0L o0'shL'0Lt SINN3ATY 1E0L
I W0eVIBT LYY SeTEeIONT |Toeet 00°9FC 55t e $334 ¥3sn(e0L
7 fiE47%4 005057 d08er i 006ZT 053 INNATH 334 HIISNWAL
%000 000022 00'00' 000 00022 000 $334 NOILO3NNOD
%00'004 00'08 000 0008 000 0008 000 000 00°0 SIOUVHO F0IAMIS
%2y OF 212699 00289’ ZL'pi9'6 000928 Zipie’sl | 6068 00'v46 6798 $334 H3ISNNO SIILTYNI
00'020't€ 00'952'62 vBOL'YE | 80824 001882 80951y NOILAINNSNOD TYIDHIWN0D
00'21Z' Y 00'/G1'EE oggzs'ie  |logns 00989 0ZE05°€ TVIOHIWNOD - 5334 ¥3SN
0000592 00'826°02 el |zos 0002t 82699 NOILJNNSNOD | ¥3IL TVIINIAISTY
5 00Z¥8'1SLL | BLEYS') 00'188'EIE’L  BLEZYSIE'L | E5U%E 00°'286'S%4 £6'Pee'abh WILNOISTY - 334 3N
$334 ¥3sn
00'608'8L | Zess’e 00'E0'PEL  Z065'LEM 00'9Z6'%4 £0H0L'YL SNO3NVTIZ0SHA (€10
; 00005 0588 00viE 05297 0z 000 INNIATY HIHLO
i 00°005°) 00'050° 000 00051 000 334 MIIATH NV
00'608'9} 76'025'y 00£09ZEL 6221 18} 00¥8L'YL £0'L0L'YL SINIWLSIANI NO 1STHILNI
SNO3NYTI3oSIA
SANNIATY
Gujupeusay aoueUeA 1ebpng Bouelep |lenppy [asueuep 1eBpng  1e6png lemoy
L tolbne 1oL eBpng 1wl SzAd oL |10B6nE QLA OBPNG QLA 100, puosing)| poUBdUBLND Popiog AN Popod WD (o€} annd yamas
6Z0Z/1£/S Y8noiyL 6Z0Z/L/E Wwoid
= ..._ _r_w FL aNNd A9 SFENLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIYH 30 INJIWILVIS

1O141SIA INSWIAOUdIWI TYHINIO AUHNESONI




¢ 93

WY 6 TELT SZoT/1/s - aed

%9E'} 15T (ol (ooooszea) | 20°0ee'8es  (00°BL0°0KS)  ZL0ZE'SZ 10°698°02 0018186 10°059°64} SIUNLIANIAXI YIA0 INNIATY SS3IXT|
V5 08 NIRRT WIR®IZ |TwrRd WyORrz BWrIET | Swre T SIS STUNLIONIEX3 1e101
27N 960Ireer 00000025 | 96606 1vp  ODGovElr  VOGAGEE | EEOBLC 00281V I9o0rtT SIASN2AX3 ¥IHLO Ie0L
WOIvEOr 000000 | G606y OOcovelr  vooesie | EE0ML¢ 00orv %7 AVILNO TYLIdYD
SISNIdXT YIHLO
%092 SY'VS6'0S  00'GGCYOS'L | SPORS'Z0L  CO'KGOSIV'L  SSWRY'20E') | 62725E'9 00'301'8¢ 1Zeslie STASNIAXI ONILVAH0 (E101
{%aLsr 0092128 00TES Sy 56 B0REL foers T5E6E 8 ISNIX3 NOLLYIOTIAIN
%S9'E0L 5Y'BOZ'GL 00°000°0¢ §9'994'2 00°006'12 Selelyl | voeRy 00°004'2 96'919'} OI1D313 2 SYO - SALNKLN
%£€'EC 00'6LE°C 00°005'4 00'0 00°5ZL'DL 005240 | 000 00°SZ1'L 00'524'} $334 331SML
%50°€961 61'762' 0029¥'e Bl 22v'2 005652 19491 00'682 00'682 000 T3AVHEL
%8 50} 96696’ 00'48'S 9€'568° 0000’y Y9'80S 00°06¢ 00°06 000 SHYNINIS ONY ONINIVYL
9,70'9¢ 9EZEY 00269’} 74 0022 Yo66L't 58S 00'9EL S9°0EL 3NOH4313L
%0Z 181€ 00°065' 00'065 61°855'} 000 000 000 SIDUVHD NOLLYOMANd
%52 6t 00°€89°L 00°004'S 00'80% 00'628° 00°LIE 000 000 000 39V180d
%L¥9 0942 00°50% (I[:374 00'507 0v°08¢ 000 000 00'0 $334 ANV S1INd3d
“sebpuyea YUl D JoPI0 900U %6E T 6752L 007859 00'SE6'Y 1698 00'6vS 1608 S3ddNS 321440
%00°0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ANTY SILINOV4 ANY 301440
eale Buea uf %%%ﬁwﬂmﬁhuﬂﬁw D0°LE9'Y 00928 00058° 00288 00'0S2 TAYOLINYF 301440
‘abewep (e1aje] MaS BLPUY 91 00'009'% 00'8Yb'e Y028 00'¥8¢ 96462t SIUNLIGNIAXT SNOINVTIROSIN
%000 00008 00'005 00005 00'005 000 000 000 000 S18Vd AYOINIANI
%E6'L 606042 00'769'62 60°601Z 007695 16985'92 000 000 000 SANOE ANV IONVENSNI
Jojensy3 our] 0 98U 091 |%,96°58 £Y692'2 00'085'8 Ery0l 00'61¥'9 15019 00009 £5°7b9 3SNIdX3 ALIENDIS
%6108 60268 00'L48'C 60'09 00°GL0'E 169562 00229 8'889 TYINIY LNINGIRO3
%0997} 99'9//'521  00'BYLTVC | 996BZ'EL 00°196'650 ¥R | S2646'L 00'62L'21 SL6v8'6 SHIVAIY! LINIVWSINddNS 'dind3
%15°1598 YE'067Y 009E'Y vE'962'Yy 00'9%E'y 99'6¢ 00°051 00°054 000 SNOILAINOSANS 3 S3nA
1400 JBJED UGHBIE] OM} AHED Hnd|%ET LE £8'5¥8'Y 00°198'L} 00°029'24 LSH0°EL 00008 8L 3SNIdX3 ¥IALNNOD
%LY'692 SZSL62C D0 LE 52'850'51 00295°€Z SLE08'8 196452 008192 EezL “INIVW ONY SHIvd3d ONIGTING
9%89'5C £6'8IEG 00°22L'VE £6°9£9 00°660'92 080ve2  fec 00'v682 197682 S3IOUYHI NV
%000 0085602 00'856'02 00'85602 00'856'0Z 000 ixi 000 000 $1930Qve
%G1 €S 05'800'22L  00'¥E0'06Y 00925298 05'G20'89¢ | 000 000 000 SININSSISSY vSLT0a
%EEEE GLZ26'0Z  00°16OEZ8 |50 00'692°44,9  Sz'89L'A49 | 00D 000 000 0% W Vivd-Oud ¥81130
10)021J1400 Jsed ym SINSS] [ELRje] JIMS (955 8L 16655'S 00'052'0} 16'566' 009892 60069y 0058 85'66E'1 INIAIAYNS B ONKMIANIONT
9,000 00'804°2 00'804'Z 008042 008042 000 000 000 00'0 SNOILVILO93N HO8v - WO I
nm__su_:om aoueuEp 1Bpng SWBEA o jemoy  |asusuep jefpng  jabpng femoy (0g)
S0 P g wEna oL seadimoL [sgpngain P 0 O seas uasunaf potssdweung pousd weund pousd juaund 08) ONN4 ¥aM3s

SZ0Z/LE/€ YSNOIYL STOT/L/E W0
GNNd A STUNLIANIAX3 Pue SINNIAIY JO INJWALYLS
10141510 INFWIAOUDWI TYHINIO AUNISONIM




8 #8ed WV 6£:1E 11 STOZ/ 14§ e
%85 b} 91'145' 00'000'6L 0000519 veesy'ss | 8Lvss 0000001 Zesh's DNIONYS - TYAOWIY MONS
9%96'LL) Sregi'osy  00000'SZ. | SLESMIv 00000022  GTOI8'8Z | DSLse'ey 00°000'521 05Z14'8L DNIMOTd - TYAONTY MONS

00005 00005 £5°0Z8 000 €668 DNIAIAUNS B ONIYIINIONT
%000 00'0Y2') 00'02'} 00ovz' 00evz' 000 000 000 000 SNOILVILOD3N ¥08Y1- 1931
%ZL 9} 8195, 000062 vg'seg 007442 91'9e¢") 00142 BE96Z o3
%01'Z 9509 00946 9509 0096 pr's88'z 000 000 000 DNILNNOIOV
SISNIAXI ONILVHIO
%8T'98 SLOD00ZL  00'6B0'SSZ | SLLZ0'9S  DO'OM'SEL  STEBO'6EL | ELISHD 00¥EE"1Z 1928 SISNIIX3 03LV13Y TIOHAVd iBloL
%000 SBEL 000 06642 000 STOL 000 ISNTXT FONVMOTIV HYD
%bE981 1 976 00°000's 9TELY 00'452 vru 6628 00E8 L0 S3SNIdX3 TIOUAV HIHIO
L4661 £8'910 000002 E8ISE 00'66%'L 20661 0029} BT ISN3dX3 AV INMO0Y
%2 8y 80746 00266+ 80'€9Y'9 00'145' 6200 8L 006%5 98°0c2 ISNIdX3 8340
%2511 0z} 00'L48 0zl 00428 08592 000 000 000 SWHO4IND
%000 00°966' 00'866'2 00'8r2'2 008522 000 00052 00052 000 S1143N38 INIWAOTJWAND
%10Y8 £1°805 00°ELH'L NT4 00948 19909 00004 95604 SIS - SLI43N38 FIAOTAN3
%Wl 'S6 87'9rs'9l 00'652'¥E 8y'552'8 00'890'92 P2 TAL WA KX A} 002682 orLLL') SY3d - SI43N38 3FA0TIN3
%1825 wEsk'L 00'GHL'6% WEre's 00'598'28 91zeze | 9viR 00'056' ¥8Z8L'e SNI"G3W - $1133N38 FIA0TAN3
9%2€'€6 182U 002152 16786 00'288't £7'662'L 5LL 00042 9yzel DI03WYOI - §1143N38 33A0TANI
%EY0F ZIeLe'L 00769'22 Zyevo's 00'892'02 R R S - TRCTF4 008082 816072 301440 - TIOMAYd
%0Y°85 BL204'61 00'8LL'45 642519 0668’88 1262078 | vE28 005IE'Y 99'06¥'¢ JONVNILNIVA - TIONAVd
%TLIL SELEYEE  00ESZEL SEOELIZ  D0'SLE'YS S0'08'6E | £6'802'T 0050’9 £0'966'C HIDYNYW - TIOYAYd
S3SNIdX3 031¥13Y TIOHAVd
STUNUANIDE
00°8EL'SBL | BYPSY'S 00'816'066  8vZL'e0d | 9LPpesyi 00°CL0'68 L4808 SINNIATH #101
00Fo06eL | SEZele eV Bverles | IC6e0e WeE'ss TCH66LL $334 ¥3sn (=01
T 007Z88 00299 ST 063 00z SIEE 3NNIAZY 334 ¥I4SNVHL
%2062 BL09') 00018y 644087 00209 6L7LH'9 58492 00°10¢ 5£'999 $334 435N NO SIILTYNIJ
00'960'09 000 00°726'8y 00yze'sy | 000 00422’ 00Y2L'S VIDUINNOD - §334 ¥3SN
00'9/8°2}2 0069E'16S  VE'SIEIES | 1ZI0VE 00°691'29 FAAY] TVILNIQISTY - 334 ¥3SN
$334 438N
%BEGE ob'voe'0l 00pLY'e 0122L% 00°95€'9 ovaL0'et | sysee’s 00904 ST SNOINVTTIOSHN 2101
5915 7K 0055 (759 000y (753 00 005 000 INNIATY ¥3HIO
9%19'65 SESYS'0L  006HY'S SE8Y9T) 00'91€'9 SE've6'8l | SYOVE'L 00°10L SYLY9'Z SINIWLSIANINO 1STHIINI
SNO3NVTIZ0SIN
SINNIAIY
SIION «om%_w.._._m.“”w._. 20uBMEA jeBpng ELTTITETY — jemoy  [esuepepeBpng  jebpng emoy (09) aNN3A3Y
weaiag  VOPMEIBIOL SZA €101 106png QLA 1eajjueund| poliag uaLN) pouad uaLN) poliad Waun)|  JyIDFdS TYAOWIH MONS

§20Z/LE/E U8NoIY}| SZ0Z/L/E WOl
GNNd A9 STHNLIANIdX3 pue SINNIAIY 40 INJWILVLS
1O141SIA INFWINOUdIAL TYHINIO AYNISONDI




& =g

WV 66111 SZoT /s =iea

%2625} SCSIE'S0R  O0'SYIPE) | SETLZIM  00TORZLME  SYBZSIES | L976T'9S 00°661°291 ££'992'30) S3UNLIGNIX3 E10L

TETBILL SFP066ll 000006l | Syveoeolr  ODOOGZTIL  S§Ge0e |(650ZY 500 09 SISNIAXI YIHLO (e10L

TBC OIEl Syv0eeLL  0000OBAT | Gvvaocor  OOOGLLY,  §GG06 00 ] AVILNO WWLIYD
S3SNIJX3 ¥IHLO

%60'eht GLOL0'0L5  O0'0SC'€S6 | SL'06S'Zey  OD'OE6'S98  G'SKE'EST | ZHTeE'0S 00°591' ¥4 88°7LL'06 S3SNdXI ONILVE3dO leloL
%IETIS £75ire [ NITE 00Zvs B8 ToI5e R4 (57 WBY dX3 HIA
985'89€ 1582821 00°LLE'DE 16872'8 00'4E2'2 EYIRY'E 05°TL0°Y 00°65¢'L 059 ddNSION3N4 X3 FTOH3A
RLPTLY SZRIEL 00029 A 00'988 SLL6T V2 EEL 00'29} 9LEE D¥10313 9 S¥O - SILLN
Y%EEEE 05295 00082 00'£89' 05289' 0028} 05284 5334 331SNYL
%S LIEE 58'926't 00P86't 59621} 00'28%'t gL' 00'951 00'994 000 aAvHL
%66 €521 e W6’ 002802 Ze'66a'L 0004L'L 8501 00t 0041 000 SHYNINIS GNY ONINIVRL
%G6°1Z 916C 0029} 00224 Ay £0' 00'%L 62 INOHT13L
%690v1 16588 00'S15'L 00'822 £¥629 000 000 000 SIDUVHD NOILYINENd
%B80°SY 0559 00°00L'T 05221 00528 08'2hv'L 000 000 00’0 39V1S0d
%EYESE 09709 00’899 09’709 00'899 ore9 000 000 000 $334 ANV SLINY3d
“sabpye0 yut 9 58p10 800BAUT|%ILE- 00'tiE'L 00'v96 659"t 000t 8.2 $3(1ddNS 301440
%000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 INTY SILTOYH ONY 301440

AingsBupy 562 0j paseduwod| . . . ) .
o612 Buneso i ebejony uoppe abpeuig o) | oL 0 00LL 00'485 00'6£6 009 00°52} TYIHOLINYT 301440
%00'96.2 £9'90%'S 00'008'S £9'800'7 00'202'Y 16°€61 0565y 00'98Y 059 SIUNLIONIIXI SNOINVTIIOSIN
%000 00'00} 00'00} 0052 00'52 00'0 000 000 000 INIWINOT ALIIVS
%E6L g1i6¢ 00'Z8L'Y BL'ISE 0028y Z808y'Y 000 000 000 SANOE ONY JONYHNSNI
Jojenei3 eury seijiros eBpusd 091 00'8L 00'gt 15101 000 8esh ISNIdXT ALIYNDIS
%000 00'000'0% 00°000'0L 00'000°04 00°000°0L 000 000 000 000 SNDIS 2 SI00L ‘531NddNS a1314
%L5G) 00'Z68 00'52L 17686 00's9} 82507 TVINIY ININDIND3
%SZZL0T 98'999 00'002 98°915 00°085 b'eE 00054 00°051 000 SYIVdFY/ INIVWISATIddNS dino3a
%S6Z818 £2'9/9 00589 €929 00589 128 008 00'18 000 SNOILJI¥OSENS 7 53N0
%Y9Z ¥0'LB0'Y 00'6EL'S vO'LEE 00'68E'y 96'£50'Y LELE 00°0SF 74 74 3SNIdX3T HILNIWOD
%/8'69Z VS 6Y8'E 00'942' 5626 00'956'€ 9y'9zy't S rA 000bY 502l *INIVW ONY SHIVJ3d ONIaTING
9SBERU 901101y 12064} 00'906'}4 00'926'8 £LGLL0 00266 A Tr A S3DYYHO HNVE
83} Auow “qa4 0} enp pabiueys uoleaojy|
%000 000e9'8 00°0£9'8 00°0£9' 00°069'8 000 000 000 000 s1830 avd
%000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 ONIDI JO/LLNY TYAOWIH MONS
e smm___._._,_mnﬁm._. 9oueLEA 106png SIUBHEA Bpng QLA fen}oy [oouepealeBpng  JeBpng lenjay {09) INN3A3Y
Jaaky 1OPNEINOL SZAd 1oL |396png gL Jeaj Waun)| popagiueLny poliad uaLNY pousd ueund|  y103dS TYAOWIYH MONS

14V dd

SZ0Z/LE/€ YBNnoIyl sZoz/L/c woud

ANNd A9 SIUNLIANIAX3 Pue SINNIAIY 10 INIWILVYIS

1OMHLSIA INFWIAOHdWI TVHINIO AHNGSONDI




01 =8eg

WV GETT-TT CZOZ/ 1S e g

00'£69'9 £9'922'959 EBTVR'L | EYLEL'L0 SIUNLIANIAXT ¥IA0 INNIATN S530X3
Lavin) 000 B0 000 00'0 00'0 00'0 SHIISNVHL ONILYNILO 530]
Crnnil 000 ioerE | 000 T | 900 00 000 NI SYI4SNVYL 1210
%000 000 wOmoT | 000 00000058 [00000°055) | 000 000 500 NI SHISSNYHL INILYHA0
NI SUIISNVYL
SYIISNVHL ONILVIIAO
o 8”.“_..____“___””_, souepep jeBpng aausLBA — |enjoy  |esueuepjsBpng  39Bpng femoy (09) aNN3IA3Y
Jeasag yebipng jelo1  Szad ielo) | 398png Q1A JegA Jualn)| poliad Juaund poliad Juadind. poliad uaLng IVIOAdS TYAOWIH MONS

SZ0Z/LE/E YBnoay4 SZOZ/L/E woid
GNNd A9 STYNLIANIJX3 Pue SINNIATY J0 INFWILVLS
1O141S10 INJWIAOUDWI TYHINIO AHNASONI



11 #ded

WV 62 TN STOT/1/S =isqg

%SE'Ch} LYeT6'se 00885'4S 00°5Z9'sH tevea'ez | sveee 00'288'Y Sp'sT5's STUNLIANIAX3 4AA0 INNIAJY $530X3
Lary:d ey L3274 fretes | o6te X7 THE S3UNLIANIdX3 eI0L
EAT 0055 6F W VItsEes | Brets (2707 TN SISNIdX3 DNILVHILO 101
%IETS N 008129 006528 CIZ0l | BCBIE 002297 LT OIDTNE B SVD - SALIULN
%Lyl SEvy 00007 0000E 59658 000 000 000 $311ddNS 301440
HYE B 00'068'9 00991’ 00°009'2 00'%LS 00'000't TVIHOLINYT 301440
9%92'ES ZroaL) 00669 el 00622'S i TRA 80°0L 00’185 E0US SIUNLIANIXA SNOINYTIISIN
%85, 1882 00'88° 82 00°'568' £1200° 000 000 000 SONOS ANV ZONYENSNI
%S 00LL 00’402 0002 00054 000Ek 00t 00'LL 000 IVINZY INTWAINOI
00°000'SY 00'052' SyeELYE | 26856 00'052' 80’162 "LNIVIN GNY SHIVd3d SNIGING
SISNIdX3 ONILVH3O
S3UNLIANdX3
00294201 o0VLEDR wyz'sl 00'16'8 11°089' SINNIAZY 1EI0L
v IOt DOVIC08 bi 4700 7 R 001t6 8 110598 SNOANVT1IOSIN (el
%00001 68°8LL 000 5oL 030 58012 000 000 000 ANNIATY HIHLO0
00'£91'204 ' 00'v26'08 8E'S08'5L 00'1E6'8 1V0E9'8 INODNI TVINIY
SNO3NVTIIDSIN
S3NN3AIY
S310N m—“_m_w ___—Mm oUBMEA 3aBpng OURA e Moy | ssueyen ebpng wbpng EMaY (08) TvLN3Y
€101 Jueaisg wipnaeol  GZA4 (oL | wBpng aiA les) Waun) | poled juaun]  pouddiueun)  popad jueund IAYHO AHNESONI 862

14V dd

SZ0Z/LE/E UBNOIYL SZOZ/L/E Woid
aNNd A9 STHNLIANIdXT Pue SINNIATY J0 INTJWILVIS
101H1S1d INFWIAOUDWI TVHINIO AUNESONDI







KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #09

TITLE: REVIEW AND DISCUSS QUOTE FOR SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE
EXPANSION

For review and discussion to expand our Springbrook Software to combine accounting
and utility billing functions, all in one.

MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025
PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and H.R. Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Review the expansion of Springbrook Software to include
all the accounting functions on one software.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

Per our mission statement, Kingsbury General Improvement District is committed to using
modern business systems in an efficient courteous, and accountable manner.

Using three separate pieces of software is not efficient and not good use of our time having
to perform manual entries between the systems which leaves room for errors.

After researching several software options over the years, the office staff agree that
Springbrook is the best software option for Kingsbury G.1.D. to utilize accounting and utility
billing functions, which allows for a more seamless transition for our customers.

The annual costs are much lower and offer more services.

INCLUDED:

A) Proposal for Springbrook Software Expansion
B) Quotes for Springbrook Software Expansion

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






Order Form: Q-38134-1

Creation Date: 3/19/2025, 12:07 PM
Expires On: 5/3/2025 S ri n b roo k
Phone: (866) 777-0069 p g

Email: info@sprbrk.com

Bill To:

Kingsbury General Improvement District AP
Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, Nevada 89449

Ship To:

Carrie Bauwens

Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, Nevada 89449

carrie@kgid.org invoices@kgid.org
Account Manager E-mail Phone Number Payment Terms
Brad Martin brad.martin@sprbrk.com (503) 820-4524 Net 30
Annual Product Pricing
PRODUCT RATE QTY | DISC (%) NET PRICE
Accounts Receivable Subscription UsD 4,600.00 1 40.000 UsSD 2,760.00
Building Permits Subscription UsD 5,250.00 1 40.000 UsD 3,150.00
Fixed Assets Subscription usD 5,250.00 1 40.000 UsD 3,150.00
Purchase Orders Subscription usD 5,150.00 1 40.000 UsD 3,090.00
Payroll Subscription UsD 8,650.00 1 40.000 USD 5,180.00
Employee Self Services Lite Subscription UsD 2,650.00 1 40.000 uUsD 1,590.00
Annual Product Pricing Total: usD 18,930.00
PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LiST PRICE NET PRICE |QTY DISC % NET PRICE
Standard Professional Standard Professional usD 250.00 uUSD 175.00 16 30.000 USD 2,800.00
Services Services
Standard Professional Standard Professional usD 250.00 UsSD 175.00 | 52 30.000 usD 9,100.00
Services Services
Standard Professional Standard Professional UsD 250.00 UsSD 175.00 24 30.000 USD 4,200.00
Services Services
Standard Professional Standard Professional usD 250.00 USD 175.00 12 30.000 UsD 2,100.00
Services Services
Standard Professional Standard Professional UsD 250.00 UsSD 175.00 | 150 30.000 usD 26,250.00
Services Services
Standard Professional Standard Professional USD 250.00 usD 175.00 20 30.000 UsD 3,500.00
Services Services
Estimated Professional Services Total: UsD 47,950.00

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 1 of 6




Grand Total: USD 66,880.00

* excludes applicable sales tax

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2of 6



Order Details
Customer Name:

Customer Contact:

Governing Agreement(s):

Term(s):

Order Terms

Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV

Carrie Bauwens

This Order Form is governed by the applicable terms found at:
MSA: https://sp - 'sprbrk

MLA: hitpsJ//sp i 5
Professional Services: hilp

3 Years

In the event of an inconsistency between this Order Form, any governing agreement, purchase order, or invoice, the
Order Form shall govern as it pertains to this transaction.

. This Order Form shall become effective as of the last date of signature {the "Effective Date").

. Order Start Date: Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance, and Hosting commence upon the earlier of
a) date of delivery” or log-in to hosted software to Customer; or b) 60 days after Order Form Effective Date.

. Subscriptions, Maintenance, Hosting, and Support (“Recurring Services”) continue from the Order Start Date
through the term listed in this Order Form (or if not listed, one (1) year).

. Orders for Recurring Services auto-renew for three (3) years or for the term specified in this Order Form,
unless the Customer or Springbrook provides a written notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days prior to
the expiration of the current Order Term.

. Subscription Service fees and any Recurring Services will be subject to an automatic annual increase
by not more than five percent (5%) of the prior year's Subscription Service fees ("Standard Annual Price
Increase").

. Any Software Licenses or Hardware are one-time non-refundable purchases.

. CivicPay Online Subscription fee and CivicPay IVR Subscription fee are subject to increase at per account
rate, based on actual accounts.

- CivicPay VR Message Block Subscriptions expire upon the earlier exhaustion of the Message Block or
twelve (12) months from the Order Start Date. Upon expiration, Message Blocks automatically renew.

* The date of delivery of software to the Customer is the date the software is made available to the Customer, either
by delivery of software or delivery of first log-in to a hosted environment, which may be either a test or production

environment. This date of delivery
completes user acceptance testing,

production environment.

is frequently earlier than the dates professional services are completed, the Customer
the Customer distributes additional logins fo end-users, and the Customer go-live in a

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 3 of 6



Invoice Timing and Delivery

Invoices are delivered electronically via e-mail to the billing contact on file for the Customer. Customer invoices are issued for the full
amount of software and services purchased as follows:

Products Ordered

Software Licenses, Subscriptions,
Maintenance,
and Hosting (New):

Software Subscriptions, Maintenance,
and Hosting (Add-Ons):

Software Subscriptions (Migrations);

Software Licenses, Subscriptions,
Maintenance, and Hosting
(Renewal).

Print Services and Transaction Fees:

Hardware and One-Time Licenses:

Estimated Time and Material Professional
Services, On- Site Professional Services, and

Travel Expenses:

Implementation Fixed Fee Professional
Services:

Invoice Timing

Annually in advance upon Order Start Date.

Upon the order start date, order will be pro-rated to sync with the existing anniversary
billing date and will renew annually thereatfter.

Upon the order start date, order will be synced with the existing anniversary billing date
and will renew annually thereafter unless specified in the Special Order Terms. This
order replaces and supersedes any previously executed order as It relates to the
products listed within this order. Upon delivery of new product, customer will receive

a prorated credit for any prepaid, unused maintenance fees that will be applied to the
customer’s first invoice.

Sixty (60} days in advance of the Order Start Date.

Monthly, in arrears for transactions in the prior month,
Upon the Effective Date of this Order Form.

Monthly, in arrears for services in the prior month unless specified in Special Term.

The Effective Date of this Order Form unless specified in Special Terms.

Professional Service Key Terms and Conditions:

. Time and Material Pricing: Professional Services time and material pricing is based on expected hours using
Springbrook’s standard implementation approach. While our goal is to provide accurate hour estimates, there may
be variations in actual hours and charges. If project costs surpass the estimated hours within this order form by the
greater of $15,000 or 20%, a signed change order is necessary to proceed. Adjustments below this threshold will be
implemented and invoiced as incurred.

. *On-Site Professional Services: On-Site professional services are billed at a daily minimum rate, regardless of time
spent on-site. Travel expenses related to on-site travel will be invoiced as a separate line item as they are incurred.

o Cancellation or Postponement: Customer agrees 1o participate in all scheduled meetings and minimize repeated
cancellations. Customer shall provide no less than two (2) business days’ written notice should any scheduled meeting,
training session or other activity need to be cancelled or postponed. If Customer fails to provide such notice, Springbrook
shall invoice the Customer for the lost or delayed scheduled time, with a minimum charge of two (2) hours. Additional
charges may apply based on the resources and preparation required for the meeting.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 4 of 6



. Customer Responsibilities: The customer will provide adequate internal resources and ensure the accuracy of all
information provided to Springbrook. Customers are responsible for extracting data from any legacy systems and

transferring the data into Springbrook's import templates.

Special Order Terms

Special Order Terms (if any):

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 5 of 6



By signing, both parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement.

* |f the Customer requires a PO number on invoices, the Customer must pravide Springbrook with the PO number and a
copy of the PO prior to invoice issuance. If a PO number is not provided prior to the invoice issuance date, invoices issued
on this Order Form will be valid without a PO reference.

Springbrook Holding Company, LLC Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
Signature: - Signature:_

Name (Print): Name (Print):

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Purchase Order # (if required)

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 6 of 6



Order Form: Q-13444-1
Creation Date: 3/21/2023, 1:13 PM

Expires On: 6/30/2025 Spri ng br OOk

Phone: (866) 777-0069
Email: info@sprbrk.com

Ship To: Bill To:
Carrie Bauwens Kingsbury General Improvement District AP
Kingshury General Improvement District, NV Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A 255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A
Stateline, Nevada 89449 PO Box 2220
carrie@kgid.org Stateline, Nevada 89449
invoices@kgid.org
Account Manager E-mail Phone Number Payment Terms
Brad Martin brad_martin@sprbrk.com (503) 820-4524 Net 30

Estimated Professional Services

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION LIST PRICE NET PRICE |QTY DISC % NET PRICE
Standard Professional GL Implementation usD 189.00 UsD 189.00 | 20 0.000 USD 3,780.00
Services
Standard Professional AP implementation usD 189.00 uUsD 188.00 15 0.000 UsD 2,835.00
Services

Estimated Professional Services Total: UsD 6,615.00

Grand Total: USD 6,615.00

* excludes applicable sales tax

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 1 of 5



Order Details

Customer Name: Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV

Customer Contact; Carrie Bauwens

Governing Agreemeni(s): This Order Form is governed by the applicable terms found at:
MEA: hitp vfs 3
MLA: bl 0l ) )

Professional Services:

Term(s): 3 Years

Order Terms

in the event of an inconsistency between this Order Form, any governing agreement, purchase order, or invoice, the
Order Form shall govern as it pertains to this transaction.

. This Order Form shall become effective as of the last date of signature (the "Effective Date").

. Order Start Date: Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Maintenance, and Hosting commence upon the earlier of
a) date of delivery* or log-in to hosted software to Customer; or b) 60 days after Order Form Effective Date.

. Subscriptions, Maintenance, Hosting, and Support (“Recurring Services”) continue from the Order Start Date
through the term listed in this Order Form (or if not listed, one (1) year).

. Orders for Recurring Services auto-renew for three (3) years or for the term specified in this Order Form,
unless the Customer or Springbrook provides a written notice of non-renewal at least sixty (60) days prior to
the expiration of the current Order Term.

. Subscription Service fees and any Recurring Services will be subject to an automatic annual increase by
not more than seven percent (7%) of the prior year’s Subscription Service fees ("Standard Annual Price
Increase”).

. Any Software Licenses or Hardware are one-time non-refundable purchases.

. CivicPay Online Subscription fee and CivicPay IVR Subscription fee are subject to increase at per account
rate, based on actual accounts.

. CivicPay IVR Message Block Subscriptions expire upon the earlier exhaustion of the Message Block or
twelve (12) months from the Order Start Date. Upon expiration, Message Blocks automatically renew.

* The date of delivery of software to the Customer is the date the soffware is made available to the Customer, either

by delivery of sofiware or delivery of first log-in to a hosted environment, which may be either a test or production
environment. This date of delivery is frequently earlier than the dates professional services are completed, the Customer
completes user acceptance testing, the Customer distributes additional logins to end-users, and the Customer go-live in a
production environment,

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 5



Invoice Timing and Delivery

Invoices are delivered electronically via e-mail to the billing contact on file for the Customer. Customer invoices are issued for the full
amount of software and services purchased as follows:

Products Ordered Invoice Timing

Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Annually in advance upon Order Start Date,

Maintenance,
and Hosting (New):

Software Subscriptions, Maintenance, Upon the order start date, order will be pro-rated to sync with the existing anniversary
and Hosting (Add-Ons): billing date and will renew annually thereafter.
Software Subscriptions (Migrations): Upon the order start date, order will be synced with the existing anniversary billing date

and will renew annually thereafter unless specified in the Special Order Terms. This
order replaces and supersedes any previously executed order as it relates to the
products listed within this order. Upon delivery of new product, customer will receive
a prorated credit for any prepaid, unused maintenance fees that will be applied to the
cusiomer's first invoice.

Software Licenses, Subscriptions, Sixty (60} days in advance of the Order Start Date.

Maintenance, and Hosting

{Renewal):

Print Services and Transaction Fees: Monthly, in arrears for transactions in the prior month.

Hardware and One-Time Licenses: Upon the Effective Date of this Order Form.

Estimated Time and Material Professional Monthly, in arrears for services in the prior month unless specified in Speclal Term.

Services, On- Site Professional Services, and
Travel Expenses*:

Implementation Fixed Fee Professional The Effective Date of this Order Form unless specified in Special Terms.
Services:

Professional Service Key Terms and Conditions:

Time and Material Pricing: Professional Services time and material pricing is based on expected hours using
Springbrook’s standard implernentation approach. While our goal is to provide accurate hour estimates, there may
be variations in actual hours and charges. If project costs surpass the estimated hours within this order form by the
greater of 15,000 or 20%, a signed change order is necessary to proceed. Adjustments below this threshold will be
implemented and invoiced as incurred.

. +On-Site Professional Services: On-Site professional services are billed at a daily minimum rate, regardless of time
spent on-site. Travel expenses related to on-site travel will be invoiced as a separate line item as they are incurred.

Cancellation or Postponement: Customer agrees to participate in ail scheduled meetings and minimize repeated
cancellations. Customer shall provide no less than two (2) business days’ written notice should any scheduled meeting,
training session or other activity need to be cancelled or postponed. If Customer fails to provide such notice, Springbrook
shall invoice the Customer for the lost or delayed scheduled time, with a minimum charge of two (2) hours. Additional
charges may apply based on the resources and preparation required for the meeting.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 3 of §



. Customer Responsibilities: The customer will provide adequate internal resources and ensure the accuracy of all
information provided to Springbrook. Customers are responsible for extracting data from any legacy systems and
transferring the data into Springbrook’s import templates.

Special Order Terms

Special Order Terms (if any):

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 4 of 5



By signing, both parties agree to the terms and conditions set forth in this agreement.

* If the Customer requires a PO number on invoices, the Customer must provide Springbrook with the PO number and a
copy of the PO prior to invoice issuance. If a PO number is not provided prior to the invoice issuance date, invoices issued

on this Order Form will be valid without a PO reference.

Springbrook Holding Company, LLC Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
Signature: Signature:

Name (Print): Name {Print):

Title: Title:

Date: Date:

Purchase Order # (if required)

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 5 of §






Order Form: Q-40109-1 x res S
Date: 4/29/2025, 3:47 PM
Expires On: 6/13/2025 BI L L P u Y

Phone: (800) 768-7295
Email: info@xpressbillpay.com

Ship To: Bill To:

Carrie Bauwens Kingsbury General Improvement District AP
Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV Kingsbury General Improvement District, NV
255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A 255 Kingsbury Grade, Suite A

Stateline, Nevada 89449 Stateline, Nevada 89449

carrie@kgid.org invoices@kgid.org

Gateway Services Master Agreement

This Gateway Services Master Agreement (this "Agreement") is entered into by and betwaen Xpress Solutions, Inc. DBA Xpress Bill Pay ("Xpress")
and Customer identified on the Order Form {“Customer”), together referred to as the "Parties" and each individually as a "Party.”

WHEREAS, Xpress offers a program that enables its customers, including Gustomer, to use the propristary technology offered by Xpress (the “Xpress
Servicaes”), along with the banking and payments services of its financial institution pariner, Zions Bancorporation, National Association or such other
financial Institution pariner identified by Xpress from time-to-time (“ODFI"}) {the “Banking Services”), to accept Automated Clearing House ("ACH"}
payments fram Customer’s clients (each, a "Payor”) for goods and services provided by Custamer, as well as certain Additional Services (defined

below) in cornection with the same (the “Xpress Program”); and

WHEREAS, Customer desires to, and Xpress agrees to permit, Customer to participate in the Xpress Program subject to the terms and conditions of,
this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, and the receipt of consideration, the sufficiency of which is hereby
acknowledged, the Parties hereto agree as follows:

1.0 Term and Renewal: The Initial Term (the “Initial Term") of this Agreement shall be thirty-six (36) months from the date on which this
Agreement is executed by the Parties. This Agreement shall automatically renew for an additional thirty-six (36) months at the end of the
Initial Term or any subsequent renewal term by the Customer upon the receipt by Xpress of the applicable Fees (defined below) and under
the same terms and conditions set forth herein, solong as the Customer is not and has not been In default in any term or condition of this
Agreement. [f Customer is a political subdivision, the Parties agree that an automatic renewal cannot occur if Customer's governing board
does not budget for payment of the Fees set forth in Section 2.0 in any given fiscal year of Customer.

2.0 Fees and Payments: Customer shalt pay to Xpress a one-time set-up Fee, monthly maintenance, support, transaction and hosting Fees,
and various additional Fees as set forth in the Order Form and Exhibit A (collectively the "Fees"). Xpress reserves the right to change the
Fees at any ime so long as Customer is provided no less than thirty {30) days advance notice of a change. Customer authorizes Xpress to
initiate an electronic ACH Debit Entry from Customer's bank account provided in_Exhibit B {the "Customer Account”) on or about the 5th day
of each month for the amount of all Fees that accrued during the prior month for any Fee that is due as described in Exhibit A. If there are
insufficient funds in Customer Account to cover the Fees, Xpress will contact Gustomer for resolution which will include resubmission up to
three (3) times, subject to the Rules and Regulations (defined below). Any outstanding Fees that are not paid when due shall bear interest at
the rate of 18% per annum until the outstanding balance and all accrued Interest are paid in full.

3.0 Services Provided: Obligations of Customer:

A. Customer shall be subject to “know your customer” and related due diligence requirements established by Xpress and ODFI (the
*Onboarding Requirements”). Customer must satisfy the Onboarding Requirements at all times during the Term in order to be eligible

to use the Xpress Services or the Additional Services and shall provide to Xpress all information requested by Xpress or ODFi for such
purpose. Customer represents and warranis that any information that Customer provides to Xpress or that Xpress otherwise obtains pursuant
to this Agreement for purposes of complying with the Onbearding Requirements is accurate and complete, and Customer will notify Xpress in

connection with any changes to this infermatian.

B. In addition to the Xpress Services, Xpress will provide Customer with the additional services described below {together, the “Additlonal
Services”):
1. Xpress has developed a web-based payment galeway Interface that can be used by Customer for accepting payments from

Customer's clients via ACH, electronlc funds transfer (“EFT"), or credit cards (the "Gateway Services”). If desired by Customer,
Xpress will, through an affiliate and pursuant to separate terms, facilitate the acquisition of the necessary processing services for

the acceptance of cradit cards.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 1 of 11



2. Xpress has engaged Zions Bank to provide electronic funds transfers (EFT), Bank Bill Pay (BBP), and Lockbox services using
its established banking relationships {the “Check Services”), Customer hereby authorizes Xpress to endorse checks and other
payment items on behalf of Customer into the Program Account (defined below) and deposit funds as necessary for the clearing
of payments received for Customer. Customer acknowledges that in order to use the services described in this section, it must
maintain a bank account and third-party processing relationships approved by Xpress.

C. To initiate an ACH transaction through the Xpress Services (a “Transaction”), Customer will submit Transaction instructions to Xpress
containing all information required by the payment platform provided by Xpress. Transactions are placed through Xpress as a third-party
sender of ACH transactions with Customer as the "originator” of those Transactions under the Rules and Regulations. Xpress will send all
transactions through ODFI all in accordance with the terms of this Agreement, the Operaling Rules and Guidelines of the National Automated
Clearing House Association (NACHA) and the applicable federal statutes and regulations governing ACH transactions (collectively the
"Rules and Regulations”). As between the Parties, Customer is solely responsible for ensuring Transactions are consistent with the
instructions of the Payor and shali bear all liability associated with any errors, including incorrect account information, included in the
Transaction instructions.

D. ODFI will remit ACH and check Transaction funds to an ODFl-owned account established by ODFI and Xpress for the benefit of all
Program customers {the "Program Account”}. Customer acknowledges as a parl of the Program Account, Xpress and ODFI participate in

a sweep program (the “Sweep Program”) through which ODFI acts as Customer’s agent to automatically deposit or “sweep” all Customer
funds from the Program Account into sweep program bank partners, up to applicable Sweep Program limits. Funds held in such Sweep
Program may generate fees or interest. Customer assigns any of its right, title or interest in such fees or interest to Xpress as consideration
for the provision of the Xpress Services pursuant to this Agreement, in addition to the Fees as described herein. Upon Customer's withdrawal
request, ODFI will effect withdrawal of the relevant Transaction funds from the Pregram Account to the Customer Account. For avoidance

of doubt, Customer hereby designates ODFI as its agent for purposes of sweeping Customer funds from the Program Account to the Sweep
Program, and otherwise participating in the Sweep Program as set forth herein.

4.0 Support Services and Service Levels: Errors:

A. Xpress will provide technical support services, including telephone, email (seven days a week), or other technology support implemented
by Xpress, from 7:00 am to 6:00 pm (MST or MDT) for Customer and Payors within the United States. The maximum respanse time for
service shall not exceed 5:00 pm (Customer local time} of the next business day following the request for service by Customer. This support
will be limited to the actual use of the Xpress internet payment system,

B. Customer must contact Xpress immediately at 1-800-768-7295 if Customer believes that: (i) @ Transaction has been initiated without
Customer or Payor’s authorization; (i) a Transaction has occurred that neither Customer nor Payor authorized; (i) a Transaction has been
processed incorrectly to or from the Program Account; or {iv} a Payor informs Customer that its transaction history contains an error, or
Customer finds that the Program Account history contains an error (each, an “Error”). For clarity, if Customer gave a third party accass to
the relevant Program Account, and that person conducts transactions that neither Customer nor the Payor anticipated, these fransactions
do not constilute Errors. Customer must notify Xpress within the period required by the Rules and Regulations after any such Error first
appeared in Customer or a Payor's transaction history, with such netification including all Information as requested by Xpress, in order

for Customer to be eligible for a remedy. Xpress will determine whether an Error has occurred as soon as reasonably practicable after
Customer notifies Xpress. Xpress will inform Customer of the results of its investigation as soon as reasonably practicable after completing
its investigation. Liability for Errors shall be as set forth in Section 10,

5.0 Software or Hardware: Customer will not receive any hardware or software from Xpress under this Agreement except as spacified in
Exhibit A. Customer will use its own computers and agrees to have internet services through an intemet service provider. Customer agrees
that the computers it uses will have sufficient memory and capacity to run at least Google Chrome, Microsoft Edge, or Mozilla Firefox.

6.0 Customer Account Authorization: Customer hereby authorizes Xpress, or its designees, to initiate Debit and/or Credit Entries to

the Customer Account in accordance with this Agreement. Xpress' authority will remain in full force and effact until either (a) 90 days after
Xpress has received written nofification from Customer of the termination of this Agreement to provide Xpress reasonable oppertunity to act
upon any outstanding liabilities; or (b) all obligations of the Customer to Xpress that have arisen from this Agreement have been paid in full,
including, but not limited to, those obligations described in this Agreement.

7.0 Accepting Transactions: Xpress will accept all completed batches from the Customer. Xpress is responsible for accepting and
processing only those Transactions that have been recelved In a proper format and on a timely basis. Any Transaction returned to Xpress will
be represented in accordance with the Rules and Regulations.

8.0 Returned Entries: Xpress will apply returned Transactions to the Program Account when they are received. All retums will be processed
and available through Xpress software, or by other means, as agreed to by Xpress and the Customer. With respect to each Notification of
Change ("NOC") Entry or Corrected Notification of Change ("Corrected NOC") Entry transmitted by Xpress, the parties shall ensure that
changes requested by the NOC or Corrected NOC are made by, or an behalf of, the Customer within six (6) banking days of Xpress receipt
of the NOC information from the ODFI or prior to inltiating another Transaction to the Receiver's account, whichever is later.

9.0 Reports: Xpress will provide a detalled report of all funds transfars collacted for the Customer's account. All reporting will be via the
Internet.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 2 of 11



10.0 Limits of Xpress Liabllity: Xpress will be responsible for Xpress' performance of the Xpress Services and the Additional Services in
accordance with the terms of this Agreement, and applicable Rules and Regulations. Xpress does not accept responsibility for Erors, acts
or the failure of others to act, including, and among other entities, banks, communications carriers or clearing houses through which ACH or
check Transaclions may be originated or Xpress receives or transmits information in connection with the Xpress Services or the Additional
Services. Xpress shall not be responsible nor bear any loss, liability or delay caused by fires, earthquakes, wars, civil disturbances, power
surges or failures, acts of government or God, labor disputes, failures in communication networks, Jegal constraints or other events beyond

Xpress' control.

11.0 Representations and Warranties Regarding Payors; Customer warrants that it will provide Xpress with relevant billing information for
Payors. Customer agrees to indemnify and hold Xpress harmless from any claim or liability relating to any inaccuracy in billing information
provided to Xpress. Customer further represents and warrants with respect to all ACH and check Transactions processed for Customer by
Xpress that: (a) each Payor has authorized the debiting and/or crediting of his, her, or its account, {b) each ACH and check Transaction is
for an amount agreed to by the Payor, (c) each ACH and check Transactian Is in accordance with the Rules and Regulations and properly
authorized in all other respects, {d} Payors are U.S. persons and are not the target of economic or financial sanctions imposed by any
govemnment authority. Customer agrees to comply with Xpress' requests for record retention and slgnature authorization. Customer hereby
grants o Xpress or its designee the right to audit these authorizations and Customer's record retention compliance, at na expense to Xpress.
Customer agrees to defend, indemnify, and hold Xpress and all its agents harmless for any losses, liabilities, legal action costs or expenses
incurred by Xpress as a result of any breach of these representations and warranties either intentionally or unintentionally by Customer.
Customer shalt cease initiating ACH and ¢heck Transactions immediately upon receiving actual or constructive nofice of the termination

or revocation by the Payor of authority. Customer must provide Xpress immediate notice if Client detects illegal, fraudulent, deceptive or

suspicious activity associated with a Payar.

12.0 Regulat ompliance:

A. Customer will use its best efforts, and bears the final responsibility to ensure that Customer’s policies and procedures meet the

requirements of all applicable Rules and Regulations pertaining to ACH and check transactions of any kind. Customer hereby agrees to, and
atherwise assumes, all obligations under the Rules and Regulations as an originator to the ODF| with respect to all ACH Transactions, which
includes without limitation the unconditional obligation of Customer to pay and indemnify the ODFI for all ACH Transactions that are returmned
by any Receiving Depositary Financial Institution (RDFI) for whatever reason. Without limiting the obligations of Customer to the ODF1 under
this Agreement and the Rules and Regulations for the payment of all returned ACH Transactions, Customer agrees to execute an origination

agreement with the ODFI if required by the Rules and Regulations.

B. Customer acknowledges that XBP is a technology provider and not a bank or financial institution, and — as such — the holding and
movement of Customer funds as necessary for the Xpress Services of Additional Services are undertaken solely by Zions Bank. XBP is not
an FDIC-insured institution. FDIC insurance protects only against the failure of insured depository institutions and not the failure of nonbanks

like XBP and its affiliates.

13.0 Record Keeping: Customer agrees to keep full and accurate data and records of its utilization of Xpress Services, the Check Services,
and of ACH and check Transactions for at least two (2) years afier the date of the relevant Transaction, or such longer period as required

by the Rules and Regulations. Customer understands that Xpress and the ODFI will be required to participate in certain audits of Customer
in connection with the Xpress Services. Customer agrees to cooperate with Xpress and ODFlin the performanca of such audits, including
providing information reasenably required in the course of such audits.

14.0 Compliance; Customer represents and wamrants that all products and services offered, sold, or provided by Customer are offered, sold,
or provided in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations. Customer will not use the Xpress Services or the Check Services, nor
permit such services to be used by Payors (i) to facilitate ACH or check Transactions that are inconsistent with the limitations an the amount,
velocity, or other limitations as may be established by Xpress or ODF| from time to time; (i) to facilitate ACH or check Transactions that are
inconsistent with Xpress' Acceptable Use Policy as required by the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard (PCI DSS) as provided

in Exhibit C; or (iil) in any manner that gives rise to fraud or violates, or that causes Xpress or ODFI to violate, the Rules and Regulations,
Xpress will comply with all applicable compliance requirements as required by current and future Payment Card Industry (PCI) rules of
operation as well as the Rules and Regulations. For avoidance of doubt, all Banking Services, including the holding and transfer of funds

in connection with the Program, are performed solely by ODFI; the functions performed by Xpress in support of the Program are limited to
providing technology and related to enable Customer to access the Program, Including the Banking Services.

15.0 Termination: This Agreement may be terminated by either party upon not less than 30 days' written nofice fo the other party specifying
the effective date thereof. In the event this Agreement is terminated by Customer through no fault of Xpress, Xpress shall be paid for all
services performed up to the date of termination.

16.0 Governing Law; Attorneys' Fees: This Agreement shall be governed by and construed under the laws of the State of Utah. In the
event suit or action Is Instituted to interpret or enforce the terms of this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the
other party such sum as a court may adjudge reasonable as Attorneys' fees at trial, on any appeal, and on any petition for review, in addition

to other sums provided by law.

17.0 Independent Contractors: Both Customer and Xpress are acting hereunder as independent contractors and under no circumstances
shall any of the employees of ane party be deemed the employees of the other for any purpose. This Agreement shall not be construed as
authority for either party to act for the other party in any agency or other capacity, or to make commitments of any kind for the account of or

on behalf of the other, except fa the extent and for the purposes provided for herein.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 3 of 11



18.0 No Warranty: Xpress makes no warranty, expressed or implied, including warranties of merchant ability and fitness for a particular
purpose. Xpress shall have no liability with respect to its obligations under this agreement for consequential, special, direct, exemplary,
punitive, or incidental damages to Customer or to third parties dealing with Customer even if Xpress has been advised of the possibility of
such damages.

19.0 Entire Agreement: This Agreement and the exhibits hereto constitute the entire understanding and agreement among the partles with
respect to the subject matter hereof, and there are no other agreements or understandings among the parties other than those contalned
herein, In the avent any provision of this Agreement shall be held to be invalid, the same shall not affect in any respect the validity of the
remainder of this Agreement.

20.0 Successors and Assigns; Third Party Beneficiary: This Agreement shall be binding upan and inure to the benefit of the parties,
and their respective heirs, successors and assigns. Neither party may assign its interest under this Agreement without the prior writien
consent of the other; provided, that no such consent shall be required in connection with an assignment by Xpress to an affiliate, The
parties hereby agree that the ODFI is a third-party beneficiary of this Agreement, and shall have the right to enforce this Agreement directly
and independently against Customer including the enforcement of Customer's liability to the ODF| as an originator under the Rules and

Regulations.

21.0 Waiver: Failure of either party at any time to require performance of any provision of this Agreement shall not limit the parties' right to
enforce the provision. Walver of any breach of any provision shall not be waiver of any succeeding breach of the provision or a waiver of the
provision itself or any other provision.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 4 of 11



By signing below, Customer and Xpress shall be legally bound and agree to the terms of this Agreement and all of
its Attachments.

Accepted by: Accepted by:
Xpress Solutions, Inc. Kingsbury General improvement District, NV
Signature: Signature:
Name {Print). Name (Print):
Title: Title:
Date: Date:
CONFIDENTIAL

Page 5 of 11



EXHIBIT A

Fees

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION RATE

Payment System - Setup & Configuration Payment System - Setup & Configuration - Online USD 0.00
Payment Module, Auto Pay Module, Card Swipe Module

Training - Onsite Per Day Training - Onsite Per Day - Does not include travel. You USD 0.00
shall reimburse roundtrip girfare and hotel stay.

PRODUCT RATE PER TRANSACTION
*Credit/Debit Card Transactions UsD 1.00
EFT Transactions usD 1.70
EFT Returned ltem Basic - Invalid account number or unable to locate account UsD 7.00
EFT Return NSF or Account Closed UsD 14.00
EFT Return Stop Payment or Charge Back USD 30.00
XBP Deposit Account Withdrawals (6 Free Per Month then $6.25) USD 6.25
Bank Bill Pay Transactions uUsD 0.59
Toll Free Operator Assisted Surcharge USD 2.00
Toll Free IVR Surcharge UsD 1.25
Pay by Text Surcharge UsSD 0.25
PRODUCT

Monthly Suppart & Hosting - $0.05 per customer bill. Minimum $100.

Monthly Account Maintenance Fee - $29 - Waived if you keep a $25,000.00 minimum balance in your Xpress Deposit Account

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

RATE

QTyY NET PRICE

USB Card Reader USB Card Reader

USD 85.00

1 USD 85.00

*Additionally, merchant services will be needed for card processing. Merchant service fees will be billed directly from the

merchant service provider.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 6 of 11




Special Order/Invoicing Terms (if any):

This contract will replace and supersede CivicPay Online Subscription. Upon Xpress
Bill Pay go live, customers will receive a prorated credit for any prepaid, unused
maintenance fees that will be applied to the customer's first invoice.

The Xpress Bill Pay Setup & Configuration fee of $2,200 and the Training fee of
$550 are waived if Xpress Bill Pay is purchased as the same time as the Springbrook
AR, BP, FA, PO, PR and ESS modules. Although the day rate of $550 is waived,
reimbursement of airfare and hotel stay for onsite training would still apply.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 7 of 11



EXHIBIT B

Customer Account Information

Please provide the following information regarding Customer's bank account to which the debit entries will
be directed for the payment of the Fees:

Name on Account:

Account Type:

Routing Number:

Account Number:

Bank Name:

Federal ID #:

Confidential. Protected under trade secret.
CONFIDENTIAL
Page 8 of 11



EXHIBIT C
ACCEPTABLE USE POLICY

Introduction

Xpress Bill Pay is committed to providing high-quality payment services for its customers. This Acceptable Use Palicy (the “Policy”) is designed to assist
in protecting the Service, our Users, and the Internet community as a whole from improper and/or illegal activity over the Internet. By using the Service,
you acknowledge that you and your Users are responsible for compliance with the Policy. You are responsible for violations of this Palicy by any User
ihat accesses the Services through your account. The Policy will be updated and revised occasionally and posted to the Xpress Bill Pay website. The
Company reserves the right to modify this Policy at any ime, effective upon posting at bttgs-([securw_t@,§§nil|pay.ogmLmWAcc§mabigUse_Eolicy.mf

Purpose/Scope

The purpase of this Policy is to help protect the Company's network, each of the Company's clients and third-party users of the Internet, generally from
harassing, deceptive, iresponsible and/or iliegal activities.

The scope of this policy is all the Company's clients.

Policy

This Pelicy governs the usage of the Company's network by any person (regardless of whether that person is a Customer). Each person utilizing

the Company network in any manner is responsible for complying with this Policy, and for providing assistance to the Company in furtherance of the
objectives hereof, as the Company may request {rom time to time. The Company’s Clients will be held solely respansible for the actions {or inactions) of
any of their customers, downstream users, or third-party agents that use the Company’s Network.

1.1 Prohibited Actions

It shall be prohibited by this Policy to utilize the Company network in any manner which, in the sole discretion of the Company, is (A} illegal, disruptive,
harassing or deceptive, or (B) a risk to the Company’s network, its stability or security, or (C) inconsistent with this Paticy andfor the Company's Rules

and Regulations and/or any rules or policies of upstream Company network service providers. Set forth below, is a non-exclusive list of certain actions,
omissions, efc., which are expressly prohibited under this Policy:

. Transmitting, distributing or storing any material in violation of applicable law, code or regulation is prohibited. This includes, without
limitation, material protected by copyright, trademark, trade secret, protective order, contract, or other intellectual property right used
without proper autharization. Also prohibited is material that is obscene, libelous, defamatory, constitutes an illegal threat, and/or violates

export contro! laws.

. Sending unsolicited bulk email messages and/for other advertising matsrial to individuals who did not specifically request such material.
This includes, but is not limited to, messages sent as email, “Spam,” 1ICQ traffic, instant message traffic, GSM/GPRS data, or posting
the same or similar message to one or more news groups {(excessive cross-posting or multiple-posting). The Company's accounts or
services may not be used to solicit customers from, or coliect replies to, messages sent from another Internet Service Provider where
those messages violate this Policy or the policy of the other provider. The Company reserves the right, in its sole discretion, to determine
whether commercial email on the Company’s Network complies with this Policy.

. Utilizing the Company’s network (or any retay, proxy or other network element in conjunction with the Company network) to (A) forge the
signature, IP address or other identifying mark or code of any other person, (B) impersonate or assume the identity or any other person,
or (C) engage in any other activity (including "spoofing”) to attempt to deceive or mislead other persons regarding the true identity of the
user, including system identification information.

Unauthorized attempts by a user to gain access fo any account or computer resource not belonging to that user (e.g., “hacking” or
“cracking”). This includes providing, or assisting in the provision of names, passwords or access codes to persons not authorized to
receive such materials by the operator of the system requiring the password or access code.

. Obtaining or attempting to obtain service by any means or device with intent to avoid paymenit, viclate policies or violate law. If a useris
restricted or terminated from the Company’s network, it is prohibited for a customer to make such services available to such user in an
indirect manner.

. Unauthorized access, alteration, destruction, or any attempt thereof, of any information of the Company or any of the Company’s clients

or end-users by any means or device. This includes any deliberate or other attempt or activity to distribute or post any virus, worm,
Trojan Horse, or computer code intended to disrupt services, destroy data, destroy or damage equipment, or disrupt the operation of the
Company's network or the network of a third-party;

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 9 of 11



. Knowingly engaging in any activities that will cause a denial-of-service {e.g., synchronized number sequence aftacks) to users whether
on the Company's network or on another provider's network.

. Advertising, transmitting, or otherwise making available any software, program, product, or service that is designed to viclate this Policy
or the Policy of any other Internet Service Provider, which includes, butis not limited to, the facilitation of the means to send e-mail
spam, initiation of pinging, flooding, mail-bombing, denial of service attacks, and piracy of software.

. Using the Company’s network in any manner which interferes with the use of the Company’s network by other customers or authorized
users,
. Utilize the Company's network in any manner that might subject the Company to unfavorable regulatory action, subject the Company to

any liability for any reason, or adversely affect the Company's public image, reputation or goodwill, including, without limitation, sending
or distributing obscene, hateful, vulgar, racially, ethnically or otherwise objectionable materials as determined by the Campany in its sole

discretion.
. Using the Company's netwark ta host, access, promote or otherwise distribute any child pornography or obscenity.
. Causing or allowing the Company's network and/or the customer, its IP space or other elements of identification to be placed on so-

called “SPAM Block Lists,” “Spam Early Warning Systems,” or other directories of spam or unsolicited bulk email originators and/or
network abusers, It shall be incumbent upon each of the Company's Clients to monitor and modify their usage, and that of their users
and customers, to ensure compliance with this Policy generally, and also of this provision specifically.

1.2 Enforcement

The Company reserves the right, with or without notice, to restrict, block, modify or terminate services to any Client or user upon the threat or occurrence
of a violation to the Policy. The Campany reserves the right io cooperate with any court, law enforcement agency, investigator or network service
provider in the investigation of threats to the integrity, stability, reliability and/or legality of the products and services offered by the Company and of any
violations to the Policy.

1.3 Client Duties

Each Client is obligated to assist the Company in the investigation of any threatened, alleged or actual violation of this Policy. The Client shall cooperate
with designees of the Company in this regard. Clients of the Company are respansible for immediately reporting to the Company any issue which could
compromise the stability, service or security of any user or system connected to the Company’s netwark.

1.4 Client Password Policy

The Company's clients are required to follow the payment industry’s user identification (User 1D) and password best practices to protect the Company's
sensitive credit card data. Client User IDs and passwords must meet the following requirements:

. User IDs must be unique fo an individual and forever connected with a single user to whom it has been assigned.

. User must never share their IDs and/or passwords.

. Users must choose easily remembered passwords that are, at the same time, difficult for unauthorized parties to guess.

. Passwords are required to have a minimum of seven (7) characters.

. Passwords must meet strong password requirements, Passwards will contain both alphabetic and numeric characters. Passwords will

also ulilize upper and lower case letters and symbols.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 10 of 11



1.5 Reports and Complaints

Any reports or complaints about the use or misuse of the Company's products or setvices shouid be directed to:

Xpress Solutions, Inc.

108 Seuth 700 East
American Fork, UT 84003
800-768-7295
security@xpressbillpay.com

1.6 Digital Mlllennium Copyright Act

Xpress Solutions, Inc. maintains a separate policy on the handling of complaints under the Digital Millennium Copyright Act, which may be requested by
sending an emall to info@xpresshillpay.com.

1.7 Handling Charges

The Company reserves the right to assess a handling fee, at its usual emergency project labor rate, to respond ta abuse complaints incurred by the
Company relating to a client and/or to handle, address, clean up and/or correct damage done to the operation of the Company's Network and business
operations supported thereby. The fees will be billed in one {1} hour minimum increments. The Company hereby agrees to waive such fee for the first
instance per customer of any such complaint, but shall impose the fee from and after the second such complaint.

Confidential. Protected under trade secret.

CONFIDENTIAL
Page 11 of 11






KINGSBURY G.l.D.
SPRINGBROOK SOFTWARE EXPANSION

OVERVIEW

The office staff believe Springbrook is the best software option for Kingsbury G.1.D. to utilize for
accounting and utility billing functions that are essential to the operations and mission. Springbrook has
come a long way over the years and has greatly improved. Springbrook is constantly developing and
expanding their services. They now offer additional accounting modules that will allow Kingsbury G.1.D. to
combine the separate programs currently being used between three separate software’s into one
convenient and easy to use software. Springbrook is currently utilized for Kingsbury G.1.D.’s utility billing
functions, which allows for a more seamless transition to add additional modules. Springbrook also has
extensive training opportunities that allow for current and new employees to learn the software and
expand their knowledge. The support with Springbrook is unparalleled.

The implementation costs are comparable and only slightly higher, and the annual costs are much lower
than the other quote. Also, the implementation costs are billed in the arrears and based on the actual time
used. For the annual costs Springbrook offers more services, and the daily users prefer Springbrook.

Customer Service

Springbrook’s customer service is the best | have experienced. They are always willing to
help and make contacting them easy. | have shared some examples of their customer
service below.

Springbrook has multiple ways to reach out for support. You can submit a ticket online that allows
you to select the level of importance and track the progress of your ticket, you can call the support
line, send an email, and search their training site for an answer.

When we went live with Badger, our first import did not work properly. | was unable to get ahold of
anyone at Badger. Our Springbrook consultant for the project, Robin, lives on the east coast and
called the office at 7:30 p.m. her time to walk me through the problem and assist. Unfortunately, it
was a Badger problem. Robin was unable to solve it, but she was able to help clear the import that
came out incorrectly. That way, the next morning when | finally got a hold of Badger, Springbrook
was ready to go.

With the splitter program, Badger still has not been able to help even though they promised they
could solve it if they were awarded the bid. Robin with Springbrook went above and beyond after the
consultation contract was over. When we technically should have gone through the Support team,
she helped us again and together we produced a solution that allows K.G.I.D. to split the master
meters. This has saved at least 5 hours or more when processing the consumption for billing each
month.

Springbrook listens to their customers. They ask for feedback and use it. They are constantly
developing and looking for ways to improve using the wants and needs of their customers.



« | was involved in one of their testing teams for their new Cirrus platform. | got to test the platform for
our usual daily functions and provided feedback on what works and what does not work for the
District. The developers listened to my comments, added my suggestions whenever possible, and
showed me different shortcuts to process cash receipts and improved efficiency.

+ The executive team at Springbrook are willing to reach out to our management team to discuss
pricing, implementation, and answer any questions.

» Working with Springbrook feels like they are an extension of our District. | feel like | am talking to
coworkers at an offsite location, no matter who | am working with.

Kingsbury G.1.D. Citizens

Xpress Bill Pay offers a much more user-friendly platform for our citizens.

» The Springbrook graph on the bill gives our citizens a better look at their consumption usage because
it shows the usage by months compared to the previous year months consumption.

* With the switch to Xpress Bill Pay, Springbrook’s authorized payment provider, the citizens will need
to create a new online account for Kingsbury G.1.D. and re-enroll in autopay. It has all the benefits of
CivicPay and much more. Xpress Bill Pay is the Cadillac of payment providers.

Benefits:

Mobile apps for Android and Apple, Ebill, online payments, auto pay, pay by phone, pay
by text, and citizens can receive a payment receipt via email or text.

Fully integrated with Springbrook. Citizens can see current account information in real
time.

Citizens can pay multiple accounts in one transaction, up to 25 accounts. Currently
payment needs to be processed for each account separately.

Citizens can schedule payments and recurring payments to be processed on a specific
day. If the date they are selecting is after the due date, they will receive an alert.

=  For payments citizens can also set a limit for auto pay to protect them from
unexpected large auto payments being processed from a leak or something.

= They can also add mulitiple cards or payment methods in case one is declined it
will try the other payment methods for processing.

The recurring payments will process in the background. Office staff will no longer have to
process the recurring payments on the 20 each month.

Xpress Bill Pay will intercept online bank payments and post them to the citizen's
account. This means the payments will be reflected on the citizen account much faster
and office staff will no longer receive and post the physical checks made from online
bank payments.

They handle support for our citizens. If a citizen is experiencing issues creating an
account, logging on, adding a payment method, etc. they can call the Xpress Bill Pay
support line for assistance.

Xpress Bill Pay can process marketing materials. They can send out notifications to
select accounts or all accounts.




Training

With Springbrook there will be less training time than switching to a new format entirely.

« We currently use Springbrook, so the staff is already trained and familiar with the software. Since the
modules/subscriptions share a similar format throughout the program, this ailows for an easier
transition to other modules.

« The Springbrook training site has been instrumental in learning Springbrook along with growing and
evolving how we complete day-to-day operations. Without their training website, | don’t know that we
would have been able to find the master splitter solution. The test website is a mirror image of the
live website we currently use. Springbrook Support can refresh the training site at any point to
ensure it includes the current information. Anyone with Springbrook login can login to the test site
and perform the same functions as in the live site, but without affecting the live site. This is an
invaluable resource for Kingsbury G.1.D. and its staff.

« Kingsbury G.1.D. has training manuals for Springbrook that were created specifically for the
operations and modules currently used.

« Springbrook offers numerous training classes throughout the year in-person, or online. If you miss a
class, you can always load the presentation and watch it at any time. They have an extensive
training website with step-by-step instructions for different modules and functions, documents,
videos, and presentations you can review.

« Springbrook has a yearly in-depth in-person training called Activate. This usually takes place in
October. The price is usually less expensive than the training for the current accounting software,
Abila. The conference usually includes two full days of extensive Continuing Professional Education
(CPE) training, and valuable workshops on cybersecurity. The participant selects the training they
want in the different modules, so it is geared toward them. The participant can also enroll in
personalized one-on-one training. This conference also allows the participant to network with peers
nationwide to understand how they have enhanced operational efficiencies.

» Springbrook allows for a lot of functions and flexibility. For example, we can build any report we need
with their query. It takes a little training to learn it, which is why the training site is so helpful. It is best
to practice building a report query in the training site first. That way if you make a mistake, it makes
no difference.

« Springbrook support has been able to build detailed reports specifically for Kingsbury G.1.D. This
saves staff time with building and testing a complicated query. For example, this was completed for a
report to pull only the information for the snow accounts only that included mailing information for
each account. This allowed for an easy mail merge to send the snow rate increase notices to only
the individuals affected.

« Springbrook support is based in the United States, with individuals that have experience working for
cities and utility billing special districts. Their knowledge and experience help customers gain a
greater understanding of the value of the product.

Development

Springbrook is constantly developing and expanding their services with their customers in
mind.



The new Cirrus Platform is modernized and has a very intuitive user interface, meaning the system is
built to reduce the need for system training. A process, search, or task can be completed in 3 -5
clicks. The system gives the ideal dashboard views for users and leadership to get to the data or
information they are searching for quickly. Cirrus continues to grow momentum and provide
innovation to a market in much need of revitalization.

Springbrook introduced Tableau, the industry leading reporting software to enable fast, customized,
easy to develop and interpret visualizations supporting virtually any local government data reporting
need. Tableau is the industry leader in data visualization, helping decision-makers and operations
professionals better run their organizations. Using Tableau | was able to create reports that have
been instrumental in improving efficiency. This will also be discussed more below.

Springbrook has an online platform for all users to submit tickets to their development team for
improvements or changes the users want for the Springbrook software. Each user can go in and vote
on which submission they want. The development team works on the items with the most votes. For
instance, it was submitted that their payment plan needs improvements to meet user’s needs. Liam
with their development team has reached out to me for feedback on what we are looking for with
payment plans. It is currently in development to update that feature.

Springbrook has invested over $50M in modernization in the last two years of the financial and utility
billing platform.
Cirrus service requests can be accessed by the field technicians through any device that
connects to the internet, thus managing their daily service requests, they can store

lat/long coordinates in the system that are logged into the device, the ability to attach
photos and documents, and create new orders as needed.

Investments include development of new modules such as extended capital budgeting,
strategic planning, human resources-applicant tracking, onboarding, learning
management, enhanced payments solution systems Xpress Bill Pay. As a true SaaS
ERP platform, Springbrook Software also performs weekly updates and enhancements
across all modules in a multi-tenant architecture, ensuring continuous delivery of new
features, performance improvements, and security patches without customer disruption.
The level of security, multi-factor authentication of users, and single-sign-on has created

one of the most secure financial and ERP systems available in the marketplace being
military grade.

All data is backed up over 5 Regional Centers in the United States
» New material, options, details, etc. are being added to Springbrook.

For example: Springbrook added more choices in the past due section to allow us to fine
tune how the past dues are calculated, etc. We can now choose to include or exclude
accounts that are on a payment plan.

Reporting
Tableau is the industry leading reporting software
o It was critical for the crew to have the meter details in GIS map. Using Tableau | was able to easily

create a report to pull the account information, the lot information, and the meter details from
Springbrook, so it could be imported into GIS. Being able to build the specified report for the GIS



consultant was beneficial and it only took about 10 to 15 minutes to build, export, and send the report
to the GIS consultant.

o In Tableau | created a meter details report for the field operators. This is an important report to have
in each vehicle for after hours, power outages, or for quicker reference when needed. The report was
previously completed in Excel and manually updated with every meter change or addition to the
system. Having a report that is already built and only needs to be printed saves an exponential
amount of time.

» Using Tableau | was able to create report to extract the citizens with snow charges including their
contact details. This allowed me to complete a mail merger to send the increase notices only to the
people it affected.

« Once Springbrook is implemented to utilize the accounting features, we will be able to run a variety of
reports through the module subscription and through Tableau. These include an assortment of GL,
Finance, and Payroll reports.

SPRINGBROOK PROPOSAL

Please see the attached proposal from Springbrook. This is a revised proposal at a
discounted rate than what was submitted for the budget.

The annual cost for the new subscriptions is quoted at $18,930.

Total annual product pricing for the current subscriptions and new subscriptions is $33,124.80.

We are grandfathered in for an annual increase never higher than 5%. In 2025
Springbrook users experienced an increase of 10%, but Kingsbury G.1.D. only received a
5% increase.

Estimated Professional Services $47,950

These are the implementation costs. K.G.I.D. will be billed in arrears based on usage.
This is similar to time and material costs.

Xpress Bill Pay — Payment Portal

The setup, configuration, and training costs are all waived. There will only be aone-time
$85 charge for the card reader if we choose to get one.

The payment processing charges will be similar to CivicPay. However, the additional
payment options will have a surcharge. This includes pay by text, bank bill pay
transactions, toll free operator assist, and toll free IVR.

Grand Total of proposal is $73,580.

Thank you for your consideration,

Carrie Bauwens
Utility Billing Coordinator






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #10

TITLE: PERSONNEL POLICY MANUAL ADJUSTMENT - REVIEW HSA POLICY
DRAFT 5.10

For Discussion and Possible Action. For discussion and possible action to approve Policy 5.10
regarding HSA contributions for exempt employees covered by a High-Deductible Health Plan.

MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025

PREPARED BY: Judy Brewer, Administrative and H.R. Supervisor

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

It is recommended that the board approve and adopt draft 5.10 regarding HSA contributions/policy
to the Personnel Manual.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The district adopted the Personnel Manual in March 2022. There is no guidance regarding the
HSA contributions for full-time employees who are not in the Union. This incentive is to offset
the high-deductible plan offered by the State of Nevada.

Therefore, it is appropriate to include guidance relating to the benefits associated with the HSA
in the district policy.

INCLUDED:

Draft of HSA Policy 5.10

Fund impacted by the above action:

() All Funds (X) Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






FIN-5.10 HSA Policy
5.10.1 Purpose.

The purpose of the Kingsbury General Improvement District Health Savings Account (HSA) Policy is to
provide guidance for the benefit of covering the high-deductible health plan through PEBP (Public
Employees Benefit Program) for full-time employees that are not eligible for the Union Local 39
insurance plan.

5.10.2 Eligibility.

(a) To qualify for Health Savings Account (HSA) you must be enrolled in High-Deductible Health
Plan (HDHP).

(b) Employees cannot be covered by other non-HDHP health coverage, including Medicare, or
health FSAs/HRAs, Tricare, Tribal, etc. that cover pre-deductible medical expenses.

(c) Spouses and or dependents are eligible for HSA contributions under the plan.

(d) Spouses cannot have an HRA that can be used to pay for your medical expenses.

(e} Employees cannot be claimed on someone else's tax return (excludes joint returns).

(f) Eligibility commences on the first day of full-time employment or the date of contract.

5.10.3 Benefits.

(a) Benefits are based on afiscal year, rather than a calendar year. The plan year starts July 1*and
ends June 30™ unless you experience a qualifying life event that allows you to make changes to
your coverage.

(b} The contribution will be prorated through the end of June or December depending on the hire

date.
(c-1) The Health Savings Account contribution will conclude on December 31st if you resign or are

terminated between July 15t and December 31—
(c-2) The Health Savings Account contribution will conclude on June 30t if you resign or are

terminated between January 15t and June 30
5.10.4 Contributions.

(a) The amount of contributions to the HSA is to be determined annually by the Board of Trustees.
(b) Contributions are made in two separate payments on July 1* and January 1% of each calendar
year.
Maximum Contribution Limit: $4,300.00 (Annually)
Single Plan: Minimum Deductible: $1,650.00
Maximum Out-of-Pocket: $8,300.00

Maximum Contribution Limit: $8,550.00 (Annually)
Family Plan: Minimum Deductible: $3,300.00 (Per Individual-Annually)
Minimum Out-of-Pocket: 16,600.00 (Per Individual-Annually)

(c) Pool Pact funds $1,200.00 annually towards the contribution for each full-time employee
enrolled in the HSA plan.






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #11

TITLE: REVIEW AND APPROVE JOB TITLE CHANGES FOR UTILITY BILLING
COORDINATOR

For Discussion and Possible Action. Update Carrie Bauwens job title from Utility Billing
Coordinator to Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator.

MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025
PREPARED BY: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Carrie Bauwens job title change from Utility
Billing Coordinator to Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator with a rate increase of
$2.00 an hour.

BACKGROUND INFORMATION:

The job description for Utility Billing Coordinator lacks the daily tasks that Carrie is
performing. Some of the additional tasks outside of her job description that she
proficiently manages without compensation include overseeing the meter reading system
to ensure functionality, managing Asset Essentials and GIS, implementing business
processes improvement solutions to achieve operational effectiveness within the district.

Carrie as the Utility Billing Coordinator continues to adopt extra responsibilities that are
not in her job description without any hesitation. It's appropriate that she be compensated
for the hard work and effort that she continues to contribute while working for the district.

It is recommended that the board approve Carrie Bauwens’ job title change from Utility
Billing Coordinator to Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator along with a rate increase
of $2.00 an hour for taking on the extra responsibilities that are outside her role as the
Utility Billing Coordinator.

INCLUDED:

Revised and original job description
Letter

Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item
() Water Fund () Sewer Fund
() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund

() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending






KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION
UTILITY BILLING AND SYSTEMS COORDINATOR

DEFINITION
Under general supervision from the Administrative & Human Resources Supervisor. This
position is responsible for all aspects of water, sewer, and snow removal billing functions.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (Performance of thesefunctions is thereason the job exists.
Assigned Job tasks/duties are not limited to the essential functions).

Responsible for the daily/monthly billing functions.

Posts checks, credit cards and cash payments received.

Assists with water service turn-ons and turn-offs with the water crew.

Review water consumption for reasonable comparisons before billing customer accounts

using our utility billing sofware program.

»  Download Beacon meter reads and compare them in Springbrook to make sure nothing
is out of line and review water consumption for reasonable comparisons.

= Bill Customer accounts monthly using a utility billing software program after a thorough
review of charges, figure out which may have leaks etc.

=  Assist in receiveing/ processing requests for new accounts including residential,
commercial and construction water.

»  Maintain, update, and examine meter records and related data or to confer with other
personnel to gather facts in resolving the more difficult customer inquiries to re-compute
charges and to interpret billing to customers, including meter readings, consumption and
usage registered on the meter.

= Provide quality customer service over the phone and in person including the ability to

respond to the public and others in a courteous and respectful manner, and the ability to

diffuse customers who may be upset.

Daily cash reconciliation.

Maintains revenue spreadsheets.

Assist with Accountant I and Administrative Clerk/Secretary duties when needed.

Manage Asset Essentials (Brightly Software) and GIS.

Additionally, the position supports the Administration by answering phone calls,

receiving and entering utility and miscellaneous payments.

= Implement business processes improvement solutions to achieve operational
effectiveness withing the district.

= Changing roles when needed while individuals take vacation such as performing payroll,

accounts payable etc. for the accounting department and other areas when needed.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT:

Knowledge of:

e Basic office operations, specifically word processing and spreadsheets and/or database
operations.

o Expert knowledge of Springbrook Software.
Knowledgeable of record keeping and bookkeeping principles and practices.
Correct English usage including spelling, grammar, and punctuation.

1
KGID Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator April 2025



Measures needed to deal effectively with coworkers, the public and difficult customers.
s Business office procedures, methods, office and computer equipment.
Various software applications including Windows XP or above, Office 2007 or above
including Excel, Word, Badger, CMMS, Springbrook etc.
e Proficiency in utilizing spreadsheets and formulas.

Ability to:

e Perform a broad range of clerical tasks involving the use of judgment with accuracy
and speed.
Accurately type at a rate sufficient to perform assigned duties.
Operate standard office equipment, e.g., fax, copier, calculator, multi-line telephone, 10
key calculator, postage machine and a personal computer with word processing,
spreadsheets, and/or databases.
Organize and maintain accurate files and records.
Maintain numerical records; perform basic and complex math computations and
demonstrate proactive problem-solving skills.
e To read, understand and follow moderately complex written or verbal instructions, and
with supervision, to follow up with appropriate analysis of situations, data, and
documents.
Perform necessary cross training of personnel as needed
Provide information, both in person and over the phone, consistent with the
organization’s policies.
Ability to analyze data and provide recommendations.
Accurately and efficiently operate a 10-key calculator.
Ability to analyze numbers and reconcile general ledger accounts.
Requires the ability to work independently after receiving instructions.

Required Certifications and Licenses:

Possession of a valid driver’s license or alternate means of travel.

Experience and Training:

Three (3) to four (4) years progressively responsible /bookkeeping experience involving utility
billing, learning and improving systems in place, typing, office machine operation, data entry,
research, reporting or other office work, and a Associate arts in Business with Accounting
Concentration.

Physical and Mental Requirements:

The physical and mental requirements described here are representative of those that must be met
by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job.

Strength, dexterity, coordination, and vision to use keyboard and video display terminal for
prolonged periods. Strength and stamina to bend, stoop, sit, and stand for long periods of time.
Dexterity and coordination to handle files and single pieces of paper, occasional lifting of files,
stacks of paper or reports, references, and other materials. Some reaching for items above and
below desk level. Some bending, reaching, squatting, and stooping to access files and records is
necessary. The manual dexterity and cognitive ability to operate a personal computer using word
processing and databases. The ability to communicate via telephone. Light lifting (up to 25

2
KGID Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator April 2025



pounds) is occasionally required.
Incompliance with applicable disability laws, reasonable accommodations may be provided for
qualified individuals with a disability who require and request such accommodations.

Incumbents and individuals who have been offered employment are encouraged to discuss
potential accommodation with the employer.

Regular and consistent punctuality and attendance is required for this position.

Working Conditions:

Work is performed under the following conditions.

Position functions indoors in an office type environment where most work is performed at a
desk. Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes,
noise, or odors. Frequent interruptions to planned work activities occur.

Employee’s Acknowledgement: I acknowledge that I have read the above job description and have
received a copy for my records.

Employee’s Signature Date Signed

KGID Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator April 2025



KGID Utility Billing and Systems Coordinator April 2025



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
JOB DESCRIPTION
UTILITY BILLING COORDINATOR

DEFINITION
Under general supervision from the Administrative & Human Resources Supervisor. This
position is responsible for all aspects of water, sewer, and snow removal billing functions.

ESSENTIAL FUNCTIONS: (Performance of thesefunctions is the reason the job exists.
Assigned Job tasks/duties are not limited to the essential functions).

Responsible for the daily/monthly billing functions.

Posts checks, credit cards and cash payments received.

Assists with water service tum-ons and turn-offs with the water crew.

Review water consumption for reasonable comparisons before billing customer accounts

using our utility billing sofware program.

»  Download Beacon meter reads and compare them in Springbrook to make sure nothing
is out of line and review water consumption for reasonable comparisons.

= Bill Customer accounts monthly using a utility billing software program after a thorough
review of charges, figure out which may have leaks etc.

= Assist in receiveing/ processing requests for new accounts including residential,
commercial and construction water.

=  Maintain, update, and examine meter records and related data or to confer with other
personnel to gather facts in resolving the more difficult customer inquiries to re-compute
charges and to interpret billing to customers, including meter readings, consumption and
usage registered on the meter.

»  Provide quality customer service over the phone and in person including the ability to
respond to the public and others in a courteous and respectful manner, and the ability to
diffuse customers who may be upset.

= Daily cash reconciliation.

»  Maintains revenue spreadsheets.

»  Assist with Accountant Il and Administrative Clerk/Secretary duties when needed.

QUALIFICATIONS FOR EMPLOYMENT:

Knowledge of:

e Basic computer office operations, specifically word processing and spreadsheets and/or
database operations. Knowledge of Springbrook Billing systems and Abila

Basic record keeping and bookkeeping principles and practices.

Correct English usage including spelling, grammar, and punctuation.

Measures needed to deal effectively with coworkers, public and difficult customers.
Business office procedures, methods, office and computer equipment.

Various software applications including Windows XP or above, Office 2007 or above
including Excel, and Word.

KGID Utility Billing Coordinator March 2022



Ability to:

e Perform a broad range of clerical tasks involving the use of judgment with accuracy

and speed.

Accurately type at a rate sufficient to perform assigned duties.

Operate standard office equipment, e.g., fax, copier, calculator, multi-line telephone, 10
key calculator, postage machine and a personal computer with word processing,
spreadsheets, and/or databases.

Organize and maintain accurate files and records.

e Maintain numerical records; perform basic and complex math computations and
demonstrate proactive problem-solving skills.

e To read, understand and follow moderately complex written or verbal instructions, and
with supervision, to follow up with appropriate analysis of situations, data, and
documents.

Perform necessary cross training of personnel as needed
Provide information, both in person and over the phone, consistent with the
organizations policies.

e Ability to analyze data and provide recommendations.

Required Certifications and Licenses:

Possession of a valid driver’s license or alternate means of travel.

Experience and Training:

A typical way to gain the required knowledge and ability is:

Three (3) to four (4) years progressively responsible /bookkeeping experience involving utility
billing, typing, office machine operation, data entry, research, reporting or other office work, and
a high school graduation or equivalent; or any equivalent combination of experience and training
which provides the knowledge, skills, and abilities to perform the work.

Physical and Mental Requirements:

The physical and mental requirements described here are representative of those that must be met
by an employee to successfully perform the essential functions of the job.

Strength, dexterity, coordination, and vision to use keyboard and video display terminal for
prolonged periods. Strength and stamina to bend, stoop, sit, and stand for long periods of time.
Dexterity and coordination to handle files and single pieces of paper, occasional lifting of files,
stacks of paper or reports, references, and other materials. Some reaching for items above and
below desk level. Some bending, reaching, squatting, and stooping to access files and records is
necessary. The manual dexterity and cognitive ability to operate a personal computer using word
processing and databases. The ability to communicate via telephone. Light lifting (up to 25
pounds) is occasionally required.

Incompliance with applicable disability laws, reasonable accommodations may be provided for
qualified individuals with a disability who require and request such accommodations.
Incumbents and individuals who have been offered employment are encouraged to discuss
potential accommodations with the employer.

2
KGID Utility Billing Coordinator March 2022



Regular and consistent punctuality and attendance is required for this position.

Working Conditions:

Work is performed under the following conditions.

Position functions indoors in an office type environment where most work is performed at a
desk. Environment is generally clean with limited exposure to conditions such as dust, fumes,
noise, or odors. Frequent interruptions to planned work activities occur.

Employee’s Acknowledgement: I acknowledge that I have read the above job description and have
received a copy for my records.

Employee’s Signature Date Signed

KGID Utility Billing Coordinator March 2022






April 7, 2025

KINGSBURY

| GERERAL MPROVEMENE DISTRICT

P.0. Box 2220, Stateline, Nevada 8944

Judy Brewer and Joe Esenarro
160 Pine Ridge Dr.
Stateline, NV 89449

Dear Ms. Brewer and Mr. Esenarro,

Since I began working at Kingsbury General Improvement District on August 11, 2020, I have
been an efficient and reliable employee. I have taken on responsibilities and proven my work to
be conscientious and beneficial to the District. Specifically, | have worked on the following
projects in the following capacities:

e Support and managing the meter reading system.

(o]

(o]
o)
Q

o
o}

This includes ensuring the devices are updated and ready for the monthly meter
reads.

Offering technical support for the crew when needed.

Contacting Badger support if any issues arisc to ensure functionality.

Ordering equipment for water meters or the reading system. This includes water
meters, endpoints, registers, antennas, etc.

Monitoring the meters that are not reading, and the battery is no longer working.
Keep track of meters installed and dates to know what the estimated battery life is
and prepare for future replacement. This includes ensuring the funds for the
equipment are in the budget for the fiscal year prior to the register replacement
and ensure the required parts are ordered and in stock on time.

e Oversecing the Asset Essentials (Brightly Software) and the GIS. Took over the
administration for these programs when Mitch left.

O

o

O

o

Work with the GIS consultant and crew to get the GIS map updated to fit the
District’s needs.

Work with GIS Consultant and Brightly on getting the GIS map through Bri ghtly
to match the GIS that fits the District’s needs.

Continuously work with Brightly to get the new software functional for the
District.

Manage logins, passwords, and access for staff.

e Due to my Associate of Arts (AA) in Business Accounting, I am able to complete
additional tasks to assist the Accountant I

o}
o]

(o]

Process payroll when Accountant II is out.

Assist with accounts payable including coding invoices, entering invoices, and
processing checks when Accountant II is out. This responsibility is shared with
the Admin & H.R. Supervisor.

Verify bank reconciliation when needed.

Starting in 2024 I have been completing the following items on a regular basis.




o Verify overtime calculations for payroll: bi-weekly.
o Verify journal entries: as needed, which is at the minimum monthly.
o Verify depreciation calculations: as needed, which is at the minimum monthly.

e I collaborated with the architect, contractor, and locksmith to get the building at 160 Pine
Ridge keyed. I am still collaborating with contractor to resolve warranty work for items
that need attention like the cracked window and potentially leaking roof in the janitorial
closet.

Manage and resolve escalated customer service issues.

Obtained quotes to combine accounting software with the billing software and eliminate
manual entries between software’s. This included writing a proposal for the board about
the team’s preferred software choice and benefits for the District.

e 1am working with Springbrook to find new ways to bill for consumption and to improve
the informational reporting.

e Provide computer and technical support for staff.

Assist with permits. This includes verifying the inspections completed and verify the
deposit amount to be refunded.

As demonstrated by the above, the level of responsibility and scope of my work has steadily
increased. I have gone above and beyond the benchmarks and requirements set for my position. I
am now respectfully requesting that my pay increase as well. 1 am requesting that, commensurate
with my level of responsibility and the high quality of my work, my pay increase to $32.26 per
hour. My current hourly pay rate is $30.26 per hour. Therefore, I am requesting a $2.00 increase.

1 am grateful to be a member of Kingsbury General Improvement District, and I enjoy taking on
assignments that allow me to contribute to the District, assist my fellow employees, and further
my knowledge in alignment with my degree.

Thank you very much for your thoughtful consideration of my request.

Sincerely,

Carrie Bauwens

Utility Billing Coordinator

Kingsbury General Improvement District

Email: i

160 Pine Ridge Dr. — P.O. Box 2220 Stateline, NV 89449



KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT
AGENDA ITEM #12

TITLE: PUBLIC HEARING ON FISCAL YEAR 2025/2026 BUDGET INCLUDING
DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF FINAL BUDGET

For Discussion and Possible Action: Conduct public hearing and adopt the Budget for
FY 2025/2026

MEETING DATE: 20 May 2025
PREPARED BY:  Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approval of Budget for fiscal year 2025/2026

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: Each year the Board of Trustees conducts a budget workshop
to review and discuss the tentative budget which is followed by the adoption of a final budget in
May. Once approved, the budget must be signed by all Trustees and submitted to the Department of
Taxation no later than June 1%, 2025.

The tentative FY 2025/2026 budget was submitted as required to the Department of Taxation. The
notice of public hearing was published in the newspaper.

A brief presentation on the proposed budget is available. Which provides for the summary of the
proposed 2025/2026 budget. The presentation and budget worksheets will be available for
discussion during the hearing.

This item includes a public hearing, and the format is as follows:

1. Opening/Welcome (specific to the public hearing) Board Chair

2. Presentation on proposed FY 2025/2026 Budget Management

3. Open Public Hearing (motion/vote) regarding the Budget Board Chair
proposed FY 2025/26

4. Public Comment

5. Close Public Hearing (motion/vote) of FY 2025/26 Budget Board Chair
6. Board discussion/action on adoption of FY 2025/2026 Budget Board Chair
INCLUDED:

A. Draft FY 2025/26 Final Budget
B. Copy of published notice



Fund impacted by above action:

(X) All Funds () Not a Budget Item

() Water Fund () Sewer Fund

() General Fund () Snow Removal Fund
() Not Budgeted for () Emergency Spending



To: KGID Trustees
From:

Date: May 20, 2025
Subject:

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Staff completed the propose
increases are not recommended currently. The following t
projections for FY25/26 including capital expenditures.

Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Budget Public Hearing

d Tentative Budget for the fiscal year 2025/2026. Rate
able summarizes the

General Fund Water Fund Sewer Fund Snow Fund
Revenues 2,504,109 5,401,717 2,057,590 830,401
Expenditures 662,173 2,751,654 2,204,035 1,229,335
Operating
Profit/Loss 1,841,936 2,650,063 (146,445) (398,934)
Debt Service (1,641,742)
Depreciation (345,406) (1,455,823) (98,437) (59,035)
Net Profit/Loss $ 1,496,530 | $ (447,502) $ (244,882) $ (457,969)
Capital
Outlay/Projects (2,912,317) (5,926,726) (507,766) (164,257)
Cash Flow
adjustments
including Grant &
Loan revenues
345,406 5,234,023 98,437 59,035

Net Cash Increase
(Decrease)

(1,070,381) (1,140,205) (654,211) (563,191)
Opening Fund
Balance 10,755,468 6,377,714 4,402,316 621,858
Ending Fund
Balance 9,685,087 5,237,509 3,748,105 58,667
Rate Increase N/A None | None None




General Fund
Historical General Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2021/22 Revenue 1,795,991 Expenditures 367,336 =

FY2022/23 Revenue 2,141,319 Expenditures 1,511,615 =

1,426,655 Fund Balance 7,748,938
629,704 Fund Balance 8,378,642

Projected
General Fund Actual 23/24 Budget 24/25 Budget
24/25 25/26

Revenues 2,405,090 2,397,576 2,467,534 2,504,109
Salary 149,037 238,615 188,425 237,764
Benefits 72,904 131,974 103,359 150,662
Operating Exp 755,437 251,597 262,642 273,747
Capital Outlay 199,449 2,138,000 142,933 2,808,206
Debt Service 2,189 0 0 0
Contingency/Transfers 0 (632,806) (619,822) (104,111)
Net Inc/(Dec) 1,226,074 (995,416) 1,150,352 (1,070,381)
Ending Fund Balance

9,605,116 8,576,044 10,755,468 9,685,087

Water Fund

Historical Water Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2017/18 Revenue 4,725,956 Expenditures 4,067,088 =
FY2018/19 Revenue 5,279,447 Expenditures 4,368,568 =
FY2019/20 Revenue 5,141,492 Expenditures 4,690,413 =
FY2020/21 Revenue 5,103,425 Expenditures 4,435,300 =
FY2021/22 Revenue 4,960,743 Expenditures 4,163,985 =
FY2022/23 Revenue 4,968,495 Expenditures 5,960,393 =

658,868 Fund Balance 7,118,149
910,879 Fund Balance 8,029,028
451,079 Fund Balance 8,480,107
668,125 Fund Balance 9,148,232
796,758 Fund Balance 9,944,990

-991,898 Fund Balance 8,953,092

Projected
Water Fund Actual 23/24 | Budget 24/25 24/25 Budget 25/26

Revenues 5,286,370 7,584,810 7,523,867 5,401,717
Salary 631,770 866,706 686,213 902,129
Benefits 359,867 515,792 402,297 611,798
Operating Exp 832,889 1,255,531 1,189,902 1,237,727
Capital Outlay 5,080,394 11,611,589 3,294,062 5,926,726
Debt Service 1,636,068 1,641,742 1,633,207 1,641,742
Cash Flow Adj 307,165 3,750,000 0 3,778,200
Net Inc/(Dec) (2,947,453) (4,556,550) 372,075 (1,140,205)
Ending Cash

Balance 6,005,639 1,271,141 6,377,714 5,237,509




M

Sewer Fund

Historical Sewer Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2017/2018 Revenue 1,661,005 Expenditures 1,605,511 = 55,494 Fund Balance 3,492,811
FY2018/2019 Revenue 1,661,993 Expenditures 1,411,926 = 582,069 Fund Balance 4,074,880
FY2019/2020 Revenue 1,975,954 Expenditures 1,980,228 = -4,274 Fund Balance 4,070,606
FY2020/2021 Revenue 1,957,732 Expenditures 1,610,540 = 341,410 Fund Balance 4,412,016
FY2021/2022 Revenue 1,921,098 Expenditures 1,810,119 = 110,979 Fund Balance 4,522,995
FY2022/2023 Revenue 2,002,985 Expenditures 1,746,072 = 256,913 Fund Balance 4,779,908

Projected

Sewer Fund Actual 23/24 | Budget 24/25 24/25 Budget 25/26
Revenues 2,115,817 2,056,307 2,053,971 2,057,590
Salary 160,379 230,070 163,760 231,234
Benefits 85,400 138,238 95,827 167,886
Operating Exp 1,452,044 1,788,723 1,645,428 1,804,915
Capital Outlay 937,661 520,000 47,402 507,766 |
Debt Service 0 0 0 0
Cash Flow Adj 40,521 0 0 0
Net Inc/(Dec) (479,146) (620,724) 101,554 (654,211)
Ending Cash
Balance 4,300,762 3,675,574 4,402,316 3,748,105
[==————= e —— = —=— )
Snow Fund

Historical Snow Removal Revenue & Expenditures:

FY2017/2018 Revenue 490,744 Expenditures 459,695 =

FY2018/2019 Revenue 503,277 Expenditures 662,404 =

FY2019/2020 Revenue 628,643 Expenditures 684,687 =
FY2020/2021 Revenue 475,395 Expenditures 425,782 =
FY2021/2022 Revenue 446,431 Expenditures 510,732 =
FY2022/2023 Revenue 671,751 Expenditures 1,678,876 = -1,007,125 Fund Balance 134,717

31,049 Fund Balance 1,371,703
-159,127 Fund Balance 1,212,576
-56,046 Fund Balance 1,156,530
49,613 Fund Balance 1,206,143
-64,301 Fund Balance 1,141,842

Projected
Snow Fund Actual 23/24 Budget 24/25 Budget 25/26
24/25

Revenues 710,566 798,138 804,540 830,401 |
Salary 93,898 156,973 119,661 157,346
Benefits 57,262 103,489 76,628 121,857
Operating Exp 483,291 951,983 585,812 950,132
Capital Outlay 129,707 129,000 12,920 123,667
Debt Service 2229 0 0 0
Contingency/Transfers 0 509,757 533,443 (40,590)
Net Inc/(Dec) (55,821) (33,550) 542,962 (563,191)
Ending Fund Balance 78,896 9,357 621,858 58,667




The Final Budget must be adopted and filed with the Department of Taxation by June 1,
2026.

Worksheets included are:
= District Combined Budget Worksheets 2025/2026
= General Fund Budget Worksheet 2025/2026
=  Water Fund Budget Worksheet 2025/2026
= Sewer Fund Budget Worksheet 2025/2026
= Snow Fund Budget Worksheet 2025/2026
= Payroll Calculations 2025/2026
=  Fund Expense Allocations 2025/2026
=  Computer Budget Items 2025/2026
= Capital Outlay 2" 6 months 2024/2025

= Capital Outlay 2025/2026
= 298 Kingsbury Grade Rental

Also included:
= District policy 4.1.0 Cash Management, Use of Local Government
Investment Pool
» District policy 5.1.0 Cash Management, Investment Management
» District policy 5.5.0 Cash Management, Investment Management Practice



The following is a discussion of proposed revenues and expenditures in each fund for
the fiscal year beginning July 1, 2025. The budget provides revenue projections and
expenditure authority under state statutes. It does not commit KGID to an expenditure

of funds.

ALL FUNDS

Interest on Investments - Interest income has been calculated based on average fund
balance for each fund during the next year. The budget assumes that our invested cash
will provide a rate of return of .05%, comparable to the current eamnings rate.

General Expense Allocations - Expenses which are not clearly fund-specific, and which
benefit the entire District operations are allocated 5% to the General Fund, 30% to the
Sewer Fund, 60% to the Water Fund and 5% to the Snow Fund. The worksheet "KGID
Fund Expense Allocations 2025/2026" indicates proposed total expense projections for
general expense items and the amount allocated to each fund.

BUDGET ASSUMPTIONS

“Insurance and Bonds” budgeted amount of $127,905 reflects an estimated
maximum 4% increase in premiums based on prior year actual and insurance
agent communications. Servline Water Loss/Line Insurance no increase.

“Legal’ was budgeted at $65,000, which represents $2,500 per month retainer
plus $35,000 for legal work over the retainer limit. Legal Labor Negotiations have
been budgeted at the current retainer rate for 40 hours for next year.

“Accounting/Audit” budgeted amount of $61,000 reflects Eide Bailly's proposal for
audit services, and MacLeod Watts OPEB 2025 (GASB 75) for $2,400. Single
Audit is required when federal loan funding exceeds the $500,000 limitation in a
fiscal year. Single audit will not be required for Ponderosa MHP grant due to the
project not being classified as an equivalency project.

“Bank charges” are budgeted at $104,250, of which $6,600 is estimated for
analysis fees, $250 for wire transfer fees and an estimated $18,000 is budgeted
for automatic payments and/or direct deposit charges. $600 is budgeted for
bond payment fees with US Bank and $79,050 is estimated for merchant fees
associated with a web-based customer account access and bill pay.

“Office Supplies” are budgeted at $23,571 for the year and includes supplies for
298 Kingsbury Grade of $400.

“Postage” — is budgeted at $13,000, like the expected actual costs of the current
year ending with a slight increase.

“Telephone” — is budgeted at a total of $17,136, slightly higher than prior year.
This item includes cellular phones, office phone lines and shop & sewer phone

lines.



“Vehicle Expense - Fuel” — budgeted at $152,598 for the upcoming budget year.
This line item includes all fuel and automotive supplies such as oil and tires.
We've increased this budget by 4% over estimated costs for the current year in
anticipation of the rising fuel costs.

“Vehicle Expense — R&M” — is budgeted at $93,330 and includes a 20% increase
above the anticipated costs for the current year ending.

“Trustee Fees”- budgeted at the existing rate of $750/mo.

“Janitorial” — budgeted at $40,800 (existing rates plus a 5% cpi increase).
Janitorial services are provided for the district offices and 298 Kingsbury Grade.

“Training & Seminars” & “Travel” — Training is budgeted for 25/26 at $2,000 per
person or a total of $35,620. Travel associated with training is budgeted at
$21,100.

“Computer Expenses” - See the attached spreadsheet. Expenses include
upgrades & annual maintenance fees for our major programs, high speed
Internet access, plus $16,200 for Network & Server Monitoring, $3,000 for
miscellaneous hardware and $14,697 for Scada Wonderware support. A major
Springbrook Software upgrade of $23,620 is included as well as $683 for
Laserfiche Cloud fee. Website hosting of $713 is also included in this line item.

“Utilities” — budgeted at $316,268 a 6% increase from 24/25 projections, plus
estimated amount for possible sprung structure at operations yard.

Capital Outlay 2024/2025 2" 6 Months — Capital outlay worksheets are attached listing
each proposed outlay and the allocation of costs by fund. Items for the 2"¢ 6 months of
the current budget year total $1,257,395 and significant items include a Toyota Pickup
w/utility bed w/cab - $50,000, Holly Lane Water Line Replacement - $38,000, 24/25
Waterline - $296,312, 2024 Waterline Project - $296,312, 2025 Road
Rehab/Replacement - $45,000 and Operation Yard Sprung Structure - $20,00. These
capital outlay items planned for the next 3 months were either originally budgeted for
this fiscal year or fall within the total capital outlay budget.

Capital Outlay 2025/2026 - Capital outlay worksheets are attached, listing each
proposed outlay and the allocation of costs by fund. Items allocated to several funds
are discussed here; items allocated to one fund only are discussed under that fund
narrative. The capital outlay budget this year is extensive, including expenditures
totaling $9,366,365.

Scada Server Station 1 & Market Sewer Lift — We budgeted $475,000 for Scada.

Operations Yard Equipment Storage Facility —-$1,118,465 is budgeted for
beginning construction of the district operations yard Sprung Structure.

Springbrook Upgrade — $136,400 This will allow us to go to one accounting
system that will do it all. Currently we have several systems that do not talk to
each other, and we spend endless time doing spread sheets, reviewing,
adjusting entries, etc.




Miscellaneous — Annually, the district allows $20,000 in miscellaneous capital
outlay, split between all four funds at $5,000 each.

Payroll - The attached "Payroll Calculations 2025/2026" reflect a 3.5% cost of living
and 2% merit increase for employees other than GM. Nevada Pers also has an
increase that will begin 1 of July

GENERAL FUND

The General Fund balance is anticipated to increase $1,148,692 during the current
year (FY 24/25) due to capital expenditures of $2. 1M that was not completed but
anticipated to be completed next FY 25/26 and payroll with related benefit costs
will decrease from current year because of unfilled positions.

Operating expenses will slightly increase 813K in 24/25 over the current year due
to capital expenditure roof replacement at 298 Kingsbury Grade became repair.

The actual Fund Balance at 6/30/24 is projected to increase $1M compared to a
budgeted decline of $995k.

FY 2025/2026
Ad Valorem and Ad Valorem make-up Tax Revenue - The budget has been prepared to

collect the maximum base ad valorem taxes and ad valorem make-up taxes allowed.
Estimated property tax revenue for FY 25/26 totals $1,280,661, a $107,380 or 9.15%

increase over FY 24/25.

State Tax Distribution — The State of Nevada predicts that KGID will receive $803,494 in
state tax distributions during 2025/2026, an increase of $6,686 from the budgeted
FY2024/2025 revenue.

Engineering and Surveying - General Fund engineering is budgeted at $51,700 with
$4,500 for miscellaneous engineering costs, $9,000 general services, $500 Standard
Details, $37,700 Micro Paver and GIS Updates.

Road Maintenance & Supplies —$45,000 is budgeted for materials to complete safety
patching, crack filling and striping of district roads.

Erosion & Drainage — A budget of $20,000 is proposed to address repair of various
drainage and retaining walls.




Capital Qutlay —Proposed capital outlay expenditures exclusive to the General Fund are
$2M Engineering & Construction 2025 Road Maintenance Project and $345,000
Engineering & Construction costs 2026 Road Maintenance Project.

Contingency - A 3% General Fund expenditure contingency in the amount of $104,087
has been provided as allowed by law.

Ending Fund Balance - The General Fund ending fund balance at 6/30/25 is projected
to be $9,685,087 reflecting a net decrease for the year of $1,070,381. Future revenues
will provide cash flow and increased reserves for potential use at the operations yard,
ongoing road maintenance activities and other road rehabilitation programs.

Next five (5) year projection:

FY 26-27 Capital Outlay Projection $880,000 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$80,000 = $960,000

FY 27-28 Capital Outlay Projection $0.00 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement $133,347
= $133,347

FY 28-29 Capital Outlay Projection $261,599 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$132,275 = $393,874

FY 29-30 Capital Outlay Projection $1,432,036 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$544,375 = $1,976,411

WATER FUND

Currently Operating Expenses are projected at $363k under budget. Large
contributors to this are payroll and related benefits on unfilled positions,
Accounting (did not require a Single Act Audit), and Ulilities expenses all under
budget. Ther are some areas that it did offset which include Legal fees, computer
expenses, janitorial etc.

FY 2025-2026:

Revenues — Water revenues are projected using existing rates and total $5,041,807.
The consumption revenues were estimated based on the current year ending with a
slight increase in consumption, expecting irrigation to be slightly higher this summer.
Connection fees are modest using an estimate of two remodels including upsizing of
waterline. Tahoe Beach Club (TBC) will be redesigning their Phase Il of the
development of residential properties, which would be premature to anticipate revenue.
The District Infrastructure Fee Agreement with TBC states that a fee shall only be
imposed on the subsequent resale of condominium lot. There may be a few
infrastructure fees in FY 25/26 and were estimated at five (5) properties to resale.



Grant Revenue — The 2026 Funding includes $25,000 the remainder of Ponderosa
Mobile Home Park Waterline.

Engineering - Proposed Water Fund engineering expenses are set forth on the
enclosed sheet entitled Engineering 2025/2026 and total $22,750. General Services
budgeted for $6,500, Standard details $1,250, GIS updates $10,000 and $5,000 for
Miscellaneous Engineering services.

Debt Service - State Revolving Fund loan 2 used water tank and waterline replacement
projects, which funded 38.1% or 50% depending on the grant for our water system
improvements (final payment 7/1/27). State Revolving Fund Loan 3 is funding the
Water Metering Project (final payment 1/1/30), State Revolving Fund Loan 4 is partially
funding LT2 (final payment 1/1/32), and State Revolving Fund Loan 5 is funding the
relocation of water treatment plant (final payment 1/1/35).

Principal payments on the Series 2007 SRF (Loan 2) $221,304 for the coming year.
Series 2010 SRF Loan #3 principal payments will be $193,173 and Series 2012 SRF
Loan #4 (LT2) principal payments will be $676,980, and Series 2015 SRF Loan #5
(DW1501) principal payments will be $312,369.30. Total debt service budgeted for
FY25/26 is $1,403,827 or 42.5% of operating revenues.

Capital Outlay - Water Fund capital outlay items are numerous and are itemized on the
attached Capital Outlay 25/26 sheet totaling $5,926,726. 2024 Waterline at
Tramway/Tina, 2023/2024 Station 3 Pump Renovation, and The Ridge meter. The 3.7M
cash flow adjustment includes $3,750,000 TBC Watermain developer contribution “This
may be completed or not since they are in redesign of Phase il of the project and part

of the redesign is the waterline”.

Grant and loan revenues/expenditures and cash flow

The section of the Water Fund budget worksheet below Net Income is comprised of
various entries that reflect capital expenditures, bond debt repayment, proceeds from
the SRF loans for water projects and adjustments to cash flows to adjust for timing
differences between capital projects incurred expenses, payments and receipt of
reimbursements. This section of the worksheet was prepared to reflect as accurately as
possible the anticipated Water Fund ending cash balances for this year and next year.

Ending Balance — The water fund cash increased by 372k in the current budget year FY
24/25 and will decrease FY 25/26 by $1.1M primarily related to completion of capital

projects

Depreciation account reserved — The water grant requires that KGID set aside as
restricted funds an amount that will amortize that portion of grant-funded improvements
over their useful life. The amount considered restricted shown for FY 2025/2026 is
$1,733,151, leaving available funds of $3,500,637 at year-end. The restricted cash can
only be used for distribution system replacements and vehicle/equipment replacement.

Next five (5) year projection:
FY 26-27 Capital Outlay Projection $3,061,701 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement

$205,000 = $3,266,701



FY 27-28 Capital Outlay Projection $6,195,356 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$80,000 = $6,275,356

FY 28-29 Capital Outlay Projection $6,688,571 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$156,475 = $6,845,046

FY 29-30 Capital Outlay Projection $2,104,171 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$512,500 = $2,616,671

SEWER FUND

Sewer revenues reflect no rate adjustment reflecting the monthly base rate at
$60.40 per residential unit per month. Projected 24/25 revenue is $ 2.054M
compared to current budget $2.056M (a decrease of 2k due to decreasing interest
rates and as well as usage).

The current fiscal year 2024/2025 ending cash projection includes a net cash increase
in the amount of $101,554 as opposed to the budgeted amount of ($620,724), a net
increase in cash of $722,278. Major contributors to this cash increase include:

1) DCSID provided a credit of $46,779 for overestimated treatment
M&O costs

2) Of the $520,000 budgeted Capital Qutlay Costs, $472,598 will
not be incurred

3) $354,691 budgeted for payroll and related cost, $108,643 will not

be incurred due to unfilled positions.

FY 2025/2026:

Revenues — The revenues reflected on the Sewer Fund budget worksheet are based on
the existing rate of $60.40 per residential unit per month.

A rate increase is not recommended currently.

DCSID Maintenance & Operation - For the next fiscal year, DCSID estimates that KGID
will owe $848,359 (2.9% increase) for our share of maintenance and operations
expenses at the sewer treatment plant.

DCSID Capital Plan — DCSID projects our share of their Capital Plan costs at $483,246
and an annual $2,000 fee for the standby crossover line that allows KGID to divert
sewer flows to a DCSID pump station instead of directly to the treatment plant in an
emergency.

Equipment Supplies, Repairs and Maintenance - The $215,040 proposed for this line
item covers the main pump station operation and maintenance contract which provides
for main & lift station maintenance, line cleaning, line televising and force account work
including other sewer related maintenance and repairs.

Engineering — An amount of $5,000 has been budgeted for miscellaneous engineering
needs. Standard Details $1,250 and GIS Updates $4,000.

10



Capital Outlay - 2025-2026 Market Sewer Lift Station Renovation Engineering
costs $100k, Scada Server $225k, Accounting Software upgrade $41k, Operations
Yard Equipment Storage Facility $112k, and Palisades Sub Meters $25k.

Available Cash Ending — The Sewer Fund budget for fiscal year 2025/2026 projects a
$654,211 decrease in cash at year-end providing for an ending available cash at
$3,748,105.

Next five (5) year projection:

FY 26-27 Capital Outlay Projection $574,306 Other $5,000 = $579,306

FY 27-28 Capital Outlay Projection $7,444,444 Other $5,000 = $7,449,444

FY 28-29 Capital Outlay Projection $390,000 Vehicle/Equipment Replacement
$19,200 = $409,200

FY 29-30 Capital Outlay Projection $165,00 Other $5,000 = $170,000

SNOW REMOVAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUND

The current snow rate was established to provide revenues over time to pay for
periodic heavy winters. While heavy winters are fewer in frequency the fund is
experiencing a downward trend since the 2022/2023 snow season it has been slow
recuperating a fund balance above 1M. Our last rate increases that was approved
by the board December 13, 2022, and to begin January 1,2023 as follows.

Current Rate Rate Effective 1/1/23 * 1/1/25* 1/1/27*
Per residential unit
or equivalent $15.00 per month $22.25 per month $24.50/mo.  $26.50/mo.

* In addition, it is proposed that should the snow removal year end balance fall below $1M, that
the next rate step would be administratively activated for the first day of the following year.

As you can see, we have fallen below $1M and all the increase happened sooner
than anticipated.

Based upon the current winter, snow removal costs for FY 24/25 are projected at
$507,478. The snow removal budget of $850,000 is intended to address snow
removal and fuel increases (due to fuel and labor) for new contract and heavy
winter.

FY 2025/2026
Revenue — Annual revenues are established on the adopted $26.50 rate per

dwelling unit and including interest income is $1,222. Revenue for the fiscal year
25/26 is projected to be $690,637.

Snow Plowing & Sanding — Plowing and sanding together are budgeted at $850,000 for
expenditure authority. We anticipate the current year ending to utilize only $507,478 of
the $850,000 budget due to a light winter.

11



Capital Outlay — Proposed capital outlay expenditures total $123,667 and include the
operations yard and Springbrook Upgrade. There are no capital expenditures exclusive
to the Snow Fund.

Contingency - A 3% Snow Fund expenditure contingency in the amount of $40,590 has
been provided as allowed by law.

Ending balance — The Snow Fund is expected to start FY 25/26 with a fund balance of
$621,858, and assuming another extreme winter of $1,393,592 in snow removal costs,
the ending fund balance will be $58,667. Expenses for snow removal and sanding are
budgeted at $850,000 to provide contingency funds for an extreme winter at current
contractor rates. It should be noted that the above numbers assume we will spend all
the capital outlay costs of $123,667 associated with this fund.

12



KGID COMBINED BUDGET 25-26

T GENERAL | _WATER | SEWER SNOW TOTAL
__ _ FUND FUND FUND FUND | ALL FUNDS
‘REVENUES — ‘_ |
RESIDENTIAL BASE FEES ~ § 3703932 § 1,756,191 | $ 746,664 $ 6,206,787 |
TIER 1 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 329,000 § 26,400 |$ 355,400
TIER 2 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 68,000 s 68,000 |
| TIER 3 CONSUMPTION REVENUE $ 72,000 $ 72,000
| FIRE PROTECTION $ 104,494 '$ 104494
COMMERCIAL BASE FEES $ 364,056 |$ 42038 § 68688 |$ 474782
CONSUMPTION $ 110000 | § 33,120 $ 143,120
FIRE PROTECTION $ 94137 i $ 94137
PENALTIES ON USER FEES s 42420 % 14760 |$ 4810 |$ 61990 |
SERVICE CHARGES $ 9,600 $ 9,600
RETURN CHECK FEES $ 480 $ 480
CONNECTION FEES $  14712|$ 3600 $ 18312
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS § 311520 | § 345198 |$ 176809 $ 8419 |$ 841,946
TRANSFER FM OTHER FUNDS s - Is -
GRANT REVENUE ~Is - $ 25000 s - s 25000
OTHER, INCL. RENTAL $ 101767 |$ 25350 § 500 | § 200 |5 127,817 |
| TRANSFER FEES B $ 7308 |$ 3672 $ 1620 |$ 12,600
PLAN REVIEW FEES $ 750 | $ 500 $ 1,250
SERVLINE LOSS REVENUE $ 15530 |s 1553
|SERVLINE LINE REVENUE $ 2,798 '$ 2,798
SERVLINE ADMIN REVENUE $ 1,952 $ 1,952 |
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX $ 6667 $ 6,667
AD VALOREM TAXES $ 690,878 $ 690,878
| AD VALOREM MAKE-UP $ 569,783 $ 589,783
STATE TAX DISTRIBUTION $ 803,494 ' $ 803,494
TOTAL REVENUES s 2504100 | $ 526,717 | § 2,057,590 | $ 830,401 § 10,818,817
|
'EXPENDITURES _ _

PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT § 67602 |$ 268656 | 155170 |§ 72578 |$ 584,006
. MAINTENANCE $ 115132 |$ 515386  $ . |5 651,238|$ 681,755
B OFFICE $ 20280 | § 78087 |$ 58564 | $ 20280 |§ 195212
ACCRUED LEAVE $ 3500 $ 13000 |$ 4000 | $ 2,000 |$ 22,500
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL| § 235,514 | $ 875129 |§ 217,734 |$ 155,006 | $ 1,483,473
FICAIMEDICARE $ 3728 |5  12954 | 3204|% 2480 | $ 22465
MEDICAL INS. § 76849 |5 306463 |$ 80696 |3 62,362 |$ 526,370

| EMPLOYERPERS $ 49930 | § 227853 |$ 59,276 | $ 39241 |§ 376,309
i WORKMANS COMP $ 31458 7,916 | $ 987 |$ 1272 | 13,320
UNEMPLOYMENT EXP _ |$ 2998 |§ 7005 '§ 5996 $ 2998 |$ 19,987

OPEB EXPENSE 's 11,040 § 40670 § 17,49 |$ 11,392 |$ 80,592

OTHER P/R EXP $ 2000 § 3200 § 500 |$ 1,000 $ 6,700
VEHICLE EXP INCL IN WAGES $ (800)| $  (4.000) § (500)| $ - s (5:300)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL| § 148,809 | § 603,051 | § 167,739 |$ 120,754 | § 1,039,043

TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS| $ 384,413 | § 1,478,180 | $ 385473 | $ 275850 | § 2,522,516
[ACCOUNTING $§ 3170 | § 38040 % 19,020 $ 3,170 |$ 63,400 |
[BANK CHARGES '$  53200|$ 35360 5 15600 |§ 104,250
BAD DEBT ! s 1392 '  9284|%  4006|$ 27,306
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. $ 20000 | § 14855 § 31419 |$ 4830 $ 71,104
BUSINESS MEALS $ - s - |8 - 1$ - |s -
| COMPUTER EXPENSE § 4986 |$ 70261 |$ 21876 |$ 4754 & 101,877 |
DCSIDM& O - $ 848,359 s 848,350
DCSID ASSESSMENTS | 1 § 485246 $ 485246
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS $ 730 | $ 96665 4931 S 726 |$ 16,053
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING § 51,700 | § 22750 |$ 10,250 | § 500 |$ 85,200 |
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M § 5500 $ 16150 | $ 215040  § 100 |$ 236,790 |
EQUIPMENT RENTAL $ 632 § 9245 '3 38248 1,101 |§ 14,802
EROSION & DRAINAGE $ 20,000 Is 20,000
FACILITIES RENT $ - ls - s $ - s -
|FIELD SUPPLIES/TOOLS/SIGNS $ 19,630 $ 10,000 § 29,630 |
[ INSURANGE AND BONDS '§ 8434 |$ 105263 | $ 27,888 |5 4648 |§ 146,233
INVENTORY PARTS $ 15000 S 500 |$ 15500
LEGAL s 3260 5 30000 $ 19500 § 3250 | 65000

Page 1

of 2



KGID COMBINED BUDGET 25-26

LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS $ 1,612 % 7.440 | § 2,108 | § 1,240 | § 12,400
LIENFEES $ 500 $ 500
METER REPAIR & MAINT $ 30,000 | $ 30,000
| MISCELLANEOUS § 17,600 | $ 10,000 | $ 6,153  § 5,600 39,353
| OFFICE JANITORIAL $ 12,300 | $ 18,000 | $ 9,000 ' § 1,500 | § 40,800
| OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 1,084 | 13279 | § 6,935  § 1,373 | § 23,571 |
PERMITS AND FEES $ 167 | $ 9,639 | $ 405 | $ 668 | $ 10,879 |
POSTAGE ' $ 6,760 | $ 4,420 | $ 1,820 | § 13,000 |
PUBLICATION CHARGES $ 1,180 ' § 3,180 | § 2,200 | § 1,515 | $ 8,075
ROAD MAINT. & SUPPLIES |$ 45,000 | $ - $ 45,000
|SAFETY EQUIPMENT $ 500 | $ 500 $ 100 | $ 1,100
SECURITY EXPENSE $ 200 | § 14548 |$ 6,804 ' $ 250 | § 21,802
SEWER FLOW MANAGEMENT $ - $ -
SHOP SUPPLIES/SM. TOOLS $ 7,000 $ 7,000
SNOW REMOVAL - PLOWING $ 775000 |$ 775,000
SNOW REMOVAL - SANDING $ 75000 | § 75,000
| SNOW REMOVAL- ANTI/DE ICING | $ - |8 -
TELEPHONE $ 162 | § 15,180 | § 1,632 | § 162 | $ 17,136
TRAINING & SEMINARS $ 4726 | § 22,968 | § 5874 | % 2,052 | $ 35,620
TRAVEL $ 2,250 | $ 13,404 | $ 3,462 § 1,984 | § 21,100 |
TRUSTEE COMPENSATION $ 2,250 | $ 27,000 | $ 13500 § 2,250 | § 45,000
UNIFORM EXPENSE $ 1,763 | $ 8,747 | § 147 | § 1,103 | § 11,760
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC $ 17,766 | 274502 |$ 23,425 |$ 575 |$ 316,268
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL $ 15260 % 122,078 $ 15260 | % 152,598
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M |$ 150088 65,064 | |$ 132588 93,330 |
WATER MONITORING/SAMPLE $ 17,583 $ 17,583 |
WTR CONSERV. & WTR SHED |8 18,500 $ 18,500
WATER DISTRIBUTION EXP $ 77,700 $ 77,700
WATER TREATMENT EXP $ 82,456 $ 82,456
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. $ 662173 | $ 2,751,654 | $ 2,204,035 | $ 1,229,335 | $ 6,845,797
INTEREST EXPENSE $ - |$ 237915 § - |8 - 1§ 237915
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE § 1447668 |$ 98437 $ 1,546,105
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE L | $ 8,155 $ 8,155
|(GAIN) LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF EQUIP $ (3,200) $ (3,200)|
TRANSFER TQ OTHER FUNDS $ - |8 - $ - |8 -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES $ 662173 | $ 4,442192 | $ 2,302,472 [$ 1,220,335 | $ 8,636,171
NET INCOME $ 1,841,936 $ 984,525 §$ (244,882)| $§ (398,934) $ 2,182,645
[CAPITAL OUTLAY $ (2,808,206), $ (5,926,726) $ (507,766) $ (123,667) $ (9,366,365)]
CONTINGENCY $  (104,111) $  (40,500) $  (144,700)
DEBT PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT § (1,403,827) $ (1,403,827)
PROCEEDS FROM SRF LOAN $ - $ -
| PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUIP $ - i
| ACCTS RECEIVABLE-GRANT $ - $ -
ACCTS PAYABLE-PROJECT $ - $ -
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIBUTIONS | $ 3,750,000 $ 3,750,000
| ADD BACK DEPRECIATION/AMORT $ 1456823 | $ 98437 | $  1.554,260
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW $ - $ - |8 -
TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS| § (2,912,317)| § (2,124,730)| $  (409,329)| § (164,257) § (5.610,633)
! | $ -
NET CASH INCR./DECR. $ (1,070,381) § (1,140,205) $ (654,211) $ (563,191) $ (3,427,968
| AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING | $ 6,377,714 | § 4,402,316 | $ 10,780,030 |
AVAILABLE CASH - END |$ 5237,509 | $ 3,748,105 |$ 8,9858614
— |
OPENING FUND BALANCE $ 10,755,468 |$ 621,858 |$ 11,377,327
[ENDING FUND BALANCE $ 9,685,087 | |$ 58,667 | § 9,743,755
| § -
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED § 409,208 $ 705636 | $ 16471 | $ 210633 | § 1,342,038
RESERVE ADDITIONS $ 153266 $ 206644 | § 9,231 |$ 82382 $ 451,523
LESS RESERVE USE $ - $ - |3 - |8 - |8 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE § 562564 % 912280 | $ 265702 | § 293,015 |$ 1,793,560
DISTRIBUTION DEBT SERVICE $ 228,692 $ 228,692
TREATMENT DEBT SERVICE $ 592,179 $ 592,179
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT RESERVE $ - $ =
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH| § 562564 | $ 1733151 | $ 25702 | 203015 § 2614431

Page 2 of 2



GENERAL’

—

KGID GENERAL FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/2026 o - 1 5/7/2025 ]
= — | ACTUAL BUDGET | 1ST6MOS. | (OVER)Y | PROJECT | PROJECT | (OVERY PROPOSED
- 23/24 24/25 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS. 24/25 TOTAL| UNDER | BUDGET 25/26
_ REVENUES R | | SS— — __| N
[AD VALOREM TAXES 607,304 | 625,935 392,307 | 233628 | 233,628 625935 | (0) 690,878
AD VALOREM MAKE-UP 480,859 547,346 342,958 | 204,388 | 204,388 547,346 | 0 589,783
STATE TAX DISTRIBUTION 772006 | 796,808 | 398,404 | 398404 | 398404 | 796,808 (0) 803,494
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS | 434,921 311,520 230699 | 80,821 | 164,414 305112 |  (83,592) 311,520 |
PERSONAL PROPERTY TAX 6,667 7,800 61 7,739 | 2,113 2,174 5,626 | 6,667
GRANT REVENUE = - - L - - - =
RENTAL INCOME — 101,244 107,167 49,405 | 57,762 49,754 | 99,159 8,008 100,767
OTHER, INCL. LAND SALE 1,099 1,000 833 167 167 | 1,000 0 1,000
TOTAL REVENUES 2,405,000 | 2,307,576 | 1,414,667 982,900 | 1,052,868 | 2,467,534 (69,959) 2,504,109
| 'EXPENDITURES - T i 1 B T
[PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT | 52,894 89,284 28,399 60,885 | 23,903 52,302 36,982 87,602 |
~ MAINTENANCE | 69,173 | 115,889 41,521 74,368 65,583 | 107,105 8,784 115,132 |
~ OFFICE 27,156 27,692 13,502 14,190 14,369 | 27,871 |  (179) 29,280
ACCRUED LEAVE 110 3,500 2,028 1,472 (3.131) (1,103) 4,603 3,500
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 149,333 | 236,365 85,451 150,914 | 100,724 186,175 50,190 235,514
— FICAIMEDICARE 4,357 3,769 1,965 1,804 3,380 5,346 (1.577) ~ 3,728
— MEDICAL INS. i 40,214 | 65293 26,206 39,087 28,673 54,880 | 10413 76,849 |
B EMPLOYERPERS | 25331 44,915 16,447 | 28,468 16,703 33,150 11,765 | 49,939
B WORKERS COMP 2,470 2,759 519 | 2,240 1,097 1,616 1,143 | 3,145
[ UNEMPL BENEFIT - 2,998 - 2998 1,499 1,499 1499 [ 2,998
OPEB EXPENSE 234 11,040 1,732 9,308 1,732 3,464 7,576 11,040
OTHERPREXP. | 960 | 2,000 144 1,856 1,856 2,000 (0) 2,000
VEHICLE ALLOW INCL PR (427) (800) (106) (694) (694) (800)| (0) (800)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL 73,140 131,974 46,907 85,067 54,942 101,955 30,820 148,899
TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS 222473 | 368,339 132,358 | 235981 | 155,666 288,130 81,010 384,413
ACCOUNTING 1 2,636 2,946 2,885 | 61 61 2,946 (0) 3,170
LEGAL i 2,025 2,900 197 | 2,703 2,703 | 2,900 {0) 3,250 |
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 486 1,612 1,612 - - 1,612 1,612
[ENGINEERING & SURVEYING | 113,143 35,000 1630 33,370 38,300 39,930 {4,930) 51,700
[EROSION & DRAINAGE 1,862 25,000 | - 25,000 5,000 5,000 20,000 | 20,000
ROAD MAINT. & SUPPLIES | 556,033 | 45,000 36,236 8764 14,399 50,635 (5.635)| 45,000
BAD DEBTS - - - - - - ] -
BANK CHARGES - - - - - - - -
BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT 5,004 20,000 24,141 {4,141) 8,673 32,814 (12,814) 20,000
[COMPUTER EXPENSE 1 2,680 7,584 970 6,614 1,912 2,882 4,702 4,986
[DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 596 674 8 666 | 666 674 (0) ~ 730
[EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES/R&M | 7511 4500 62 4,438 4,438 4500 (9) 5,500
[EQUIPMENT RENTAL M8 515 205 310 391 | 597 ®2)] 632
FIELD SUPPL/TOOLS/SIGNS | 1,231 20,630 - | 20630 20,630 20,630 - 19,630 |
SECURITY EXPENSE 2 2w 68|  (26) 145 213 (171) 200
INSURANCE AND BONDS N 11,440 8678 | 8038 640 7.814 15,852 (7,174) 8,434 |
[MISCELLANEOUSEXP. | 7051 | 14,088 | 8,708 5,381 8,002 16,799 (2,711)] 17,600 |
OFFICE JANITORIAL 11,023 | 7,663 5,650 2,013 6,425 12,075 (4.412)| 12,300 |
OFFICE/FACILITIESRENT | 2167 - - - - - - -
[OFFICESUPPLIES 896 | 1,925 714 1,211 1211 1,926 0 1,984
PERMITS & FEES _ 136 167 63 104 ] 63 04 167
POSTAGE - - - - - - -
PUBLICATION CHARGES 891|295 403 {108) 600 1,003 (708)| 1,180 |
SAFETY EQUIPMENT - 500 - 500 | 500 500 | - 500
TELEPHONE 156 | 162 101 61 | 81 182 (20) 162 |
TRAINING & SEMINARS 529 4,726 120 4,606 4,606 4,726 0 4,726
TRAVEL 89 2,250 84 2,166 2,166 2,250 (0) 2,250
TRUSTEE COMPENSATION 2,250 2,250 1,125 1,125 1,125 2,250 - 2,250 |
[UNIFORM EXPENSE 696 1,404 1,013 391 391 1,404 0 1,763
UTILITIES 15650 | 16,972 6,835 10,137 10,347 17,182 (210) 17,766
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 6,343 14,311 8,195 6,116 6,116 14,311 0 15,260
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M_ ~ 1447 12,053 2,062 9,991 9,991 12,053 0 15,008
INTEREST EXPENSE 40 - - - - - - -
SUBTOTAL EXPENSES | 062,098 | 622,186 | 241,871 | 380,315 | 312449 | 554,426 68,561 662,173 |
CAPITAL OUTLAY _ T 199,049 | 2,138,000 | 84,933 | 2,053,067 | 58,000 | 142,933 | 1,995,067 2,808,206
CONTINGENCY - 82,806 58,709 24,097 11,113 69,822 12,984 104,111
SUBTOTAL 1,182,047 | 2,842,992 385,513 | 2,457,479 | 381,562 767,181 | 2,076,612 | 3,574,490 |
TRANSF. TO OTHER FUNDS - 550,000 - 550,000 550,000 550,000 - 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,182,047 | 3,392,992 385,513 | 3,007,479 | 031,562 | 1,317,181 | 2,076,612 3,574,490
NET GAIN OR LOSS {226,474 | (995416) 1,029,155 | (2,024,571) 121,305 | 1,150,352 | (2,146,570) {1,070,381)
OPENING FUND BALANCE | 8,378,642 | 9,571,460 | 9,605,116 - 9,605,116 10,755,468 |
CLOSING FUND BALANCE | 9,605,116 | 8,576,044 | 10,634,271 1 | 10755468 | 9,685,087
P 1) E— I ' — [ —=— S

Page 1 0f 2



GENERAL

KGID GENERAL FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/2026 5/7/2025
'BUDGET | 1ST6MOS. | (OVER) | PROJECT | PROJECT | (OVER) | PROPOSED
2 - 24/25 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS.| 24/25 TOTAL| UNDER | BUDGET 25/26
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 248,564 248,564 | 0 0 248564 | 409,298
VEHICLE & EQUIPEMENT | ‘
RESERVE ADDITIONS 155,734 77,867 77,867 77,867 155,734 153,266
LESS RESERVE USE - - - 5,000 5,000 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 404,298 326,431 77,867 82,867 | 409,208 562,564
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 404,298 326,431 77,867 82,867 409,298 - 562,564

Page 2 of 2




WATER

KGID WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/26 | I - 5712025
~ ACTUAL | BUDGET |1ST6MOS. (OVERY _PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY _ PROPOSED
23/24 24/25 ACTUAL UNDER 2ND 6 MOS. 24/25 TOTAL __UNDER _ BUDGET 25/26
'REVENUES ) I B - -
RESIDENTIAL BASE FEES 3,550,568 3,584,576 | 1,840,825 | 1,743,751 (71,886,200 | 3,720,025 | (144,449) 3,793,932 |
CONSUMPTION 0, 0 0 - 0 - - - 0
TIER 1 CONSUMPTION 306,577 | 329,000 | 172,687 | 156,313 | 141,563 314,250 14,750 329,000
TIER 2 CONSUMPTION - 56,289 | 68,000 42,582 | 25418 24,000 66562 | 1418 68,000
TIER 3 CONSUMPTION 57,239 | 72,000 48,234 23,766 20,000 68,234 | 3,766 72,000 |
FIRE PROTECTION 88,132 | 88,344 | 51,042 37,302 52,146 103,188 | (14,844)] 104,494
COMMERCIAL BASE FEES 368,800 | 364,056 | 182,025 182,031 | 182,025 364,050 6 364,056
CONSUMPTION 120,155 | 110,000 53,128 56,872 50,000 | 103,128 6,872 110,000
FIRE PROTECTION 94,004 | 94137 | 47,069 47,068 47,068 94,137 0| 94137
PENALTIES ON USER FEES 51,106 17,867 31,503 {13,636) 17,074 48577 | (30,710) 42,420 |
SERVICE CHARGES - 10,486 | 14,400 | 4275 10,125 10,125 14,400 - 9,600
RETURN CHECK FEES 470 480 220 260 260 | 480 | - 480
CONNECTION FEES 107,250 96,550 |  (500) 97,050 14,711 14,211 82,340 | 14,712
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 377,820 345,198 | 130,971 214227 | 182,188 | 313,159 32,039 345,198 |
GRANT REVENUE - | 2,350,000 942,867 | 1,407,133 | 1,277,745 | 2220612 | 129,388 25,000
TRANSFER FEE REVENUE 10133 4176 5208 (1,032) 2,754 7,962 (3,786)] 7,308 |
PLAN REVIEW FEES 5,125 1,250 250 1,000 1,000 1,250 | - 750
SERVLINE LOSS REVENUE 14846 14710 7,545 7,165 7,765 | 15,310 (600)] 15,530
SERVLINE LINE REVENUE 2,867 2,856 1,409 1,447 1,399 2,808 48 | 2,798 |
SERVLINE ADMIN REVENUE 1841 1860 948 912 | 976 | 1,924 (84)] 1,952 |
OTHER, INCL. LAND SALE 60,772 25,350 23422 | 1928 17,158 | 40,580 | (15,230)] 25,350
TOTAL REVENUES 5,286,370 | 7,584,810 | 3,585,710 _ 3,999,100 3,938,156 7,523,867 60,944 5,426,717
'EXPENDITURES ) T - - )
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT ~ 167,854 | 275503 | 95578 | 179925 81638 | 177,215| 98,288 | 268,656 |
MAINTENANCE 355,052 477,361 183,485 | 293,876 | 235,623 419,108 | 58,253 | 515,386
OFFICE 12,417 73,842 36,006 37,836 38,336 74,343 (501) 78,087
| ACCRUED LEAVE EXP (11,459) 13,000 (4,103) 17,103 (7.350) (11,453)] 24,453 13,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 583,864 839,706 | 310,966 528,740 348,248 659,213 180,492 875,129
FICAIMEDICARE 9,498 12,777 4,902 7,875 5,352 | 10,254 2,523 | 12,954
MEDICAL INS. 178,014 250,767 90,339 | 160,428 98,581 | 188,919 61,848 | 306,463
EMPLOYER PERS 144,725 | 197,437 72,149 | 125,288 76,002 148,150 49,287 | 227,853
WORKERS COMP 4,003 6,946 602 6,344 6,273 6,875 | 71 7,916 |
UNEMPLOYMENT EXP __ 0 799 0 7,995 3,999 3,909 | 3,996 7,995
OPEB EXPENSE 2,207 40,670 | 16,969 23,701 16,969 33,938 6,732 40,670 |
OTHER P/R EXP ] 1,961 3,200 1,032 2,168 2,168 3,200 - 3,200
VEHICLE ALLOW INCL WAGES (2,133)] (4,000) (528) (3.472) (3,472) (4,000) (0) (4,000
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL 338,364 515,792 | 185,465 13,305 205,871 305,335 124,456 603,051
[ TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS 922,228 | 1,355,498 | 496,431 850,067 554,119 1,054,548 304,949 1,478,180
ACCOUNTING - 31,637 75,355 34,625 40,730 | - 34,625 40,730 38,040
LEGAL 28,547 34,800 | 43,019 (8219)] 43,420 86,439 |  (51,639) 39,000
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 2,244 | 7,440 - 7,440 - - 7,440 7,440 |
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 7,995 | 22,750 8,274 14,476 16,350 24,624 (1,874) 22,750 |
BAD DEBTS 0| 32,053 0 32,053 0 - 32,053 | 13,926
BANK CHARGES 48,995 52,837 25,673 27,164 26,622 52,295 542 53,290 |
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. - 6,080 30,000 | 20105| 9,895 3,445 23,550 | 6,450 | 14,855
BUSINESS MEALS 0 500 | 0 500 0 - 500 0
COMPUTER EXPENSE 50,715 | 60,261 54,346 5,915 24,268 78,614 |  (18,353) 70,261 |
DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 7,257 9,038 600 | 8438 514 1,114 | 7,924 9,666
EQUIP. SUPPLIES & R&M 14,121 14,750 | 7,853 6,897 6,897 | 14,750 | (0) 16,150 |
EQUIPMENT RENTAL ) 8,419 9,146 4448 | 4,698 3,818 8,266 880 9,245
SECURITY EXPENSE ~ 7801 9,531 5,046 4,485 5,662 10,708 | (1,177) 14,548
INSURANCE AND BONDS ~ 98043 115,165 91,825 23,340 9,203 101,029 14,137 | 105,263 |
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 236 500 .0 500 500 500 - 500
INVENTORY PARTS 11,665 | 15,000 4,820 10,180 10,180 | 15,000 0 15,000
LIEN FEES 110 1250 129 1,121 252 381 869 500
METER REPAIR & MAINT 9,998 | 30,000 | 0| 30,000 30,000 30,000 - 30,000 |
MISCELLANEOUS 2,678 10,000 1,776 8,224 6,718 8,494 1,506 10,000
OFFICE JANITORIAL 7,471 9,274 7,800 1,474 9,180 16,980 (7,706) 18,000 |
FACILITIES RENT 25999 0 o, - - - - 0
OFFICE SUPPLIES 7,328 12,570 8,022 4,548 4,548 12,570 0 13,279 |
PERMITS AND FEES 8121 9056 | 4591 4,465 5,048 9,639 (583) 9,639 |
POSTAGE 6,330 | 7,800 3,120 4,680 3,360 6,480 1,320 6,760
PUBLICATION CHARGES ~ 1479 3180 407 2,773 | 2,773 3,180 0] 3,180
SHOP SUPPLIES/SM. TOOLS 2,566 7,000 952 | 6,048 6,048 ~ 7,000 )] 7,000 |
TELEPHONE 13,663 | 14,784 7,568 | 7216 | 7,216 14,784 | (0) 15,180
TRAINING & SEMINARS ~ 1,388 22,968 | 4,125 18,843 18843 | 22968 0] 22,968
TRAVEL 1,371 13,404 1,167 12,237 12,237 13,404 0 13,404 |
TRUSTEE COMPENSATION 27,000 27,000 13,500 13,500 | 13,500 27,000 - 27,000 |
UNIFORM EXPENSE 3,536 | 6,962 3,808 3,064 3,084 | 6962  (0) 8747
UTILITIES - GAS/ELECTRIC ~ 260,487 278,507 | 124,144 | 154,363 | 131,593 255,737 22,770 274,502
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 37,889 | 106,491 | 21,684 84,807 | 84,807 | 106491 — ()] 122,078 |
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 22,748 51,920 3355 | 48,565 48,565 | 51,920 | 0 65,064

Paae 1 0of 2



WATER

KGID WATER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/26 |[ 5/7/2025
ACTUAL BUDGET |1ST6MOS. (OVERY PROJECT PROJECT (OVERY _ PROPOSED
23/24 24/25 ACTUAL  UNDER 2ND 6 MOS. 24/25 TOTAL _ UNDER _BUDGET 25/26
WATER MONITORING/SAMPLE 14,674 17,583 | 7,805 9,778 9,778 17,583 | 0 17,583
WTR SHED MANAGEMENT L 17,210 18,500 | 15,621 2,879 0 15,621 | 2,879 | 18,500
WTR DISTRIBUTION EXP 15,418 62,700 | 6,028 56,672 56,672 62,700 | 0 77,700
WTR TREATMENT EXP 48,419 82,456 50,864 31,592 31,592 82,456 | (0) 82,456
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 1,781,866 | 2,638,029 | 1,083,621 1,554,408 1,190,792 2,278,412 363,616 2,751,654
INTEREST EXPENSE 289,630 272,609 | 132,022 140,587 | 132,052 | 264,074 | 8,535 237,915 |
DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 1,378,722 | 1,357,625 729,819 | 627,806 | 717,850 | 1,447,668  (90,043) 1,447,668
AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 10,434 9,246 4,623 | 4,623 4,623 9,246 | 0 8,155
(GAIN) LOSS ON DISPOSAL OF E( 5,715 - 0| - (53,889)  (53,889)] 53,889 (3.200)
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,466,367 | 4,277,509 | 1,950,085 2,327,424 1,991,428 3,945,511 335,998 4,442,192
NET INCOME 1,820,003 | 3,307,301 | 1,635,625 1,671,676 1,946,728 3,578,356 _ (275,054) 984,525
CAPITAL OUTLAY (5,080,394) (11,611,589)] (2,108,667) 9,502,922 | (1,185,395) (3,294,062)| (8,317,527)|  (5,926,726)
DEBT PRINCIPAL REPAYMENT (1,335,305)| (1,369,133)| (680,284)| 688,849 | (688,848) (1,369,133) (0))  (1,403,827)
PROCEEDS FROM SRF LOAN 0/ - | o - - - -1 -
PROCEEDS FROM SALE OF EQUI 0 - 0 - - | - - -
ACCTS RECEIVABLE-GRANT 1,277,745 - 942,867 | 942,867 | (942,867) - - -
FUND OPEB LIABILITY ACCT (2,297) - 0 - 0 - - -
ACCTS PAYABLE-PROJECT 0o, - 0 - - - - -
DEVELOPER CAPITAL CONTRIB 0 3,750,000 0 | (3,750,000)] - - 3,750,000 | 3,750,000
ADD BACK DEPRECIATION/AMOR 1,389,156 | 1,366,871 734,442 632,430 | 722,473 | 1,456,914 |  (90,043) 1,455,823
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW (1,016,361) - (70,965)|  (70,965) 70,965 - - -
TOTAL CASH FLOW ADJUSTMENTS __ (4,767,456)  (7,863,851) (1,182,607) 7,946,103  (2,023,674) (3,206,281) (4,657,571)  (2,124,730)
NET CASH INCR./DECR. (2,947.453)  (4,556,550) 453,018 5,009,568 (76,945) 372,075 (4,928,625)  (1,140,205)
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING 8,953,092 | 5,827,691 | 6,005,639 - 6,005,639 | | 6,377,714
AVAILABLE CASH - END 6,005,639 | 1,271,141 | 6,458,657 | - 6,377,714 | | 5,237,509
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 301,934 | 444,985 | 444,966 19 595,301 444,966 ' 705,636
RESERVE ADDITIONS
(PONDEROSA MHP) Per Grant 0 - ] - 0 - .0
RESERVE ADDITIONS (VEHICLE) 143,032 300,670 150,335 150,335 150,335 | 300,670 206,644
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - - - 40,000 40,000 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 444,966 745,655 595,301 150,354 | 785636 | 705,636 912,280 |
DISTRIB DEBT SERVICE ] 228,692 | 228692 | 228,692 | 0| 228692 228,692 | [ 228692 |
TREATMENT DEBT SERVICE 592,179 | 592,179 | 592,179 | - | 592179 | 592,179 | 592,179
CAPITAL IMPROV RESERVE - (763,739) 17,890 | (781,629)| - | - i -
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 1,265,837 802,787 | 1,434,062 (631,275) 1,606,507 1,526,507 - 1,733,151

Paqe 2 of 2



SEWER

[KGID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 202526 _ 572025
- "~ [ ACTUAL | BUDGET [1ST6MOS.| (OVER) | PROJECT PROJECT | (OVERY | PROPOSED |
- - 2324 24/25 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS.|24/25 TOTAL __UNDER | BUDGET 25/26
~ 'REVENUES B — | — —
USER FEES - RESIDENTIAL | 1,745,048 | 1,751,842 876,804 | 874,948 877,690 | 1,754,584 | (2,742)] 1,756,191 |
USER FEES - COMMERCIAL 41,978 | 44212 13,042 31,170 21,019 34061 | 10,151 42,038 |
CONSUMPTION RESIDENTIAL 21,673 26,400 21,019 | 5381 5381 26,400 (0)) 26,400
CONSUMPTION COMMERCIAL 33,124 | 34,020 13,494 20,526 17,742 | 31,206 2,814 | 33,120 |
'PENALTIES ONUSERFEES | 24,964 11,682 12,763 (1,081) (284) 12479 | (797)| 14,760
CONNECTION FEES/SERVICE 12,900 | 7,200 50 7,450 | 1,200 1,250 5,950 3,600 |
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS | 211,568 176,809 96,639 | 80,170 93,316 189,955 (13,146) 176,809 |
TRANSFERFEES 3457 | 2142 1,199 944 | 1,836 3,035 (893) 3,672
PLAN REVIEW FEES 625 1,500 - 1,500 500 | 500 1,000 500 |
OTHER REVENUE 20,481 500 463 38 38 501 ) 500
TOTAL REVENUES 2.115.817 2,056,307 | 1,035,562 | 1,020,745 | 1,018,408 2,053,971 2,337 2,057,590
'EXPENDITURES - - RS [ ]
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 90470 | 157,190 | 45458 | 111 11,732 53,843 | 99,301 57,889 155,170 |
i MAINTENANCE - 0 - - -] - 0
~ OFFICE _ 54,313 55,380 | 27,005 23,375 28,758 55,762 (382) 58,564
“"ACCRUED LEAVE _ 2,096 4,000 2,918 1,082 (7,722) (4,803) 8,803 | 4,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 146,879 216,570 75,381 | 141,189 74,879 150,260 66,310 217,734
— FICAIMEDICARE | 2663 | 3444 1,250 2,194 1,296 2,546 898 | 3,294 |
MEDICAL INS. . 42,988 59,056 | 21,410 37,646 21,426 42,835 | 16,221 80,696
~ EMPLOYER PERS ~ 38430 | 51,276 | 19985 31,201 20,791 40,775 10,501 59,276 |
WORKERS COMP 509 859 18 | 841 613 631 228 | 987
~ UNEMPLOYMENT _ - | 599 - 5,996 2,998 2,998 2998 5996
~ OPEB EXPENSE ) 406 17,490 3,001 14,489 3,001 6,002 11,488 | 17,490
| OTHERP/REXP. ~ 305 500 12 488 | 488 500 (0) 500 |
VEHICLE EXP INCL WAGES (284) (500) (70) (430) (430) (500) 0 (500)
BENEFIT SUBTOTAL | 85,302 138,121 | 45,606 92,515 50,182 95,787 42,333 167,739
TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS 232,181 354,601 | 120,087 | 233,704 | 125,060 246,047 108,643 385,473
[ACCOUNTING 15818 17,678 17,313 365 - 17,313 365 | 19,020
LEGAL 8957 | 17,400 1,182 16,218 9,210 | 10,392 7,008 | 19,500 |
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS| 636 2,108 - 2,108 : - 2,108 2,108
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 1,89 10,250 1,922 8,328 | 7,350 9,272 978 10,250 |
DCLTSA #1 PRO-RATA M& O 678,874 | 823,691 411,846 | 411,846 | 411,846 823692 (1] 848,359 |
[DCLTSA CAP PLAN (ASSESS) | 486,029 490,034 244,017 | 246,017 | 248,017 490,034 - | 485246
BAD DEBTS - 20,958 - 20,958 - | 20958 9,284 |
[BANK CHARGES 32,192 | 34727 | 16,786 17,941 17, 748 34534 193 35,360
BUILDING REPAIR & MAINT. 2,464 31419 | 7,981 23,438 | 1,846 9,827 21592 31419
BUSINESS MEALS - - — i - 0 - == - -
COMPUTER EXPENSE 14900 17,861 10,526 7,335 7,335 17,861 0] 21,876 |
[DUES & SUBSCRIPTIONS 3246 | 4,346 50 | 4,296 351 401 3,945 4,931
[EQUIP.SUPPLIES&R&M | 118, 18,099 212,748 | 59,258 | 153,490 72,020 131,278 | 81,470 | 215,040
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 3792 3847 1,99 1,848 | 1,810 3,809 38 3,824 |
SECURITY EXPENSE [ 7,521 8,580 | 4121 4,459 | 4384 8505 75| 6804
INSURANCE AND BONDS 25,456 28,694 | 26,585 2,109 - 26,585 2109, 27,888 |
SAFETY EQUIPMENT 0 - 0 - - - - -]
INVENTORY PARTS —iF (34)] 500 - ~ 500 500 500 - 500
MISCELLANEOUS EXP. 1,181 4,600 867 3,733 8,204 | 0071  (4471) 6,153 |
OFFICE JANITORIAL 13,735 4,637 3,900 737 | 4,590 8,490 (3853 9,000
FACILITIES RENT 12,999 0! - - - - - 0
OFFICE SUPPLIES ~ 3,803 6,582 | 4,187 2,395 2,395 6,582 0 6,935 |
PERMITS & FEES 383 | 405 380 25| 25 405 (0) 405
POSTAGE ~ 4,160 5,100 2,040 3060 | 2,140 4,180 920 | 4,420
PUBLICATION CHARGES 750 1,590 375 1215 | 1,825 2,200 (610) 2,200
INTEREST 240 - -1 - - - - -
CONSERVATION-SEWER FLOV 2,000 | - - - - - .
[ TELEPHONE - 1,571 1,632 | 808 824 | 845 1653 (21) 1,632 |
[ TRAINING & SEMINARS 558 5,874 476 5,398 5398 | 5874 0 5,874 |
TRAVEL 741 3,462 168 3,294 3204 3462 O 3,462 |
TRUSTEE COMPENSATION _ 13,500 13,500 6,750 6750 | 6,750 13,500 - 13,500 |
[UNIFORM EXPENSE 98 17 200 97| 20 40 77 147
UTILITIES - GAS/[ELECTRIC | 21,987 30,000 9,470 20,530 10,038 19,508 | 10,492 23,425
SUBTOTAL EXPENSES | 1,697,823 2,157,031 954.011 | 1,203,020 | 951,002 | 1,905,015 | 252,018 2,204,035
CAPITAL OUTLAY — 937,661 520,000 40,402 | 479,598 | 7,000 47,402 472,598 | 507,766
LOSSIGAIN ON DISPOSALS o - - - - - - -
DEPRECIATION .
EXPENSE/AMORTIZATION | 85,080 | 62,176 | 49,437 | 12,739 49,001 98,438 (36,262)] 98,437
PROCEEDS ON SALE OF '
EQUIP I N S . R - - -
DEVELOPER CAPITALCONTRIL - - - - - - - - =
ADD BACK DEPR (85,080) (62,176),  (49,437)  (12,739)[  (49,001)|  (98,438) 36,262 (98,437
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW (40,521) - 207,056 | (297,056)|  (297,056) - - -
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 2.504.963 | 2,677,001 | 1,291,469 | 1,385,562 | 660,946 | 1,952,417 724,616 2,711,801
| |

Page 1 of 2



SEWER

KGID SEWER FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/26 _ [ 5/7/2025
ACTUAL | BUDGET |1ST6MOS.| (OVER) | PROJECT _ PROJECT | (OVER) | PROPOSED
23/24 24/25 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS. 24/25 TOTAL UNDER | BUDGET 25/26
NET CASH INCR./(DECR.) (479,146)  (620,724)  (255,908) 357,462 101,554 | (722,278) (654,211)
PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT | ] | _ ) B
AVAIL. CASH - BEGINNING 4,779,908 | 4,196,298 | 4,300,762 - | 4,300,762 4,402,316
AVAILABLE CASH - END 4,300,762 | 3,575,574 4,044,854 4,402,316 3,748,105
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 4,700 8,320 8,320 - 12,395 8,320 16,471
RESERVE ADDITIONS 3620 8151 4,075 4,076 4,076 8,151 9,231
LESS RESERVE USE 0 - - - 0 0 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE | 8,320 16,471 12,395 4,076 16,471 16,471 25,702
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 8,320 16,471 12,395 4,076 16,471 16,471 - 25,702

Page 2 of 2




SNOW

[KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/26

—

!

"~ 5/7/2025

- ACTUAL | BUDGET | 1ST6MOS. | (OVER) | PROJECT | PROJECT (OVERY | PROPOSED |
- 23/24 2425 | ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND6 MOS.|24/25 TOTAL| _UNDER __BUDGET 25/26
|- o L . | —
REVENUES __ ]
USER FEES 629,086 | 717,876 344,880 | 372,987 | 373,173 | 718,062 (186) 746,664
[COMMERCIAL USER FEES 57,996 66,096 31,752 | 34,344 34,344 66,096 - 68,688
PENALTIES ONUSERFEES | 8521 4,810 4447 | 363 (372)] 3,075 | 1,735 | 4810 |
INTEREST ON INVESTMENTS 17,887 8,419 11,387 | (2.968) 4,444 15,830 {7.411) 8419 |
| TRANSFER FEE 1325 | 882 494 389 | 810 1,304 (422) 1,620
GRANT REVENUE - - 0 - 0 - - | - |
OTHER - 1074 55 114 (59) 59 173 {1e) 200
GAIN ON DISPOSAL OF ASSET - - 0 - 0 - - -
TOTAL REVENUES 715,890 | 798,138 393,082 | 405,056 | 411,458 804,540  (6.401) 830,401
[ EXPENDITURES i _ i -
PAYROLL - MANAGEMENT 41,405 | 73,253 19,894 53,359 23,903 43,797 29,456 | 72,578
~ MAINTENANCE 25838 | 51,778 | 21,679 30,099 25,442 47,121 4,657 51,238
~ OFFICE 27156 | 27,692 | 13,502 14,190 14,369 | 27,871 | (179) 29,280
ACCRUED LEAVE 2,253 2,000 1,865 135 (3,243) (1,378) 3,378 2,000
PAYROLL SUBTOTAL 96,652 | 154,723 56,941 97,782 60,471 17,411 37,311 155,096
~ FICA/MEDICARE 1547 2,512 841 1,671 940 1,782 730 2,489
~ MEDICAL INS. 32,597 | 49,715 20,345 29,370 21,268 41,613 8,102 62,362 |
EMPLOYER PERS 21531 | 34,759 12,360 | 22,400 15,128 27,487 | 7,272 | 39,241
WORKERS COMP 891 1413|230 83| 80| 1099 14 1,272 |
i UNEMPLOYMENT 0 2998 0 2,998 | 1,499 - 2098 2,99
[ OPEBEXPENSE 188 | 11,392 1,385 | 10,007 1,385 | 2,770 8622 | 11,392 |
[ OTHERPREXP 695 1,000 33 967 | 967 1,000 0. 1,00]
CAR ALLOW INCL WAGES _ 0 0 0 - (380) (380) 380 0
BENEFITS SUBTOTAL 57,449 | 103,489 35,194 | 68,205 42,056 75,751 27,739 120,754
TOTAL PIR & RELATED COSTS 154,101 258,212 02.134 | 166,078 | 102,526 | __ 193,162 65,050 275,850
[ACCOUNTING 2,636 | 2,946 2,885 61 - 2,885 61 — 3,170 |
LEGAL — 1,830 | 2,900 197 2,703 2,700 2,897 3 3,250 |
LEGAL LABOR NEGOTIATIONS 374 | 1,240 - 1,240 - - 1,240 1,240 |
ENGINEERING & SURVEYING 244 500 A (73) 416 | 989 (489)| 500
SNOW REMOVALPLOWING | 365613 | 775,000 85880 | 689,111 | 350,000 | 435889 | 339,111 775,000
[SNOW REMOVAL SANDING . 45,845 75,000 32,288 42,712 39,301 71,589 3411 75,000
[SNOW REMOVAL ANTI/DE ICING ol - 0 X 0] - - -
BAD DEBTS 0 8,630 0 8,630 0l - 8630 | 4,09 |
BANKCHARGES 12,168 11,006 | 6912 4,994 7,740 14,652 (2,746)| 15,600
BUILDING REPAIRS/MAINT 411 5276 1,335 3,941 1,753 3,088 2,188 | 4,830
[BUSINESS MEALS o - | 0 - 0 - - -
COMPUTER EXPENSE 4632 | 5139 | 3,194 1,945 1,045 5139 © 4,754
[DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 596 685 8 677 102 110 575 726 |
EQUIPMENT SUPPLIES & MAINT 20 700 33 667 | - | 33 667 100
EQUIPMENT RENTAL 1,080 832 664 168 | 664 | 1,328 (49%)| 1,101 |
FIELD SUPPLIES/TOOLS/SIGN 5,226 10,000 0 10,000 0] - 10,000 10,000
SECURITY - 32, 18 68 (50) 145 | 213 (195) 250
INSURANCE AND BONDS T 4245 4,782 4,431 351 0 4,431 351 4,648
[MISCELLANEOUS 21,996 5,600 145 5455 | 3,716 3,861 1739 | 58600
OFFICE JANITORIAL 623 773 650 123 638 1,288 (515) 1,500
FACILITIES RENT 2,167 = 0 - N e -
OFFICE SUPPLIES ~ 873 1,314 887 427 925 1,812 | @) 1,373
PERMITS AND FEES I 64| 668 63 605 605 | 668 () 668 |
POSTAGE 1,568 2,100 | 840 1,260 950 1,790 310 1,820
PUBLICATION CHARGES 389 1,515 136 1,379 834 970 545 1,515
SAFETY EQUIPMENT ol 100 0 100 0 - 100 100
TELEPHONE - 156 162 94| 68 79 173 (1) 162
TRAINING & SEMINARS ~ 476 2,052 94 1,958 1058 | 2,052 0) 2,052 |
TRAVEL _ 224 1,984 57 1,927 1,927 1,984 © 1,984
'TRUSTEE COMPENSATION 2250 2,250 1125 | 1,125 1,125 2,250 - 2,250
[UNIFORMEXPENSE 383 877 T 702 175 175 877 | RN 1,103 |
[UTILITIES - 448 1,670 173 | 1497 183 357 | 1,313 575 |
VEHICLE EXPENSE FUEL/OIL 4,985 16,311 2,241 14,070 14070 | 16,311 0 15,260 |
VEHICLE EXPENSE R&M 5720 | 11,303 886 | 10,417 10,417 11,303 0 13,258
INTEREST EXPENSE 40 - 0 - 0 - - -
TOTAL OPERATING EXP. 641,415 | 1,212,445 238,705 | 073,740 | 544,894 | 782,101 | 430,345 1,229,335
[CAPITAL OUTLAY - 129,707 | 129,000 5920 | 123,080 7,000 12,020 | 116,080 | 123,667 |
CONTINGENCY : 40,243 - 40,243 16,557 16,557 | 23,686 40,590 |
ADJUST TO CASH FLOW _ 589 | - (135,821)| 135,821 | 135,821 0 ()
SUBTOTAL - 771710 | 1,381,688 | 108,804 | 1,272,884 | 704,272 811,578 | 570,111 1,393,592
TRANSF. FROM OTHER FUNDS - (550,000) - (550,000)| _ (550,000)|  (550,000) - 0
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 771,710 | __ 831,688 108,804 | 722,884 | 154,272 | 261,5/8 | 570,111 1,393,592
NET GAIN OR LOSS (55,821)| ___ (33,550) 284278 | (317,828), 257,185 | 542,062 | (576,512) (563,191
OPENING FUND BALANCE 134717 | 42,907 | 78,896 _ 78,896 — 621,858
—e .| : . | 1]
ENDING FUND BALANCE 78,896 9,357 363,174 | 621,858 | 58,667

Page 1 0f 2



SNOW

KGID SNOW FUND BUDGET WORKSHEET 2025/2|6

[ [ - 5/7/2025
— | ACTUAL J BUDGET | 1ST6MOS. | (OVER) | PROJECT | PROJECT | (OVERY PROPOSED
- 23/24 24125 ACTUAL | UNDER |2ND 6 MOS.[24/25 TOTAL| UNDER | BUDGET 25/26
| |
DEPREC. ACCT. RESERVED 73,201 127,211 110,069 17,142 | 167,851 110,069 210,633
RESERVE ADDITIONS 36,868 95,564 47,782 47,782 | 47,782 95,564 82,382
LESS RESERVE USE o - - - 5,000 | 5,000 -
NET RESERVE BALANCE 110,069 | 222,775 157,851 64,924 | 210,633 | 210,633 [ 293,015
TOTAL RESTRICTED CASH 110,069 222,775 157,851 64,924 210,633 210,633 - 293,015

Page 2 of 2



COMPUTEREXP

[KGID COMPUTER EXPENSE FY 2025/2026 I 5/6/2025 1T

- TOTAL I GENERAL = WATER SEWER | SNOW

. e FUND FUND FUND FUND

MAINTENANCE, SUPPORT & UPGRADES 1

Brightly CMMS Licensing Fees | 8,500 | 425 5100 | 2,550 | 425

Precision - Laserfiche Cloud Fees 683 34 410 205 34

| Abila/MIP Maintenance Fee 4,800 | 240 2,880 1,440 | 240

[Springbrook Software (ulitity billing) maint fee 23,620 1,181 14,172 7,086 1,181

[Network & Server Monitoring Pac States 16,800 | 840 10,080 | 5,040 840 |

Springbrook Web Payments 2,100 | o7, T4 35

Misc. software upgrades i 3,000 150 | 1800 900 150

Consulting fees and support (Thunderbird) 8,400 8,400 B

" (SCADA)

Micropaver Support/Maintenance 650 650 -

Charter (office, shop & lake station) | !

“Office 5:60:30:5 2,020 101 1,212 606 101 |

| Shop & Lake Station 4,060 4,060 B

GIS Licensing - 5,000 | 1,000 2,000 2,000

SCADA Wonderware Support/Maint ST 2 6,379 6,379 B 1

SCADA Wonderware Support/Maint Lake 8,318 | 8,318 | B |

WIN 911 Support 820 820 -

Verizon Networkfleet GPS 1,592 165 1,160 | 136 131

Verizon Networkfleet GPS - Snow (7) 1,137 | 1,137

Website Hosting B 713 36 428 213 ] 36

Eiscell_aneous hardware | 3,000 150 1,800 900 | 150

[Adobe Annual Subscription 285 | 14 171 86 14
TOTAL COMPUTER EXPENSE 101,877 4,986 70,261 | 21,876 4,754

Paae 1 of 1







PAYROLL

KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2024/25 - WITH 3.5% CPI INCREASE & 2% MERIT INCREASE i | 5/6/2025] |
2025/26 - WITH 3.5% CPI & 2% MERIT INCREASE 2024/2025 |INCREASE OF  2025/2026 GENERAL | WATER | SEWER SNOW
- S BASE 5.50% TOTAL FUND FUND FUND FUND
Water Department o o ——— L] I~ 1 == ]
Water Operator 100% PERS Paid ] [ |

Operator | - Base Rate-$29.69/hr - 59,675 2,080 61,755 61,785 | -

Operator |l - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $3.71/r 5,974 1,743 7,717 - 7,717 |

Operator Il - In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay - 4wks E - - -

Operator Il - Overtime- 52hrs@44.54 = 4/wk 2,238 78 2,316 2,316

Operator Il - Call Back - Field - 78 @44.54 = 6/wk 3,357 117 3474 | 3,474

|Operator Il - Call Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2fwk 1,118 39 1,158 | 1,158

— Subtotal | 72,363 4,057 76,420 | 76,420 -

ME |

Operator 11l - Base Rate-$33.94/hr - 68,435 2,160 70,595 70,585 —

Operator Il - Special Skills (2.5%) $0.85 Reg Rate §33.94/hr 1,706 62 1,768 1,768 )

Operator Ill - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $4.24/hr 6,822 | 233 7,055 7,055 |

Operator Il - In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay - 350 ‘ 19 369 . 369 |

Operator Il - Overtime- 52hrs @52.19 = 4/wk 2,622 " 2,713 2,713

Operator Il - Call Back/OT - Field - 78 @52.19 = 6wk 3,934 137 4,071 4,071

Operator lll- Call Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2/wk 1,311 46 1,357 1,357

E— Subtotal 85,180 2,748 87,928 87,928

Water Operator 50%/50% PERS - |

|Operator |l - Base Rate-$39.95/hr 78,728 4,368 83006 | 83,096

| Operator |l - Special Skills (5%) 2.00 Reg Rate$39.95/hr 3,536 | 664 4,200 4,200 |

Operator 1 - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $4.99/hr | 7,089 1,214 8,303 8,303 |

Operator |l - Overtime- 52hrs@62.93 = 4/wk 2,790 | 482 3272 3,272 o

Operator Ii - Call Back - Field - 78 @62.93 = 6/wk 4,185 | 723 4,908 4,908

Operator |l - Call Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2fwk 1,395 241 1,636 1,636

- Subtotal 97,723 7,692 | 105,415 | 105,417 _ ]

BM

Lead Operator - Base Rate-$43.10/hr 84,906 4,742 89,648 | 89,648

Operator Il - Special Skills (6%) 2.59 Reg Rate $43.10/hr 5,096 | 291 | 5,387 5,387

Operator !l - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $5.39/hr 8,486 | 451 8,937 8,937 | N

Operator |l - In Charge Pay 10% 4.56 premium of regular pay - 17,495 | 5,837 5,837 5,837

[Operator Il - Overtime- 52hrs  @68.54 = 4/wk 3,375 189 3,564 3,564

Operator Il - Call Back - Field - 78hrs @68.54 = 6iwk 5,063 283 5,346 5,346

Operator |i - Call Back - Laptop - OT on base 26/hrs = 2wk 1,688 95 1,782 1,782

Subtotal 126,109 11,888 I 120,501 - 120,501 .

SM |

Operator lil - Base Rate-$39.95/hr 80,309 2,787 83,096 83,096 |

Operator |Il - Special Skills {7.5%) 3.00 Reg Rate $39.95/hr 6,032 | 208 6,240 6,240

Operator lil - Standby Rate 1664hrs 12.5% base $4.99/hr 8,037 266 8,303 | 8,303

Operator Il - In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay - - - - -

Operator IIi - Overtime- 52hrs @64.43 = 4wk 3,238 112 3,350 3,350

Operator |I! - Call Back - Field - 78hrs @64.43 = 6wk 4,857 169 5,026 | 5,026

|Operator I! - Call Back - Laptop OT on base 26/hrs @64.43 = 2/wk 1,619 56 | 1,675 | 1,675

Subtotal 104,092 3,598 107,690 107,690

Award Budaget 1% Total Base Wages 3,944 191 4,135 - 4,135

[ _ Subtotal 3,944 191 4,135 4,135

[l | -

L TOTAL WATER OPERATORS | N

Base Rate-$37.33/hr - 372,053 | 16,137 388,190 | - 388,190 - -

Special Skills 16,370 | 1,225 17,595 17,595 __|

Standby Rate 6656HRS AT 12.5% 36,408 3,908 40,316 40,316

In Charge Pay 10% premium of regular pay 17,495 5,837 5,837 5,837

[Overtime- 208hrs regular pay o 14,264 ~ 953 15,217 | - 15,217

Award Budget 1% 3.944 191 4,135 - 4,135 |

Call Back - Field - 312hrs on regular pay 21,396 1,428 22,824 = 22,824

Call Back - Laptop - 104hrs on base pay 7,132 477 7,609 7,609

- Total Water Dept 489,062 30,156 501,723 - 501,723 - - |
| ;

Road/Snow Department

Street Maintenance Technician | 52.5%GF 1 0%WF:37.5%Snow J]

Base Pay at $28.63/hr 56,410 3,141] 59,551 31,264 5,955 22,332}

Special Skills - 0l 0 0 0 0

Overtime - 100 hours at $42.95 per hour 4,068 227 4,295 2,255 429 1,611

Lead - 510 hours at $2.86 per hour - 1,548 1,548 813 155 580

Standby time 128 hrsfwk for 12 wks @ $3.58/br. 434 24 458 240 46 172

Total Street Maintenance Technician Il 50/50 PERS 60,912 4,940 65,852 34,572 6,585 - 24,695

Maintenance Technician |l - Base Pay at $30.28/hr 100% Pers 59,675 3,308 62,983 | 33,066 6,298 23,619

Standby time 128 hrsiwk for 12 wks @ $3.79/hr. 460 25! 485 255 48 182

Overtime - 100 hours at $45.42 per hour 4,304 | 238 4,542 2,384 454 1,704

Lead - 510 hours at $3.03 per hour 1,464 | 81 1,545 811 155 579

__Total Street Maintenance Technician | @100% PERS 65,903 | 3,652 69,555 36,516 6,955 - 26,084

| Seasonal person with CDL at $20.00/hr for 6 mos. 20,800 - 20,800 _]
Overtime 30 hrs at $30.00/hr - 900 - 900 _ ]

Total Seasonal wages & OT X 2 43,400 | 43,400 43,400
Award Budget 1% Total Base Wages 1,161 65 | 1,226 644 123 459
Award Subtotal 1,161 65 1,226 644 123 459
Total Road/Snow Department 171,376 8,657 180,033 115,132 13,663 - 51,238

Office Allocated 15%GF;40%WF;30%SF;15%SnowFund )

Accoutant Il at $30.27/hr 100% PERS ! 60,840 2,122 62,962 9,444 25,185 18,889 9,444
Overtime 60 hrs at $45.41 2,633 137 2,770, 415 1,109 831 415
Lead 982 hrs at $3.03 2,867 108| 2,975 446 1,190 893 446

Utility Billing Coordinator at $31.95/hr 64,210 2,246 | 66,456 | 9,968 26,583 19,937 9,968|
Overtime 30 hrs at $47.93 1,389 | 49| 1,438 216 575 431 216

Page 1 of 2




PAYROLL

KGID PAYROLL CALCULATIONS 2024/25 - WITH 3.5% CPI INCREASE & 2% MERIT INCREASE 5/6/2025
2025/26 - WITH 3.5% CPI & 2% MERIT INCREASE | 2024/2025 |INCREASE OF  2025/2026 GENERAL WATER SEWER SNOwW
BASE 550% | TOTAL FUND FUND | _FUND FUND
Administrative Clerk/Secretary $26.71/hr 53,685 1,872 | 55,557 8,334 22,222 | 16,667 | 8,334
_ Overtime 30 hrs at $40.07 1,162 4 | 1,203 180 482 | 361 180
Award Budget 1% Total Base Wages 1,787 63 | 1,850 277 741 | 555 277
Total Office — 188,573 6,638 195,211 29,280 78,087 58,564 29,280
Management Allocated 15%GF; 40%WF; 30%SF; 15%SNOW _ I |
General Manager $200,000 annual w/100% PERS 160,032 9,871 169,903 25,485 67,962 50,971 25,485
Operations Super - $99,165.54 annual w/100% PERS 93,933 5,233 99,166 14,875 74,374 9,918 0
| Operations Super Award Budget 1% Base Salary 939 53 992 149 744 99 0
Admin. & Human Resources Super - $80,424 annual 77,704 2,720 80,424 12,064 32,169 24,127 12,064
Admin. & Human Resources Super Award Budget 1% Base Sal 777 27 804 121 321 241 121
Engineering Technician - $131,664 annual 124,800 6,864 131,664 19,750 52,665 39,499 19,750
|Enginnering Technician Award Budget 1% Base Sal 1,248 69 1,317 198/ 526 395 198
Admin. & Financial Analyst - $98,748 annual 93,600 5,148 98,748 14,812 39,500 29,624 14,812
Admin. & Financial Analyst Award Budget 1% Base Sal 936 51 987 148, 395 296 148
Total Management 553,969 30,037 584,006 87,602 268,656 155,170 72,578
TOTAL ALL WAGES & SALARIES 1,402,980 75,488 1,460,973 232,014 862,129 213,734 153,096
Medical Insurance - State Plan & Union 3.25% _increase | 3%, il
5 Water Union Employees including depend. at $2555/mo each 153,300 | 4,599 157,899 157,899 - |
1 Management Non Union Employee $1979.98/mo (Ops Super) 23,760 713 33,423 5,013 25,067 3,343
|2 Road/Snow Union Employee includ. depend. at $2555/mo 61,320 1,840 | 63,160 33,159 6,316 23,685
3 Office Employees includ. depend. at $2555/mo 91,980 | 2,760 94,740 14,211 37,896, 28,422 14,211
4 Management Non Union Employees $2348.47/mo = 112,727 3,381 149,908 22,486 59,964 | 44,972 22,486
1 Water State/Union Employee $897.33/mo (Byran) 11,968 359 | 12,327 0 12,327 0 0
Retired Employees State Mandated Contribution $143/mo 1,716 - | 1,716 1,716
Retired Employees State Mandated Contribution $1,099.78/mo 13,197 - 13,197 1,980/ 5,278 3,959 1,980
Total Medical Insurance 469,968 13,652 526,370 76,849 | 306,463 80,696 62,362
Retirement PERS at 19.25%/36.75% of Base, Special Skills & Sta 19.25% | 1l
Water Dept. 0:100:0:0 (3) 317,585 61,135 | 61,135,
Water Dept. 0:100:0:0 100% Employer paid (2) 158,950 58,414 | 58,414 | ]
Road Dept. 52.5:10:0:37.5 50/50 PERS 60,008 Il 11,552 6,065 1,155, | 4,332
Road Dept. 52.5:10:0:37.5 100% PERS 63,468 23,324 12,245 2,332, 8,747
GM 100% Employer paid B 169,903 62,439 9,366 24,975 18,732 9,366
Admin & Human, Engineering Tech, Admin & Finanacial Anylist |
50/50 PERS 310,836 59,836 8,975 23,935 17,951,  8,975|
Ops Super 100% Employer paid — 99,166 36,444 5,467 27,333 3,644 0
Office 15:40:30:15 Accountant Il 100% Employer Paid 62,962 23,139 3,471 9,255 6,942 3,471
Office 15:40:30:15 Utility Billing Coordinator, Admin/Sec. 122,013 23,488 3,523 9,396 7,046 3,523
Trustees (5) 100% Employer Paid 45,000 16,538 827 9,923 4,961 827
Total PERS 1,409,891 0 376,309 49,939 227,853 59,276 39,241
Fica at 6.2% of ali non-PERS Wages & Salaries 6.20% __
0 Trustee - $9,000 at 6.2% 5:60:30:5 - 0 0 0 0 0
2 Seasonal Employee at 6.2% 43,400 2,691 2,691 0 0 0
Total Fica B 43,400 2,691 2,691 0 0 0
| Total Retirement - 379,000 52,630 227,853 59,276 39,241
Medicare  1.45% B
5 Water Employees at 1.45% | 501,723 7,275 i 7,275
Trustees - $45,000 at 1.45% | 45,000 653 33 392 195 33
3 Office Employees + Management at 1.45% N 679,058 9,846 1,477| 3,938 2,954 1,477
2 Seasonal Employees - at 1.45% 43,400 629 629 B
Operations Supervisor at 1.46% 100,158 1,452 218 1,089 145 0
2 Road/Snow Employee at 1.45% 180,033 2,610 1,37 260 979
_Total Medicare 1,549,372 22,465 3,728 12,954 3,294 2,489|
Worker's Comp. Limit $36,000 per employee Rate Amount |
Water Dept. 0:100:0:0 - 0.0314 180,000 5,652 A 5,652| |
Street Maintenance Techs Ii 52.5:10:0:37.5 ~0.0314 72,000 2,261 1,188 225 B 848
Road Dept. Seasonal 100:0:0:0 0.0314| 43,400 1,363 | 1,363
Management & Engineering Tech 15:40:30:15 0.0314 72,000 2,261 339 905 678 339|
Office, Human Resource & Financial Anylist 15:40:30:15 ] 0.00290 180,000 522 78 209 157 78
Operations Supervisor 15:75:10:00 | 0.0314 36,000 1,130 170 847 113| 0
Trustees at $9.000/yr x 5 = $45,000 0.00290 45,000 131 7 78 39 7
Total Worker's Comp. 13,320 3,145 7,916 987 | 1,272
|
Uniforms and safety gear (separate line item on worksheets} |
Boot/Safety glasses allowance $500 per field employee 3200 4,000 600 2,975 50 375
Uniforms $170 per field empl. 1360 1,360 203| 1,012 17 128
Miscellaneous Shirts, Jackets and Coveralls $800 (8) 6400 6,400 960 4,760 80 600
Total uniforms and safety gear 11,760 | 1,763 8,747 147 1,103
SUMMARY TOTALS OF WAGES, SALARIES AND BENEFITS - J| |
Wages & Salaries 1,460,973 232,014 862,129, 213,734 153,096
Medical Insurance 526,370 76,849 306,463 80,696 62,362
Pers o - 376,309 49,939 227,853 59,276 39,241
Fica = 2,691 2,691 0 0 0
Medicare e 22,465 3,728 12,954 3,294 2,489
| Workers Comp - 13,320 3,145 7,916 987! 1,272
| GRAND TOTALS 2,402,128 368,366 1,417,315 357,987 258,460

Page 2 of 2



EXPENSE ALLOCATION

KGID FUND EXPENSE ALLOCATIONS 2025/2026 N 5/6/2025
! PROJECTED | PROPOSED | GENERAL| WATER | SEWER SNOW |
2024/25 2025/2026 FUND - FUND FUND FUND
Insurance/Bonds 5:60:30:5 147,896 127,905 8,434 86,935 27,888 | 4,648
Serviine Water Loss/line Ins 18,328 18,328
= Total Insurance Expense 146,233 8,434 105,263 27,888 4,648 |
Legal 102,629 65,000 3,250 39,000 | 19,500 3,250
B |
| Accounting/Audit 5:60:30:5 57,709 63,400 | 3,170 38,040 19,020 3,170 |
Single Act Audit 0 ' 0
- 63,400 3,170 38,040 19,020 3,170 |
Bank Charges 0:54:37:09 101,481 104,000 | 0, 53,040 35,360 15,600
Bank Charges wire/usbank 250 250 |
| Totals 104,250 0 53,290 | 35,360 15,600 |
| Office Supplies B | — ]
298 Kingsbury M= 400 400 ) -
_Billing 0:54:37:09 ) 0 3,500 0 1,855 1,225 420 |
| Other 5:60:30:5 0 19,671 1,584 11,424 5,710 953
 Totals 22,888 23,571 1,984 13,279 6,935 1,373
[Postage (general) 0:54:37:09 12,450 13,000 - 6,760 4,420 1,820 |
Telephone 5:60:30:5 Office 3,240 162 | 1,944 g72 | 162
| Telephone 0:100:0:0 Shop 13,236 | 13,236 ]
 Telephone 0:0:100:0 Sewer 660 ' 660
Total Telephone 16,792 17,136 | 162 15,180 1,632 162
| Vehicle Exp FUEL/OIL. 10:0:80:10 137,113 142,598 14,260 | 114,078 0/ 14,260
Sweeper Brooms pallet 0 0 0|
Backhoe Tires i 0 0 0 0
[Water Veh. Tires 5,000 500 4,000 500
Road Crew Veh Tires | B 5,000 500 | 4,000 | 500
| Total Vehicle Exp/FuelTires | 152,598 15,260 | 122,078 | 0 15,260 |
Vehicle Exp. R&M 10:0:80:10 75,275 73,830 7,383 59,064 0 7,383 |
Sweeper R&M 50:0:0:50 . 6,500 1,625 4,875 |
Sterling Dump Truck 0025 R&M 3,000 1,000 1,000 1,000
Vactor R&M 50:50:0:0 ) 10,000 5,000 5,000
| Total Vehicle R&M 93,330 15,008 65,064 0 13,258
Trustee Compensation 5:60:30:5 — 45:000 SO0 220 27,000 13.500 2,250
Janitorial 5:60:30:5 38,833 40,800 12,300 18,000 9,000 1,500 |
T_raiﬁing and Seminars |
Water 0:0:100:0 A 13,500 13,500 -
Roads 100:0:00 4,000 4,000
Sewer 0:0:100:0 1,000 1,000 N
Snow 0:0:0:100 1,200 | . 1,200
Billing 0:54:37:09 1,400 | 756 518 126
Other 5:60:30:5 14,520 726 8,712 4,356 726
| Totals B 35,619 35,620 4,726 | 22,968 5,874 2,052
Travel ;
Water 0:0:100:0 | 9,000 . 9,000 B ]
Roads 100:0:0:0 2,000 | 2,000 1 o
Sewer 0:0:100:0 | 1,000 | 1,000
Snow 0:0:0:100 1,500 1,500
Billing 0:54:37:09 2,600 1,404 962 234
Other 5:60:30:5 5,000 250 | 3,000 1,500 250
| Totals 21,100 21,100 | 2,250 13,404 3,462 1,984
Computer Exp. 5:60:30:5 104,496 101,877 | 4,986 70,261 21,876 | 4,754 |
Utilities - B
298 Kingsbury Grade 17,191 17,191
|Office 5:60:30:5 11,504 575 | 6,902 3,452 575
Water 0:100:0:0 ) 267,600 267,600 ]
Sewer 0:0:100:0 19,973 19,973
Total Utilities 292,784 316,268 | 17,766 | 274,502 23,425 575
TOTAL | 1,239,182 91,546 | 884,089 191,892 | 71,656

Paoe 1 of 1






CAPITAL OUTLAY 2nd 6 mos

KGID CAPITAL OUTLAY 24/25 2ND 6 MONTHS | i 5/6/2025
| B - L TOTAL | GENERAL WATER = SEWER SNOW
- FUND FUND | FUND FUND
Miscellaneous 20,000 5,000 5,000 5,000 5,000
FY 2025 Road Rehab/Replacement 45,000 45,000
2024/2025 Waterline Project Maryanne/Barrett/Drew
Engineering 79,940 79,940
Contruction 216,372 216,372
2024 Waterline Project Tramway/Tina
Engineering 71,327 71,327
Construction 695,238 695,238
TBC Inspection costs 21,518 21,518
Operations Yard Sprung Structure 20,000 8,000 8,000 2,000 2,000
Replace Toyota Tacoma Dbl Cab (On call Truck) 50,000 - 50,000 -
Holly Lane Water Line Replacement 38,000 38,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,257,395 58,000 1,185,395 7,000 7,000

Paae 1 of 1







CAPITAL OUTLAY 25-26

[KGID CAPITAL OUTLAY 25/26 - | 5/6/2025
L - TOTAL | GENERAL | WATER SEWER SNOW |
- S - FUND FUND | FUND FUND
Miscellaneous - - 20,000 5,000 5,000 5000 | 5,000
2024 Waterline Project Tramway/Tina
Engineering 115,000 115,000
Construction 1,045,000 1,045,000
2023/2024 Station 3 Pump Renovation
Engineering 160,000 160,000
Construction -
Market Lift Station Sewer Per & Assessment
Engineering 100,000 100,000
Scada Sever Station 1 & Upgrades 475,000 250,000 225,000
FY 25 Road Maintenance
Engineering 189,000 189,000
Contruction 1,815,000 1,815,000
FY 26 Road Maintenance Tramway/Tina -
Engineering 115,000 115,000
Contruction 230,000 230,000
Springbrook Upgrade- AR, Building Permits, Fixed Asset,
Licese&Permits, P.O., HR Cor, Payroll, Open 136,400 6,820 81,840 40,920 6,820
Cathodic Rectifier @ Station 4 7,500 7,500
TBC Inspection costs 25,000 25,000
Tahoe Beach Club Watermain dedication 3,750,000 3,750,000
OperationsYard Equipment Storage Facility 1,118,465 447,386 447,386 111,846 111,847
Palisades Sub Meters 25,000 25,000
The Ridge Meters 40,000 40,000
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY| 9,366,365 | 2,808,206 | 5,926,726 507,766 123,667

Paae 1 of 1






ENG 24-25 2ND 6 MONTH

KGID 'ENGINEERING 2024/2025 - 2ND 6 MONTHS | [ se025
~ PROJECT " TOTAL  GENERAL | 'WATER SEWER SNOW |
General Services 6516 1,900 2100 2100 416
Standard Details ] 13,000 500 1,250 1250 |
MicroPaver 20000 29800 i
Water Audit Project 3,000 - 3000 — ]
GIS Updates - 20,000 6,000 10,000 4,000 |

~ 'TOTALS 62,416 /38,300 16,350 735 416

Page 1






ENG 25-26

KGID "ENGINEERING 2025/2026 — 5/6/2025 -
~ PROJECT TOTAL | GENERAL | 'WATER SEWER SNOW
Miscellaneous 15,000 4500 | 5,000 5,000 500
General Services 15,500 9,000 6,500 B

Standard Details 3,000 500 - 1,250 1,250 |
Micro Paver Updates 31,700 31,700 _
GIS Updates 20,000 6,000 10,000 | 4,000 |
~ 'TOTALS ) 85,200 51,700 22,750 | 10,250 | 500
| I

Page 1






69'696'65S$

CTS9C LS

G8'€V6°'6ES

€1'666'2Z$ 61'699'C1$-

zL'sre’ss 1€°128°6$-  1y'988°65% JWOINI L3N
66°96.LvV$ yZres‘sys  Stvee'co$ 2Z8SLZZ$ LSZLLI0L$  8L'9LL LIPS  69'881'CLLS LSELE'LYS sainjipuadx3 [ejo]

00°0$ 00'000'66$  00°0% 00'0$ 00°'000'66$  00°0% 00000'65$  00°0% sasuadx3 19Y}0 [e}OL
00°0% 00'000'65$  00°0% 00'0$ 00'000'65%  00°0% 00'000'65¢  00°0$ AepnQ eyded
sasuadx3 J8y30

66'96LvP$ 9L'SPP'0LS- SYPEG'E9$  LZ28SL'TT$  LSTLLLLIS  8LOLLIWWS  69'88P°ESS LS SLE LIS asuadx3y BunesedQ jejol

00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ [oAeI] €30
00'0$ 00°0% 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0% 000% uoneuodsues |
_0>_w._._.

00'009'91$ 96°€EL°01$- 96'€E6'06$ 25°/86'8% P OVLLS- vP'ov6 228 00°002'92$  62°209'GL$ aaueusyulep Apadold [ejo)
00°000'S$ 96'€EL'01S- 96°'€€2'6Z$ 00€T6'2$  96°018'L$- 0601822  00°000'GL$  Z9'€6S'V$ aoueusjuiey @ siedoy Bpig
000% 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 05'28% sabieyd uoneoiignd
00°007$ 000% 00°00¥$ 25 v92% 2593 8v'seLs 00°00%$ £9°90¥$ sayddng
00°00t$ 00°0$ 00°0%$ 00'0$ 000$ 000$ 00'0% 00's2i$ Jedaypurepysanddng juswdinbg
00°008'0L$ 00'0$ 00'008°0L$ 00°008°'6$  00°008'G$ 00'000'S$ 00'008°0L$  00°00%¥°0L$ [euojuep
eoueusjuley Apadold

00'LLY'vZS 00'0$ 9£'€6£'€2$ SL0LL'ELS SL0LL'ELS 19'2ZZ0L$  9£€6E'€Ts  S2'89L'2Z$ Bujsea] jejoi
00'L6L°ZLS 00'0$ 00'8L2'9l$ 18'685'6$  28'G55'6$ €1°299'9% 00'gLZ'9L$  §S20Z'SL$ se9/ouosia S3LLILN
00'022$ 000% 69'002$ Ge'eoLS ge'eol$ 05°'26$ $9°002$ 00'S61$ xog Jeag |gjuay juswdinby
00'000°2$ 00'0% LSV.698  €S°LLS'ES €5°LLG'ES 86'29v'c$ LS'v26°0% 0,°0.2'9% (puadx3g -osip) BYIN-BIAPY-IWB
Buisea
66'682°€$ 02'882% €1°/09'c$  00°0% 02°882$ €1°209'€$ ££'668'c$ LG 26G'ES aouelnsu| Aladold
asuadx3y

89'99.°001$ 20'682°L$ 0£'8/8°66% 00VSL'6¥$ 20°CPO‘ZG$  OEPZTL'0SS  2€291°201$ 86'6SC°L0LS 2uIooUj jejo )
00'0$ 69'8LL%- 68°81.$ 00'0%$ 68°812%- 69°81.$ 00°0% 16'S1L$ snuaAsy By
20'09/°0% L0'S6Z LS 19°1L2%'68 0008828  LO'SLL'VS 19'165'2$ 29'99/'9% sesuadxg pasinquisy
00'000'v6$ 06'212'9$ ¥1°/89'c6$ 00v.8'9v$ 06985'€S$  PZ€L8'OFS  ¥9'00v°00LS  L0'tvELOLS 8 Swoou| [ejusy
9202/5202 H¥3IANN V1Ol SZ/ve "SOW9ANZ  H3ANN IWNLOV S202Z/¥20T ¥202/£202 awoouj
a3sodoud /(43A0) 103rodd  103rodd /(43A0) "SON 9 1Si 139and a3ianvy asuadx3z/ewoou| AreulplQ
(pung je1auan uj papnjouy)

AVINGA

AV AUNGSONIM 862






legals- legals-
douglas co. douglas co.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
ON FINAL BUDGET OF
KINGSBURY GENERAL IMPROVEMENT
DISTRICT 2025-2026
Notice: Tuesday, May 20, 2925, at 5:00 p.m.
the Board of Trustees of Kingsbury General
Improvement District will hold a public hearing
on the final budget for fiscal year 2025/2026.
The public hearing will be held at the Kingsbury
General Improvement District’s offices located at
160 Pine Ridge Drive, Stateline, Nevada.

The final budget has been prepared in detail
and on appropriate forms as prescribed by
the Nevada Department of Taxation. Copies
of the final budget are on file and available
for public inspection at the Kingsbury General
Improvement District’s office, at the office of
Douglas County Clerk in Minden, Nevada, and
at the Nevada Department of Taxation in Carson
City, Nevada. Kingsbury General Improvement
District may be contacted at 775-588-3548.
Derek Dornbrook, General Manager
May 6, 2025

Pub Date: iViay 10, 2025 Ad # 52411







MEMO TO: Board of Trustees, Kingsbury General Improvement District
FROM: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager

SUBJECT: General Manager’s Report for the meeting of May 20, 2025

General:
General Manager (GM), Derek Dornbrook, began his first day of employment with Kingsbury General

Improvement District (District) May 1, 2025. Basic orientation and office space setup commenced,
followed by email and cell phone setups. Additional onboarding activities have been ongoing.

The GM has discussed current District issues, upcoming projects, and priorities at length with Interim
GM Joe Esenarro, as well as transition strategies for the coming weeks.

The GM has been provided, by Accountant Il Brandy Johns, a copy of FYE Budget 2025 for review in
preparation for the District’s May 20, 2025, Board Meeting. The Fiscal Year 2025/2026 Draft Final
Budget has also been reviewed in preparation for the Board Meeting.

The following priorities/projects have been identified for immediate attention/action:
¢ Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between District and Tahoe Douglas Fire Protection

District (TDFPD), and Nevada State Fire Marshall (NFSM).

Budget review.

Ponderosa Pines MHP waterline replacement grant funding completion.

Water main replacement projects.

Sprung Structure or alternative construction.

Job title/description reclassification for Utility Billing Coordinator to Utility Billing and Systems

Coordinator.

e Moreton Capital reinvestment options.

¢ Formalized statement of goals and objectives for GM’s first 30, 60, and 90 days (30/60/90 Day
Plan) serving in the position.

¢ Application for reciprocity with NDEP for Grade 3 Water Distribution and Grade 2 Water
Treatment certifications. Reciprocity for GM’s Grade 4 Wastewater certification is not offered
by the State of Nevada.

Meeting with Summit Plumbing.

Meeting with Pool-Pact representative.

Zoom Meeting with Cory McKendrick of Moreton Capital.

TRPA Advisory Planning Commission meeting May 14*". Support for Barton Nevada Hospital Project.
The GM would like to recognize and thank all Business and Operations staff for a very warm welcome

and for their utmost cooperation and assistance provided in making his first 3 weeks of employment
with the District as enjoyable and smooth as possible.






MEMO TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Joe Esenarro, Utility Operations Superintendent

SUBJECT: Operations Report for the meeting of May 20, 2025

Welcome Derek Dornbrook, our new General Manager. I’'m working with him during this transition.
Interviews for seasonal road crew workers.

Review and finalize permits for deposit refunds.
Check motor control soft start at Intertie, Pump 1
Troubleshoot ozone Generator at treatment plant.

Claim at 688 Kingsbury Grade was denied by Davis-Group, Representing Pool-Pact.

Water crew is replacing meter registers and endpoints throughout the district for radio reads.
Approximately 250 needs replaced.

Road crew has been patching potholes, cleaning drains, and sweeping the roads throughout the
district.

Met With Travis, DOWL, and Dave, Aspen, waterline project on Tramway.

Submitted additional forms for the Ponderosa M.H.P. for grant reimbursement. Working with Brandy
and Travis from DOWL to complete.

Met with Steve Prather, Battalion Chief with T.D.F.P.D. They are looking for space to build a structure
for storage, possibly a joint venture with K.G.1.D.

Submitted NDEP monthly reports to the state.

Water production for the month was 12,190,000 gallons.

Comprehensive Maintenance Management System (CMMS) asset input continues, and configuration
for the sequencing for reviews and assignments. Working with Lumos on mapping probiems.

Underground Service Alerts have been very steady, committing at least one operator on a regular
basis.

Welcome Jeff Simas, our new full time Street Maintenance Tech. 1

VEHICLES and EQUIPMENT:
Purchased new Toyota truck and shell

TRAINING:
All utility personnel attended the monthly safety meeting.






MEMO TO: Derrek Dornbrook, General Manager

FROM: Judy Brewer, Administrative & Human Resource Supervisor
SUBJECT: Management Report for May 2025
Human Resources

Posted open positions for Water Operator and Seasonal Workers

Scheduled and performed several interviews for Seasonal and Street positions

Receiving several applications for Water Operators will be reviewed with new G.M.

Completed class to renew my Notary license, | will be taking the test before June 1t

Assisting on a variety of issues and requests as needed

Updated the vendors list of contracts

Met with the Director of Pool Pact to have a service plan meeting for the upcoming year
Attended an online round table meeting with other H.R. professionals reviewing such topics as
employees need to understand benefits, conducting stay interviews for employee’s retention and
challenges of managing an employee on Workers’ compensation leave

New Street Maintenance | full time employee started on May 5%

Rental Property (298 Kingsbury)

L]
.
L
L
[ ]

General
[ ]
®

Full occupancy

Exploring the possibility of changing Property Management Company
Research lease contracts, to see which units we may need to raise rates
Start spring cleaning around the outside of the building

Roof maintenance was completed on the street marque

Possibly need to have the common area carpets cleaned

Information

Document imaging project continuing to move forward at a fast pace

Temporarily revising Al generated board meeting minutes and drafting the agenda
Would like to see all the Board of Trustee emails working — Disbursed instructions
Scheduling window cleaning for 160 Pineridge

Attended a workshop on Express Pay through Springbrook

SERVICE REQUEST (APRIL 24 vs APRL 25)

April 2024 April 2025

REQUEST REQUEST

CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT: CODE: COUNT: AMOUNT:
OFF/ON 3 100.00 OFF/ON 4 250.00
INSPECTION 7 50.00 INSPECTION 14 0.00
CHANGE 12 0.00 CHANGE 10 0.00
NEW 3 0.00 NEW 0 0.00
OFF 3 100.00 OFF 7 200.00
PROFILE 5 50.00 PROFILE 0 0.00
ON 9 300.00 ON 5 200.00
ONCALL 1 100.00 ONCALL 2 200.00




NEW 0 0.00 NEW 5 0.00
PROFILE 0 0.00 PROFILE 3 0.00
TAMPER 0 0.00 TAMPER 1 250.00
ESCROW 0 0.00 ESCROW 2 100.00
CHANGE 0 0.00 CHANGE 10 0.00
REMOVE 0 0.00 REMOVE 2 0.00
TOTAL 43 700.00 TOTAL 56 1,200.00
HOURS WORKED COMPARISON
(APRIL 2024-2025)
MARCH (2024-25)

1ss0 Hours Worked

1800

11750 -

11700

1650

11600

§1550 %

1500

'1450

2024 2025
LIENS (MAY 2025)
111 Tramway Dr. A-10 $3,010.71

County Tax roll collection:
759 Boulder Court, #Q, $109,431.98
495 Tramway Drive, #12 $109,374.01

Service Turned Off:

165 Irwin A&B $56,833.20 Turned off in 2016

302 Griffin Court $15,270.19 Turned off in 2021




Presented to

Kingsbury General

[mpro vement District

In recognition of
the successful completion of the
POOL/PACT Human Resources
HR Assessment Phase | Program
FY 24/25

josh Foll, Chair Paul Johnson, Chair
Nevada Public Agency Insurance Pool

Robert Quick, Chair
HR Oversight Commitiee

Public Aeency Compensation Trus! '






V' N
DOWL MEMORANDUM

TO: Derek Dornbrook, General Manager, Kingsbury GID
FROM: Travis Marshall, PE, Project Manager, DOWL
DATE: May 13, 2025

SUBJECT: Engineering Report for the Meeting of May 20, 2025

GENERAL
o Assisted with General Service tasks requested and general correspondence:

o Prepared and provided budget documents required for submittal to the State for
the 2- and 5-Year (Fiscal Year) Capital Outplay Plans for Water, Sewer, and
General / Road fund projects.

« Requested iterations of Capital Improvement Plans for all three funds
submitted to General Manager and adjusted per District's budget and
estimated construction schedule.

= Incorporated General Manager and Accountant comments in draft and final
FY Capital Outlay Plans for the State.

o Coordinated with District Staff to provide documentation for Ponderosa MHP NIFS

draw request:
« Completed and submitted Asset Management Plan (AMP) following OFA

AMP requirements for loan applicants.

= Coordinated and provided executed contract documents and fee schedules
from DOWL and ESE Geotechnical per OFA staff requirements.

» Continue to coordinate with District regarding OFA staff comments on
submitted documents and for additional requests by OFA staff.

o On-Call Tahoe Beach Club: Tahoe Beach Club Phase lil updated water system
review. Submitted Engineering Review letter and marked up Phase Il Water plans
to General Manager for submittal to Douglas County Planning.

PROJECTS

Task Order #33:_Tahoe Beach Club Management/Observation Services (Closed)
e On-Call Tahoe Beach Club services have been moved under a separate Phase within the
General Services contract for ease of DOWL billing.
o A separate Task Order will be executed if time intensive and directed services are required
for construction observation.

Task Order #61: FY23 Water Main and Road Improvement Project
 Final retention release payment to contractor withheld until Contractor provides DOWL
lien releases from paving sub-contractor.
¢ DOWL updated retention release payment per Board action on plumbing repair reduction
in final payment.
« DOWL to continue coordination with Contractor and new General Manager and District
staff to receive final documentation and close out project.

775-851-4788 = 5510 Longley Lane = Reno, Nevada 89511 = www.dowl.com



MEMORANDUM

Task Order #64: FY24 Water Main and Road Repair/Replacement Project:

Project second year of construction began early May on Tina and Tramway Drive.
DOWL continues to coordinate with the District and Aspen Developers on scheduling and
project start-up.

Water contractor to provide an estimated full water construction schedule to DOWL for
coordination with the District and Road contractor for upcoming project.

Task Order #65: Ponderosa MHP Waterline Replacement Project

DOWL continues to coordinate with the District to complete Federal Funding
Requirements and NIFS draw request.

Task Order #66 — 25-26 Water Replacement Project: Maryanne, Barrett. and Panorama

Two-year Construction project anticipated to begin in Summer 2027 per current direction
from the District.

Final design deliverables and contract documents to be submitted to General Manager
May 2025.

Replacement of approximately 9,200 LF of water main with ductile iron for Maryanne,
Barrett, and Panorama. Minor streets include Carol Cir, Drew Ct, and Vista Dr.

Task Order #67 — 2025 Road Rehabilitation & Replacement Project

Construction project awarded to Sierra Nevada Construction (SNC) at April Board
Meeting. DOWL actively working with SNC to execute and review contract documents,
bonds, and insurance from SNC.

Road Construction Phases 1 & 2 (3 phases total) awarded to SNC at this time, with
potential for all phases to be completed depending on active Water project schedule.
Construction anticipated to begin mid — July 2025.

Project includes full rehabilitation for Andria/N Benjamin, Tramway, Quaking Aspen,
S Benjamin, and Terrace View. Other roadwork includes a district-wide crack repair, full
section replacements, and Manhole/valve collar reconstruction.

Page 2 of 2



/—*s}f,-,ff[ 25 200 5

MAY @3 2025

J@ré (1M\WAQ4M - K& ()%
Vlu S’Qéxd\ u)mr‘(éof‘ﬁ %gﬁ 0?1-—‘3"\5—6/\ @ﬂgeﬁsfz-@ u(czaoL Q(_._g(

Y - "1 8we 0 r'()ai‘?\S_Z]_O@C’ od) s/m a8 fmuﬁ}cw
(rwﬂ ot 14 ﬂmﬂn

C‘)HQ'HMJ J’J’/‘O@ar’“(ﬂ Jﬁfgz.z(ﬁze u’cra.’( r’)f

¢s azeu g:: ’Q:zpﬁilf L H;’x
Gons Gef-dpo ofuc» dJM el &fz? r{-:cﬁcr e—-r@f\kﬂ@ S

Mu gddfffﬂ—fi

l'*’VJ &R.QJ (0? G;}ﬁ'{\fr@( '—{-—ﬁoaczrapja M(_x ﬁ&dz S mf@_i
M{‘és"‘—a/%’“ ua-cf?fnfgrz@_ e /fézsﬁrL f[:':/L{ Ogg@'ﬂ(m- S

;n;mMAWS{) sef( —L——QJ@S mumgx 2= IOaS" &
he (‘c,atse/('g"sc?t}‘!mnw J(‘Zs @L" “Vflé, [’la’ﬂ)gl L/(/US— %M{ ) ?’f’ﬁ‘_%’

Suledod Gege. Ar(mbwam 5 Ln,rg +/)’of;cm 4‘;5\
- Mso vm%dﬂj_g‘é.i&m@ oo o Jeed o Ses *—LVMCOS

g e’DS;u se_ Lo g@ﬁ{b_‘ ool f@m Lo G ffSe ILAQMQJC dg IO,

T Lude- oOMe ng-Fﬁrf"‘f H M(“@’-&rﬁa m«aﬁf@,n /Uf‘g’eg —(440 ‘D/«GZFL’

vat et =4, e mﬁemﬁm T e ‘?“D*&-Lﬂ o FRe_
o T e o

/ f‘C ‘QU-“ SS—&Me _Q: Ssk/e ej\)&q_} hereo -Dc)/‘ <4
JM* %)mc?ﬂ% Yo e tl@u co T Weer $a)o cte-sf<s-

W had S(W;Lq Ve %LJr@am .
. I"I ch uﬁ}o;wp-.a—«ﬁ—k—a \)U(‘\ %‘2—— ﬂf‘cﬁﬂﬂfr @%*&7_)

ﬂw_ﬂ'\u T e Sntnad ds egta n e ?kai'zmo,a‘FJD‘\ -@Ke,,@;(osmzs

( n Lo ﬂOL:A «Kmk"f— v, l\\ e hmﬁ gnn/m)
\(@&‘Dt (69\ N %ncoz' T ol 34—(\\0 r}g()f‘\ o or\eaw&d
-Dé(\g../ Y25 (A‘&l-zsf" a:af\dt c&t Joe - %u‘@@aﬁ < ﬂ"\aﬂ&—;\ Q(\ﬂ&
an‘«FJ ){k(/‘an\ gmae,nhdr)éﬁ% X sl fowe b (S &rnﬂ( .,ZOasf’“

Yo 2316, T s lréﬁv me\a{kﬁM ioq ey )f\@ﬁ

Tx\dég No LOAS‘V@J‘ ﬂu‘\ M/QOCY: l&(& /'1/‘&7\ (\L.Jé?... (”3_—1;
J\Sa;ru; @ é&ogfe- =Y ARY %"?)Mc# \ RO OND C‘Qd—(f“c‘f-@.& Méa_\(@/

h@a\gaémmmo mzbwkua ’L\pj@ljaﬁ ) Soaﬂ.o (ﬂfé-«o I&cpur-qg
. ,nm&ﬁﬁ‘« oo Bro BOIT 477/2@[9 $o nafh

o, Srem 26 16— 2005482 X\ T2 550 $or
w2, s $s Gleel mmpW4 3 bm,\ f)a‘f\mo‘ﬁ\ mof’“a\

" pokds
M’\\ ey LS WV




\“5002 m@%or(m\m (J_cOUC L fnece qep g P
o alebed, =20l kw%wR - Kot

We (™ 5{@(\4‘\‘(:&&@ 5r‘e\ﬂr‘\'-ﬁ,(mc}l ‘(@&‘QQ'S‘ K%f%f

~2A~(;r7wr\43 =R &(1;4{9@;%%4%\@ ¢ .




